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W T 2 T e e B A L TR A i T X AT, -]

Beales Jenn
[ = ety

From: Debble Moore [dmoore@londonriversidebid.co.uk)

Sent: 14 October 2016 12:08

To: Beales Jenny

Subject: FW: Travellers Incursion - Rainham Area - Lemson Road / Consul Avenue

From: Debbie Moore [maito:dmoore@iondonriversidebid.co. ukl

Sent: 29 June 2016 12:27

To: 'Onkar Bhogal’; *Christopher Barter’; "Andrew BlakeHerbert'; andrew.mcgulgan@portakabin-group.com; 'Andrews
- Barry-Agnew@Ibbd.gov.uk; ‘Bob Lambert'; ‘Bob Flindall'; 'Chris Herd - Chief Insp’; chris@totaicaresecurity.com;
Colin.E.Rynn@met.pnn.police.uk; 'Diane Egan'; Eric.Duff@gvafm.co.uk; HanyFreeman@barkingriversideftd.org;
"Hazel North Stephens'; 'Ken Leach’; info@barkingriversideltd.org; James.E.Barkley@met.pnn. pofice.uk; ‘jeff.
wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk '; Jim Ratdiffe’; Jolly Choudhury’; kefth.smith@freshtostore.co.uk;
kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk; lioydphiliips.barking@btconnect.com; LouisChau@barkingriversideltd.org;
louise.benn@london.gov.uk; "Luke Marshall ’; Maicolm.Beadle@london.gov.uk; 'mark ';
Mathew.Jackson@uk.tesco.com; Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co.uk; "Nicola Houseago'; 'ParksProtection’;
Philippa.Bloomfield@london.gov.uk; 'Rebecca Davey'; Richard.Roberts@uk.tesco.com; Roger.Heywood@segro.com;
ronald.shepherd@gvafm.co.uk; 'Scott Davison’; *besco 1 " stewartfinn.barking@btconnect.com;
stuarttaylor.barking@btoonnect.com; Teresa Munto’; Terry@totalcaresecurity.com; tim@freshwharf.co.uk; "Tom
Dobrashien’; trussol@ford.com; tshade@ford.com; wayne.plait@uk.tesco.com; Willlam.Stewart@london.gov.uk;
'Dannrhil 'Enic’; Tker'; Temy Brian.).Sims@met.pnn.police.uk; ‘dean smith police’; 'police john butier hormnchurch’;
'Steve Moore'

Cc Amy.Morgani@envimnment-agency.gov.uk; brownja@parliament.uk; bryan@bryanlecoche.co.uk;
functions@daggers.co.uk; GlendaPaddle@thompsons.law.co.uk; Isher.bahra@lbbd.gov.uk; john.lewis@sog.itd.uk;
Jon.cruddas. mp@parilament.uk; Jonathon.toy@Ibbd.gav.uk; KSullivan@havering-college.ac.uk; ‘Lauren Milier’;
markbassassocltd@btopenworid.com; 'Martyn Thomas': mary@bdchamber.co.uk; mullanem@parliament.uk;
nunnt@patfiament.uk; Paul@paulsmithassociates.co.uk; peunningham@fxauto.com;
peter.harris@peterjamesgroup.co.uk; phil.assensoh@lbbd.gov.uk; r.woodward@londoneast-uk.com;
Rob.Bills@met.pnn.police.uk; Robert.Curtis@Ibbd.gov.uk; sdempsle@ford.com; sean, wilson@met.pnn.police.uk;
security@ceme.co.uk; segro.mobile@cordantservices.com; site.security@londoneast-uk.com; steve@daggers.co.uk
Subject: RE: Traveliers incurston - Ralnham Area - Lamson Road / Consul Avente

Thank you Onkar

Just to make you aware, security have reported that the travellers in Lamson Road, are particularly aggressive!ll

Wwill you inform us as soon as possible when the eviction is due to take place please

Kind regards

Debhie

Erom: Onkar Bhogal [maifto:Onkar.Bhogal@havering.gov.uk]

Sant: 20 June 2016 11:54

To: "Debbie Moore *; Christophar Barter; Andrew BlakeHerbert; andrew, mcguigan@portakabin-group.com; Andrews ;
Barry,Agnew@lbbd.qov.uk; Bob Lambert; Bob Flindall; Chris Herd - Chief Insp; chris@totalcaresecurity.com;
Colin.E.Flynn@met.onn.police,uk; Diane Egan; Eric.Duff@avafim.co.uk; HarryFreeman®barkingriversideltd.org; Hazel
North Stephens; Ken Leach; info@barkingriversideltd.org; james.E.Barkley@met.pnn.police.uk; jeff.
wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk ; Jim Ratdliffe; Jolly Choudhury; keith.smith@freshtostore.co.uk;
kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk; lovdphiliips.barking@bteonnect.com; LoujsChau@barkingriversideltd,org;
Jouise.benn@longdon.qov.uk; Luke Marshal ; Malcolm. Beadle@londen.gov.ul; mark ; Mathew.Jackson@uk.tesco,com;
Nick.Card@wrenbridge,co.uk; Nicola Houseago; ParksProtection; Philippa Bloomfleld@london.gov.uk; Rebecra Davey;
MM&@MFM&MM@MM@MMDWIW}Wl
; stewartfinn,barking@btoopnect.com; stuarttaior, barking@btconnedt.com; Teresa Munro;
Terry@totalcaresecurity.com; im@freshwharf,co.uk; Tom Dobrashian; trussol@ford,com; tshade®@ford.com;
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; 'Danny"; 'Eric’; Tiker'; Terry

ccmgnng.sg’ms@mpnn.ggr lk;g.ull_c,l ; dean smith police; police john butier hornchurch; Steve Moore
: Mﬂﬂﬂl@mmﬁm@% . . ; brownja@pariiament uik: hﬂ@l@bﬂmmdm,g,m
Jﬂﬂ—cmddas.mn@mdm_m;‘m lﬂﬂﬂtgﬂug\%!m%uk, @ﬂg@@himﬂm L_aursen Miller;
mxf‘mﬁm@wﬂfm’ ::rtyn c.vmljns, marv@bdchampber. co,uk; ulbnem@pariiament, uk;
B . ! -ﬂg&mﬂi@mm’ agiong I ui

secuiity@oeme,co, uk;
Subject: RE: Travellers incursion - Rainham Area - Lamson Road / Consul Avenye

dust to let you, Court eviction order is in place. We are waiting for police assistance and as soon as their attendance
is confirmed, eviction order will be served at the earliest,

Regards,

Onkar

From: Debbie Mcore wmmwﬂqmﬂ

Sent: 23 June 2016 11:44

To: Christopher Barter; Andrew BiakeHerbert; ﬂ"dmmwmmm Andrews ;

Banry. Agnew@Ibbd,gov.uk; Bob Lambert; Bob, Rindall; Chris Herd - Chief Insp; mm@mnmmm
fﬁm_ﬁ-ﬂmn@mrm_u& Diane Egan; Etic.Duff@gvafm,co.uic mmf@ﬂmﬂu@haﬂ@gm@m: Hazel
Nor&:SInphens;KenLeam;ﬂﬂl@bgdgngmM&m;a n uk; Jeff,
wilson@wrenrbidge, co. uk ; Jim Ratciiffe; Jolly Choudhury; Mﬂm@ﬁﬁhmw
kevin@securityprofectsitd, co,uk: Mﬂﬂﬂﬂiﬁdm@hmmgg&m LQM!@EHQMM
louise.benn@london.gov.uk; Luke Marsha!l;ﬂﬂbﬂiﬂ-_&eaﬂe@b:m,gw m&;mﬁm@u&mm
Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co.uk: Nicola Houseago; ParksProtection; ﬂ'ﬂ"?@—ﬂbﬂmﬁsk:@lmggum Rebecca Davey;
Richard,Roberts@uk tesco, com; Roger. Heywood @segro.com: mﬂﬂiﬁhenhﬁm;gw Scott Davison; tesco 1
s Stewartfinn.barking@bteonpect. com: MEEMM@MM Teresa Munyo;
Terry@totalaaresecypity.com; Um@jfreshwharf.co.yk; Tom Dobrashian; trussol @ford, com; tshade@ford.com;

wayne,platt@yk tesco.com; MIE&SEM@MM&- ‘Danny’; ‘Eric’; "Tker"; Teny ;
Eﬂiﬂ.mm@nmuwm dean smith police; police john butier hornchureh; Steve Moore
Jon.cruddas. mp@pariiament. yk: Jonathon.toy@ibbd gov, yk; Qﬂ"&ﬂﬂ@hﬂ@% Lauren Miller;
bassassocltd@bty 'Mamnmmas;m@Mngg;Mhmmm
unn uk; Onkar BW;MEM@MMMMMMMM;
ur uk; - mmi@l&ﬂﬂgﬂﬁﬂ;um Steve@daggers.co vk
Subject: Traveliers incursion - Rainham Area - Lamson Read / Consul Avenue
Emportance: High
Hello Onkar

BID security on patrol approximately 7.30 pm arrived at the Southern roundabout Marsh Way to see travellers
entering Marsh Way towards Fairview Industrial Park /Shanks, The travellers entered the approach road to Shanks
{Creek Way). They procesded to break in t0 land on the left hand side of Creek Way. One vehicle attempted to
enter the site but was thwarted by the very wet ground. The Travellers then left the @rea in groups of aboyt 4,
security were where possible attempting to follow,

Some travellers moved to Consul Avenue where they are already in situ, others Mmoved te Lamson Road againi{i

2
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At the moment the situation is as foilows

Lamson Road — 11 caravans
Consul Avenue - 11 caravans
Easter Park / Ferry Lana South — 4 caravans

Kind regards

Debhie

This document is strictly confidential and is intended only for use by the addressee. If you are not the
intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or other action taken in reliance of the information
contained in this e-mail is stricily prohibited. Any views expressed by the sender of this message are not
necessarily those of the London Borough of Havering. If you have received this transmission iri error, please
use the reply function to tell us and then permanently delete what you heve received. This email was
scanned for viruses by the Londor: Borough of Havering anti-virus services and on leaving the Authority
was found to be virus free. Please note: Incoming and outgoing e-mail messages are routinely monitored for
compliance with our policy on the nse of electronic communications. -
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Claim Number:

IN THE HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE
QUEENS BENCH DIVISION

BETWEEN

THE LONDON BOROUGH OF BARKING AND DAGENHAM
Claimant

and
(1)MR STOKES
(2JMR WARD

(3)PERSONS UNKNOWN
Defendants

WITNESS STATEMENT OF DEBBIE MOORE

Fiona Taylor

London Borough of Barking and Dagenham
Civic Centre Annex

Wood Lane

Dagenham

RMI10 7BN

Director of Law and Covernance, Solicitor for the Claimant

REF: ATR/Traveller’s Injunction
Tel: 0208 724 8379

Email: adam. rulewski@bdtlegal.org.uk
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Beales Jenny

i Al T
From: Debble Moore [dmoore@londonriversidebid.co.uk]
Sent: 14 Cctober 2016 12:32
To: Beales Jenny :
Subject: FW: URGENT - Travellers eviction St Georges Hospltal site - Suttons Lane - TODAY
LAST ONE {111

From: Kevin Sullivan [mailto:KSullivan@havering-college.ac.uk]

Sent; 25 April 2016 11:41

‘to: Debbie Moore

Cc: mark ; kevin@securityprojectsitd.co. uk

Subject: RE: URGENT - Travellers eviction St Georges Hospital site - Suttons Lane - TODAY

Thanks Debbie,

| have just heard that they are threatening this morning to come back onto our land as well.

I note the point about the concrete blocks but we will not be able to get more of these in place in time in any case so
we have our security keeping the gates closed and opening then as required at present. Hopefully we will have the

bollards operational again soon.
Thanks for keeping us in the loop.
Kind regards,

Kevin

Kevin Sullivan

Head of Estates & IT

Estates & IT Department

Havering College of Further & Higher Education
Ardleigh Green Road

Hornchurch

Essex RM11 2LL

Direct Dial 01708 462735
ksullivan@havering-college.ac,uk

From: Debbie Moore [mailto:dmoore@Ilondonriversidebid.co.uk]

Sent: 25 April 2016 11:31

To: Kevin Sullivan <KSullivan@havering-college.ac.uk>

€c: mark <mark@securityprojectsitd.co.uk>; kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk

Subject: FW: URGENT - Travellers eviction 5t Georges Hospital site - Suttons Lane - TODAY

Hello Kevin

Good to speak to you on Friday.

As discussed, security have observed out that you currently have a concrete bollard across the access where the
travellers recently gained entry to. As discussed security have reported that travellers easily pull/push bollards out
of the way with their vehicles. We understand that you are endeavouring to repair the retractable bollards in an

effort to thwart any further ‘invasions’?

We detail below communication sent on Friday, another email will be sent later today regarding circulation.
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Kind regards

Debbie

From: Debble Moore [maitto:dm lon versidebid.
Sent: 22 April 2016 13:32
Tor Christopher.Barter@havering.gov,uk; andrew.gouldstone@rspb.ora,.uk; andrew.meguigan@portakabin-

group.com; ‘Andrews '; Barry.Agnew@lbbd.gov.uk; 'Bob Lambert'; Bob.Fiindail rf :Uk; 'Chris Herd - Chisf
! : CollnE. Fynn@omes ice.0k; Diane Foan@haves c

Insp’; chris@totalcaresecyrity.com; . .
Erlc.Duff@qvafm.co.uk; HanvFreeman@barkingriversideitd.org; Hazel.NorthStephens@havering.gov,uk; 'HIH 2
In rkingrivers ;i E lice.uk; Yeff. wilson@wrenrbidge., co. uk "

i ] ing.gov.uk; cHale@wi ; dolly.Choudhury@havering.aov.uk;

@MMMMM&MMMM
m nnect.co -Mﬂnu@hammﬂmﬂuﬂg;mmm@mmﬂm'mmm
';MM'WK';MMWMMM&'NM
Rebecca,Davey@havering.gov.uk; -
. d

havering '; Philippa.Bloomfleld@london,aov.uk: ing.gov.uk; Richard.Roberts@uk,tescp.com;
Roger.Heywood@segro.com; mmwmﬂ,mmmm tesco 1 °; "Danny’;
"Eric; Tiker'; "Terry '; Brian.).Sims@met. pnn, police uk: "dean smith police’; Mohammed Sarwar2@met,pnn.police. uk;

‘police john butler hornchurch';

Steve,Moore@havering.gov. uk
Cc: may@bdchamber.cp,uk; ‘Onkar Bhogal <Qnkar,Bhogal@hayering.aovuk '; sdempsle@ford,com;
ROr0. 8 Srvies.com; stewartfing, barking@btconpect.com;
; Terry@tolalcaresacurity.com; tom, h ' ;
i ; e .com; U ; William, Stewart@london,gov.uk
Subject: RE: URGENT - Travellers eviction St Georges Hospital site - Suttons Lane - TODAY

Hello all

Arcund 20 caravans have now entered into land at the top of Chequers Lane (just behind ASDA Dagenham). The
same area that the travellers entered approximately 2 months ago.

Kind regards

Debbie

From: Debbie Moore ito: nriversk o,

Sent: 22 April 2016 12:58

To: 'Christopher.Barter@havering.gov.uk’; ‘andrew.gouldstone@rspb.org,uk’; ‘andrew.meguigan@portakabin-
group.com'’; ‘Andrews '; ‘Barry.Agnew@Ibbd.gov.uk'; "Bob Lambert’; "Bob.Flindall@havering.gov.uk’; 'Chris Herd -
Chief Insp'; 'chris@totalcaresecurity.com'; 'Colln.E.Hynn@met.pnn.poliue.uk'; 'Dlane.Egan@havering.gw.uk';
*Eric.Duff@gvafm.co.uk’; 'HarryFmeman@barkingﬂversideitd.org'; 'Hazel.NorUiStephens@havemg.gov.uk'; "HIH 2';
‘info@barkingriversideftd.org’; 'janm.E.BarIdey@met.pnn.polloe.uk’; Heff. wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk H
‘Jim.Ratdiffe@havering.gov.uk’; "John.McHale@wrenbridge.co.uk’; 'Jolly.Choudhury@hava-mg.gw.uk';
'Karina.Kuosalbe@havering.gov.uk’; ‘Keith. Baldock@Ibbd.gov.uk'; 'kevin@securitypmjedslbd.co.uk';
lloydphillips.barking@btconnect.com'; 'Louisdlau@baﬂdngrlversidemd.org'; 'louise.benn@london.gov.uk'; Luke

Marshall '; 'Malcoim.Beadle@london.gov.uk’; ‘mark ' ‘Mathew.Jadson@uk.tesco.com’; "Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co,uk";

'parks havering ; ‘Philippa.Bioomfield@london.gov.uk’: 'Rebecca.Davey@haverlng.gw.uk';
‘Richard.Roberts@uk.tesco.com'; 'Roger. Heywood@segro.com'; ‘ronaid.shepherd@gvafm.co.uk’;
‘Scott.Youngson@beliway.co.uk’; ‘tesco 1% 'Danny’; ‘Efc’; 'Tiker’; Terry 'Bﬁan.J.SIms@met.pnn.polk:e.uk'; ‘dean
smith police’; 'Mohammed.Sarwar2@met.pnn.police.uk’; ‘police john butier homchurch’;
‘Steve.Moore@havering.gov.uk'

Ce: 'mary@bdchamber.co.uk’; ‘Onkar Bhogal <Onkar,Bhogal@havering.gov,uk>"; 'sdempsie@ford.com";
'security@ceme.co.uk’; 'segro.moblle@cordantservices.com’; ‘sbewarl:l‘inn.baﬂdm@btmnnect.oom';
stuarttaylor.barking@btconnect.com'; ‘Terry@totalcaresecurity.com': ‘tom.dobrashian@havering,gov.uk';
‘trusso1@ford.com'’; ‘tshade@ford.com’; ‘wayne.platt@uk.besco.com’; 'VWlllam.Shewalt@london.gov,uk'
Subject: RE: URGENT - Travellers eviction St Georges Hospital site - Suttons Lane - TODAY
Importance: High

Hello all
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Further to our email earlier today, we confirm we have been informed by the Police that the travellers are on the
move right nowil)

Please be vigilant
Kind regards

Debbie

From: Debbie Moore [maitto:dmoore@ friversi
Sent: 22 April 2016 10:34
To: Christopher.Barter@havering.gov.uk; andrew.couldstone@rspb,org.uk; andrew. mequigan@portakabin-
group,com; Andrews ; Barry. Aanew@|bbd.gov.uk; Bob Lambert; Bob.Flindall@havering, gov.uk: Chris Herd - Chief
Insp; _nﬁmal.c_amd M&@m@t&m% Aﬂsﬁga;@h@m.ggv_u_,
Eric.Duff@avafm.co.uk; HarryFreeman@barkingriversideltd.org; H tepke ov.uk; HIH 2;
Info@barkingriversldeltd.org; james.E.Barkley@met.pnn. police.uk; jeff. wllson@wrenrbme co uk ;
Jim.Ratcliffe@havering.gov.uk; John.McHale@wrenbridge,co.uk; Jolly.Choudhury@havering.gov ut,
Karina.Kuosaite@havering.gov.uk; Keith.Baldock@lbkd.gov.uk; kevin@securityprojectsitd.cg.uk;
lioydphillips.barking@btconnect.com; LouisChau@barkingriversideltd.org; fouise.benn@london.gov.uk; Luke Marshail
; Malcolm.Beadle@london.gov,uk; mark ; Mathew.Jackson@uk.tesco.com; Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co.uk; parks
havering _hmwmm@mgmggm, Rebecca.Davey@havering.gov.uk; Richard,Roberts@uk.tesco.com;
Roger.Heywood@segro.com; ronald.shepherd@agvafm.co.uk; Scott.Youngson@belway.co,uk; tesco 2 ; 'Danny’; 'Eric’;
'Tiker'; Terry *; Brian.).Sims@met.pnn,poiice.uk; dean smith police; Mohammed.Sarwar2@met.onn.pelice.uls; police
john butler hornchurch Steve.Mopore@havering.goy.uk
Ce: mary@bdchamber.co.uk; Cnkar Bhogal <Onkar.Bhogal@havering.gov.uk>; sdempsie@ford.com;
secyrity@ceme.co,uk; segro.mobile@cordantservices.com; stewartfinn.barking@btconnect.com;
stuarttaylor.barking@bteonnect.com; Terry@totalcaresecurity.com; tom.dobrashian@havering,gov.uk;

trussol@ford.com; ishade@ford.com; wayne.platt@uk.tesco.com; William.Stewart@iondon.gov.uk
Subject: URGENT - Traveliers eviction St Georges Hospital site - Suttons Lans - TODAY

Importance: High
Hello all

We have been informed that the Travellers currently in situ at the above locatlon, are to be moved on imminently.
Balliffs and Police are on site awaiting their departure.

Please make 2l necessary parties aware.

Thanking you

Kind regards

Debbie Moore

London Riverside (BID} Ltd

Estate House

Fairview Industrial Esiate

Rainham

Essex

RM13 8UH

Tel: 01708 550279 mobile 07767700987

Email: dmoore@londonriversidebid.co.uk

Website: www.londonriversidebid.co.uk
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This message is sent in confidence for the addressee
information. The contents are not to be disclosed to

you. Please note that the College reserves the righ
the Telecommunications (Lawful Business Practic
that is: to establish the existence of facts relevant
unauthorised use of the systems; to maintain the
viruses; to check the mailbox of any absent empl

only. It may contain confidentia! or sensitive

anyone other than the addressee, Unauthorised

iality and to advise us of any errors in transmission. Thank
to monitor emails for the business purposes contained in
e) (Interception of Comrunications) Regulations 2000,
tothebusinessoftheCollege,toinvesﬁgateordetect
effective operation of the System; to detect any computer
oyees; or to prevent or detect a erime. To be able to

made all reasonable
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Beales Jenn! . -

From: Debbie Moore [dmoore@londonriversidebid.co.uk]

Sent: 14 Oclober 2016 12:02

To: Beales Janny

Subject: FW: Grass area off Coldharbour Lane, Alongside Easter Industrial Pari - remails of fly

tipping/calor/butane gas bottle from recent traveller incursion

From: Debbie Moore [mailto:dmoore@londonriversidebid.co.uk]

Sent: 03 August 2016 17:12

To: 'Malcolm Beadle'; louise.benn@london.gov.uk; Philippa. Bloomfield@london.gov.uk; Eric.Duff@gvafim.co.uk
Cc:’j mason pearson; mark ; kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk; danny ; Eric; liker : terry

Subject: RE: Grass area off Coldharbour Lane, Alongside Easter Tndustrial Park - remaiis of fly tppina/cai bta
gas bottle from recent traveller Incursion ' SRS

Heillo Malcom

We refer to our recent correspondence and would enquire if you have a date that that above remains of fly tipping
will be removed please? We detail below email from an adjoining business.

We look forward to hearing from you
Kind regards

Maggie

froria: Mason Pearson [mailto:sales@masonpearson.com]

Sent: 03 August 2016 15:33
To: Debbie Moore; 'Malcolm Beadle'; "Loulse Benn'; ‘Philippa Bancroft’; eric.duff@gvafim.co.uk; David Brown; Andrew

Russeil; richie@mrlondon.co,uk

Ce: drk@kpr.co.uk; ish@londonriversidebid.co.uk; Terry Lee'; ericmoliison@btconnect com; ‘mark’;

[P - __.ri;______z _ b A |

Subject: RE: Grass area off Coldharbour Lane, Alongside Easter Industrial Park - remails of fly tipping/calor/butane
gas bottle from recent traveller incursion

Hello Debbie,

I note that the rubbish including the gas bottle is stilt sitting in the grass area just waiting for some idiot to ignite it
I hope that this reminder can be get it swiftly removed to avoid collateral damage. Would you be able to get these

Buys to do what appears 1o be a simple job please?

Kind regards,

Michael Pearson

From: Debbie Moore [mailto:dmoore@londonriversidebid,co,uk]

Sent: 26 July 2016 12:36

To: "Malcolm Beadle'; louise.benn@lopdon.gov.uk; Philippa.Bloomfleld@london.qov.uk: Eric.Duff@gvafm.co,uk
Cc: mason pearson; mark ; kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk; danny ; Eric; ilker ; terry (terrviee@Icsitd-uk.com)
Subject: RE: Grass area off Coldharbour Lane, Alongside Easter Industrial Park - remajls of fly tipping/calor/butane
gas bottle from recent traveller incursion

1
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Hello Malcoim,

Thank you, much appreciated.

Regards,

Maggie

From: Malcolm Beadle [mailto:Makolm. Beadle@london.gov.uk]
Sent: 25 July 2016 08:02

To: 'Debbie Moore'

Subject: RE: Grass area off Coldharbour Lane, Alongside Easter Industrial Park - remails of fiy
gas bottle from recent travefier Incursion fly tipping/calor/butane

Debhie

We were [et down by our contractors but other arrangements have been made. The material should be removed
shortly.

Regards.

Malco!m Beadle FRICS

Senior Manager — Land, Estates & Property
Housing & Land Directorate

Greater London Authority

3rd Floor, City Hall

The Queens Walk

London

SE1 2AA

Tel: 020 7983 5714

Mobile: 07971 318978

Email; malcolm.beadie@iondon.gov.uk

My normat! working days are Monday to Thursday

From: Debbie Moore [mailto:dmoore@londonriversidebid.co.uk}

Sent: 22 July 2016 16:13
To: Malcolm Beadle; Louise Benn; Phillppa Bancroft; eric.duff@gvafm.co,uk

Cc: drk@kpr.co.uk; Idervish@londonriversidebid.co.uk; Terry Lee”: erimollison@htconnect.com; ‘mark’;
i ectshtd . m

Subject: Grass area off Coldharbour Lane, Alongside Easter Industrial Park - remails of fi for,
bottie from recent traveller incursion ' R S o Esfeane s

Hell Malcoim,

As you will see from the email detailed below, businesses located on the Easter Industrial Park have concerns
regarding the remaining fly tipping calor/butane gas bottie left by the travellers after they recently vacated the

above location .

We would appreciate it if you can deal with this asap please.

Kind regards,
Maggie
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From: Mason Pearson [mailto;sales@mason n.com]
Sent: 22 July 2016 15:03

To: Debbie Moore

Cc: David Brown

Subject: RE: London Riverside BID renewal BID 3

Dear Debbie,

Thank you for sorting the travellers out recently,

| checked the rubbish still present on the land occupied by them. Apart from the need to clear the remainder before
other peaple copy the dumping, it is worth noting that there is a gas bottle, propane butane or calor, present in the

bushes just waiting for a miscreant to ignite it} As a matter of urgency, 1 advise that the site should be cleared fuily.
If there is any way you can push the responsible person concerned, it wouid be a good idea to prevent more trouble,

Best regards,

Michael Pearson

This message has been scanned for viruses by the Greater London Authority.
Click here o report this emal as spam.

#LondonIsOpen

GREATER LONDON AUTHCRITY NOTICE:
The Information in this email may contain confidential or privileged materials. For more information

see http://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/email-notice
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Beales Jenny

S e S

From: Deabbie Moore [dmoora@londonriversidebld.co.uk]

Sent: 14 October 2016 12:03

To: Beales Jenny

Subject: FW: 7 Consul Avenue, Beam Reach - Traveller incursion 1st Auglst 2018

From: Debble Moore [maitto:dmoore@iondonriversidebid,co. uk]

Sent: 02 August 2016 12:22
To: Jeff Wilson'

Ce: 'John McHale'; mark ; kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk; danny ; Eric; ilker ; tenry (terrylee@Icsitd-uk.com)

Subjeci: RE: 7 Consul Avenue, Beam Reach - Traveller incursion 1st Augist 2016

Hello jeff,

Thank you for your email earlier today, we confirm that the contact details that you require are as follows:

Jon.cruddas.mp@parliament.uk

Jason.Gwiliim@met.onn.police.uk
CouncillorRoger.Ramsey@havering.gov.uk
Patrick.Keyes@havering.gov.uk

councitlorosman.dervish@havering. gov.uk

tom.dobrashian@havering.gov.uk

Steve.Moore @havering.gov.uk

Kind regards

Maggie Dixon

London Riverside (BID} Ltd

Estate House

Fairview Industrial Estate

Rainham

Essex

RM13 8UH

Tel: 01708 550279 mobile 07767700987

Email: mdixon@londonriversidebid.co.uk

Website: www.londonriversidebid.co.uk

From: Jeff Wilson [ailto:Jeff. Wilson@wrenbridge.co.uk]

Sent: 02 August 2016 10:35

To: Debbie Moore

Cc: John McHale

Subject: 7 Consul Avenue, Beam Reach

Debbie
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You may have already seen that Travellers have broken into our site and assaulted the guard. This is the second
time this has happened here and it is ca using us to seriously reconsider our approach to investment in the local area.

I would like to write today to the MP, the Leader of the Council and the relevant Chief of Police. Please could you
help me with contact details for each of them? Are there any other parties at the Council who can help us address
this issue both in the immediate short term and then in the medium-long term?

I look forward to hearing from you as soon as you are able to consider this.

Regards
leff

Jeff Wilson

Director | Wrenbridge
Direct 01223 554 807
Mobile 07771 857467

This email is subject to a disclaimer
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From: Debbie Moore [dmoora@iondonrlversidebld.co.uk]

Sent: 14 October 2016 12:03

To: Beales Jenny

Subject: FW: Travellers - River Road - Barking - broken intofoccuppy warehouse premises.

From: Debbie Moore [mailto:dmoore@londonriversidebid.co.uk]

Sent: 01 August 2016 15:01

To: John Lewis'

Subject: RE: Travellers - River Road - Barking - broken Into/occuppy warehouse premises,

Hello John
Have added 2 x Quantam to group {delay due to annual leave)

As the list Is getting rather long — please let me know if they do not get them
Kind regards

Debbie

PS We have a mutual friend — Teresa Parrish~1 am one of the Living the Dream Trystees {11

Fram: John Lewis [mallto: johp. lewis@sog,itd. uk]

Sent: 26 July 2016 16:45

To: Debbie Moore ; RWMMM;Q*MEM@MMQM andrew. blakeher havering.gov.ui;
; BaiTy.Agrew@lbbd.gov.uk; ‘Bob Lambert';

andrew.mcguigan@portakabin-group.com; *Andrews '

Emmw@u_’xmg_m"‘hﬂs Herd - Chief Insp'; chris@totalcaresecurity.com:
Cofin,E, Flynn@met, pnn.police.ul; Di n@haverin k; mmmw
Hﬂmmn@_ﬁangmm,ﬂ

rSi l.N hen; Hi

org'; james.E.Barkley@met.onn.police,uk; ‘feff, wilson@wrenrbldge, oo, ok

Jol oudh haveri eith.s

Jolly.Choudhyry@havering, gov. uk; LmM@@slmﬁg@.m lﬁv_@ﬁwmm%
MMWML, LQMEHMQJM{‘S_Q&M louise. benng@i ov.ulk; "Luke Marshall
NE&MLM

'; Malgolm.Beadle@lo ; ‘mark '; Mathew, Jackson@uk.teseo.com: "nicola.hou

.sgq_@hﬂe_q_:m.ut 'parks havering *; Mmﬂmm:kmaqmw_, k; Rebecea. Davey@havering,gov.uk:
Richard.Roberts@uk.tesco.com MJM@iegm.mm, mﬂﬂld_&nbL@gla_&u.gp_,

com; r.H

MMQMU&QM tesco 1 %; 'Danny’; Eric'; 'Tiker’; Terry + Brian.J.Sims@met.pnn police.uk; ‘dez

smith police’; 'police john butler horndmurch‘ Sxeumhm_g_L MM@DMLL

ACrtchlow@QuantumConstruction,co.uk

Cc: Amy_rgamMne_nt;aggm_Luk, brownja@parliament.uk; b bryan@bryaplecoche.co,uk:

functions@daggers.co,uk; GlendaPaddle@thompsons, jaw.co.uk; k; [sher.bahra@ibhd.gov, uk;

Jon.cryddas.mp@parilament.uk; Jonathon.toy@|bbd.gov ik KSullivan@havering-college,ac.uk;
ov.uk; markbassassocktd@btonenworld,com: martyn.t

.mi ri verin V.LK:

laurgn. miller@®havering.gov, uk; —iﬂthﬁnas@hL_qu__,
mx@m;mmmmmmﬂmm nnt: a 'OnkarBhogal<Onkar. Bhogal@havenng

gov. uk>"; Payl@paulsmithassociates.co.uk; Dsunmm:n@ﬂmmm; r am
fl.ass Ibbd.gov.uk; Rob.Bllls®met,pnn.police. uk; Mus@;nhd.m, E‘ng@f_mgm-
sean.wilson@met, pnn.police, uk; wﬂﬂ@cc_rugm_, segro,mobile@cordantservices.com; fondoneast security;
steve@daggers.co.uk; M\L@Lm:xmmm _—EIMmg@b_umm
teresa.munro@havering,aoy. uk: T

U or.barki .com;

stuaritavior.barking@btconnect.com;
mm%mmmmmmmmmw
wayne,platt@uk tesco.com; Willam.Stewart@london,gov.uk; mark ; ; kevin@securityprojectsitd, co.uk

Subject: RE: Travellers - River Read - Barking - broken mhn/occuppy warehouse premisas;,

Debbie
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I would like to add 2 email addresses to our round robin list

Stephen Harrison
Ashiey Critchlow

of Quantum Canstruction

Regards
John

JOHN LEWIS

MANAGING DIRECTOR

londoneast-uk Business and Technical Park
Rainham Road South

Dagenham East

RM10 7XS

M: 07901 556557
E: lLiewis@londoneast-uk.com
W: www.londoneast-uk.com

& [ONCIONEOST-UK

From: Debbie Moore [mailto:dmoore@londonriversidebid.co.uk

Sant: 26 July 2016 14:20

To: 'R Woodward'; Christopher.Barter@havering.gov.uk; andrew.blakeherbert@havering.gov.uk;
andrew.mcguigan rtakabin-group.com; ‘Andrews ‘; Barry.Agnew@Ibbd .gov.uk; 'Bob Lambert":

Bob. Flindall@havering.gov.uk; 'Chris Herd - Chief insp"; chris@totalcaresecurity.com;
Colin.E.Flynn@®met.pnn.police.uk; Diane.Egan@ havering.gov,u ; Eric.Duff@gvafm.co.uk:
HarryFreeman@barkingriversideltd.org; Hazel.NorthStephens@havering.gov.uk; "HIH 2% ‘info@barkingriversidelid.
org'; james.E.Barkley@met.pnn.police.uk; '[eff. wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk ’; Jim.Ratcliffe@havering.gov.uk;
Jolly.Choudhury@havering.gov.uk; keith.smith@freshtostore.co.uk; kevin@securityprojectsltd.co.uk;
lloydphillips.barking @btconnect.com; LoyisChau@barkingriversideltd.org; Iouise.benn@london.gov.uk: "Luke
Marshall '; Malcolm.Beadie@london.gov.uk; 'mark % Mathew.Jackson@uk.tesco.com; Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co.uk;
'nicola.houseago@havering.gov.uk’; 'parks havering ’; Philippa Bloomfield @london.gov.uk;
Rebecca.Davev@havering.gov.uk; Richard.Roberts@uk.tesco.com; Roger.Heywpod@segro.com;
ronald.shepherd@gvafm.co.uk; scott.davison@havering.gov.uk; ‘tesco 1 ; ‘Danny’; 'Eric’; "llker’; "Terry
Brian.).Sims@met.pnn.police.uk; 'dean smith police’; 'police john butler homchurch', Steve Moore@havering.gov.uk
Cec: Amy. Morganl ronment-agency.gov.uk; brownja@parliament.uk: bryan@bryanlecoche.co.uk;
functions@daggers.co.uk; GlendaPaddle @thompsons.law.co.uk; isher.bahra@Ibbd.gov.uk; John Lewis;
Jon.cruddas.mp@parliament.uk; Jonathon.toy@lbbd.gov,uk; KSullivan@havering-college.ac.uk;

lauren. miller@havering.gov.uk; markbassassocltd@btopenworld.com; martyn.thomas@havering.gov.uk;
mary@bdchamber.co.uk; mullanem@parliament.uk; nunnt@parliament.uk; ‘OnkarBhogal<Onkar,
Bhogal@havering. gov. uk>'; Paul@paulsmithassociates.co.uk; pcunningham @fixauto.com;
peter.harris@peterjamesgroup.co.uk; phil.assensoh@Ibbd.gov.uk; Rob.Bills@met.pnn.police.uk;

Robert Curtis@Ibbd.gov.uk; sdempsie@ford.com; gean.wilsdn@mﬂ.gnn.go!i_cg.uk; security@ceme.co.uk;
segro.mobite@cordantservices.com; 'londoneast security'; steve@daggers.co.uk; dainny@andrewsexcavations.com;
stewartfinn.barking@btconnect.com; stuarttaylor.barking@btconnect.com; teresa munro®@havering.gov.uk;
Terry@totalcaresecurity.com; tim@freshwharf.co.uk; tom.dobrashian@havering.gov.uk; trussol@ford.com;

2
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tshade@ford.com; wayne.platt@ uk.tesco.com; William.Stewart@london.gov.uk; mark ;
kevini@securityprojectsitd.co.uk
Subject: RE: Travellers - River Road - Barking - broken into/occuppy warehouse premises.

Hello Roger,

Many thanks for the information, much appreciate,

Kind regards

Magagie Dixon
London Riverside [BID) Ltd
Estate House

Fairview Industrial Estate

Rainham

Essex

RM1i3 8UH

Tek: 01708 550279 mobile 07767700987
Email: mdixon riversidebid.co.u

Woebsite: www.londonriversidebid.co.uk

From: R Wondward [maltio:r.woodward@iondoneast-uk.co;
Sent: 25 Juiy 2016 14:15
To: Debbie Moore Chrl he .Ba Verin ; andrew.blakeherbert@®havering.gov.uk:

Com Andrews M@&M, Bob Lambert:

M_M@Jmmmk Chris Herd - LChief Insp, lcaresecuri m;
cglnﬁﬂ\mu@mnmmnmw Qﬁ_m_&k,ﬁ—m@g!a_w Du fr.co,uk;
HarryFreeman@barkingr I.‘tdo ; HIH 2; info@barkingriversiceltd. org;
jemes.E.Barkley@m gjp_nn.&g ; Jeff. wilson@wrenmldge co. uk ; Jim.Ratcliffe@havering,gov.uk:
Jolly. Choudhury@havering.qov.uk; kefth.smith@freshtostore.co,uk; lsem@mmmm
M@Mﬂg@b@&@m LouisChau@barkingriversideltd.org; lovise,benn@Iondon,gov.uk; Luke Marshall
Malcolm,Beadle@london.gov.uk; mark ; MMQK&WM@M@M
Philippa. Bloomfield@london.gov, uk;

icola houseago@havering.qov.uk; parks havering ;

Rebecca,Pavey@havering.gov.uk; Richard.Roberts@uk.tesco,com; Roger. Heywood@segro.com;

ronald.shepherd@gvafm.co.uk; scott.davison@havering,aov.uk; tesco 1 ; ‘Danny’; 'Eric; 'Tiker'; Terry 5 ;
Brian.J).Sims@met.pnn.police.uk; dean smith police; police john butier hornchurch

Cc: Amy.Morgani@environment-ggen ; brownia@pariament.uk; bryan@bryanlecoche, co.uk;

functions@daggers.co.uk; GlendaPaddle@thompsons.law. ; Isher.bahra@|bbd.gov.uk; John Lewis;

Jon.cruddas.mp@parllament.uk; Jonathon.toy@Ibbd.gov.uk; KSullivan@havering-college.ac.uk;

auren.miller@havering.gov.uk; markbassassocitd@btopenworld.com; anﬂlﬁnm@lmnng.go_qk,
mary@bdchamber.co.uk; mullanem@parliament.uk; nunnt@parliament.uk; OnkarBhogal<Onkar. Bhogal@havering.
gov. uk>; Paul@paulsmithassoclates.co.uk; pcunningham@fixauto.com; mm[llﬁ@wﬂjmp_m_u&
phil.assensoh@lbbd.gov.uk; E—MLP__LIQ;_b Bill nn.police.uk; Robert.Curtis@Ibbd.aov.uk; sdempsie@ford.com;
sean.wilson@met.pnn.police.uk; security@ceme.co.uk; segro.mobile@cordantservices.comy; londoneast: security:

steve@daagers.co.uk; danny@andrewsexcavations.com; stewartfinn. barking@btconnect,com;
s_w_ammg@_me_mgqm, M@.@mn_gm Terry@totalcaresecurity.com;

brashian@haverin trussol@ford.com; tshade@ford.com:
mme_mg.tm-luls.lﬁmm, William,Stewart@lp ndon ggy»u,k

Subject: RE: Travellers
Dear All,

Please see information enclosed, fresh information as of 13:46 Tues 26/07/2016
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“For intel, we are currently dealing with an incident just off River Road in Barking where travellers have broken
through a barrier and are occupying a warehouse. My colleague has just left for site and he will keep me up to date
of their movements. At this stage they are still on site, and are unlikely to move anytime soon. If they do move off, |
will let you know as it is nat far from the site.”

Regards,

Roger WOODWARD MIET

SITE ENGINEER & SITE SECURITY
LONDONEAST-L¥ LTD

Tel: +44 (01203 773 2054

Mob. +44 (07771 415 0034

Rainham Road South, Dagenham, Essex, RM10 7X5
higs et

A~

Iondgmegsi-u}:

Scanred by MailDefender Pius, powered by Symantec Emaii Security.cloud

268



Beales Jenny

From: Debbie Moore [dmoore@!ondonriversidebid.oo-uk]

A F e a

Sent: 14 October 2016 12:03
To: Beales Jenny
Subject: FW: Travellers - River Road - Barking - broken intofoccuppy warshouse premises,

From: Dabbie Moore [mallto.'dmoore@londonriversideb{d.co.uk]
Sent: 01 August 2016 15:01

To: 'John Lewis'
Subject: RE: Travellers - River Road - Barking - broken intofoccuppy warehouse premises,

Hello john
Have added 2 x Quantam to group (delay due to annual teave}

As the list is getting rather long — please let me know if they do not get them

Kind regards

Debbie

P5 We have a mutual friend - Teresa Parrish - 1 am one of the Living the Dream Trustees 1l

From: John Lewls [mailto:john.lewis@sog.itd.uk]

Sent: 26 July 2016 16:45

¥o: Debbie Moore ; R Woodward; Christopher.Barter@haverin uk; Md@mla@g[bﬂ@mmgw;

wa_n@pmkmmum ‘Andrews ' _Asm_@hwﬂarw W] ov.uk; 'Bob Lambert’;

Bob.Flindali@havering.gov.uk; 'Chris Herd - Chief Insp chris@totaicaresecyrity. com;
l_ﬁ-ﬁgnll@;a_nngg_uk, c.Duff@gvafm

le.ﬁhmn@met.mwciu_ lan have: Et!_@q_qz_ujg,
Mrmm@mw —@NQIMM k; "HIH 2'; ‘info@barkingriversidsitd,
—Jm__@_mringm

org'; james.E.Bark| k; "jeff. w:lson@wrenrbidge oo uk J|m Ratgliffe
olly. hu vering, vuk .Smith h co.uk’

MM&Q@MI:_@ ﬂwmmmm loutse.benn@london.gov,uk; "Luke Marshali
Nick.Card@wrenbridge. co.uk;

; Malcolm.Beadle@london.gov. uk; 'mark '; MMMLMM Ni 'nicola.hou
ﬂagsz@ha!gnng.gmu&" 'parks havering *; Phlliopa.Bloomfield@® 2london.gov,uk; Re R—@@-_mx@ha!gu_qm

Richard, Roberts@uk. tes mﬂmﬁkmm@mmﬂwmhg
soott.davison@havering.gov.uk; ‘tesco 1°; 'Danny’; ‘Eric’; Tiker’; Texry '; me
smith police’; 'police john butier homchurct’; immo_o&@tmmgum_ Lﬂ&nﬂ@awmmu

ACri m on.
renment-agen uk; brow ent.u an uk;

Ce: mﬂgm_ﬂ@ﬁﬂﬂ__ﬂi_g_g{,ggy_, _m_na@na_rlnm_i,
functions@daggers.co.uk; GlendaPaddie@thompsons.iaw.co,uk: Bhenl@_la@lm.gm
Jon.cruddas mp@parliament. uk; .mmmm;;m.m ull ~College.ac.uk;

lauren,miller@havering.gov.uk: m h

mary@hdchamber,co.uk; muﬁm@mrjmgu&, _M@@'ﬂﬂnm 'OnkarBhogakOnkar Bhogal@havering
gov. uk>"; Paul@paylsmithassociates,co. uk; Peunningham@fixauto.com; D@—am@ﬂgﬂmmgm
mmsvh@umdgm_, Bob. Bills@met. pnn,police.uk; Robert.Curtis@Ibbd.agv.uk: sdempsle@ford.com;
can.wilscon@met.pnn,police.uk; securtty@ceme. co.uk: EQM@MMM londoneast security;
steve@daggers.co.uk; dapny@andrewsexcavations.com; stewartfinn, barking@btconnect.com;
Teny@totalearesecurity.com;

muugm_wum
tim@freshwharf.co,uk; tom.dobra gov.uk; coml&bad:@fgrd_m

wayne.pl tes ; Will don uk; mark
.se.!hject. RE: Traverlers Rrver Road - Barking - broken lﬂfO/DCCUDpy warehouse premlses

Debbie
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I would like to add 2 emall addresses to our round robin list

Stephen Harrison
Ashley Critchlow

of Quantum Construction

Regards
Johni

JOHN LEWIS

MANAGING DIRECTOR

londoneast-uk Business and Technical Park
Rainham Road South

Dagenham East

RM10 7%s

M: 07901 556557

E: plewis@londoneast-uk.com

W: www.londoneast-uk.com

= lONdONEOst-uk

Fromi: Debbie Moore [mailto:dmoore@Icndonriversidebid.co.uk]

Sant: 26 July 2016 14:20

To: 'R Woodward'; Christopher.Barter@havering.gov.uk; andrew.blakeherbert@havering gov.uk;
andrew.mcguigan@ portakabin-group.com; "Andrews * Barry.Agnew®@|bbd.gov.uk; 'Bob Lambert’;
Bob.Flindall@havering.gov.uk; 'Chris Herd - Chief insp’; chris@totaicaresecurity.com;
Colin.E.Flynn@met.pnn.police.uk; Diane.Egan@havering.gov.uk: Eric. Duff@gvafm.co. uk;
HarryFreeman@parkingriversideltd.org; Hazel,NorthStephens@havering.gov.uk; "HIH 2% 'info@barkingriversideltd.
org’; james.E.Barkley@met.pnn.police.uk; feff. wilson@wranrbidge. co. uk " dim.Ratcliffe@havering.gov.uk;
Jolly.Choudhury@havering.gov.uk; keith.smith@freshtostore.co.uk; kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk:
lloydphillips.barking @btconnect.com; LouisChau@barkingriversideltd.org; Joulse.benn@london.gov.uk; 'Luke
Marshall ’; Malcoim.Beadle@london.gov.uk; 'mark " Mathew.Jackson@uk.tesco.com; Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co.uk;
'nicola.houseago@havering.gov.uk'; 'parks havering *; Philippa. Bloomfield@london.gov. uk;
Rebecca.Davey@havering.gov.uk; Richard. Roberts@uk.tesco.com; Roger.Heywood@segro.com:
ronajd.shepherd@gvafm.co.uk; scott.davison@havering.gov.uk; ‘tesco 1 % ‘Danny’; 'Eric’; 'llker’; Terry ';
Brian.).Sims@met.pnn.police.uk; 'dean smith police’; ‘police john butler homchurch'; Steve.Moore@havering. gov.uk
Ce: Amy.Morganl @environment-agency.gov.uk; brownja@parliament.uk; bryan@pryanlecoche.co.uk;
functions@daggers.co.uk; GlendaPaddle@thompsons.law.co.uk; isher.bahra@Ibhd gov.uk; john Lewis;
Jon.cruddas.mp@parliament.uk; Jonathon.toyv@Ibbd.gov.uk; Ksullivan@®havering-collepe.ac.uk;

lauren miller@havering.gov.uk; markbassassocitd @btopenworld.com: martyn.thomas@havering.gov.uk;
mary@bdchamber.co.uk; mullanem@®parliament.uk; nunnt@parliament.uk: ‘OnkarBhogal<Onkar.
Bhogal@havering. gov. uk>'; Paul@paulsmithassociates.co.uk; peunningham @fixavto.com;
peter.harris@peteriamesgroup.co.uk; phil.assensoh@ibbd.gov.uk; Rob.Bills@met.pnn.police.uk:
Robert.Curtis@|bbd.gov.uk; sdempsie@ford.com; sean.wilson@met.pnn.police.uk; security@®ceme.co.uk;
segro.mobile@cordantservices.com; ‘londoneast security’; steve@daggers.co.uk: danny@andrewsexcavations.com:
stewartfinn.barking@btconnect.com: stuarttaylor.barking@btconnect.com; teresa.munro@havering.gov.uk;
Terry@totaicaresecurity.com; tim@freshwharf.co.uk; tom.dobrashian@havering.gov.ulk; trussol@ford.com:

2
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tshade@ford.com; wayne.plati@uk.tesco.com; William.Stewart@london.gov.uk; mark ;
kevin@securityprojectsitd.co,uk
Subject: RE: Travellers - River Road - Barking - broken Into/occuppy warehouse premises.

Hello Roger,

Many thanks for the information, much appreciate.

Kind regards

Maggie Dixon

London Riverside (BID} Ltd

Estate House

Fairview Industrial Estate

Rainham

Essex

RM1I13 8UH

Tei: 01708 550279 mobile 07767700987
Email: mdixon@londonriveisidebid.co.uk
Website: www.londonriversidebid.co,uk

Fromi: R Woodward [mallto: wa ndopeast-uk.corm
Sert: 26 July 2016 14:15

To: Debbie Moore ; M@MMW_U, andrew.blakeh kehe__Lrbelt havering gov.uk;
w@n@m&z@n_—mm_, Andrews ; wlbbd. ; Bob Lambert.

Beh.Flindall@havering.gov.uk; Chris Herd - Chief Insp, ghrigmmaresecgu'm@m;

Colin, E.Fynn@met.pnn.police.uk; Diane,Egan@havering.gov.uk; Eric.Duff@gvafm.co,uk;

HarryFresman@barkinariversideltd.org; Hazel.NorthStephens@havering.gov.uk; HIH 2; info@barkingriversideitd. org;

james.E Barkiey@met.pnn. police.uk; jeff. wiison@wrenrbidge. co. uk ; M@MQM
kemh;smitbmg!msmm,gu

Jolty,Choudhury@havering.gov,uk; mmmmwm
oydphitlips.barkin ; LouisChau@barkingriversideltd.org; Lise_lm@:bm_oulg, Luke Marshall
; Malcoim.Beadle@london.gov.uk; mark ; Mathew. Jackson@uk.tesco.com; Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co.uk;

m:gﬁ.mﬂg@hmﬁng,gm.uk. parls kavering ; Philicpa.Bloomfield@london.gov.uk;

Rebecca, Davey@havering.gov.uk; Rickard.Roberts@uk.tesco, com; Ross:nﬂmmmd@aegm@_,

ronald.shepherd@gvafm.co.uk; scott.cavison@havering.oov.uk; tesco 1 ; 'Danny’; 'Eric’; ‘Tiker’; Terry ';

Brian.).Sims@met.pnn,police.uk; dean smith police; police john butler homchurch Stm Mmm@havering gov.uk

€e: Amy.Morgan] @environment-agency.aoy.uk; brownja@parliament.uk; m@n@memwg,

functions@daggers.co.uk; GlendaPaddle@thompsons.lav.co.uk; Isher.bahra@lbbd.qov,uk; John Lewls;

Jon.cruddas. mp@parliament.uk; Jonathon.toy@lbbd.gov.uk; KSullivan@haveringa-collage.ac,yk:

MMJ mwmmm, martyn.thomas@havering.gov.uk;

mary@bdchamber.co.uk; ; nunnt@parliament.uk; OnkarBhogal<Onkar. Bhogal@havering.

gov. uk>; Eaﬂ@.Mlsm thassoclates.co mmmhmmﬂxm_maﬁem_r%@mbmﬁgmm
phil.assensoh@lbbd.gov.uk; Rob,B Blls@met.pnn. police,uk; Robert. Curtis@lbbd.gov.uk; sdempsie@ford.com;
securify@ceme.co,.uk; segro.moblle@cordantservices, com;

sean.wilson@met.pnn.police.uk; security@ceme.co uk; rd I m; londoneast security:
steve@dagaers.co.uk; danny@andrewsexcavations.com; stewa barking@btconn m;

stuartiaylor. barking@btconnect.com; teresa.munro@havering.gov.uk; Terry@totalcaresecurity.com:
tim@freshwharf.co.uk; tom.dob r._aLLhian haverugn ov,uk; trussol@ford.com; tshade@ford.com;

avne.platt@uk * Willi london.gov.uk
Subjact RE: Travellers

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
of their movements, At this stage they are still on site, and are unlikely to move anytime soon. if they do move off, |
will let you know as it is not far from the site,”

Regatds,

Roger WOODWARD MIET

SITE ENGINEER & SITE SECURITY
LONDONEAST-UK LTD

Tel: +44 {0)203 773 2054

Mob. +44 (D)771 415 0034

Ralnham Road South, Dagenham, Essex, RM10 7XS
hitp:uk.inkedin com/infrogerwaotwardmiet

r"'{i

Scanned by MailDefender Plus, powered by Symantec Email Security.cloud
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Beales Jenny

From: Debbie Moaore [dmoore@londonriversidebid.co.uk]
Sant: 14 October 2016 12:04

To: Beales Jenny

Subject: FW: Travellers

From: Debbie Moore [mailto:dmoore@londonriversidebld.co. uk]

Sent: 25 July 2016 10:03

To: (Christopher.Barter@havering.gov.uk); andrew.blakeherbert@havering.gov.uk; andrew.mcguigan@portakabin-
group.com; Andrews ; Barry.Agnew@ibbd.gov.uk; Bob Lambert; Bob.Flindall@havering,gov.uk: Chris Herd - Chief
Insp {Chris.Herd@met.pnn.police.uk); chris@totalcaresecurity.com; Colin.E.Rynn@met.pnn.police.uk;
Diane.Egan@havering.gov.uk ; Eric.Duff@gvafm.co.uk; HarryFreeman®@barkingriversideltd.org;
Hazel.NorthStephens@havering.gov.uk; HIH 2; info@barkingriversideltd.org; James. E.Barkley@met.pnn.police,uk;
jeft. wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk ; Jim.Ratcliffe@havering.gov.uk; Jolly.Choudhury@havering.gov.uk;
kefth.smith@freshtostore.co.uk; kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk; llioydphillips.barking@btconnect.com;
LouisChau@barkingriversideltd.org; louise.benn@london.gov.uk; Luke Marshall ; Malcolm.Beadle@london.gov.uk;
mark ; Mathew.Jackson@uk.tesco.com; Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co.uk; nicola.houseago@havering.gov.uk; parks
havering ; Phiilppa. Bloomfield@london.gov.uk; Rebecca.Davey@havering.gov.uk; Richard.Roberts@uk.tesco.com;
Roger.Heywood@segro.com; ronakd.shepherd@gvafm.co.uk; 'scott.davison@havering.gov.uk’; tesco 1 ; 'Danny’;
'Eric’; 'iker’; ‘Terry '; Brian.).Sims@met.pnn.police.uk; dean smith police; police john butier hormchurch
{John.Butler@met.pnn.police.uk); Steve.Moore@havering.gov.uk

Ce: Amy.Morganl@environment-agency.gov.uk; brownja@parliament.uk; bryan@bryaniecoche.co.uk;
functions@daggers.co.uk; GlendaPaddle@thompsons.law.co.uk; isher.bahra@lbbd.gov. uk; john.lewis@sog. ltd.uk;
Jon.cruddas.mp@parliament,uk; Jonathon.toy@Ibbd.gov.uk; KSulfivan@havering-college.ac.uk;
lauren.miller@havering.gov.uk; markbassassocitd@btopenworld.com; martyn.thomas@havering.gov.uk;
mary@bdchamber.co.uk; mullanem@parilament.uk ; nunnt@parilament.uk; OnkarBhogal<Onkar. Bhogai@havering.
gov. uk> (Onkar.Bhogal@havering.gov.uk); Paul@paulsmithassociates.co.uk; peunningham@fixauto.com;
peter.harris@peterjamesgroup.co.uk; phil.assensoh@ibbd.gov.uk; r.woodward@Ilondoneast-uk.com;
Rob.Bills@met.pnn.police.uk; Robert.Curtis@lbbd.gov.uk; sdempsie@ford.com; sean.wilson@met.pnn.police.uk;
security@ceme.co.uk; segro.mobile@cordantservices.com; site.security@londoneast-uk.com; steve@daggers.co.uk;
danny@andrewsexcavations.com; stewartfinn.barking@btconnect.com; stuarttaylor.barking@btconnect.com;
teresa.munro@havering.gov.uk ; Temy@totaicaresecurity.com; tim@freshwharf.co.uk;
tom.dobrashlan@havering.gov.uk; trusso1@ford.com; tshade@ford.com; wayne.platt@uk.tesco.com;
William.Stewart@london.gov.uk

Subject: Travellers

Hello all,
As you can see from the security report detalled below, it was a very busy night for afl parties||
We confirm that the BID has formally advised the 1B Havering enforcement team and all other relevant parties,

All of the caravans have now left Lamson Road, it appears this location is used as a “holding area”, whilst looking for
other sites. We understand the travellers have now moved to a site in Dagenham.

Regards,
Maggie

London Riverside Bid Report Friday 22nd July 2016 — Travellers Consul Avenue/Coldharbour
Lane/Lamson Road

19.38 Seven trucks and five trucks and trailers parked in road at consul Avenue, Drivers just sitting in cab.

1
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19.42 Nine caravans came past me and drove towards consul Avenne, I turned my patrol vehicle around and

followed them towards the old Newsfax premises.
19.44 All of the vehicles/ceravans parked up on the road. They are looking for a new site to break into,
19,59 1 called the police CAD 944122072016

21.01 I was then contacted by PC LISTER ( 146 ) on the bid radio. We had a discussion over what steps we

could take in preventing the travellers from breaking into any other sites, I also gave the PC a couple of sites

that could be prime targets for the travellers.

21.12 I followed two vehicles down towards Ferry Lane South. The two vehicles then drove towards the
RSPB site in Coldhabrour lane,

21.27 Travellers broke into the RSPB site in Coldhabrour lane,

21.28 I called the police CAD 1035922062016 ( 15 minutes emergency call )
21.29 Informed “jack the farmer” who's live stock is on the RSPB field
21.30 More caravans are arriving on site at Coldharbour lane.

21.45 Police riot van arrived on site

21.52 All caravans left site at Coldhabrour lane,

21.54 1 drive round caravans and then drove straight to Consul Avenue and blocked both gates with two
patrol vehicles and also shut the main gates into site.

22.00 All caravans drove to Lamson Road and there now attempting to fit 15 caravans/vehicles into a very
smell ares, using the footpaths, as well as the road.

22.02 I informed CCTV monitoring station LB Havering who are now monitoring this site by CCTV

22.20 Jack from the farmers field in Coldhabrour lane has now re secured his site, with a new padlock. He
has pulled concrete blocks back in front of the entrance to the field, as best he can, He is more than thank
ful! for the job that security carried out.

22.29 Police arrived on site at Lamson Road and spoke to travellers.
22,30 Police belicopter is also hovering around the area.
22.46 All police vehicles have now left site.

23.36 Still & great deal of movement from the travellers in Lamson Road. I have two patrol vehicles
following vans and trucks as they leave site to make sure they don't gain entry to any other sites on the BID

area.

00.37 I Was approached by a Black Vauxhall vectra, { FNOG6 LXW ) when I was parked at the entrance to
RMD Quick Form. (A vacant site) A Irish traveller, male then got out of vehicle and asked me how long
the other group of travellers had been at Lamson Road.

01.16 About 10 cars parked up near Keebels roundabout. None of the vehicles are drifting.
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01.3C I did not carry out a great deal of patrols of the BID as me and mark the other patrol driver were
monitoring the movements of the travellers. There is still a great deal of movement in Lamson Road. I think
travellers have spotted the yard at RMD Quick. forms {A vacant site)

01.33 Travellers are pulling into Albright Industrial Estate and driving along the side of RMD Quick form
(A vacant site)

01.57 Three trucks and trailers parked in Easter Industriai Park lay by. Driver asleep in cabs.

02.46 It seems to have quietened down a little bit in Lamson Road, Still 8 number of vehicles going in and
out of site though.

04.00 Black bags full of Rubbish have not yet been removed from footpath in Salamons Way. Rubbish all
over roads.

04.58 Yard gates to Fresh Linen Denver Industrial Estate are still stuck opea. Gates will not close.

06.11 All traveliers are still parked on footpaths and in road at Lasmon Road,
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Beales Jenny

. e
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From: Debbie Moore [dmoore@londonriversidebid.co.uk]
Sent: 14 October 2016 12:04

To: Beales Jenny

Subject: FW: Grass Verge fronting Courier Road - Travellers

From: Debbie Moore [mailto:dmoore@londonriversidebid.co.uk)

Sent: 19 July 2016 12:07

To: 'Russo, Tony (T.)’; Malcolm.Beadle@london.gov.uk

Ce: ‘Dempsie, Scott (S..)'; mark ; kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk; loulse.benn@london.gov.uk;
Philippa.Bloomfield@london.gov.uk; Eric.Duff@gvafm.co.uk; danny ; Eric; ilker ; terry

Subject: Grass Verge fronting Courier Road - Travellers

Hello Tony
Good news, it appears the Rainham area are at the moment Traveller free!ll

Unfortunately, the area in question the BID has no jurisdiction over, we therefore we have no authority to secure
the area. May we suggest you contact Malcom Beadle wha may be able to assit from the GLA details below -
Malcolm Beadle FRICS

Senior Manager — Land, Estates & Property

Housing & Land Directorate

Greater London Authority

3rd Ficer, City Hall

The Queens Walk

London

SE1 2AA

Tel: 020 7983 5714

Mobile: 07871 318879

Email: malcoim.beadle@london,gov.uk

Kind regards

Debbie

From: Russo, Tony (T.) [mailto:trussol @ford.com]
Sent: 19 July 2016 10:04

To: Debble Mocore

Ce: Dempsie, Scott (S..)

Subject: RE: Update of Travellers

Debbie,
As you are aware travellers have now left Courier Road.

Scott is out of office today and has asked me to contact you with a view to secure this locatlon once travellers have
been evicted.

There is also a small amount of rubbish which they have left behind. Please can you confirm back to me what your
plans are to secure this area to prevent any future traveliers gaining access?

Thanks for your help and support, Please contact me and | will assist where § can.

Regards,
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Tony

Tomy Russo
Contracts Manager

G4S Security Services uk
Ford Motor Company
Dagenham G Building
GB-4/20D

02085261428
07887578564

Trussol@ford.com

g.s

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

**************************************************#******************

This communication may contain information which is confidentiai, personal and/or privileged. 1t is for
the exclusive use of the intended reciplent(s).
Sutton, Surrey SM1 41D,

From: Toy Jonathon [malito;jonathon.toy@Ihbd.gov.uk]

Sent: 18 July 2016 21:44
To: mark; Debble Moore; Christopher,Barter@havering.coy.uk; andrew.blakeherbert@haveting.gov.uk;
a_rﬂteﬂ.nmlg_@mmmﬂm Andrews; Agnew Barry; Bob Lambert; Bob. Flindali@havering.qov,uk: Chris
Herd - Chief Insp; chris@totalcaresecurity.com; Colin.E,Flynn@met.pnn,police.uk; Diane.Egan@havering.gov.uk;

Eric. Duff@gvafm.co.uk; HarryFreeman®barkingriversidettd.org; ﬂwﬁt&ﬂhmnm_qgm HIH 2;
info@barkingriversideltd.ora; james.E.Barkiey@met.pnn.police.uk; jeff. wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk;
Jim.Ratcliffe@havering.gov.uk; Jollv.Choudhury@havering,gov.uk; keith.smith@freshtostore, co.uk:
kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk; lloydphillips.barking@btconnect.com; Mm:&mmm@
louise.benn@london,qov,uk; Luke Marshall; Malcolm.Beadie@london.gov.uk: Mathew.Jackson@uk.tesoo.com;
Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co.uk; mmmnmmm parks havering; Bl gov.uk;
B@Mz@_mﬂ:mm uﬁmn@um_-om Roger.Heywood@segra,com;

Te -com; fim@freshwhatf.co.uk; jan@ha kRussoTony(T),Shade

Tony (A.C.); miamm William.Stewart@london.gov.uk; 'Dannv', Erlc‘ 'Tikes’; Terry %

mjgn.J,Slmsﬁm,pg .ml!oe uk; dean smith polloe, police john butler homchurch wﬂﬂhﬁ&w
ni hn@n@hn@w.

mnmﬁ@!aggm.mm mmm@tw Bahra Isher; John.lewls@sog. itd,uk;

Jon.cryddas mp@patiament.uk; KSullvan@havering-college. ac,uk; ﬂlmn:_uﬂt@hmﬂnggm

ov.uk ber

markbassassocltd@btopenworld.com; martyn.thomas@havering.gov.uk;

mullanem@parliament.uk; nunnt@parfiament.uk; OnkarBhogal<Onkar. Bhogal@havering. gov. uk>;
Paul@paulsmithassociates.co.uk; peunningham@fixauto.com; m.ts_l@mmimamggmum Assensoh Philiip;
t.woodward@londoneast-uk.com; Rob.Bills@met.pnn.police.uk; Curtis Robert; Dempsie,Scott(SJ)
sean.wilson@met.pnn.police.uk; securlty@ceme.co.uk; searo.moblle@cordaptservices, com; ndoneast-
uk.com; steve@daggers.co.uk

Subject: RE: Update of Traveliers

Thanks
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Regards
Jonathon Toy | Operational Director | Enforcement Services

Phone: 0208 227 3683| email: jonathon.toy@1.BBD.gov.uk

L.ondon Borough of Barking and Dagenham

From: mark [mallto :mark@securityprofectsitd.co. ukj

Seni: 18 July 2016 21:25

To: Debble Moore; Christopher.Barter@havering.gov.uk: andrew, blakeherbert@havering.gov.uk;

Andrews; Agnew Barry; Bob Lambert; Bob, Findall@havering,gov.uk: Chris

andrew.mcouigan@portakabin-group.com;
Herd - Chief Insp; chrlsm-caresecurly com; gglin E Flynn@met.pnn.police. uk; D_Luu&mmw

Eric vafi.co. ; Hazei,NorthStephens@havering.gov.uk; HIH 2;

Afg@lbgd_qﬂg[yg[ghieﬂd_g, james.E. Barldgy@met pnn.police.uk; jeff. wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk;
Jim.Ratriiffe@havering.gov.uk; Mﬂ&@t&m&gﬂﬂ keith.smith@freshiosiore.co. uk;
kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk; loydphillips.barking@bteonnect.com; LovisChau@barkingriversideltd.org;
Ioyise.benn@london.gov.u l_(, Luke Marshall; Malcolm.Beadle@london.gov.uk; MLWM&&&@MM

Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co.uk; nicola. housgagg@haverim gov.uk; parks havering; Philiopa.Bloom n. /
Rebecca.Davey@havering.qov.uk; M@@M Roger.Heywood@segro.com;
ronaid.shephard@gvafm.co. uk; m@m@m_qu, tesco 1; M!@ndmmm
stewartfinn.barking@btconnect.com; stuarttaylor. barking@btconnect, com; teresa.mupro@havering.gov.uk;
Terry@totaloaresecurity.com: tim@freshwharf.co.uls; tom.dobrashian@havering,aov.uk; trussol @ford, com;
Lshade@ford.com; wayne.plati@uk.tesco.com; William.Stewart@Ilondon.gov.uk; ‘Danny’; Eric: Tlker’; "Terry ;
Brian,).Sims@met. pnn,police.uk; dean smith police; police john butier hornchurch; mﬂl@m@hi_rgggum
Cc: Amy.Morganl@environment-agency.gov.uk; brownja@pariiament.uk; Qn(an@bg@nlmodae co.uk;

functions@dagaers.co.uk; ; Bahra Isher; MEM@S@MJ
on. R rllament.uk; Toy Jonathon; KSullivan@haverina-college.ac.uk: layren.miller@havering.gov v.uk;

markbassassocltd@btopenworid.com; martyn.thomas@havering,gov.uk; Inary@bdchamber.co.uj;
mullanem@parliament.uk; unn@p_arllamentu ; OnkarBhogal<Onkar. Bhogai@havering. gov. uk>:
Paul@paulsmithassociates,co.uk; peunningham@fixaute.com; peunningham@fixauto.com; peter. hairis@peterjamesaroup.co.uk; k; Assensoh Phillip;
r.woodward@jondoneast-uk.com; Bgmi.ls@_met. pn _nmuk, Curtis Robert; sdempsie@ford.com:
sean.wilson@met.pni.police.uk; security@ceme.op,uk; ile antservices.com; site.security@londoneast-

k.com; steve@daggers.co.uk
Subject: Re: Update of Travellers

All travellers have know left Courier Ave Rainham, are patrol followed it down the A13 and left it at
movers Lane Barking were it went straight up towards London.

Sent from Samsung Mobile on 02

----- Original message -——-—

From: Debbie Moore <dmoorc@londonriversidebid.co.uk>

Date: 18/07/2026 14:00 (GMT+00:00)
To: Christopher. Barter@havering.gov.uk, andrew. blakeherbert@havering.gov.uk,

andrew.mcgnigan(@portakabin-group.com, Andrews <ca777@lwe co uk> Barry Agnew@lbbd.gov.uk,
Bob Lambert <Bob.Lambert@havering.gov.uk>, Bob.Flindali Chris Herd - Chief Insp

<Chris, Herd@met.pnn. police.uk>, chris@totalcaresecurity.com, @h@ﬂmmlv_tm_m_hce_uk,

Diane.Egan@havering.gov.uk, Eric.Duff@gvafm.co.uk, HmFreeman@bar@mvmlde!td org,

Hazel NorthStephens@havering gov.uk, HIH 2 <Ken.Leach@havering gov. uk>,
info@barkingriversideltd.org, james.E.Barklev@met.pnn.police.uk, "ieff, Wﬂson@wrenrb1dge co. uk"

<Jeff. Wilson{@wrenbridge.co.uk>, Jim. Ratclefe@havenna gov.uk, Jolly.Choudhmy@havering, gov.uk
keith. smith@freshtostore.co.uk, kevin@securityprojectsitd.co. loydphillips barking@btconnect.com,

LouisChau@barkingriversideltd.org, louise.benn@london.gov.uk, Luke Marshall

<luke@rainhamsteel. co.uk>, Malcolm Beadle@london.gov.uk, mark <mark@securityprojectsltd co.uk>,
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Mathew Jackson@uk tesce.com, Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co.uk, nicola.houseago@havering. gov.uk, parks
havering <parksprotection@havering gov.uk>, Philippa Bloomfield@london.gov.uk,
Rebecca. Davey(@havering, gov.uk, Richard.Roberts@uk. tesco.com, Roger. Heywood@segro.com,

ronald. shepherd@gvafim.co.uk, scott.davison@havering gov.uk, tesco 1 <Darren. Goodwin tesco.com>™,

danny(@andrewsexcavations.com, stewartfinn barkin g{@btconnect.com,

stuarttaylor. barking@btconnect.com, teresa.munro{@havering, gov.uk, Terry@totalcaresecutity.com,
tim@freshwharf.co.uk, tom.dobrashian@havering gov.uk, trussol @ford.com, tshade@ford.com,
wayne.platt@uk.tesco.com, William.Stewart@london.gov.uk, Danny’ <drk .co.uk>, 'Eric'
<ericmollison@biconnect.com™>, 'llker' <idervish@londonriversidebid,co.uk>, "Terry * <terrvlee@lcsltd-
uk.com™>, Brian.J.Sims@met.pnn.police.uk, dean smith police <Dean.SmithS@met.pnn.policeuk>, police
john butler hornchurch <John.Butler@met.pnn.police.uk>, Steve.Moore@havering. gov.uk

Cc: Amy Morganl @environment-agency, gov.uk, brownjs@parliament.ulc, bryan@bryanlecoche.co.uk,
functions@daggers.co.uk, GlendaPaddle@thompsons.law.co.uk, isher.bahra@lbbd.gov.uk,
john.lewis@sog.ltd.uk, Jon.cruddas. mp@parliament uk, Jonathon.toy@Ilbbd. gov.uk, KSullivan@havering-
college.ac.uk, lauren.miller@havering. gov.uk, markbassassocltd@btopenworld.com,
martyn.thomas@havering, gov.uk, mary@bdchamber.co.uk, muilanem@parliament.uk,
nunnt@parliament.uk, "OnkarBhogal<Onkar. Bhogal@havering. gov. uk>"

<Onkar.Bhogal@havering. gov.uk>, Paul@paulsmithassociates.co.uk, peunningham@fixauto.com,
peter.harris@petetjamesgroup.co.uk, phil.assensoh@lbbd.gov.uk, r-woodward@londoneast-uk.com,
Rob.Bills@met. pon.police.uk, Robert. Curtis@jlbbd. gov.uk, sdempsie@ford.com,
sean.wilson@met.pnn.police.uk, security@ceme.co.uk, segro.mobil cordantservices.co

site.security@londoneast-uk.com, steve@daggers.co.uk

Subject: Update of Travellers

Hello all

Please see emeil below

Kind regards

Debbie

From: Jim Ratcliffe [mailto:)im.Ratdliffe@havering.gov.uk)

Sent: 18 Juiy 2016 13:25

To: Debble Mogre debid.co. uk mmm@mw

Subject: travellers

Travellers are still in Romford Town Centre on the old “decathlon” site in Angel Way.

Estimates of refuse there(viewed from top of the angel way car park) are £60-80k.
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Four caravans have moved on to the “Como Street” car park which is directly opposite and we suspect this
might be the advance guard for the rest of the Angel Way Travellers.

This Car Park is Council owned.

Jim Ratcliffe | Senior StreetScene Enforcement Officer

London Borough of Havering | Environment
Town Hall

Main road

Romford

Essex

RM1 3BB

101708 432563

e fim.ratcliffe@havering.gov.uk

Apply | Pay | Report www . havering.gov.uk

Clean | Safe | Proud

Sign up for e-mail updates for local news and information

This document is strictly confidential and is intended only for use by the addressee. If you are not the
intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or other action taken in reliance of the information
contained in this e-mail is strictly prohibited. Any views expressed by the sender of this message are not
necessarily those of the London Borough of Havering. If you have received this transmission in error, please
use the reply function to tell us and then permanently delete what you have received. This email was
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scanned for viruses by the London Borough of Havering anti-virus services and on leaving the Authority
was found to be virus free. Please note: Incoming and outgoing e-mail messages are routinely monitored for
compliance with our policy on the use of electronic communications, -

E-mail confidentiality notice. This message is intended for the addressees only. It may be private,
confidential and may be covered by legal professional privilege or other confidentiality requirements. If you
are not one of the intended recipients, please notify the sender immediately on +44 0 20-8215-3000 and
delete the message from all Iocations in your computer network. Do not copy this email or use it for any
purpose or disclose its contents to any person:to do so maybe unlawful.
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Beales Jenny

From: Debbie Moore [dmoore@londonriversidebid.co.uk]
Sent: 14 Qctober 2016 12:04

To: Beales Jenny

Subject: FW: Update of Travellers

- T

From: Debbie Moore ilto:dmoore@Ilondonri
Sent: 18 July 2016 14:00
To: Christopher.Barter@havering.gov.uk; andrew.blakeherbert@®havering.qov.uk; andrew,meguigan@portakabin-
group,com; Andrews ; Barry Agnew@lbhd,gov.uk; Bob Lambert; Bob.Flindall@havering.gov,uk; Chris Herd ~ Chief
Insp; Colin, E.Flynn@met.pnn. police. uk; Diane.Egan@havering.gov.uk;
Eric.Duff@gvafm.co,uk; HarryFreeman@barkingriversideltd.org; Hazel,NorthStephens@havering.gov,uk; HIH 2;
info@barigngriversideltd.org; james.E.Barkley@met.pnn.police,uk; Jeff. wilson@wrentbidge. co. uk ;
Jim,Ratdliffe@havering.goy.uk; Jolly, Choudh vering, ; kelth.smith@freshtosiore.co.uk;
kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk; Mﬂﬂh@l@ﬂ@@!ﬂmﬂ_ﬂ, LouisChau@barkingriversidettd.org;
gmsg_rm@lgndg_;gﬂ.uk. Luke Marshall ; _.qjgo_&egﬂg@mm_mgm,, mark ; Mathew.Jackson@uk.tesco,com;
Nick.Card@wrenpridge.co.uk; nicola, houseag@havenng .gov.uk; parks havering ;
Philippa. Bloomfield@london,gov.uk; Rebecca.Davey@havering.gov.uk; Richard,Roberts@uk,tesco.com;
ng_.,ﬂmo_gd.@ﬁﬂm.m_: EZBLSDQLE.@QJEIL@J, scott.davison@havering,gov.uk; tesco 1 ;
an m; stewartfinn.barking@btconnact.com; ﬂ.ugmu@bm:lm;o_
teresa, munro@havetim.govm Terry@totalcaresecurity.com; dm@freshwharf.co.uk;
tom.dohrashian@®havering.gov.uk; trussol@ford.com; tshade@ford.com; wavne.platt@uk tesco.com;
William Stewart@I|ondon.gov.uk; 'Danny’; 'Eric’; ‘Iker’; Terry '; Brian.J.Sims@met.pnn, police.uk; dean smith police;
police john butler hornchurch; .Stele_ﬁm_@,hmrl_ng_qguljs
Cc: Amy,Morganl@environment-agency.dov.uk; brownja@parliament.uk; bryan@bryanlecoche.co.uk;
functions@daggers.co.uk; GiendaPaddle@thompsons,law.co,uk; Isher.bahra@ibbd.gov.uk; john.lewls@sog.itd.uk;
Jon.cruddas. mp@parliament.uk; Jonathon,toy@lbbd.gov,uk; KSullivan@havering-college. ac,uk;
lauren.miller@havering.gov.uk; markbassassocitd@btopenworld.com; martyn.thomas@havering,gov.uk;
mu@u@sm%mulla_r@m@mﬂlamgnt_ut nunnt@parliament.uk; OnkarBhogal<Orkar. Bhogal@havering.
gov. uk>; Paul@paulsmithassociates.co,uk; pcunningham@fixauto.com; peter.haris@peterjamesgroup.co.uk;
phil.assensoh@lbhd.gov.uk; r.woodward@Iondoneast-uk.com; Rob.Bills@met.pnn.poiice.uk;
Robert.Curtis@Ibbd.gov,uk; sdempsle@ford,com; sean.wilson@met.pon, police.ul; security@ceme.co,uk;
segro.moblie@cordantservices.com; site.security@londoneast-uk.com; steve@daggers.co,uk
Subject: Update of Travellers

Hello all
Please see email below
Kind regards

Debbie

From: Jim Ratcliffe [malito:Jim,Ratcliffe@havering.gov.uk]

Sent: 18 July 2016 13:25

To: Debbie Moore (dmoore@londonriversidebid.co,uk) (dmoore@londonriversidebld.co, uk)
Subject: ravellers

Travellers are still in Romford Town Centre on the old “decathion” site in Angel Way.
Estimates of refuse there(viewed from top of the angel way car park) are £60-80k.

Four caravans have moved on to the “Como Street” car park which is directly opposite and we suspect this might be
the advance guard for the rest of the Angel Way Travellers.
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This Car Park is Council owned,

Jim Ratcliffe | Senior StreetScene Enforcement Officer

London Borough of Havering | Environment
Town Hall

Main road

Romford

Essex

RM1 3BB

t 01708 432563

e jim.ratcliffe@havering.qov.uk

Apply | Pay | Report www.havering.gov.uk
Clean | Safe | Proud

Sign up for e-mall updates for local news and information

This document is suictly'conﬂdmﬁal and is intended only for use by the addressee, If you are not the
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Beazles Jenny
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From: Debbie Moore [dmoore@londorviversidebid.co.uk]

Sent: 14 Qciober 2016 12:04

To: Beales Jenny

Subject: FW: UPDATE traveliers - fords entrance/exit Marsh Way South roundabout - GLA land - 4

caravans /approximately 14 caravans Angel Way Romford

Importance: High

From: Debbie Moore [mailto:dmoore@londopriversidebid.co.uk]

Sant: 13 July 2016 12:30

Ta: Christopher, Barter@navering.gov.uk; andrew.blakeherbert@havering.gov.uk; andrew.meouigan@portakabin-
group.com; Andrews ; Barrv.Agnew@ibbd.gov.uk; Bob Lambert; MWMLHDQ_M Chns Herd - Chief
Insp; ghns;@ﬁaicg.rgsxm.mm. folin.E.Flypn@met. pnn.police.uk; Dian n@haverin

Eric. Duff@gvafm.co.uk; HanyFreeman@barkingriversideltd.org; Hazel. NQrthStepheng@haverim,gg v.uk; HIH 2;
info@barkingriversideltd.org; james.E.Barkley@met.pnn.police.uk; jeff. wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk ;
Jim.Ratcliffe@havering.gov.uk; Joily,Choudhury@havering.gov.uk; keith.smith@freshtostore.co, uk;

kevin@securityprojectsitd.co,uk; lioydphillips.barking@btconnect.com; LouisChau@barkinariversideftd.org;
louise benn@iondon.gov.uk; Luke Marshall ; Malcolm.Beadie@londan.gov.uk; mark ; Mathew Jackson@uk tesco.com;

Nick,Card@wrenbridge.co.uk; ﬂlihwgg@mmn&gu, parks havering ;
Phifippa.Bloomfeld@london.gov.uk; Rebecea, Davey@havering,gov.uk; Richand.Roberts@uk.tesco.com;
Roger.Heywood@segro.com; ronald.shepherd@gvafm.co.uk; scotf.davison@havering,gov.uk; besco 1 ;
stewartfipn.barking@btconnect.com; stuaritavior, barking@btconnect.com; Isr.@r_nm_ro@hmnm_g__k,
Tenry@totalcaresecurity.com; tim@freshwharf.co,uk; tom.dobrashian@havering.apv, uk; trussol@ford.com;
tshade@ford.com; wayne.platt@uk.tesco.com; William.Stewart@london.goyv.uk; ‘Danny'; 'Erc’; 'Tiker'; Terry
Brian.).Sims@met.pnn.police.uk; dean smith police; police john butler hornchurch; Moo ring.qov.u
Cer Amy.Morgani @environment-agency.dov.uk; brownja@pardiament.uk; bryan@bryanlecoche.co.uk;
functions@daggers.co.uk; GlendaPaddle@thompsons.Jaw.co.uk; isher.babra@|bbd.gov.uk; LLE_,@iogo n.lewis itd.uk;
Jon.cruddas. mp@parliament.uk; Jonathon.toy@lbbd,qov,uk; KSuillv ing-cal

lauren. milleréhavering.gov.uk; markbassassocltd@btopenworld.com; mm.mmms@ivmug,gplgk,
mary@bdchamber.co.uk; muflanem@parliament.uk; nunnt@parliament.uk; OnkarBhogal<Onkar. Bhogal@havering.
gov. uk>; Paul@paulsmithassociates.co.uk; pcunningham@fixauto.com; nate&ba_@mmmg_gmms,
phil.assensoh@Ibbd,gov. uk; r.woodward@!ondoneast-uk.com; Rob.Bills@met.pnn.police.uk;

Robert.Curtis@ibbd. goy.uk; sdempsie@ford.com; sean.wilson@met.pnn.police.uk; s ;e_r‘umm__cg_k,
seqro.mobile@cordantservices.com; site.security@londoneast-uk.comy;

Subject: UPDATE traveliers - fords entrancefexit Marsh Way South roundabout - GLA .and 4 caravans [
approximately 14 caravens Angel Way Romford

Imgportance: High

Hello all

We have received an update regarding the above travellers at Ford. Notice will be served notice today, Court is set
for Monday 18" July 2016 with eviction planned for Wednesday 20" July 2016.

If there is any update on the travellers at Angel Way Romford would you please advise accordingly??

On another note, we have received intelligence from a reliable source, there is a Traveller wedding planned in the
very near future in this area, so please be on high alert as an influx of travellers could be descended on the Havering
/ Barking and Dagenham area, Should we receive a firm date we will let you know accordingly.

Please make all relevant parties aware.

Kind regards
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Debbie Moore

London Riverside {BID) Ltd

Estate House

Fairview Industrial Estate

Rainham

Essex

RM13 8UH

Tel: 01708 550279 mobile 07767700987
Email: dmoore@londonriversidebid.co.uk

Website: www.londanriversidebid.co.uk
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

Subject: FW: Approximately 13 caravans - Angel Way Romford and GLA Land - Fords

exit/entrance « Marsh Way roundabout South - 4 caravans

From: Debbie Moore [mailto:dmoore@Ilondonriversidebid.co. uk]

Sent: 11 July 2016 14:55

To: 'mark’; 'londoneast security’; Christopher.Barter@havering.gov.uk; andrew.blakeherbert@havering.gov.uk;
andrew.moguigan@portakabin-group.com; ‘Andrews'; Barry.Agnew@lbbd.gov.uk; 'Bob Lambert';
Bob.Flindali@havering.gov.uk; "Chris Herd - Chief Insp'; chris@totalcaresecurity.com;
Cofin.E.Flynn@met.pnn.police.uk; Diane.Egan@havering.gov.uk; Eric.Duff@gvafm.co.uk;
HarryFreeman@barkingriversideltd.org; Hazel.NorthStephens@havering.gov.uk; 'HIH 2'; 'Info@barkingriversideltd.
org'; james.E.Barkley@met.pnn.police.uk; ‘jeff. wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk’; Jim.Ratcliffe@havering.gov.uk;
Jolty.Choudhury@havering.gov.uk; keith.smith@freshtostore.co.uk; kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk;
lloydphillips.barking@btconnect.com; LovisChau@barkingriversideltd.org; louise.benn@london.gov.uk; 'Luke
Marshall’; Malcolm.Beadle@london.gov.uk; Mathew.Jackson@uk.tesco.com; Nick.Card@wrenbridge.cc.uk;
'nicola.houseago@havering.gov.uk’; 'parks havering’; Philippa.Bloomfield@london.gov.uk;

Rebecca, Davey@havering.gov.uk; Richard.Roberts@uk.tesco.com; Roger.Heywood@segro.com;
ronald.shepherd@gvafm.co.uk; scott.davison@havering.gov.uk; ‘tesco 1'; stewartfinn.barking@btconnect.com;
stuarttaylor.barking@btconnect.com; teresa.munro@havering.gov.uk; Terry@totakcaresecurity.com;
tim@freshwharf.co.uk; tom.dobrashian@havering.gov.uk; trusso1@ford.com; tshade@ford.com;
William.Stewart@loncdion.gov.uk; 'Danny’; 'Eric’; ‘Tiker'; Tery '; Brian.].Sims@met.pnn.police.uk; 'dean smith police';
*police john butler hornchurch’; Steve.Mocre@havering.gov.uk

Cc: Amy.Morganl@environment-agency.gov.uk; brownja@parliament.uk; bryan@bryaniecoche.co.uk:
functions@daggers.co.uk; GlendaPaddle@thompsons.law.co.uk; isher.bahra@Ibbd.gov.uk; John Lewis’;
Jon.cruddas.mp@parilament.uk; Jonathon.toy@Ibbd.gov.uk; KSullivan@havering-college.ac.uk;
lauren.miller@havering.gov.uk; markbassassocitd@btopenworid.com; martyn.thomas@havering.gov.uk;
mary@bdchamber.co.uk; mullanem@parilament.uk; nunnt@pariiament.uk; Paul@paulismithassociates.co,uk;
paunningham@fixauto.com; peter.harris@peterjamesgroup.co.uk; phil.assensoh@Ibbd.gov.uk; 'R Woodward';
Rob.Bills@met.pnn.police.uk; Robert.Curtis@lbbd.gov.uk; sdempsie@ford.com; sean.wilson@met.pnn.police.uk;
securitv@ceme.co.uk; searo.mohlle@oordantservices com; steve@daggers co.uk

Subject: Approximately 13 caravans - Angel Way Romford and GLA Land - Fords exit/entrance - Marsh Way
roundabout South - 4 caravans

Hello ail

We have been informed by Havering Council that the travellers (from the rear of the Premier Inn), arrived on Private
Land at the above location yesterday, see photograph below

Kind regards

Debbie
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From: Debbie Moore [maltto:dmoose@londonriversidebid.co.uk]

Sent: 11 July 2016 12:18
To: 'mark’; 'londorleast security‘; Chri ri .uk; andrew r

. ; 'Andrews’; Barry.Agnew@Ibbd.gov.uk; *Bob Lambert';
M_mﬂ.ub 'Chris Herd - Chief Insp'; chris@totalcaresecurity.com;
Colin.E, Aynn@met.pnn.police.uk; Diane.Egan@havering.gov.uk; ﬁﬁc_auﬂi@ﬁﬂn_qp_u&,
HarryFreeman@barkinariversideltd.org; Hazel.NorthStephens@havering.gov.uk; 'HIH 2'; 'info@barkingriversidelta.
org’; james,E.Barkley@met.pan.police.uk; ‘jeff. wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk'; llm.Batc_ﬂt{e@hmmg_&M
Jolly.Choudhury@havering.gov.uk; kelth.smith@freshtostore.co.uk: kevin@security projectsitd.co.uk;
lioydphillips. barking@htconnect.com; LouisChau@barkingriversideftd.org; louise.benn@london. gov. uk; *
Marshall’; Malcolm.Beadle@Ilondon.gov,uk; Mathew,Jackson@uk.tesco.com; Nld&&atd@menhue_@_mwke
‘nioola. houseago@havering.gov.uk'; perks havering’; Phillppa,Bloomfleld@{ondon. gov,uk:
RebeccaDavey@havering.gov.uk; Rldmd;_mﬁs_mk_tm.gm Roger. Heywood@segro,com;
ronald.shepherd@gvafm.co.uk; scott.davison@havering.gov.uk; "tesco 1 rkin com;
stuarttavior.barking@btconnect.com; teresa.munro@havering.gov.uk: Teny@folalcaresecurity, com;
tim@freshwharf.co.uk; mmaau@lmmgm frussoi@ford.com; tshade@ford.com;
William,Stewart@london.gov.uk; 'Danny’; ‘Eric’; ‘Tiker'; "Terry ; Brian.),Sims@met.pnn.police, uk; |
'police john butler hornchurch’; Mmmm dean smith polce’;
Ce: Amnmmnl@;mmmnmmggxm brownja@pariiament.uk; bm@bnmlemm.mm_k,
functions@daggers.co.uk; GlendaPaddle@thompsons.law.co.uk; isher.bah ; John Lewis';
Jon.cruddas.mp@parilament.uk; Jonathon.toy@(hbd.gov.uk; mﬂman@iamﬂmw

lller@haverl :.uk; markbassassodtd@btopenyorid.com; mm.thomas@haman

mary@bdchamber.co,uk; mullanem@pariiament.uk; nunnt@parliament,uk: Eaul@pavismithassociates co,uk;
peunnincham@fixatrto.com; peter.harris@peteriamesgroup.co,uk; phil.assensoh@ibhd.gov.uk; 'R Woodward';
Rob,Bilis@met.pnn.police.uk; Robert Curtis®lbbd.gov.uk; sdempsie@ford.com; Eﬂ_hm@unﬂm_m.gg;
security@ceme.co.uk; segro.moblle@cordantserviges,com; steve@daggers,co.uk
Subject: GLA Land - Fords exil/entrance - Marsh Way roundabout South - 4 caravans

Hello all

To confirm the travellers in Consul Avenue have moved to the above location, Fords security are on site, blocking
entrance/exit, to ensure more travellers do not gain access.

Approximately 6 travellers caravans from the Premier inn were seen yesterday (Sunday) by myseif travelling down
the Heathway then onto Whalebone Lane South, towards Chadwell Heath at approximately 12 midday. We are
unsure where they ended upi|!!

Kind regards

Debbie

From: mark [mailto:mark@securityprojectsitd.co.uk]

Sent: 10 July 2016 19:57

To: londoneast security; Debble Moore; Christopher.Barter@havering.gov.uk: andrew.blakeherbert ing.gov.uk;
2
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andrew.mcquigan@portaka bin-grgup,gg ; Andrews; Barry Aghew@ibbd,gov.uk; Bob Lambert;
Bob.Hindali@havering.gov. u_, Chﬂs Herd - Chief Insp; mmmm
lin.E.F met.pn Diane.Egan@havering.gov.uk; Eric.Duff@gvafm,co.uk;

HargF[gemgg@bamng[wersrdeltd org; Hazel NorthStephens@havering.gov.uk; HIH 2: info@barkingriversideltd. org;

james. E.Barkley@met.pnn.police.uk; jeff. wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk; Jl_mzR_atsllfLe@namn_nggm_k
Jolly.Choudhury@havering.gov.uk; kefth.s htogtore.co.uk; kevin@seourityprojectsitd.co,.uk;

lloydphillips. barking@btconnect.com; M@a@wﬂi@m louise.benn@Jondon.gov.uk; Luke Marshall;

_lgg{m,ﬁmm_uk, Mathew.Jackson@uk.tesco.com; Nick.Card@wrenbridge. co,uk;

nicola.houseago@havering.gov,uk; parks havering; Phi lippa.Bloomfield@london.goy. uk;

Rebecca, Davey@havering.ov.uk; Richard,Roberts@uk.tegeo.comy; Roger.Heywood@segro.com;

ronaid.shepherd@qvafm.co.uk; scott.davison@havering.gov.uk; tesco 1; stewartfinn, barking@btconnect.com;

stuarttaylor.barking@btconnect.com; teresa.munro@havering.gov.uk; Terry@totalcaresecurity.com;

tim@freshwharf.co.uk; tom.dobrashian@havering.gov.uk; trussol @ford.com; tshade@ford.com;

Willlam.Stewart@london.gov,uk; 'Danny’; Eric’; ‘Tiker'; Terry ‘; Brian.J.Sims@met.pnn.police.uk: dean smith police;

police john butier hornchurch; &VLN_IQQE@MU_QQL

Ce: Amy.Morganl@environment-agency.gov.uk; brownja@parfiament.uk; bryan@bryarlecoche.co.uk;

functions@daggers.co.uk; GlendaPaddle@thompsons,law.co.uk; isher.bahra@®lbbd.gov,uk; John Lewis:

Jon.cruddas mp@parljament.uk; Jonathan toy@ibbd.gov.uk; livan@havering-co| ac.u

lauren. miller@havering.gov.uk; markbassassocitd@btopenworid.com; mmm@_mawha_umt_:._q%
mary@hdchamber.co.uk; mullanem@parilament.uk; nunnt@pariiament.uk; Paul@paulsmithassodates.co,uk;

peunningham@®fixauto.com; peter.harrjs@peterjamesgroup.co.yk; phil.assensoh@Ibbd.gov.uk; R Woodward;

Rob. Bills@met.pnn.police.uk; Robert.Curtis@lbbd.gov.uk; sdempsie@ford,com; w&m

security@ceme.co.uk; segro.mobile@cordantservices.com; steve@dagaers.co.uk

Subjact: RE: Traveilers at beam country park - Barking and Dagenham

All the ravellers have now left the premier inn at the chequres dagenham, whereabouts unknown at the
present time, and only 4 caravans left at consol Ave Reinham, as off the 10th Jyly 2016.
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Beales Jenny

From: Debbie Moore [émoore@londonriversidebid.co.uk]

Sant: 14 October 2016 12:05

To: Beales Jenny

Subject: FW: GLA Land - Fords exit/entrance - Marsh Way roundabout South - 4 caravans

From: Debbie Moore [maifto:dmoore@Ilondonriversidebid.co. uk]

Sent: 11 July 2016 14:52

To: ‘Makolm Beadle'

Ce: 'Loulse Benn'; "Eric Duff’; "Harrison Ball' (harrison.ball@gvafm.co.uk)'; 'Kirby, Birglt (8.) (bkirbyi6@ford.com)"
mark ; kevin@secuﬂtyprojeclslhd.g:o.uk; danny ; Eric; llker ; terry (terryleé@lcslbé-uk.m} (blarby &
Subject; RE: GLA Land - Fords exit/entrance - Marsh Way roundabout South - 4 caravans

Hello Malcolm
Thank you for the clarification
Kind regards

Debbie

From: Malcolm Beadle Img[[m:MaIoolm.Bgdlg@longon.ggv.gk]

Sent: 11 July 2016 14:33
To: 'Debbie Moore'

Cc: Louise Benn; Eric Duff; "Harrison Bail’ (harrison, ball@avafim.co.uk); Kirby, Birgit (B.) (bkirby16@ford.com)

Subject: RE: GLA Land - Fords exit/entrance - Marsh Way roundabout South - 4 caravans

Debbie

The solicitor has had another look at the plans and it appears that it is GLA land and not TiL. We will start the
eviction process.

Regards

Malcolm Beadle FRICS

Senior Manager — Land, Estates & Property
Housing & L.and Directorate

Greater London Authority

3rd Floor, City Hall

The Queens Walk

London

SE1 2AA

Tel: 020 7983 5714

Mabile: 07971 318979

Email: maleolm.beadle@london.gov.uk

My normal working days are Monday to Thursday

From: Debble Moore [mailto:dmoore@Ilondonriversidebid,co, uk]

Sent: 11 July 2016 12:43
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To: Malcolm Beadle
Subject: RE: GLA Land - Fords exit/entrance - Marsh Way roundabout South - 4 caravans

Thank you Malcolm
Kind regards

Debbie

From: Malcolm Beadle [mailto:Maicolm.Beadle@london.gov.uk]

Sent: 11 July 2016 12:34
To: "Debbie Moore '

Cc: Louise Benn; Eric Duff; "Harrison Ball' (harrison.ball@gvafm,co,uk); Kirby, Birgit (B.) (bkirby16@ford.com)
Subject: RE: GLA Land - Fords exit/entrance - Marsh Way roundabout South - 4 caravans

Debbie

They have moved onto fand owned by TfL who are aware. It's the same process (GLA or TfL) and action is being
taken.

Regards.

Malcolm Beadls FRICS

Senior Manager — Land, Estates & Property
Housing & Land Directoraie

Greater London Authority

3rd Floor, City Hall

The Queens Walk

London

SE1 2AA

Tel: 020 7883 5714

Mobile; 07971 3189870

Email; malcoim.beadle@london.gov.uk

My normal working days are Monday to Thursday

From: Debble Moore [majlto:
Sent: 11 July 2016 12:18
To: 'mark’; londoneast security’; mﬁﬂﬂﬂhﬂmgﬁnm,gﬂ.uk,
andrew.moguigan rtaka ; 'Andrews'; Barry. Agnew@Ibbd.gov.uk; 'Bob Lambert';
Bob. Flindall@haveri 'Chﬂs Hen:l Chief Insp" szl_s_@mta_@mmty_mm,
mm Dlangﬁg_n@lmgmggmg.m
'HIH 2', mfo@barhngrlvers:detbd.

org,mmﬁ.ﬁ.ﬂarklﬂ@mﬂmnmmm 'jeff. wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk’;

Jolly.Choudhury@havering.gov.uk; keith.smith@freshtostore.co.uk; kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk;
mmm@lwhmmmﬂelﬂm Louise Benn; ‘Luke Marshall’; Malcolm
Beadle; Mathew.Jackson@uk tesco.com; Nick,Ca renbi co.uk; "nicola. houseago@havering gov.uk'; 'parks

havering’; Philippa Bancroft; Rebecca. Davey@®havering.gov.uk;
Roger.Heywood@segro.com; £o.uk;

Tenv@totalcaresecurity,com; tm@freshwharf,co.uk: ¢ ; trussol@ford.com;
tshade@ford.com; Willlam Stewart; 'Danny’; 'Eric’; ‘Tiker’; Terry *} Eda_l.ﬂm_@thM 'dean smith
police’; *police john butler hornchurch; wmte@haxeﬂng.muk

cc.ummMmgmy_thmja@mumubbﬂm@bmw

functions@daggers.co.uk; &-‘ndaﬂaddmﬂmmm:w isher.bahra@ibbd.aoy,uk; “John Lewis’;
Jon.cruddas.mp@parllament.uk; Jonathon. toz@lbbd gg! ; MM_JQQE_&J,

mary@bdchamber.co.uk; m_lhng,m@pa_ﬂgmgm nunnL@[@rllament uk; M@mu;mmw

2
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amnmmhgm@_ﬂxaumm QQELFLQLL&@IMMML hil.a h .uk; 'R Woodward';

Rob.Bill nn.police.uk; Robert,Curtis@|bbd,gov.uk; sﬂemL@io_d,m_. sean. wi!so_n_@m .pnn.police.ul;
mnﬂ@_musz,u_. Mﬂg@mmw_, steve@daggers.co.uk

Subject: GLA Land - Fords exit/entrance - Marsh Way roundabout South - 4 caravans

Hello all

To confirm the travellers in Consul Avenue have moved to the above location, Fords security are on site, blocking
entrance/exit, to ensure more travellers do not gain access.

Approximately 6 travellers caravans from the Premier inn were seen yesterday {Sunday) by myself travelling down
the Heathway then onto Whalebone Lane South, towards Chadwell Heath at approximately 12 midday. We are

unsure where they ended up!!|
Kind regards
Debbie

From: mark [ mailtg;mark iityprojectsitd.co.u
Sent: 10 July 2016 19:57

To: Iondoneast security; Debbie Moore; Chri ov.uk; andrew,blakeherbert@havering.gov,uk;

in-gro Andnews, _rmAgm_@;.m_g_gk, Bob Lambert;
Mndnﬂ@hmdnggﬂ_u_k. Chris Herd - Chief Insp; chris@totalczresacyrity.com;
Colin.E.Flynn@met.pnn.police.uk; Diane.Egan@havering.qov.uk; E&D_@M
HarryFreeman@barkingriversideltd.org; Hazel. Northsmphens@hgxg[mg gov.uk; HIH 2; mfo@barkmgrlversideitd org;
ugmﬂggmmﬁg jeff. wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk; Jim. |ffe
Jolly. Choudhury@havering.gov.uk; keith.smith@freshtostore co.uk; k_em@x_m_mmm
Mﬁ.&i&ug@t;mne_cgm LouisChau@barkingriversideltd.org; loulse.benn@london.gov.uk; Luke Marshall;
Malcolm. Beadle@london.gov.uk; Mathew Jackson@uk.tesco.com; _Lbsari@mnbrldgggo_ﬂ,
nicola.houseago@havering.gov.uk; parks havering; P .Bloomfield@lo,
Da ver] v.uk; Richard.Roberts@uk.tesco,com; MM@@M
ronald. shepherd@avafm.co.uk; spott.davison@havering.qov.uk; tesco 1; rifl ing@btconnect.com;
stuarttayior.barking@bteconnedt.com; teresa.munro@havering.gov.uk; Terry@totaicaresecurity,com;
tim@freshwharf.cp,uk; tom.dobrashian@havering.gov. uk; Mmﬁhﬁdg@b_@m
William. Stewart@london.qov.uk; ‘Danny’; Erc’; ‘Iiker*; Terry °; Brian,).Sims@met.pnn.police.uk; dean smith police;
police john butler homchurch; Stﬂgﬂmm@wrmgmm
€e: Amy.Morganl@en ' b_nja@@mumuL bryan@bryanlecoche.co,uk;
functions@daggers.co.uk; Glen aP tho k; isher.bahra@Ibbd.qov,uk; John Lewis;
Jon.cruddas.mp@pariiament.uk; :ana__n.m\L@__qgv_ug,t-‘lo Ibbd Kﬁulln@__@MEnngﬂllggg@u_k,
lauren, miller@havering.gov.uk; markbassassocitd@btopenworld.com; havering.qov.

J@memm&m@wm_@mmmw_m
peunningham@fixauto.com; peter. harris@psteriamesgroup.co.uk; phil.assensoh@lbhd.gov.uk; R Woodward;
M@MMM&@@@@MMMM&M

seaurity@ceme,co.uk; segro,moblle@cordantservices.com; steve@daggers.co,uk
Subject: RE: Travellers at beam country park - Barking and Dagenham

All the travellers have now left the premier inn at the chequres dagenham, whereabouts unknown at the
present time, and only 4 caravans left at consol Ave Rainham, as off the 10th July 2016.

Sent from Samsung Mobile en O2

—em—mmm- Original message --------
From; londoneast security <gite.securi ondoneast-uk.com>

Date; 09/07/2016 14:47 (GMT+00:00)
To: Debbie Moore <dmoore@londonriversidebid.co.uk>, Christopher. Barter@havering. gov.uk,
andrew.blakeherberi@havering.gov.uk, andrew.mepuigan@portakabin-group.com, Andrews
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<ca777@live.co.uk>, Barrv.Agnew(@lbbd.gov.uk, Bob Lambert <Bob.Lambert@havering gov.uk>,
Bob.Flindall@havering. gov.uk, Chris Herd - Chief Insp <Chris. Herd@met. pnn police.uk>,
chris@totalcaresecuritv.com, Colin.E.Flynn@met.pnn,police.uk, Diane.Egg@avm‘ggggv.uk,
Eric.Duffi@ gvafm.co.uk, HarryFreeman@barkingriversideltd.org, Hazel NorthStephens@havering. gov.uk,
HIH 2 <Ken.Leach@havering. gov.uk>, “info@barkingriversideltd. org" <info@barkingriversideltd. org>,
james.E.Barkley@met. pnn.police.uk, *jeff. wilson@wrentbidge. co. uk" <Jeff Wilson@wrenbridge.co. uk>.
Jim.Ratcliffe@havering gov.uk, J olly. Choudhury@havering gov,uk, keith.smim@ﬁ&shtostore.co.g,
kevin@securityprojectsltd.co.uk, lovdphillips barkin g{@btconnect.com,
LouisChau@barkingriversideltd.org, Ionise. benn@london.gov.uk, Luke Marshall
<luke@rainhamsteel.co.uk>, Malcolm.Beadle@] ondon.gov.uk, mark <mark@securityprojectsitd.co.uk>,
Mathew Jackson@uk.tesco.com, Nick Card@wrenbridge.co.uk, "nigola.hgugeago@gvm-ing. gov.uk"
<nicola houseago@havering.gov.uk >, parks havering <parksprotection@havering, gov.uk>,

Philippa, Bloomfield@london.gov.uk, Rebecca.Davey@havering. gov.uk, Richard Roberts@uk.tesco com,
Roger.Heywood@segro.com, ronald.shepherd@gvafim.co.uk, scott.davison@havering. gov.uk, tesco 1
<Darren, Goodwin@uk tesco.com>, stewarifinn barking@btconnect.com,
stuaritaylor.barking@btconnect.com, teresa. munro@havering. gov.uk, Terry(@totalcaresecurity,com

tim@ freshwharf. co.uk, tom.dobrashian@havering. gov.uk, trussol @ford.com, tshade@ford,com,
William.Stewart@london.gov.uk, Danny' <drk@kpr.co.uk>, Eric' <ericmollison@btconnect.com>, Tiker'
<idervish@londontiversidebid.co.uk>, "Terry’ <terrylee(@lesltd-uk.com™>, Brian.] .Sims@met.pnn.police,uk,
dean smith police <Dean.Smith5@met.pnn. police.uk>, police jobn butler homchurch

<John, Butler@met.pnn.police.uk>, Steve. Moore@havering.gov.uk

Ce: Amy.Morgan| @environment-sgency.gov.uk, brownja@parliament uk, bryan@bryanlecoche.co.uk,
functions@daggers.co.uk, Glen die@thompsons.law.co. isher.bahra@lbbd,gov.uk, john Lewis
<john.lewis@sog.itd.uk>, J on.cruddas.mp@parliament.uk, J onathon.toy@lbbd.gov.uk,
KSullivan@havering-college.ac.uk, lauren.miller@havering. gov.uk, mm_kbassassocltd@btopenworld.com,
martyn.thomas@havering. gov.uk, mary@bdchamber.co.uk, mullsnem@parliament uk,
nunnt@pariiament.uk, Paul@paulsmithassocjates. 2k, peunningham(@fixauto.com,
peter.harris@peterjamesgroup, co.uk, phil. assensoh@lbbd.gov.uk, R Woodward <r.woodward@londoneast-
uk.com>, Rob.Bills@met.pnn.police,uk, Robert.Curtis@ bbd.gov.uk, sdempsie@ford.com,

sean. wilson@met.pnn.police.uk, security@ceme. co.uk, segro.mobile@cordantservices.com,

steve(@daggers.co.uk
Subject: RE: Travellers at beam country park - Barking and Dagenham

Hi All

Just a quick update 7 caravans seen hitched up near gallows comer reported by one of our contractors.

Regards

Londoneast-uk security

From: Debbie Moore [mailto:dmoorg@,londonrivgsidebid.@.ukl

Sent: 07 July 2016 11:11
To: Christopher.Barter@havering. gov.uk: mdrew.blakeherMQvgmg' .govuk:
andrew.mcguigan@portakabin-group.com; Andrews <ca777 ive.co.uk>; Bm.Am'(m:lbbd.gov.uk,'
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Bob Lambert <Bob.Lambert@havering. gov.uk>: Bob.Flindali@havering.gov.uk; Chris Herd - Chief Insp
<Chris. Herd @met,prn.police.uk>; chris@totalcaresecurity.com; Colin.E.Flynn@met.pnn.police.uk;
Diane.Egan@havering. gov.uk; Eric. Duff@gvafin.co.uk: Hat_rzFreeman@ba.rldngg‘versideItd.org;

Hazel. NorthStephens@havering. gov.uk: HIH 2 <Ken.Leach@havering. gov_uk>;
info@barkingriversideltd.org; james.E.Barklev@met.pnn. police.uk; jeff. wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk
<Jeff. Wilson@wrenbridge,co.uk>; J im. Ratcliffe@havering. gov.uk; J olly.Chondhury@havering.gov.uk;
keith.smith@#reshtostore.co.uk; kevin@securityprojectsltd.co.uk; lloydphillips.barking@btconnect.com;
LouisChaw@barkingriversideltd.org; louise.benn@london.gov.uk; Luke Marshall
<luke@rainhamstee].co.uk>; Malcolm. Beadle@london.gov.uk; mark <matk@securityprojectsltd.co.uk>:
Mathew.Jackson(@uk. tesco.com; Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co.uk; nicola.houseago@havering. gov.uk; parks
havering <parksprotection@havering. gov.uk>; Philippa. Bloomfield@london.gov.uk:

Rebecca, Davey@havering. gov.uk; Richard. Roberts@uk.tesco.com; Roger.Heywood@segro.com;

ronald.shepherd@gvafim.co.uk; scott.davison@havering. gov.uk; tesco 1 <Darren.Goodwin uk.tesco.com™;

stewartfinn.barking@btconnect.com; stuarttaylor.barking@bteonnect.com: teresa.munro@havering. gov.uk:
Terry@totalcaresecurity.com; tim@freshwharf.co.uk; tom dobrashian@havering gov.uk;

trussol @ford.com; tshade@ford.com: wayne.plait@uk.tesco.com; William. Stewart@london.gov.uk;
Danny’ <drk@kpr.co.uk>; 'Eric' <ericmollison{@btconnect.com>; Tker'
<idervish@londontiversidebid.co.uk>; 'Terry ' <t csltd-uk.com>;
Brian.J.Sims@met.pnn.police.uk; dean smith police <Dean.Smith5@met.pon. police.uk>; police john butler
hornchurch <John.Bufler@met.pnn. police.uk>; Steve.Moore(@havering.gov.uk

Ce: Amy.Morgan] @environment-agency.gov.uk; brownja@parliament.uk: bryan@bryaniecoche.co.uk;
functions@daggers,co.uk; GlendaPaddle(@ihompsens.law.co.uk; isher.bahrg@lbbd.gov.glg
john.lewis@sog.Itd.uk; Jon.cruddas.mp@parliament.uk: Jonathon.toy@Ibbd.gov.uk: KSullivan@havering-
college.ac.uk; lauren.miller@havering gov.uk: markbassassocltd@btopenworld.com;
martyn.thomas@havering, gov.uk; mary@bdchamber.co.uk: mullanem@parliament. uk;

nunnt@parliament.uk; OnkarBhogal<Onkar. Bhogal@havering. gov. uk>

<Onkar.Bhogal@havering. gov.uk>; Paul@paulsmithassociates.co.uk; peunningham@fixauto.com;

eter.hamris@peterjames -co.uk; phil sssensoh@lbbd.gov.uk; R Woodward <r.woodward@londoneast-

uk.com>; Rob.Bills{@met. pnn.police.uk: Robert.Curiis@lbbd. gov.uk; sdempsie@ford.com;
sean.wilson@met.pnn.police.uk; security(@ceme.co.uk; segm.mobilg@cordantservices.com; londoneast
security <gite.security@londoneast-uk.com>; steve@dagpers.co.uk

Subject: FW: Travellers at beam country park - Barking and Dagenham
Imporfance: High

Hello all

Please be aware, looks like the travellers below will be moved on today.

Kind regards

Debbie

293



From: Rob.Bills@met.pnn.police.uk [malfto:Rob, Bilis@met.prin. police.uk]

Sent: 07 July 2016 11:04
To: EM@MM,%MMM&MM%
sean.wilson@met.pnn.police.uk; Chris.Naylor@lbbd.gov.uk; claire.symonds@ibbd.gov.uk; DL-
DivisionalDirectors@lbbd.gov,uk; jonathon.toy@®Ilbbd.qov, uk; Robert.Curtis@Ibbd.aov,uk; Barry.Agnew@lbbd.gov,uk;

jim.dixon®|bbd.gov. uk: Kejth,Baldock@thbd.gov.uk; Sharon.Harclngton@lbbd.gov. uk:
control@manpowerdirect.co,uk; dmocre@londonriversidebid.co.uk; claire.symonds @ibbd.gov.uk:
Anne.Bristow@lbbd.gov.uk

Matthew,Cole@lbbd.gov.uk;
m:mmmﬂwmmmm@@mw
Phil.Assensoh@Ibbd.gov.uk; isher,bahra@lbbd.gov.uk

Subject: RE: Travellers at beam country park
Dear All,

| have this morning lialsed with the head Mistress of Beam School. In my view this is an entirely proportionate use of
Police § 61 powers and we are acting swiftly today to remave the travellers with the Head's blessing. Although the
group are not on school fand, the proximity and their actions to date justify S81 use. Police are currently on slte, but
the formal removal will likely be co-ordinated after lunch today.

As always, the LBBD enforcement team led by Rob Curtis have offered their assistance; thank you for that.

Regards,
Rob.

Rob Bills

Chief Inspector - Barking & Dagonham

E Mail Rob.Bills@met.police.uk ; Tel 0203 276 1115 {Internal 7411 18)

From: Holder Barry [maitto;Barry.H !

Sent: 06 July 2016 16:48

To: Proudfoot Karen; KG - SLT; Wiison Sean P.B.S - KG; Naylor Chris; Symonds Claire; Divisional Directors;
Toy Jonathon; Curtis Robert; Agnew Barry; Dixon James; Baldock Kelth; Hanington Sharon;
‘control@manpowerdirect.co.uk’; 'Debbie Moore *; Symonds Claire; Cole Matthew; Bristow Anne

Cc: Naseem Arfan; Onyesom-Enu Simon; Waza Jitesh; Assensoh Phillip; Bahra Isher

Subject: Travellers at beam country park
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Dear ali

There have been reports of travellers around the beam country park area. The travellers
have aiready caused a ASB fype behaviour around beam country primary school for which
they had to call police there have beer: three cads created by peiice for the fravellers CAD
4630/5754/5563 we will update accordingly when more information forthcoming

Thanks

E-mail confidentiality notice. This message is intended for the addressees only. It may be private,
confidential and may be covered by legal professional privilege or other confidentiality
requirements. If you are not one of the intended recipients, please notify the sender immediately on
+44 0 20-8215-3000 and delete the message from all Iccations in your computer network. Do not
copy this email or use it for any purpose or disclose its contents to any person:to do so meybe
unlawful,

Total Policing is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and in your communities to catch offenders,
prevent crime and support victims. We are here for London, working with you to make our capltal safer.

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal priviiege and are
intended solely for the use of the intended reciplent. If you have received this emall in error, please notify the sender
and delete it from your system. To avold incurring legal llabilities, you must not distribute or copy the information in
this email without the permission of the sender. MPS communication systems are monitored 1o the extent permitied
by law. Consequently, any emaii and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are
authorised fo conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for
unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or agents. The security of this email and any attachments
cannot be guaranteed. Emall messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and corruption of
content can still occur during transmisslon over the Internet. Any views or opinions expressed in this communication
are solely those of the author and do not necessarlly represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).

Find us at:

Facebook: Facebook.com/metpoliceuk
Twitter: @metpoliceuk

Scanned by MailDefender Plus, powered by Symantec Email Security.cloud

’ 295



ﬂﬂsmhmbmmmdbrﬂnmbyhmummm.
Click hare to report this emall as apam.

{ GREATER LONDON AUTHORITY NOTICE:
{ The information In this emall may contain confidential or privileged materials. For more information
; see hitp://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/emall-notice

| GREATER LONDON AUTHORITY NOTICE:
i The Information In this emall may contain confidential or privileged materials, For more Information
; see htip://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/email-notice
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Beales Jenn}g“

From: Debbie Moore [dmoore@londoniriversidebid.co.uk]

Sent: 14 October 2016 12:05

To: Beales Jenny

Subject: FW: GLA Land - Fords exit/entrance - Marsh Way roundabout South - 4 caravans

From: Debble Moore [mailto:dmoore@londonriversidebid.co. uk]
Sent: 11 July 2016 13:17

To: danny ; Eric; ilker ; terry
Subject: FW: GLA Land - Fords exit/entrance - Marsh Way roundabout South - 4 caravans

For info

From: Malcolm Beadle |maiIto:MalcoIm.Bg@QIe@Ignﬂgn.ggx,uk|

Sant: 11 July 2016 12:34

To: 'Debble Moore '

Cc: Louise Benny; Eric Duff; 'Harrison Baif’ ( n.ball fm.co.uk); Kirby, Birglt (B.) (bkirby16@ford.com)
Subject: RE: GLA Land - Fords exlt/entranoe Marsh Way roundabout South - 4 caravans

Debbie

They have moved onto land owned by TfL who are aware. it's the same process (GLA or TfL) and action is being
taken.

Regards,

Maicolm Beadle FRICS

Senior Manager — Land, Estales & Property
Housing & Land Directorate

Greater London Authority

3rd Floor, City Hall

The Queens Waik

London

SE1 2AA

Tel: 020 7583 £714

Mobile: 07971 318979

Email: malcolm.beadle@london.qov.uk

My normal working days are Monday to Thursday

Fromin: Debble Moore [mailto:dmoore@londonriversidebld.co. uk]
Sent: 11 July 2016 12:18
To: 'mark’; londoneast security'; Christopher. r@havering.gov.uk; andrew.blakeherbert@hayer ring.qov.uk;

.mecaul ; "Andrews'; M.Mngu@muov_m 'Bob Lambert";
Bob.Fli erin .uk; 'Chris Herd - Chief Insp ; chris@totalcaresecurity.com;
Colin.E.Flynn@met, nn lioe uk; Dlm.Egga@mn_ggMg, ric.D fm.co uk:
: 'HIH 2’; 'info@barkingriversideitd.

HarryFreeman@barkingriversideltd.o ; Hazel.NorthStephens@havering.gov.uk;
org’; james.E.Barkley@met.pnn.police. uk; ‘jeff. wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk'; J—ﬁ_@_g_q__im Ratdiffe@havering.gov.uk;
.pﬂy_._qui_m@hmmm MUMM kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk;

in ; LouisChau@barkingriversideltd,org; Louise Benn; "Luke Marshall'; Malcolm

Beadle, Mamgks_mesmn. Msls&atd@mnnbﬂdgg.mm ‘nicola, housea.m@havenng gov.uk'; 'parks

havering'; Philippa Bancroft; Rebecca.Da havering, k; Richard,Ro u
Roger.Heywood@segro.com; ronald.shepherd@gvafm,co u : mgdgwson@l_mvermg gov uk; ‘tesco 1%
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stewartfing.barldng@btcopnect.com; stuarttaylor.barking@btconnect.com; teresa.munro@havering. gov.uk;
Teny@totelcaresecurity.com; im@freshwharf.co.uk rfcou._ujﬂng.ggy,g_,tomdo rashian@ha k; trussoi@ford.com;
tshade@ford.com; William Stewart; ‘Danny’; *Eric’; ‘Tiker’; Terry '; Brian.).Sims@met.pnn. police.uk; 'dean smith
po!lce'; 'pollce John butier hornchurch Smmm@x.y_

nvironme: ency.gov.uk; brownja@parliament.uk; bryan@®bryanlecoche.co. uk:

Jggﬁﬂli@@gggﬁ_co_k, Mﬂhﬂﬂlﬁ@tﬁm&n&dmmyk, isher-bahra@Ibbd.gov,uk; John Lewis";

Jon.cruddas.mp@parliament.uk; Jonathon.toy@Ibbd.gov,uk; KSullivan@havering-college ac.uk:

lauren.miller@havering.gov.uk; markbassassocld@btopenworld.com; martyn.thomas@havering.gov.uk:

mary@bdchamber.co.uk; mulla nem@pariiament.uk; nunnt@pariiament.ui; lﬁll@aa_mmhajmﬂtﬁmk,

pcunningham@fixauto.com; ; phil.assensoh@thbd.gov.uk; 'R Woodward';

Rob.Bills@met.pnn. police.uk; BALMW Cu ans!g@gnm, _@M&u@mﬂmu.mgt,
0.UK;

Subject GLA Land - Fords e)dtlentranm Marsh Way roundabout South - 4 caravans

Hello all

To confirm the travellers in Consul Avenue have moved to the above location, Fords security are on site, blocking
entrance/exit, to ensure more travellers do not gain access,

Approximately 6 travellers caravans from the Premier Inn were seen yesterday {Sunday) by myself traveiling down
the Heathway then onto Whalebone Lane South, towards Chadwell Heath at approximately 12 midday. We are
unsure where they ended uplill

Kind regards

Debbie

From: mark [mallio:mark@securityprojectsitd.oo.uk]

Sent: 10 July 2016 19:57
To. londoneast semrity, Debbie Moore; Christopher.Barter@havering.qov.uk: andrew. blakeherbert®havering.gov, uk:
= lakabin-groyp.com; Andrews; Barry. Agnew@fbbd.gov.uk; Bob Lambert;
@ﬂﬂa_"@.h_a\@ﬂ_gg_ti(, Chris Herd - Chief Insp; chris@totalcaresecurity.com;
Hargﬂggmn@barklngﬂvel_slgem org; H @ K HIH 2; lnfo@barkingriversldeﬂrl. org;
james.E.Barkiey@met.pnn.police.uk; jeff. Mlson@wrenrhldge co. uk. Jlm Ratcll

keith smith@freshtostore.co.uk;

Jolly, Choudhury@havering.gov.uk;
lloydphillips. barking@btoonnect.com; Mﬂm@b_anﬁngmmmm louise benn@london,agv.uk; Luke Marshall;
k; Mathew.Jackson@uk.tesco.com; Nick. Card@wrenbridge.co.uk;
Hlﬂmﬂmmﬁgld@btmn.gmﬂ;,

Malcolm. Beadie@london.gov.uk;
hicola, houseago@havenﬂg qov.uk; parles havering,

smmua_mu@gmg_op_ teresa.muny r__uo ha ﬁ_ngg_LuLov Te_"lmmi@__rm@m;
lim@freshwharf.co.uk; tom.dobrashian@havering.gov.uk; trussol@ford.com; tshade@ford.com;
Willlam.Stewart@london.gov.uk; 'Danny’; 'Eric’; Tiker'; 'Terry ' Brian.).Sims@met.pnn.police.uk; dean smith polios;
poiice john butler horchurch; M@_@w

Cc: Mﬂﬂl@gumﬂﬂgmm brownja@parliament.uk; bryan@brvanlecoche.co.uk:
functions@daggers.co.uk; SlendaPaddie@thompsons.law.co.uk; Isher.bahra@Ibbd.gov.uk; John Lewls;
Jon.cruddas.mp@pariiament.uk; Jonathon.toy@Ibbd.gov.uk; KSullivan@havering-college.ac.uk;
lauren,miller@havering.gov.uk; markbassassocitd@btopenwortd.com; MMMLLMQM
mary@bdchamber.co.uk; mullapem®@parliament.uk; nunnt@parfiament.uk; P: Ismi Ll
peunningham@fixauto.com; peter.harris@peterjamesgroup.co,uk; D_ll.mns.czh@lbbg,ggl_k, R Woodward
Rob.Bllis@met, pan.police.uk; Robert. Curtis@Ilbhd.gov,uk; ﬂemmw@mgm, mqs_m:@_etm_mﬂm

security@ceme.co.uk; segro.mobile@cord
Subject: RE: Travellers at beam country park - Barking and Dagenham

Allthelravellershmnowleﬁmepremermnatthecheqmes dagenham, whereabouts unknown at the
present time, and only 4 caravans left at consol Ave Rainham, as off the 10th July 2016.
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Sent from Samsung Mebile on 02

-----— Original message -~---=--
From: londeneast security <site.securi ondoneast-uk.com>
Date: 09/07/2016 14:47 (GMT-+00:00)

To: Debbie Moore <dmoore@londonriversidebid,co.uk>, Christopher. Barter@havering gov.uk,
andrew.blakeherbert@havering. gov.uk, andrew.mcguigan@portakabin-group.com, Andrews

<ca777@live.co.uk>, Bamry. Agnew(@Ibbd.gov.uk, Bob Lambert <Bob.Lambert@havering. gov.uk>,
Bob.Flindall@havering. gov.uk, Chris Herd - Chief Insp <Chris.Herd@met.pnn.police.uk>,
chris@totalcaresecurity.com, Colin.E.Flynn@met.pan.polics.uk, Diane.Egan@havering, gov.uk,
Eric.Duff@gvafim. co.uk, HarryFre barkingriversideltd.o Hazel. NorthStephens@havering, gov.uk,
HIH 2 <K ach@havering gov.uk>, "info@barkingriversideltd. org" <info@barkingriversideltd.o >,
james.E Barkley@met.pnn.police.uk, "jeff. wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk" <Jeff Wilson@wrenbrid e.co.uk>,
Jim.Ratciiffe@havering.gov.uk, Jolly.Choudhury@havering. gov.uk, keith. smith@freshiostore.co.uk,
kevin@securityprojectsltd.co.uk, ltoydphillips.barking@btconnect.com.,
LouisChau@barkingriversideltd.org, louise.benn@london. gov.uk, Luke Marshall
<luke@rainhamsteel.co.uk>, Malcolm. Beadle@london.gov.uk, mark <mark(@securityprojectsltd.co.uk>,
Mathew Jackson(@uk.tesco.com, Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co.uk, "nicola.houseago@havering. gov.uk"
<picola.housea: avering.gov.uk >, parks havering <parksprotection@havering. pov.ui>,
Philippa.Bloomfield@london. gov.uk, Rebesca.Davey@havering.gov.uk, Richard Roberts@uk tesco.com,
Roger.Heywood@segro.com, ronald.shepherd@gvafm.co.uk, scott.davison@havering, gov.uk, tesco 1
<Darren.Goodwin(@uk.tesco.com>, stewartfinn barking@btconnect.com,
stuarttaylor.barking@btconnect.com, teresa.munro@havering. gov.uk, Tetry@totalcaresecurity.com,
tim@freshwharf.co.uk, tom.dobrashian@havering. gov.uk, trussol @ford. com, tshade(@ford.com,
William.Stewart(@london.gov.uk, ‘Danny' <drk@kpr.co.uk>, Eric' <eticmollison(@btconnect.com>, "Mker'
<idervish@londonriversidebid.co.uk>, "Terry ' <terryles@lcsltd-uk.com>, Brian.J Sims@met.pnn.police.uk,
dean smith police <Dean. SmithS@smet.pnn.police.uk>, police john butler homnchurch
<John.Butler@met.pon.police.uic>, Steve Moore@havering. gov.uk

Cc: Amy.Morgan] @enyiropment-agency.gov.uk, brownia@parliament uk, bryan@bryanlecoche.co.uk,
functions@daggers.co.uk, GlendaPaddle@thompsons.law.co.uk, isher.bahra@lbbd.gov.uk, John Lewis
<john.lewis@sog.ltd uk>, Jon.cruddas.mp@parliament.uk, Jonathon.toy@lbbd.gov.
KSullivan@havering-college.ac.uk, lauren.miller@havering. gov.uk, markbassassocltd@btopenworld.com,
martyn.thomas@havering. gov.uk, mary@bdchamber.co.uk, mullanem@parliement.ulk,
nunnt@parliament.uk, Paul@paulsmithassociates.co.uk, pcunringham@fixauto.com,
peter.harris@peterjamesgroup. co.uk, phil assensoh@lbbd.gov.uk, R Woodward <r.woodward@londoneast-
uk.com>, Rob.Bills@met.pnn.police.uk, Robert. Curtis@ibbd.gov.uk, sdempsie@ford.com,
sean.wilson@met.pnn.police.uk, security@ceme.co.uk, segro.mobile@cordantservices.com,

steve(@daggers.co.uk
Subject: RE: Traveliers at beam country park - Barking and Dagenham

Hi All

Just a quick update 7 caravans seen hitched up near gallows corner reported by one of our contractors.

Regards
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Londoneast-uk security

¥rom: Debbie Moore [mailto:dmoom(w:londonﬁversidebid.oo.uk|

Sent: 07 July 2016 11:11

To: Christopher. Barter@havering. gov.uk; andrew.blakcherbert@havering. gov.uk;
andrew.moguigan@portakabin-group.com; Andrews <ca777(@live.co.uk>; Barry.Agnew@ibbd.gov.uk;
Bob Lambert <Bob.Lambert@havering. pov.uk>: Bob.Flindali@havering.gav.uk; Chris Herd ~ Chief Insp
<Chris.Herd(@met.pnn.police uk>; chris@totalcaresecurity.com; Colin.E.Fly_ng@et.gnn.police.uk;
Diane.Egan@havering. gov.uk; Eric.Duff@gvafm co.uk; HmFreeman@barkingg'vgidcltd.org;

Hazel NorthStephens@havering. gov.uk; HIH 2 <Ken.Leach@havering. gov.uk>;
info@barkingriversideltd.org; james.E. Barkley@met.pnn.police.uk: jeff. wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk

<Jeff. Wilson@wrenbridge.co.uk>; fim.Ratcliffe@havering. gov.uk: J ollx.Choudhurv@hgv&ng' .gov.uk;
keith. smith@freshtostore.co.uk; kevin@s ecurityprojectsitd.co.uk; lioydphillips.barkin g@btconnect.com;
LouisChau@harkingriversideltd.org: louise. benn@london.gov.uk; Luke Marshall

<luke@rainhamsteel, co.uk>; Malcolm. Beadle@london.gov,uk; mark <mark @securityproj ectsltd.co.uk>;
Mathew.Jackson(@uk.tesco.com; Nick. Card@wrenbridge. co.uk; nicola.houseago@haverin g.gov.uk; parks
havering <parksprotection@havering. gov. uk>: Philippa. Bloomfield@london, pov.uk:

Rebecca Davey@havering. gov.uk; Richard.Roberts(@uk.tesco.com; RogmHem-ood(w;gcgr_o.oom;

ronald shepherd@gvafin.co.uk; scott.davison@havering. gov.uk; tesco 1 <Darren.Goodwin@uk.tesco.com>:
stewartfinn barking@btconnect.com; stuarttaylor.barking@btconnect.com; teresa munro. vering.gov.uk;
Terry@totalcaregecurity.com; tim@freshwherf co.uk; tom.dobrashian@havering. gov.uk:

trusso] @ford.com; tshade@ford.com; wayne.platt@uk.tesco,com; William.Stewm@london.guv.uk;
Danny' <drk(@kpr.co.uk>; 'Eric' <ericmollison@btconnect.com>; Mker'
<idervish@londonriversidebid.co.uk>; 'Terry ' <terryl csitd-uk.com>;

Briap.J.Sims@met.pnn. police.uk; dean smith police <Dean.Smith S@met.pnn. police.uk>; police john butler
hornchurch <John Butler@met.pnn.police uk>: Steve.Moore@havering, gov.yuk

Ce: Amy.Morgan] @environment-ggency.gov.uk; browni a(@parliament.uk; bryan@bryanlecoche.co uk;
finctions@daggers.co.uk; GlendaPaddle@thompsons.law.co.uk: isher.bahra@lbbd.gov.uk;
john.lewis@sog.ltd.uk; Jon.cruddas.mp@parliament.uk; Jonathon toy(@lbbd.gov.uk; KSullivan@havering-
college.ac.uk; lauren.miller@havering.gov.uk; matkbassassocltd@btopenworld.com:

m thomas@havering.gov.uk; mary@bdchamber.co.uk; mullanem@parliament uk:
nunnt@parliament.uk; OnkarBhogal<Onkar. Bhogal@havering. gov. uk>
<Onkar.Bho avering. gov.uk>; Paul@paulsmithassociates.co.uk; peunningham@fixauto.com:
peter.harris@peterjamesgroup.co.uk; phil.assensoh@lbbd.gov.uk: R Woodward <r.woodward@londoneast-
uk.com>; Rob.Bills@met.pnn.police.uk; Robert. Curtis@lbbd, gov.uk; sdempsie@ford.com;

sean. wilson(@met.pnn. police.uk; security@ceme.co.uk; segro.mobile@cordantservices.com; londoneast
security <site.security@londoneast-uk.com>; steve@daggers.co.uk

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

From: Rob.Bills@met.pnn.police.uk [mailto;Rob. Bills@met.pnn.police, uk]

Sent: 07 July 2016 11:04

Te: Barry.Holder@Ibbd.gov.uk; Karen.Proudfoot®@ibbd.gov. uk; KG-SLT@met.police.uk:

sean, wilson@met.pnn.police.uk; Chris.Naylor@lbbd.gov.uk; claire.symonds@Ibbd.gov,uk; DL-
DivisionaiDirectors@lbbd.gov.uk; jonathon.toy@Ibbd.gov.uk; Robert.Curtis@Ibbd.gov.uk; Barry.Agnew@Ibbd.gov.uk:
ii i Ib )

jim.dixon@bbd.gov.uk; Keith. Baldock@Ibbd.gov.uk; Sharon.Harrington@tbbd,gov.uk:
control@manpowerdirect.co.uk; dmoore@iondonriversidebid.co.uk; daire. symonds@ipbd.gov.uk;
Matthew.Cole@lbbd.qov.uk; Anne.Bristow@Ibibd.gov.uk

Cc: Arfap.Naseem@ibbd.gov.uk; simon.onyesom-enu@Ibbd.gov,uk; Waza@Ibbd.gov.uk;

Phil. Assensoh@Ibbd.gov.uk; jsher.bahra@Ibbd.qov.uk

Subject: RE: Travellers at beam country park

Dear All,

I have this morning liaised with the head Mistress of Beam School. In my view this is an entirely proportionate use of
Police S 81 powers and we are acting swiftly today to remove the travellers with the Head's blessing. Although the
group are not on school land, the proximity and their aclions to date justify S61 use. Police are currently on site, but
the formal removal will likely be co-ordinated after iunch today.

As always, the LBBD enforcement team led by Rob Curtls have offered their assistance; thank you for that.

Ragards,

Rob.

Robk Bills

Chief inspector - Barking & Dagenham

E Mail Rob.Bills@met.police.uk | Tel 0203 276 1115 (internal 711118)
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From: Holder Barry [maltto:Barry. Holder@{bhd.gov,uk]

Sent: 06 July 2016 16:48

To: Proudfoot Karen; KG - SLT; Wilson Sean P.B.S - KG; Naylor Chris; Symonds Clalre; Divisional Directors;
Toy Jonathon; Curtis Robert; Agnew Barry; Dixon James; Baldock Keith; Harrington Sharon;
‘control@manpowerdirect.co.uk’; ‘Debble Moore *: Symonds Claire; Cole Matthew; Bristow Anne

Cc: Naseem Arfan; Onyesom-Enu Simon; Waza Jitesh; Assensoh Phillip; Bahra Isher

Subject: Travellers at beam country park

Dear all

There have been reports of travellers around the beam country park area. The travellers
have already caused a ASB type behaviour around beam country primary school for which
they had to call police thers have been three cads created by police for the travellers CAD

4639/5754/5563 we will update accordingly when more information forthcoming

Thanks

E-mail confidentiality notice. This message is intended for the addressees only, It may be private,
confidential and may be covered by legal professional privilege or other confidentiality
requirements. If you are not one of the intended recipients, please notify the sender immediately on
+44 0 20-8215-3000 and delete the message from all locations in your computer network. Do not
copy this email or use it for any purpose or disclose its contents to any person:to do so maybe
onlawful.

Total Policing is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and in your communities to catch offenders,
prevent crime and support victims. We are here for London, working with you to make our capltal safer.

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary,

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege and are
Intended solely for the use of the intended fent. If you have received this emall in error, please notify the sender
and delete It from your system. To avoid incurring legal liabliities, you must not distribute or copy the information in
this email without the permission of the sender. MPS communication systemns are monitorad to the extent permitted
by law. Consequently, any email and/or atiachments may be read by monitoring stafl. Only specified personnel are
authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accapts no responsibillty for
unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or agents. The security of this emall and any attachments

content can still occur during transmission over the inftemet. Any views or opinions expressed in this communication
are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Metropoltan Police Service (MPS).
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Find us at:

Facebook: Facebook.com/metpoliceuk
Twitter: @metpoliceuk

Scanned by MailDefender Plus, powered by Symantec Email Security.cloud

This message hae baen suanned for viruses by the Greater London Authorlty.
Click here to report this smail as spam.

#LondonlsOpen

GREATER LONDON AUTHORITY NOTICE:
The infermation in this email may contain confidential or privileged materlals. For more Information
see htip://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/emall-notice
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From: Debbie Moore [dmoore@londonriversidebld.co.uk]

Sent: 14 Qctober 2016 12:05

To: Beales Jenny

Subject: FW: GLA Land - Fords exit/entrance - Marsh Way roundabout South - 4 caravans

From: Debble Moore {mailto:dmoore@londonﬂversideb:’d.oo.uk]

Sent: 11 July 2016 12:18

To: 'mark’; "londoneast security’; Christopher.Barter@havering.gov,uk; andrew.blakeherbert@haveﬁng.gov.uk;
andrew.moguigan@portakabin-group.com; '‘Andrews"; Barry.Agnew@ibbd.gov.uk; 'Bob Lambert’;
Bob.Flindali@havering.gov.uk; 'Chris Herd - Chief Insp'; dlﬁs@totalrsemrlty.oom;
Colin.E.Flynn@met.pnn.police.uk; Diane.Egan@havering.gov.uk; Eric.Duff@gvafm.co,uk:
HarryFreeman@barkingriversiieitd.org; Hazel.NorthStephens@havering.gov.uk: "HIH 2'; 'info@barkingriversideitd.
org'; james, E.Barkley@met.pnn.police.uk; ‘feff. wilscn@wrenrbidge. co. uk’; Jim.Ratdliffe@havering.gov.uk:
Jolly.Choudhury@havering.gov.uk; keith.smith@freshtostore.co.uk; kevin@securityprojectsitd,co.uk;
Hoydphillips, barking@btconnect.com; LoulsChau@barkingriversideltd.org; louise.benn@london.gov.uk; 'Luke
Marshall’; Malcoim.Beadle@london.gov.uk; Mathew.Jackson@urk.tesco.com; Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co.uk;
‘nicola.houseago@havering.gov.uk'; ‘parks havering'; Phillppa.BIoomﬁeld@london.gov.uk;
Rebecca,Davey@havering.gov.uk; Richard.Roberts@uk.tescn,com; Roger.Heywood@segro.com;
ronald.shepherd@gvafm.co.uk; scott.davison@havering.gov.uk; ‘tesco 1% sbewartﬂnn.barking@btoonnect.com;
stuarttaylor.barking@btconnect.com; teresa. munro@havering.gov.uk; Ten'y@totalcarmecurlty.oom;
tim@freshwharf.co.uk; tom.dobrashian@havering.gov.uk; trussol@ford.com; tshade@ford.com;
William.Stewart@london.gov.uk; 'Danny’; Eric’; ‘Tker’; Terry '; Brian.).Sims@met.pnn.police.uk; 'dean smith police’;
‘police john butler hornchurch'; Steve.Moore@havering.gov.uk

Cc: Amy.Morganl@envlronment-agency.gav.uk; brownja@parliament.uk; bryan@bryanleooche.m.uk;
functions@daggers.co.uk; GlendaPaddle@thompsons.law.co.uk; isher.bahra@ibbd.gov.uk; *John Lewis";
Jon.cruddas.mp@parliament.uk; Jonathon.toy@Ibbd.gov.uk: KSullIvan@haverIng-oollege.ac.uk;
lauren.miller@havering.gov.uk; markbassassocitd@btopenworid.com; martyn.thomas@havering.gov, uk;
mary@bdchamber.co,uk; mullanem@parflament, uk: nunnt@pariiament.uk; Paul@paulsmitlmmdabs.oo.uk;
pcunningham@fb@uto.com; peter.harris@paterjamesgroup.co.uk; phil.assensoh@ibbd.gov.uk; 'R Woodward";
Rob.Bills@met.pnn.police.uk; Robert.Curtis@lbbd.gov.uk; sdempsi rd.com; sean.wllson@met.pnn.police, uk;
security@ceme.co.uk; segro.moblle@cordantservices.com; steve@daggers.co.uk

Subfect: GLA Land - Fords exit/entrance - Marsh Way roundabout South - 4 caravans

Hello all

To confirm the travellers in Consul Avenue have moved to the above location, Fords security are on site, blocking
entrance/exit, to ensure more travellers do not gain access.

Approximately 6 travellers caravans from the Premier Inn were seen yesterday (Sunday) by myself travelling down
the Heathway then onto Whalebone Lane South, towards Chadwell Heath at approximately 12 midday. We are

unsure where they ended upl!!l
Kind regards

Debbie

From: mark [mailto;mark@securityprojectsitd,co. uk]

Sent: 10 July 2016 19:57

To: londoneast security; Debbie Moore; Christopher,Barter@havering.aov.uk; andrew.blakeherbert@havering.gov.uk;
andrew.mcaulgan@portakabin-group.com; Bamry.Agnew@Ibbd.gov.uk; Bob Lambert:

rew, roup.com; Andrews:
Bob.Flindall@havering.gov.uk; Chris Herd - Chief Insp; chris@totalcaresecurity.com;
Colin,E.Flynn@met,pnn.police,uk; Diane.Egan@havering.agy,uk; Erle. Duff@gvafim.co,uk:
HarryFreeman@barkingriversideltd.org i Hazel NorthStephens@havering.gov.uk; HIH 2: info@barkingriversideitd. org;
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James.E.Barkley@mef.pnp.police.ul; jeff, wilson@wrenrbldge. co, uk; Jim.Reteliffe@havering,gov.uk;
Jolly.Choudhyry@havering.qov,uk; keith.smith@freshtostore.co.uk; kevin@securityprojectsitd.co,uk;

lloydphiil! nnect.com; LoujsChau@barkinariversideltd.org; louise.benn@london,gov.uk; Luke Marshall;
Maicoim,Beadie@london.gov,uk; Mathew.Jackson@uk.tesco.com; Nick.Card@wrenbridge,co.uk:
nicola,houseago@havering.qov.uk; parks havering; Philippa.Bloomfleld@london.gov.uk:

Rebecca. Davey@havering.gov.uk; Richard,Roberts@uk.tesco.com; Roger.Heywoodi@segrp.com:
ronald.shepherd@avafm.co.uk; scott.davison@hayering,gov.uk; tesco 1; mmmmm;nm_,
stuarifaylor.barking@btconnect.com; teresa. munro@havering.gov.uk; Tery@totalcaresecurity.com;

tim@freshwharf.co.uk; tom.dobrashian@havering.aov.uk; Mmmmw
William.Stewart@london.gov.uk; 'Danny’; ‘Eric’; Tiker'; “Terry *; Brian.J.Sims@met.pnn.police.uk; dean smith police;
police johin butler hornchurch; Mmﬂe:mm

Cc: Amy.Morgani@environment-agency.gov.uk; brownia@pariisment.uk; hn@n@mmmm
functions@daggers.co.uk; GlendaPaddie@thompsons,law.co.uk; sher.bahra@Ibbd.gov.uk; John Lewis;
Jon.cruddas. mp@parliament.uk; J.Qmﬂm_mmq.ggx.uk, lﬁy"_wammmﬂggggc_u_,
layren.miller@havering.gov.uk; ma bio, ; martyn.thomas@havering.gov.uk;
mary@bdchamber.co.uk; m _tlllansm@mmmuk, u_nnt@m_.yk,ﬂl ment.uk; Paul@pauismkthassociates.co.uk;

peunningham@fixautoe.com; peter.hapris@peterjamesgroup.co.uk; phil.assensoh@|bhd.gov.uk; R Woodward;
Rob.Bills@met.pnn. police.ui; Robert.Curtis@Ibbd,gov.uk; sdempsie@ford.com; m_wmmm_,
security@ceme.co.uk; searo.moblle@cordantserviges.com; steve@dagaers.co.uk

Subject: RE: Travellers at beam country park - Barking and Dagenham

Antheu'avellershavenowleﬁthepremlermatthecheqmesdagenhmn,Whereaboutsmknownatthe
present time, and only 4 caravans left at consol Ave Rainham, as off the 10th July 2016.

Sent from Samsung Mobile on 02

-------- Original message —--—-=
From: londoneast security <site.security@londoneast-vk.com>

Date: 09/07/2016 14:47 (GMT-+00:00)
To: Debbie Moore <dmoore@londonriversidebid.co.uk>, Christopher. Barter@havering. gov.uk,
andrew. blakeherbeﬁ(w}]_:gvgn_ng gov.uk, andrew.meguigan@portakabin-group.com, Andrews
<ca777@live.couk>, Barry. Agnew(@lbbd.gov.uk, Bob Lambert <Bob. Lambert@havering gov,uk>,
Bob.Flindall@havering.gov.uk, Chris Berd - Chief Insp <Chris. Herd@met.ppn. police.uic>,
chris@totalcaresecurity.com, Colin, ,E,Fl\m@@ .pnn.police.uk, Diane. Em@gvenng gov.uk,
Eric. Duff@gvafim. co.uk, HerryFreeman(@barl iversideltd.org, Hazel NorthStephens@havering. cov.
HIH 2 <Ken.Leach@havering. gov.uk>, mfo(a,:barkmggvermiq td. org” <1nfo@bgkm griversideltd.org>,
]amg,E,BarkIev@met pan.police.uk, "jeff. wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk" <Jeff Wilso. bridge.co.uk>,
Jim Ratcliffe@havering.gov.uk, Jolly.Choudhury@havering. gov.uk, keith, smith@freshtostore,co.uk,
kevin@securityprojectsltd.co.uk, [loydphillips barking@btconnect.com,
LovisChau@barkingriversideltd.org, louise.benn@london.gov.uk, Luke Marshail
<ly ainhamsteel.co.uk>, Malcolm.Beadle@london.gov.uk, mark <mark@securityprojectsltd.co.uk>,
Math: o1 tesco.com, Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co.uk, "nicola.houseago@havering gov.uk"
<Mo_@h&mg.go_&> patks havering <parksprotection@havering. gov.uk>,
Philippa.Bloomfield@london.gov.uk, Rebecca.Davey@havering gov.uk, Richard. Robens@!g tesco.com,
Roger.Heywood{@segro.com, ronald.shepherd@gvafim.co.uk, scott. dawso@hgvmng:gg v.uk, tesco 1
<Dm'ren Goodwin{@uk.tesco.com>, stewartfinn.barking@bi
tuarttaylor.barking@btconnect.com, teresa.munro@havering, Terry@totalcaresecurity com,
m@ﬁ-eshwharfco uk, tom.dobrashian@havering gov.uk, trussol@jom com, tshade@ford.com,
Eﬂham Stewart(@london.gov.uk, "Danny' <drk@kpr.co.uk>, ‘Eric’ <ericmollison@btconnect. com>, Tlker’
<idervish(@londonriversidebid.co.uk>, Terry * <terrylee@lcsltd-uk.com>, Brian.J. Sims@met.pnn.police.uk,

dean smith police <Dean.SmithS@met.pnn.police.uk>, pohoe john butler homechurch
<John.Butler@snet.pnn. police.uk>, Steve. Moore@havering. gov.uk

Ce: Amy.Morgan! @environment-agency.gov.uk, brownja@parliament.uk, bryan{@bryanlecoche.co.uk,
functions@daggers.co.uk, GlendaPaddle@thompsons.law.co.uk, isher. bahra@ibbd,gov.uk, John Lewis

<john.lewis td.uk>, Jon.cruddas. mp@parliament.uk, Jonathon toy@lbbd.gov.uk,

2

305



KSullivan@havering-college.ac.uk, lauren miller@havering. gov.uk, markbhassassocltd@btopenwerld.com,
martyn.thomas@havering. gov.uk, mary@bdchamber.co.uk, mullanem@parliament.uk,
nunnt@pariament.uk, Paul@paulsmithassociates.co.uk, pcunningham @fixauto.com,
peter.harris@peterjamesgroup.co.uk, phil.assensoh@Ibbd.gov.uk, R Woodward <r.woodward@londoneast-
uk.com>, Rob.Bills@met.pnn.police.uk, Robert.Curtis@lbbd.gov.uk, sdempsie@ford.com,

sean. wilson@met.pnn police.uk, security@ceme.co.uk, segro.mobile@cord antservices.com,

steve@daggers.co.uk
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

To: Christopher.Barter@havering. gov.uk; andrew.blakeherbert@havering.gov.uk:
andrew.mcguigan@portakabin-group.com; Andrews <ca777@live.co.uk>; Barry. Agnew@lbbd. gov.uk;
Bob Lambert <Bob.Lambert@havering.gov.uk>; Bob.Flindall@havering. gov.uk; Chris Herd - Chief Insp
<Chris.Herd(@met.pnn.police.uk™>; chris@totalcaresecurity.com; Colin.E Fiynn@met.pnn.police.uk;

Diane Egan@havering.gov.uk; Eric. Duff@gvafin.co.uk; HarryFreeman@barkingriversideltd.org;

Hazel NorthStephens@havering. gov.uk; HIH 2 <Ken.Leach@havering.gov.uk>;
info@barkingriversideltd.org; james. E. Barklev@met.pnn.police.uk; jeff, wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk

<Jeff. Wilson@wrenbridge.co.uk™>; Jim.Ratcliffe@havering.gov.uk; J olly.Choudhm@avering. gov.ak;
keith.smith@freshtostore.co.uk; kevin@securityprojectsltd.co.uk: ]ondphiﬂigg,barking@bmonnect,oom;
LonisChau@barkingriversideltd. org; louise.benn@london.gov.vk; Luke Marshail
<luke(@rainhamsteel.co.uk>; Malcolm.Beadle@london.pov.uk; mark <mark@securityprojectsltd.co. uk>;
Mathew.Jackson@uk.tesco.com; Nick Card@wrenbridge.co.uk; nicola.houseago@havering.gov.uk: parks
havering <parksprotection@havering, gov.uk>; Philippa. Bleomfield@london.gov,uk:
Rebecca.Davey@havering, gov.uk; Richard.Roberts@uk tesco.com: Roger.Heywood@segro.com;
ronald.shepherd@gvafim.co.uk; scott.davison@havering gov.uk: tesco 1 <Dalrm1.Goodwir@uk.tmco.com>;
stewartfinn.barking(@biconnect.com; stuarttayior, barking@btconnect.com; teresa. munro@havering. gov.uk:
Terry@totalcaresecurity.com; tim@freshwharf.co.uk; tom.dobrashi vering, gov.uk;
trussol@ford.com; tshadef@ford.com:; wayne.plati@uk tesco.com; William.Stewart@lendon. gov.uk;
'Danny' <drk .co.uk>; 'Eric’ <ericmollison@btconnect.com>; Tker'
<idervishi@londonriversidebid.co.uk>; Terry ' <terrylee@lcsltd-uk.com>;
Brian.].Sims@met.pon.police.uk; dean smith police <Dean.SmithS@met.pnn.police.uk>; police john butler
homchurch <John.Butler@met.pnn.police.uk>; Steve. Moore@havering.gov.uk

Ce: Amy.Morgan]l@environment-agency.gov.uk; brownja@parliament.uk; brvan@bryanlecoche.co.uk:
functions@daggers.co.uk; GlendaPaddle@thompsons.law.co.uk: isher.bahra@lbbd.gov.uk:
john.lewis(@sog.ltd.uk; Jon.cruddas.mp@parliament.uk:; Jonathon.toy@lbbd.gov.uk; KSullivan@havering-
college.ac.uk; lauren.miller@havering. gov.uk; markbassassocltd@btopenworld.com;
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thomas@havering.gov.uk; mary@bdchamber.co,uk: mullanem@parliament. uk;
nunnt@parliament.uk; OnkarBhogal<Onkar. Bhogal@havering. gov. uk>
<Onkar. Bhogal{@havering. gov.uk>; Paul@paulsmithassociates.co.uk; peunningham@fixauto.com;

peter.harris@peterjamesgroup.co.uk; phil. assensoh(@lbbd.gov.uk; R Woodward <t.woodward@londoneast-

uk.com>; Rob Bills@met.pnn.police.uk: Robert.Curtis@Ibbd.gov.uk; sdempsie@ford.com;

sean. wilson(@met.pnn.police.uk; security@ceme.co,uk: segro.mobile{@cord antservices.com; londoneast
security <gite.sectrityv@londoneast-uk.com>; steve@daggers.couk
Subject: FW: Travellers at beam country park - Barking and Dagenham

Importance: High
Hello all

Please be aware, looks like the travellers below will be moved on today.
Kind regards

Debbie

From: Rob.Bllis@met.pnn.police.uk {mailto:Rob Bills@met,pnn.police.uk]
Sant: 07 July 2016 11:04
To: Bany,Holder@lbbd.gov.uk; Karen.Proudfoot@Ilbbd.gov.uk; KG-SLT@met.poiice.uk;
sean.wilson@met.pnn.police.uk; Chris.Naylor@lbbd,gov.uk; dalre.symonds@Ibbd.aov.uk: DL-
DivisionalDirectors@ibbd.gov.uk; jonathon.toy@ibbd.gov.uk; Robert.Curtis@lbbd.gov.uk: Barry.Agnew@ibbd.gov.uk;
iim.dixon@Ibbd.gov.uk; Keith.Baldock@Ibbd.gov.uk; Sharon Harripaton@lbbd.gov.uk;
control@manpowerdirect.co.uk; dmeore@londonriversidebid.co.uk; clalre.symonds@lbbd. gov.uk:
Matthew.Cole@ibbd.gov.uk; Anne.Bristow@Ibbd.aov.uk

N

Cc: Arfan.Naseem@ibbd gov,uk; simon.onvesom-enu@ibbd.qov.uk; Jack.Waza@lbbd.gov.uk:
Phil.Assensoh@Ilbbd.qov.uk; isher.bahra@ibhd.qov,uk

Subject: RE: Travellers at beam country park

Dear All,

I have this morning liaised with the head Mistress of Beam School. In my view this is an entirely proportionate use of
Police S 61 powers and we are acting swiftly today to remove the travellers with the Head's biessing. Although the
group are not on school land, the proximity and thelr actions to date justify S61 use. Police are currently on site, but
the formal remaval will likely be co-ordinated after lunch today.

As always, the LBBD enforcement team led by Rob Curtis have offered their assistance; thank you for that.

1
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Regards,

Rob.

Rob Bills

Chief inspector - Barking £ Dagenham

k- Mail Rob.Bills@met.police.uk | Tel 0203 276 1115 (internal 71111 5)

From: Holder Barry [mailto:Barry Holder@|bbd.gov.uk]

Sent: 06 July 2016 16:48

Tot Proudfoot Karen; KG - SLT; Wilson Sean P.B.S - KG; Naylor Chris; Symonds Claire; Divisional Directors;
Toy Jonathon; Curtls Robert; Agnew Barry; Dixon James; Baldock Keith; Harrington Sharon;
‘control@manpowerdirect.co.uk’; 'Debbie Mocre *; Symonds Claire; Cole Matthew; Bristow Anne

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
they had to caii police there have been three cads created by police for the travellers CAD
4630/65754/5563 we will update accordingly when more information forthcoming

Thanks

E-mail confidentiality notice. This message is intended for the addressces only. It may be private,
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

unlawful.
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Tetal Policing Is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and in your communitles to catch offenders,
prevent crime and support victims. We are here for London, working with you to make our capltal safer.

Consider our environment - please do pot print this email unless absolutely necessary.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or I

Intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. if you have received this email in error.l?)mz'l}; ;r;d s:r:der
and delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the information in
this emaii without the permission of the sender. MPS communication systems are monitored to the extent permitied
by Iaw: Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnei are
authonsed to conclude any binding agreement on behaif of the MPS by email. The MP$ accepts no responsibility for
unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or agents. The securlty of this emall and any attachments
cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and coruption of
content can still occur during transmission over the Internet. Any views or opinions expressed In this communication
are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).

Find us at:

Facebook: Facebook.com/metpolicauk
Twitter: @metpoliceuk

Scanned by MailDefender Plus, powered by Symantec Email Security.cloud
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Beales Jenny_ — .

From: Debbie Moore [dmoore@iondonriversidebid.co.uk]

Sent: 14 October 2016 12:06

To: Besales Jenny

Subject: FW: Travellers at beam country park - Barking and Dagenham
importance: High

From: Debbie Moore [mallto:dmoaore@londonriversidebid.co.uk]

Sent: 07 July 2016 11:11

To: Christopher.Barter@havering.gov.uk; andrew.blakeherbert@havering.gov.uk; andrew.mcguigan@portakabin-
group.com; Andrews ; Barry.Agnew@Ibbd.gov.uk; Bob Lambert; Bob.Flindali@havering.gov.uk; Chris Herd - Chief
Insp; chris@totalcaresecurity.com; Colin.E.Flynn@met.pnn.police.uk; Diane.Egan@havering.gov.uk;

Eric. Duff@gvafm.co.uk; HarmyFreeman@barkingriversideltd.org; Hazel.NorthStephens@havering.gov.uk; HIH 2;
info@barkingriversideltd.org; james.E.Barkley@met.pnn.poiice.uk; jeff. wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk ;
Jim.Ratcliffe@havering.gov.uk; Jolly.Choudhury@havering.gov.uk: kefth.smith@freshtostore.co.uk;
kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk; lloydphillips.barking@btconnect.com; LoulsChau@barkingriversideltd.org;
loulse.benn@london.gov.uk; Luke Marshall ; Malcoim.Beadie@london.gov.uk; mark ; Mathew.Jackson@uk.tesco.com;
Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co.uk; nkola.houseago@havering.gov.uk; parks havering ;
Phillppa.Bloomfield@Iondon.gov.uk; Rebecca.Davey@havering.gov.uk; Richard.Robests@uk.tesco.com;
Roger.Heywood@segro.com; ronakl.shepherd@gvafm.co.uk; scott.davison@havering.gov.uk; tesco 1 ;
stewartfinn.barking@btconnect.com; stuarttaylor.barking@btconnect.com; teresa.munro@havering.gov.uk;
Terry@totalcaresecurity.com; tim@freshwharf.co.uk; tom.dobrashian@havering.gov.uk; trussol@ford.com;
tshade@ford.com; wayne.platt@uk.tesco.com; William.Stewart@london.gov.uk; ‘Danny’; 'Erc’; 'Tiker’; Tenry '
Brian.J.Sims@met.pnn. police.uk; dean smith palice; police john butier hornchurch; Steve.Moore@havering.gov.uk
Cc: Amy.Morganl@environment-agency.gov,uk; brownja@parliament.uk; bryan@bryanlecoche.co.uk;
functions@daggers.co.uk; GlendaPaddle@thompsons, law.co.uk; isher.bahra@Ibbd.gov.uk; john.lewis@sog.itd.uk;
Jon.cruddas.mp@parliament.uk; Jonathon.toy@Ibbd.gov.uk; KSullivan@havering-college.ac. uk;
lauren.milier@havering.gov.uk; markbassassodtd@btopenworld.com; martyn.thomas@havering.gov.uk;
mary@bdchamber.co.uk; mullanem@parilament.uk; nunnt@pariiament.uk; OnkarBhogal<Onkar. Bhogal@havering.
gov. uk>; Paul@paulsmithassociates.co.uk; pcunningham@fbauto.com; peter.harris@peterjamesgroup.co.uk;
phil.assensoh@ibbd.gov.uk; r.woodward@londoneast-uk.com; Rob.Bills@met.pnn.police.uk;
Robert.Curtis@ibbd.gov.uk; sdempsle@ford.com; sean.wilson@met.pnn.police.uk; securtty@ceme.co.uk;
segro.mobile@cordantservices.com; site.security@iondoneast-uk.com; steve@daggers.co.uk

Subject: FW: Travellers at beam country park - Barking and Dagenham

Importance: High

Heilo all

Please be aware, tooks like the travellers below will be moved on today.
Kind regards

Debbie

From: Rob.Bills@met.pnn.police.uk [mailto:Rob. Bills@met.pnn, police,uk]

Sent: 07 July 2016 11:04
To: Barry.Holder@lbbd.gov.uk; Karen.Proudfoot@Ibbd.gov.uk; KG-SLT@met.police.uk;
sean.wilson@met.pon.police.uk; Chris. Naylor@lbbd.gov.uk; daire.symonds@Ibbd.goy.uk; DL-
DivisionalDirectors@Ibbd.gov.uk; jonathon.toy@lbbd.gov.uk; Robert. Curtis@Ibbd.gov.uk; Barry.Agnew@lbbd.gov,uk:
iim.dixon@Ibbd.gov.uk; Keith.Baldock@Ibbd.gov,uk; Sharon.Harrington@ibbd.gov.uk:
control@manpowergirect.co.uk; dmoore@londonriversidebid.co.uk; daire.symonds@hbd.gov.uk:
Matthew.Cole@ibbd.gov.uk; Anne,Bristow®Ibbd.gov,uk

Cc: Arfan.Naseem@Ibbd.gov.uk; simon.onyesom-enu@Ilbbd.gov. uk; Jack. Waza@lbbd gov.uk;
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Phil.Assensoh@ibbd.gov.uk; isher.bahra@Ibbd.gov,uk
Subject: RE: Travellers at beam country park

Dear All,

| have this morning liaised with the head Mistress of Beam School. In my view this is an entirely proportionate use of
Police S 61 powers and we are acting swiftly today to remove the travellers with the Head's blessing. Although the
group are not on school land, the proximity and their actions to date Justify S61 use. Police are currently on site, but
the formal removal will likely be co-ordinated after lunch today.

As always, the LBBD enforcement team led by Rob Curtis have offered their assistance; thank you for that.
Regards,
Rob.

Rob Blils
Chief Inspector « Barking & Dagenham

E Mail Rob.Bills@met.polica.uk | Tel 0203 276 1115 (Inlemal 711116)

From: Holder Barty [mailto:Barry.Holder@ibbd,gov.uk]
Sent: 06 July 2016 16:48

To: Proudfoot Karen; KG - SLT; Wilson Sean P.B.S - KG; Naylor Chris; Symonds Claire; Divisional Directors;
Toy Jonathon; Curtis Robert; Agnew Barry; Dixon James; Baldock Keith; Harrington Sharon;
‘control@manpowerdirect.co.uk’; ‘Debble Moore ‘; Symonds Claire; Cole Matthew; Bristow Anne

Ce: Naseem Arfan; Onyesom-Enu Simon; Waza Jitesh; Assensoh Phillip; Bahra Isher

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

they had to call police there have been three cads created by police for the travellers CAD
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

Total Policing Is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and In your communities to catch offenders,
prevent crime and support victims. We are here for London, working with you to make our capital safer.
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Consider our environment - please do niot print this email unless absolutely necessary.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege and are
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. if you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
and delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the information in
this email without the pemmission of the sendsr. MPS communication systems are monifored to the extent permitted
by law. Consequently, any emait and/or attachments may be read by monltoring staff. Only specified personnel are
authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by emall. The MPS accepts no responsibility for
unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or agents. The security of this emall and any attachments
cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but mallclous software Infection and corruption of
content can still occur during transmission over the Internel. Any views or opinions expressed in this communication
are solely those of the author and do not necessarlly represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS),

Find us at:

Facebook: Facebook.com/metpoliceuk
Twitter: @metpoliceuk
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Beales Jenn¥ )

From: Debbie Moore [dmoore@londonriversidebid.co.uk]

Sent: 14 October 2016 12:66

To: Beales Jenny

Subject: FW: Travellers - BID area - Consul Avenue off Marsh Way

From: Debbie Moore [mailto:dmoore@londonriversidebid,co.uk]

Sant: 04 July 2016 16:47

To: Christopher.Barter@havering.gov.uk; andrew.blakeherbert@havering.gov.uk; ; andrew.meguloan@portakabin-
group.com; Andrews ; Barry.Agnew®Ibbd.gov.uk; Bob Lambert; M_ngg_m Chris Herd - Chief
Insp; mg@mtmggmm_ Colin.E Flynn@met. gnn,m_ca_ll Dizne.Fgan@havering.gov.ul;

Eric. Duff@gyafim.co.uk; HarryFreeman@barkingriversideltd.org; Hazel.North ns@havering.gov.uk; HIH 2;
info@barkingriversideltd.org; james,E.Barkley@met.pnn,police.uk; jeff. wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk ;

Jim.Ratcliffe@havering.gov.uk; Jolly.Choudhury@havering.gov,uk; @MM@MQM
kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk; lloydphillips.barking@btconnect.com; LouisChau@barkingriversideltd.org;
louise.benn@london.gov.uk; Luke Marshall ; Malcolm,Beadle@london.gov.uk; mark ; Mathew.Jackson@uk.tesco.com;
Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co.uk; n l_cdllmusﬁag@_tqingg:w_ulg parks havering ;
Philippa.Bloomfield@london.gov.uk; Rebeoca,Davey@havering,gov.uk; Richard Roberts@ui.tesen.com;
Roger.Heywood@segro.com; ronaid.shepherd@gyafm.co.uk; scott.davison@hayering,gov.uk; tesco 1 ;
stewartfinn,barking@btconnect.com; stuarttavior.barking@btconnect.com; Elr&m_nm@ﬂem_ggxﬂ;
Terry@totalcaresecurity.com; Um@freshwharf,co.uk; tom.dobrashian@havering.gov.uk; trussol @ford.com;
ishade@ford.com; wayne.platt@uk.tesco.com; William.Stewart@london.gov.uk; 'Danny’; ‘Enic’; Tiker'; Terry
Brian,).Sims@met.pnn.police.uk; dean smith police; police john butier hornchurch; Steve. Moore@@vering,gg! uk
Cc: Amy.Morganl@envirgnment-agency.gov.uk; brownia@parliament uk; !m@_@bngm@&_,
functions@dagaers,co.uk; GlendaPaddiz@thompsons. law. co.uls,, isher.bahra@Ibbd.gov.uk; john.lewis@soa.ltd. uk;
Jon.cruddas.mp@parliament.uk; onathon boy@lbm.gg v.uk; KSullivan@havering-college.ac,uk;
Jauren.miller@havering.gov.uls; en -com; martyn.thomas@havering.gov,uk;
mary@bdchamber.co.uk; muﬂan_@gathmm_, nunpi@parilament.uk; OnkarBhogal<Orkar. Bhogal@havering.
gov. uk>; Payi@pauismithassodates.co.uk; pcunningham@fixautn.com; peter.haris@peteriamesgroup.co.uk:

il ] k; r.woodward®Ilondoneast-uk.com; Rob.Bills@met.pnn.police. uk;
Robert. Curtis@lbbd.qov.uk; sdempsie@ford.com; seap,wilson@met, pnn. police.UK; security@ceme.co.uk;
segro.mobile@cordantsesvices.com; site.security@londoneast-uk.com; steve@dangers.co.uk

Subject: Travellers - BID area - Consul Avenue off Marsh Way

Hello all

We detail security report from the BID’s mobile patrol regarding treveller movements over the weskend. As you will
see, apart from 4 caravans the remainder appear to have left the BID area??? As there are no reports via the email
system, we suspect they are not currently in LB Havering or Barking and Dagenham??

Kind regards

Debbie
Froma: Mark White [mailto:mark@securityprofectsitd.co.uk]
Sent: 03 July 2016 22:22

To: 'Debbie Moore'; "Fairview Estate’
Subject: RE: FW: Travellers -

At the moment in the Lonhdon Riverside Bid area we have only 4 Traveller caravans parked in Consol Ave, This 15 outside the
Tesco Distribution Centre, also we have no travellers at Lamson Road or the Mudlands Estate Rainham which was occupled by
them over the weekend they left late on Sunday afternoon.

Should you require any further informatfon please do not hesitate to contact me at anytime, | will be happy to assist with
any and all enquiries vou may have.
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Many Thanks & Regards,

Mark White
Director

E: mark@secyrityprojectsltd.co.uk
M: 07528 96 80 80

Security Projects Ltd
Riverside Offices

Unit 3 Blackwater Close
Fairview Industrial Estate
Rainham, Essex.

RM13 BUA.

T: 0844 846 0247
F: 0B44 846 0246
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Beales Jenny o .

From: Debble Moore [dmoore@londonﬁversldebid.co.uk]

Sent: 14 October 2016 12:18

To: Beales Jenny

Subject: FW: RE Update - : TRAVELLERS - under Trackway Lamson Road Ralnham RM13 9YY
importance: High

From: Debbie Moore [manlao:dmoore@londonriversidebld.m.uk]

Sent: 23 May 2016 15:15

To: "John Lewls'; "ParksProtection’

Ce: "Luke Marshall’; ‘Christopher Barter'; andrew.gouldstone@rspb.org.uk; andrew.mogulgan@pmakabln-group.mm;
"Andrews’; Barry.Agnew@Ibbd.gov.uk; ‘Bob Lambert’; 'Bob Flindall’; 'Chris Herd - Chief Insp';
chris@totalcaresecurity.com; Colin.E.Aynn@met.pnn.police.uk; 'Diane Egen'; Eric.Duff@gvafm.co.uk:
HarryFreeman@barkingriversideltd.org; 'Haze! North Stephens”; 'Ken Leach'; Info@barkingriversideitd.org; ‘james.E
-Barkiey@met.pnn.police.uk’; “eff. wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk’; ‘Jim Ratdiffe": Jolly Choudhury’; 'Karina Kuosalte';
Keith.Baidock@ibbd.gov.uk; kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk: Ilovdphilllps.barldng@bwonnect.omn;
LoulsChau@barkingriversideltd.org; loulse.benn@iondon.gov.uk; Maicolm.Beadle@london.gov.uk; ‘mark’;
Mathew.Jackson@uk.tesco.com; Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co.uk; Philippa.Bioomfield@london.gov.uk; 'Rebecca Davey';
Richard.Roberts@uk.tesco.com; Roger.Heywood@segro.com; ronald.shepherd@gvafm.co.uk: ‘Scott Davison'; ‘tesco
1; 'Danny’; 'Eric’; Tiker’; 'Tenry’; Brian.}.Sims@met.pnn.police.uk; 'dean smith police’; "police john butler hornchurch';
‘Steve Moore'; Amy.Merganl@enviranment-agency.gov.uk; brownfa@pariament.uk; functions@daggers.co,uk;
GlendaPaddie@thompsons.law.co.uk: isher.bahra@Ibbd.gov.uk: Jon.cruddas.mp@pariiament.uk;
‘Jonathon.toy®@Ibbd.gov.uk’; KSuliivan@havering-college.ac.uk; maﬂcbasassodtd@bhopenworld.oom;
mary@bdchamber.co.uk; mullanem@parfiament.uk; nunnt@partiament.uk; 'Onkar Bhogal':
‘paul@pauismithassociates. co. ui¢; pcunningham@fixauto. ; peter.harris@peterjamesgroup.co.uk;
phil.assensoh@ibbd.gov.uk; ‘R Woodweard'; Rob.Bills@met.pnn.police.uk: Robert.Curtis@ibbd.gov.uk;
sdempsie@ford.com; sean.wilson@met.pnn.pofice.uk; security@ceme.o0.uk; 'segro.mobile@cordantservices.com';
‘londoneast security’; steve@daggers.co.uk; stewartfinn. barking@btconnect.com;
stuarttaylor.barking@btconnect.com; Tenry@totalcaresecurity.com; Um@freshwharf.co.uk; ‘Tom Dobrashian';
trusso1@ford.com; tshade@ford.com; wayne.platt@uk.tesco.com; MIIIam.Sbewart@london.gov.uk

Subject: RE Update - : TRAVELLERS - under Trackway Lamson Road Rainham RM13 9vy

Importance: High
Hello all

Allegedly, the Met Police have given the travellers permission to park up overnight lill These travelfers have
explained they have just arrived from Birmingham and are only staying one night.

This area we understand is public highway, and the caravans are obstructing/parked on pavement areas. Surely this
should not be allowed to happen!!l Would a representative from the Council highways please confirm that the
responsibility for this area lies with the Council, if not please confirm who's responsiility the area in question is
please 277

The BID have requested that Homes and Housing train the CCTV cameras on this location/ gate to the Marshes and
have arranged for an extra security guard to be in situ at this location overnight, In an attempt to thwart any fllegal

activities.

Kind regards

Debbie
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Fromi: John Lewis [mailto:john.lewis@sod, ftd.uk]
Sents 23 May 2016 13:59
To: ParksProtection
Cc: Debbie Moore; Luke Marshall; Christopher Barter; a .goul
andrew.megulgan@portakabin-group.com; Andrews; ﬁammgnsﬂ@ihbd.g_w_uk. Bob Lambert, Bob Flindall; Chris
Herd - Chief Insp; ghus_@:_o_;ajg@ggum Colin.E.Fiyn @mgj;.p_un police.uk; Diane Egan;
_Igpuﬂm!gmluk HarryFreema rside ; Hazel North Stephens; Ken Leach;
eltd.org; james.E Barkley_@met pon.-police.uk; jeff. wilson@wrenrbldge. co. uk; Jim Ratdliffe;

Jollv Choudhury, Karina Kuosafte; Kelth.Baldock@lbbd.gov.uk; kevin@securityprojecisitd.co.uk;
LMMMMM@MEIEM LouisChau@barkingrversideltd.org; loylse.benn@london.gov.uk;
Malcoim.Beadle@london.gov.uk; mark; Mathew.Jackson@uk.tesco,com; Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co.uk;
Philippa, Bloomfield@london.gov.uk; Rebecce Davey; Richard.Roberts@uk.tesco.con; Roger.Heywood@seoro.com;
ronald.shepherd@gvafm.co.uk; Scott Davison; tesco 1; Danny; Eric; Tiker; Terry; Bian.) Sims@met. pnn.police. uk;
dean smith police; police john butler hornchurch; Steve Moore; Amy.Morganl@environment-agency.gov.uk;

brownja@parliament.uk; ﬂmmns@@gggmj, GlendaPaddie@thompsons.law.co.uk; isher.bahra@lbbd.gov.uk;
Jon.cruddas. mp@parliament,uk; Jonathon.toy@lbbd.gov.uk; KSullivan@havering-tollege.ac,uk;
markbassassoctbd@btopenworid,com; mary@bdchamber,co.uk; mullanem@parilament.uk; nupnt@parliament.uk;
Onkar Bhogal; paul@pauismithassociates. co. uk; pcunningham@fixauto,com; peter.hanis@peteriamesaroup.co.uk;
phil.assensoh@Ibbd.gov.uk; R Woodward; ngém@m_mw Robert,Cutis@|bbd.aov.ul;
sdempsie@ford.com; sean.wllson@met,pnn.police.uk; security@ceme.co.uk; segromobile@cordantservices.com;
lendoneast security; steve@daggers.co.uk; rifinn, barking@btoonne m;
stuarttayfor.barkina@btconnect.com; Tenry@iotalcaresecurity.com; tim@freshwharf.co.uk; Tom Dobrashian;

2
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com: Willia rt@l n

trussol @ford.com; tshade@ford.com; wayn
Subject: Re: TRAVELLERS - End of Ferry Lane

If this is true then | think think Darren Rodwell Chris Naylor and john Cruddas must hold urgent talks with the
London met as If this Is not addressed now

The business community are not being

fRepresented by those we voted to represent us

I have good relationships with all of these leaders

But | do want to see action rather than words

And this is a good test hopefully

They will take this issue as seriously

As the businesses investing in this region

John Lewis
Londoneast uk Ltd

Sent from my iPhone

On 23 May 2016, at 13:07, ParksProtection <ParksProtection @havering.gov.uk> wrote:

We do have the powers, however, We have been instructed not to act anywhere out of our
boundary or juridsticion.

Met police allegedly gave permission for the Travellers to hook up here for the night,

Kindest Regards

Duty Officer | Parks Protection Service

London Borough of Havering | Parks Protection Service
The Lodge, Raphael Park, 43 Main Road, Romford, RM2 5EB
t: 01708 746854 | m: 07904 805872

Total Protection Is the Parks Protection Service commitment to be engaging with the community
in our parks, to enforce byelaws, deter unaccaptable behaviour and support the vulnerable. We
are here for Havering, supporting the public to promote quality of life in our green spaces.

NOTE: This communication Is sent for and on behaif of the London Borough of Havering.

However the views expressed within It are not necessarily the views or policies of the Council. The
unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or alteration of this communication and any attachments is
forbidden. This communication and any attachments are intended for the addressee only and may
be confidential. If this has come to you in error you should immediately permanently destroy it.

You should take no action based on it or copy or show it to anyone and telephone the Council
immediately with any issues. Please note that electronic communication s not considered a secure
medium for sending information and therefore maybe at risk.

We advise that you understand and accept this lack of security when using this form of
communication with us. Although we have taken steps to ensure that this email and attachments
are free from any virus, we advise that in keeping with good computing practice the recipient should
ensure they are actually virus free and should run current anti-virus software, Please note that emall
may be monitored and checked to safeguard the council network from viruses, hoax messages or
abuse of the Council's systems. Action may be taken against any malicious and deliberate attempts
to infect the council network.

The information contained in this email maybe subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of
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information Act 2000. Unless the information Is legally exempt from disclosure the confidentiality of
this email and your reply cannot be guaranteed.

On 23 May 2016, at 13:01, "Debbie Moore " <dmoore®londonriversidebid.co,uk> wrote:

Hello

The BiD’s security have already requested that Homes and Housing { who monitor
the CCTV on behalf of the BID] direct the cameras towards the travellers/gate.

Are you able to move the travellers on, as the area in question is Public highway??

Kind regards

Debbie

From: ParksProtzction imailto:ParksProtection@havering.gov.uk]
Ssnts 23 May 2016 12:48

To: Luke Marshail

Cc: Debbie Moore; Christopher Barter; andrew,gouldstone@rspb.org.uk;
kabln-groun.com; Andrews, Bar ew lbbd ov.uk: Bob
I

Lambert; Bob Flindall; Chris Herd - Chief Insp;

Colin.E.Flynn@met.pnn.police,uk; Diane Egan; Ensgﬂi@mfmu

HartyFreeman@barkinariversideltd.org; Haze! North Stephens; Ken Leach;
info@barkingriversideltd.org; james.E,Barkley@met.pnn.police.uk; jeff.
wllson@wrembldge oo, uk; Jim Ratcliffe; Jolly Choudhury; Karina Kuosaibe;

Id ] bd M@mmmwm.
llp hllll bitconnect
I_oglzsg_b_em@_lgndgn.gpx.uk, Malcolm.Beadle@london.gov.uk; mark
Mathew.Jackson@uk.tesco.com; Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co.uk;
Ehilippa. Bloomfield@Iondon.gov.uk; Rebecca Davey; Richard.Roberts@uk tesco.com;
Roger. Heywood@segre.com; ronald.shepherd@gvafm.co,uk; Scott Davison; tesoo 1;
Danny; Eric; Ilker; Terry; Brian.),Sims@met.pnn.police.uk; dean smith police; polloe

.Iohn butler homchurch; Steve Moore; MNMW__MMDIM,QQLQ&
row. _jn a@aa_rliame. nt. ux, m:mszns_@dag.qcﬁ_@_uk,

]ohn Iewfs@mg. ;g.mg, Jg gmddgs mp@par'ament.uk; Mﬁw@[ﬁﬂig%
Ksullivan@havering-college.ac.uk; markbassassocitd@btopenworld.com;

mary@bdchamber.co.uk; mullanem@parliament.uk; nunnt@panlament.uk: Onkar
Bhogal; paui@paulsmithassodates. co. uk’; pcunningham@fixauto.com;
m@mmnmmmmmm@m,mm
r.woodward®londoneast-uk.com; Rob.Bills@met,pnn.police,uk;
Robert,Curtis@Ibbd.gov.uk; sdempsle@ford.com; Mmmm_n@m,
_ﬂt}'.L_.QQ._ls,SéCU segromobile@@cordantservices.com; site.security@londoneast-
uk.co ,ﬂie@dﬂgi_m&&mm_g@ﬁmne_cim

; Terry@totalcaresecurity.com;
Im@freshwharf.co.uk; Tom Dobrashlan, trussol@ford, m, tshadedford.com;

wamg,plaﬁ@uk tesco.com; Wil
Suhbject: Re: TRAVELLERS - End of Ferry Lane
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Parks protection already In attendance, may we ask whoever has access to the CCTV
camera above monltors the gate please,

-

Kindest Regards

Duty Officer | Parks Protection Service
London Borough of Havering | Parks Protection Service

The Lodge, Raphael Park, 43 Main Road, Romford, RM2 SEB

t: 01708 745854 | m: 07904 805872

Total Protection Is the Parks Protection Service commitment to be engaging with
the community in our parks, to enforce byelaws, deter unacceptable behaviour
and support the vuinerable. We are here for Havering, supporting the public to
promeote quality of {ife In our green spaces.

NOTE: This communication is sent for and on behalf of the London Borough of
Havering.

However the views expressed within it are not necessarily the views or policies of
the Council. The unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or alteration of this
communication and any attachments is forbidden. This communicition and any
attachments are intended for the addressee only and may be confidenttal. if this has
come 10 you in error you shoukd immediately permanently destroy t,

You should take no action based on it or copy or show it to anyoneand telephone
the Council immediately with any issues. Please note that electronic communication
Is not considered a secure medium for sending information and therefore maybe at

5
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risk,

We advise that you understand and accept this lack of security when using this form
of communlcation with us. Although we have taken steps to ensure that this email
and attachments are free from any virus, we advise that in keeping with good
computing practice the reciplent should ensure they are actually virus free and
should run current anti-virus software. Please note that email may be monitored
and checked to safeguard the council network from viruses, hoax messages or
abuse of the Council's systems. Action may be taken against any malicious and
deliberate attempts to infect the council network.

The information contained in this email maybe subject to public disclosure under
the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the information is legally exempt from
disclosure the confidentiality of this email and your reply cannot be guaranteed.

On 23 May 2016, at 12:02, "Luke Marshali" <|uke@rainhamsteel.co.uk> wrote:

Reports just received of a number of caravans at the top end of
Ferry Lane North, Rainham (near to Lamson Road)

Regards

Luke Marshall

Property Maneger

RAINHAM STEEL COMPANY LIMITED
Tel: 01708 522311

Moblle: 07775684387
www.rainhamsteel.co.uk

From: Debbie Moore [mailto:dmoore@londonriversidebid.co,uk]
Sent: 23 May 2016 10:47

To: Christonher Bartar@havering sov.uk;

andrew.gouldstone @rsph.org.uk; andrew.mcguigan® portakabin-
Eroup.com; Andrews <ca777 @live.co.ulk>;
Barry.Agnew®ibbd.gov.uk; Bob Lambert
<Bob.Lambert@havering.gov.uk>; Bab.Flindz!l@havering.gov.uk:
Chris Herd - Chief Insp <Chris.Herd@met.pnn.police.uk>;
chris@totaicaresecurity.com; Colin.E.Flyn n@met.pnn.police uk;
Diane.Egan@havering.gov.uk; Eric.Duff@gvafm.co.uk;
HarryFreeman@barkingrivarsideltd.org;
Hazel.NorthStephens@havering.gov.uk; HIH 2
<Ken.leach@havering.gov.uk>; info@barkingriversideltd.or;
james.E.Barkiey@met.pnn.police.uk; jeff. wilson@wrenrbidge, co.
uk <Jeff Wilson@wrenbridge.co.uk>; Jim.Ratcliffe @havering gov.uk;
Jolly.Choudhury@havering.gov.uk;

Karina.Kuosaite @havering.gov.uk; Keith.Baldock@Ibbd.gov.uk;
kevin@securltyprojectsitd.co.uk;
lloydphillips.barking@btconnect.com;
LouisChau@barkingriversideltd.org; louise.benn@london.govuk;
Luke Marshall <luke@rainhamsteel.co.uk>;

Malcolm.Beadle @london.gov.uk; mark
<mark@securitvprojectslid.co.uk>;

Mathew.Jackson@uk.tesco.com; Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co.uk;

parks havering <parksprotection@havering.gov.uk>;

6
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Beales Jenn

S — . e
From: Debbie Moore [dmoore@iondonriversidebid.co.uk]
Sent: 14 October 2016 12:17
Te: Beales Jenny
Subject: FW: TRAVELLERS — LAMSON ROAD under TRACKWAY - overnight
imporance: High

From: Debbie Moore [mailto:dmoore@londonriversidebid.co.uk]

Sent: 23 May 2016 16:35

To: 'A C Structures’; ‘ace Fabrications - Michael reed’; ‘air curtains '; ‘connect waste'; ‘cumberiand construction'; "Euro
International '; 'Keltbray Hunt'; lakeside oils ; Iakside olis1; 'lee at sharps', 'magics electrical’; Plers Metal; 'Rainham

Radio Taxis"; 'Sharp Skips ; 'Slageooach 'Stageooach '

Cc: ‘Bankes Contracts’; 'British Gas'; 'Cath mills '; ‘ceme’; ‘CEME"; "Containersdsale Uk'; "Counter Terrorism *
dbearw|l @ford.com; ‘dcp’; ‘Electrol; fords’; 'fords-' ml@!&mm@mugmm],mdw
p-butier@albatrans.com; 'Protect’; 'Roger Plke Assoclates Ltd'; ‘'shanks’; ‘speedy freight’; 'Terri Medcalfe’
Subject: FW: TRAVELLERS _ LAMSON ROAD under TRACKWAY - ovemlght

Importance: High

Hello all

Please be aware travellers are sited at the above location

Allegedly, the Met Police have given the travellers permission to park up overnight !f!!
These travellers have explained they have just arrived from Birmingham and are only

staying one night.

The BID have requested that Homes and Housing train the CCTV cameras on this location/
gate to the Marshes and have arranged for an extra security guard to be in situ at this
location overnight, in an attempt to thwart any illegal activities

Please make sure your premises are Jocked and no equipment is left outside

Double check / Lock securely - any of your sites that has the potential for Travellers to park.

Kind regards

Debbie
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Beales Jenny
e —— e E——

From: Debbie Moore [dmoore@Ilondonriversidebld.co.uk]
Sant: 14 October 2016 12:17

To: Beales Jonny

Subject: FW: Trevellers Lamson Road Rainham - under trackway

From: Debbie Moore [maiito:dmoore@londonriversidebid.co.uk]

Sent: 24 May 2016 12:24

To: Christopher.Barter@havering.gov.uk; andrew.gouldstone@rspb.org.uk; andrew.mcguigan@portakabin-
group.com; Andrews ; Bany.Agnew@Ibbd.gov.uk; Bob Lambert; Bob.Flindall@havering.gov.uk; Chris Herd - Chief
Insp; chris@totakaresecurity.com; GColin.E.Flynn@met.pnn.police.uk; Diane.Egan@havering.gov.uk;
Eric.Duff@gvafm.co.uk; HarryFreeman@barkingriversideltd.org; HazeI.NorﬂlShephers@havarlng.gov.uk; HIH 2;
info@barkingriversideitd.org; James.E.Barkley@met.pnn.police.uk; jeff. wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk ;
Jim.Ratcliffe@havering.gov.uk; Jolty.Choudhury@havering.gov.uk; Karlna.Kuosalbe@havering.gov.uk;
Kelth.Baldock@ibbd.gov.uk; kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk; Ibydphﬂlips.baddng@annectmn;
LouisChau@barkingriversideltd.org; louise.benn@london.gov.uk; Luke Marshall ; Malcolm.Beadle@london.gov.uk;
mark ; Mathew.Jackson@uk.tesco.com; Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co.uk; parks havering ;
Philippa.Bloomfield@london.gov.uk; Rebecca.Davey@havering.gov.uk; Richard.Roberts@uk.tesco.com;
Roger.Heywood@segro.com; ronald.shepherd @gvafm.co,uk; scott.davison@havering.gov.uk; tesco 1 ; '‘Danny’; Eric’;
‘Tiker’; Terry '; Brian.J.Sims@met.pnn.police.uk; dean smith police; police john butler hernchurch;
Steve.Moore@havering.gov.uk

Cc: Amy.Morgan]@environment-agency.gov.uk; brownja@parilament.uk; bryan@bryanlecoche.co.uk;
functions@daggers.co.uk; GlendaPaddie@thompsons.law.co.uk; isher.bahra@Ibbd.gov.uk; john.lewls@sog.itd.uk:
Jon.cruddas.mp@parilament.uk; Jonathon.toy@Ibbd.gov.uk: KSullivan@havering-coflege.ac.uk;

rarkbassassocitd @btopenworid.com; mary@bdchamber.co.uk; mullanem@pariiament,uk; nunnt@parilament. uk;
OnkarBhogal<Onkar. Bhogal@havering. gov. uk>; paul@paulsmithassociates. co. uk'; pcunningham@fbauto.com;
peter.harris@peterjamesgroup.co.uk; phil.assensoh@Ibbd.gov.uk: r.modwald@londoneast-uk.mm;

Rob. Bills@met. pnn.police.uk; Robert.Curtis@Ibbd.gov.uk; sdempsie@ford.com; sean,wilson@met.pnn,police. uk;
security@ceme.co.uk; segro.moblie@cordantservices.com; site.security@londoneast-uk.com; steve@daggers.co.uk;
stewartfinn.barking@btconnect.com; stuarttaylor.barking@btconnect. com; Terry@totalcaresecurity.com;
tim@freshwharf.co.uk; tom.dobrashian@havering.gov.uk; trussol @ford.com; tshade@ford.com;
wayne.platt@uk.tesco.com; Willlam.Stewart@london.gov.uk

Subject: Travellers Lamson Road Rainham - under trackway

Hello all

We have visited the above area this moming, and Parks police were present. We understand that Parks Police have
spoken to the travellers, who confirmed them they would be hooking up around 12.30pm today and vacating the

area.

We confirm the BID provided a static guard last night to ‘oversee the travellers’. This morning we have received
several verbal compiaints regarding access to Rainham Station along the lines of the email earfier today detailed

below.

We also detail below email from the Council confirming that the area in question is Public Highway and that the
Travellers should not be encourage to stay and the Police should move them one.

The BIDs security have just visited the site and there is some movement
We will keep you updated as the day goes on
Kind regards

Debbie
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From: Steve Elliott [malito: SElliott@Technojogydesking.com]

Sent: 24 May 2016 08:45

To: Falrview estate; 'Paul Bye'; '1st contalners’; 'Broxhlll taxis *; 'Fresh Linen'; 'Go ahead'; 'go ahead 2'; *Jen Export /
Sams yard "; 'JTL Steel’; ‘original tour '; "original tour *'; ‘original tour 2'; 'Second hand dothes *; 'unit d & €'

Cc: "andrew polley - Rainham Arch’; 'borough commander *; *Cheryl Coppell '; 'd 8 D commerdials'; 'Eltiots hoo hire”
*Europackaging'; 'GH Supplies '; 'hambro 1’; 'Hambro Roofing'; *hambro2'; *Keith - Kerry Foods '; *landes §or drains2';
'Lanes for Drains '; 'Lituanica ; 'Mike Brundle'; 'PR at Havering ; 'R S Foods '; ‘Retail and mailing *; ‘retall and mailing
2'; "Scaffolding Access '; Technology desking'

Subject: RE: London Riverside Bid Report Tuesday 3rd May 2015 - Thursday 19th May 2016

Debbie
| see our friends are still camped outll!, can you please give us an update as to what is happening to remove them.

We are in Unit 5 Lamson rd, so overlook them;, a few female members of my staff come by frain and are nervous
about walking from Rainham station

Kind regards

Steve

Steve Ellioft

Managing Director
Technology Desking Ltd
Mob +44 {0) 7976 800218

DD +44 (0)20 7952 5621
Tel +44 (0)20 7837 3355

From: Jim Ratdiffe [mailto:Jim.Ratdliffe @havering.aov, uk]

Sent: 24 May 2016 07:47

To: 'Debble Moore '

Cc: Trevor Rockiiff; Simon Thelweli; StreetCareExecutive; ParksProtection

Subject: RE: TRAVELLERS - End of Ferry Lane
Hi Debbie.
Having checked the Highways register it does appear to be public highway.

Both the council and the Police have powers to remove vehicles obstructing the public highway under the Highways
Act 1980. There is also other legisiation

I do not know where the allegation that the Police gave them authority to park here originates from.?
I cannot see the a Police Officer condoning or agreeing to what Is in effect an offence?

The Police therefore have the necessary powers to move these travellers on 2nd this would be the best soiution. |
suspect they are already looking for somewhere nearby.

There is a “cross-border” meeting tomorrow between the various local authorities, EA and the Police and t think
everybody is waking up to the fact that this is an issue that can only be solved by taking a co-ordinated approach
across all the Boroughs and involving other partners.

Apparently the problem is more widespread than just the Eastern London Boroughs.

Will keep you updated.
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Beales Jenny

From: Debbie Moore [dmoore@londonriversidebid.co.uk]
Sent: 14 October 2016 12:17

To: Beales Jenny

Subject: FW: Travellers Lamson Road Rainham - under trackway

From: Debbie Moore [mallto:dn':oore@iondonrlversidebld.ao.uk]

Sent: 24 May 2016 16:12

To: 'John Lewis'

Ccs Christopher. Barter@havering.gov.uk; andrew.gouldstone@rspb.org.uk; andrew.mcguigan@portakabin-
group.com; 'Andrews’; Barry.Agnew@Ibbd.gov.uk; ‘Bob Lambert’; Bob.Flindall@havering.gov.uk; 'Chris Herd - Chlef
Insp’; chris@totakaresecurity.com; Colin.E.Flynn@met.pnn.police.uk; Diane.Egan@havering.gov.uk;
Erlc.Duff@gvafm.oo.uk; HarryFreeman@barkingriversideltd.org; Hazel.NorthStephens@havering.gov,uk: "HIH 2';
Info@barkingriversideltd.org; ‘James.E.Barkiey@met.pnn.police. uk'; Yjeff. wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk';
Jim.Ratcliffe@havering.gov.uk; Jolly.Choudhury@havering.gov.uk; Karina.Kuosalte@havering.gov.uk;
Keith.Baldock@Ibbd.gov.uk; kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk; lioydphillips.barking@btconnect. com;
LoutsChau@barkingriversideltd.org; lovise.benn@Ilondon.gov.uk; 'Luke Marshal'; Malcoim. Beadle@london.gov.uk;
‘mark’; Mathew.Jadkson@uk.tesco.com; Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co.uk; 'parks havering';
"Philippa.Bloomfield@london.gov.u k' Rebecca.Davey@havering.gov.uk; Richard.Roberts@uk.tesco.com;
Roger.Heywood@segro.com; ronald.shepherd@gvafm.co.uk; scott.davison@havering.gov.uk; “tesco 1'; 'Danny’;
'Eric’; 'Tiker’; 'Teny'; Brian.J.Sims@met.pnn.police.uk; 'dean smith police’; "police john butler homchurch';
Steve.Mocre@havering.gov.uk; Amy.Morgan1@environment-agency.gov.uk; browrja@parliament.uk;
bryan@bryanlecoche.co.uk; ‘functions@daggers.co.uk'; GIandaPaddle@thompsom.law.oo.ulc
isher.bahra@Ibbd.gov.uk; Jon.cruddas.mp@pariiament.uk; Jonathon.toy@Ibbd.gov.uk; KSullivan@havering-
college.ac.uk; markbassassocitd@btopenworid.com; mary@bdchamber.co.uk; mullanem@pariiament.uk;
nunnt@parfiament.uk; ‘OnkarBhogal<Onkar. Bhogai@havering. gov. uk>"; ‘paul@paulsmithassodiates, co. uk";
pcunningham@fixauto.com; peter.harris@peterjamesgroup.co.uk; phil.assensoh@Ibbd.gov.uk; ‘R Woodward';
Rob.Bllls@met.pnn.police.uk; 'Robert.Cur tis@lbbd.gov.uk'; sdempsie@ford.com; Sean.wilson@met. pnn.police.uk;
security@ceme.co.uk; segro.mobile@cordantservices.com; “londonesast security’; steve@daggers.co.uk;
stewartfinn.barking@btconnect.com; stuarttaylor.barking@btconnect.com; Terry@totalcaresecurity.com;
tim@freshwharf.co.uk; tom.dobrashian@havering.gav.uk; trusso1@ford.com; tshade@ford.com;
wayne.platt@uk.tesco.com; Willlam.Stewart@iondon.gov.uk

Subject: RE: Travellers Lamson Road Rainham - under trackway

Hello all

It is with some disappointment now that the 24 hours grace given to the Travellers by the Police has now expired (
we understand Essex Police!) and despite several complaints to 101, the Police have not arrived at the above
location to move the Traveliers on.

So it looks Ilke they will be insitu for at least another night!

At least their getting their washing dry [I1]!
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Kind regards

Debbie

Fran: John Lewns Imalttg john,lewis@sog,ltd. uk]

Sani: 24 May 2016 15:29

To: Debble Moore

Ce: Christopher, Barter@hayering.gov.uk; and oul .U¥; andrew, rncguigan@portakabin-
group.com; Andrews; Barry.Agnew@Ibbd.gov.uk; Bob Lambert; ﬁgb.fh_nmmmﬂm,gp_uk, Chris Herd - Chief
Insp; chris@totalcaresecurity.com; Colin.E.Flynn@met.pon.police. uk; Diang,Egan@havering.gov. uk;
Eric.Duff@gvafm.co,uk; HarryFreeman@barkingriversideltd.org; Hazel. NorthStephens@havering,gov.uk; HIH 2;
info@barkingriversideltd.org; james.E.Barkley@met.pnn.police. uk; jeff. wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk;
Jim.Ratcliffe@havering.gov.uk; Jolly.Choudhury@havering,oov.uk; Karina.Kuosaite@havering.qov,uk;
Keith.Baldock@Ibbd.gov.uk; kevin@securityprofectsltd.co.uk; lleydphillips.barking@btoonnect.com;
LoulsChau@barkingriversideltd.org; loulse.benn@london.gov.uk; Luke Marshail; Malcolm,Beadle@fondon.gov.uk;
mari; Mathew,Jackson@uk.tesco.com; _,iC..k._Camml_nhn_g_co;uls,d e parks havering;
Philippa.Bloomfield@london.gov.u k; haver v.uk; mmmmm
Roger.Heywood@segro.com; m@ﬂ.&hﬁp—ﬂw&l& scotf.davisan@havering,gov.uk; tesco 1; Danny; Eric;
Ilker; Terry; Bri ims nn. line.u dean smith poltce, police jonn butler homchurd1,

Steve.Moore@havering.gov.uk; Al nvlro
nctlo Paddle tho n Ja

bryan@hryanlecoche.co.uk;

Isher.bahra@|bbd.gov.uk; mumﬂdunﬂ@w Jonathon.toy@Iibbd.gov.uk; ﬁu]li_arl@maming:
college ac, uk; markbassassoclid@btopenworld.com; mary@bdchamber.co.uk; mullahem@parilament. uk;
punnt@parliament.uk; OnkarBhogal<Onkar. Bhogal@havering. gov. uk>; paul@paulsmithassociates, co. uk’;
pcunningham@fixauto.com; peterharris@peterjamesaroup.co.uk; phil.assensoh@Ibbd.gov.uk; R Woodward;
Rob.Blils@met.pnn.policg.uk; Robert.Cur ﬂ_.@bbjag_tsk. sdempsie@ford.com; seap wilson@met.pnn.police. uk;

secyrity@ceme.co.Uk; segro. mobﬂe@comlaujag g,com, londoneast secuﬂty, steve@dangers.co.uk;
nn.barkin tuaritaylor.ba btco ; Terry@totalcaresecurity.com;

tim@freshwharf.co.uk; tom. gidz[ashlau@havering.gg_v uk; n'g.s_S_@fnLd_cg_, tshade@ford.com;
wayne.platt@uk tesco.com; Wiillam.Stewart@london.goy,uk
Subject: Re: Travellers Lamson Road Ralnham - under trackway

Thank you for this update

Sent from my iPhone

On 24 May 20186, at 12:27, Debbie Moore <dmoore@londonriversidebid.co.uk> wrote:

Hello ali
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We have visited the above area this moming, and Parks police were present. wWe understand that
Parks Police have spoken to the travellers , who confirmed them they would be hooking up around
12.30pm today and vacating the area.

We confirm the BID provided a static guard last night to ‘oversee the travellers’. This morning we
have received several verbal complaints regarding access to Rainham Station along the lines of the
email earlier today detailed below.

We also detail below email from the Council confirming that the area in question is Public Highway
and that the Travellers should not be encourage to stay and the Police should move them one,

The BIDs security have just visited the site and there is some movement

We will keep you updated as the day goes on

Kind regards

Debbie

From: Steve Elliott [mallto:SEllioit@Technologydesking.com]
Sent: 24 May 2016 08:45

To: Fairview estate; 'Paul Bye'; '1st contalners’; ‘BroxhiN taxis '; 'Fresh Linen": ‘Go ahead’; 'go ahead
2'; ‘Jen Export / Sams yard '; "JTL Steel'; ‘original tour ’; 'original tour ™*; ‘original tour 2'; ‘Second
hand dothes '; 'unitd & €'

Cc: "andrew polley - Rainham Arch'; *borough commander '; 'Cheryl Coppell * 'd & D commercials';
*Elliots hoo hire'; *Furopackaging’; 'GH Supplies '; 'hambro 1'; "Hambro Roofing'; 'hambro2'; Keith -
Kerry Foods ’; 'landes for drains2'; 'Lanes for Drains *; 'Lituanica '; "Mike Brundie'; 'PR at Havering '; R
S Foods *; 'Retall and mailing *; 'retail and mailing 2; 'Scaffolding Access *; Technology desking’
Subject= RE: London Riverside Bid Report Tuesday 3rd May 2016 - Thursday 19th May 2016

Debbie

| s@s our friends are still camped out!!t, can you please give us an update as to what is happening to
remove them.

We are in Unit 5 Lamson rd. so overlook them; a few female members of my staff come by train and
are nervous about walking from Rainham station

Kind regards
Steve

Steve Elliott
Managing Director
Technology Desking Ltd

Mob +44 (0) 7076 800218
DD +44 (0)20 7952 5621
Tel +44 (0)20 7637 3355

From: Jim Ratdliffe [mailto:Jim.Raicliffe@havering.gov.uk]

Sent: 24 May 2016 07:47

To: 'Debbie Moore '

Cc: Trevor Rockliff; Simon Thelwell; StreetCareExecutive; ParksProtection
Subject: RE; TRAVELLERS - End of Ferry Lane

Hi Debbie.
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Having checked the Highways register It does appear to be public highway.

Both the council and the Police have powers to remove vehicles obstructing the public highway
under the Highways Act 1980, There is also other legislation

I do not know where the allegation that the Police gave them authority to park here originates
from.?

I cannot see the a Police Officer condoning or agreeing to what is in effect an offence?

The Palice therefore have the necessary powers to move these travellers on and this would be the
best solution. I suspect they are already looking for somewhere nearby.

There is a “cross-border” meeting tomorrow between the various focal authorities, EA and the
Police and | think everybody is waking up to the fact that this is an issue that can only be solved by
taking a co-ordinated approach across all the Boroughs and involving other partners.

Apparently the problem is more widespread than just the Eastern London Boroughs.

Will keep you updated.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service,
For more information please visit hitp://www.symanteccloud.com
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Beales Jennz
e — s 0

From: Debbie Moore [dmoore@londonriversidebid.co.uk]

Sent; 14 October 2016 12:17

To: Beales Jenny

Subject: FW: Traveliers - Lamson Road - under Trackway RM13 9YY

From: Debbie Moore [majlto:dmoore@londonriversidebld.ca,uk]

Sent: 26 May 2016 13:4
To: mark ; kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk; Trevor.Rockliff@havering.gov.uk: *Simon Thelwell’; 'StreetCareExecutive’;
parks havering ; tom.dobrashian@havering.gav.uk; Steve.Moore@havering.gov.uk: 'Patrick Keyes';
Jim.Ratcliffe@havering.gov.uk; danny ; Eric; liker ; terry (terrvlee®Icsitd-uk.com)

Ce: Coli n n.police, uk: ki nn.poli ; Brian.), Sims@met.pnn,police. uk

Subject: Travellers - Lamson Road - under Trackway RM13 9YY

Hello all,

Wa confinm the travellers have not yet moved from the above location.
We have just spoken to Ralnham & Wennington SNTPoﬂce,whoadviaadusﬂmtmtavalamambdrgmmmad threa times in
avery 24 hour shift by police, to obtaln mgulnrquawsﬁunme travellers regarding thelr intentions to *move on’. The Rainham &

The kB;II'IZ‘J"have no cholce but to provide additional sacurlty whilst the travellers remain, bearing in mind that this Is a Bank hollday
woe 3

Kind regards

Maggle Dixon

London Riverside (BID) Ltd

Estate House

Fairview Industrial Estate

Rainham

Essex

RM13 8UH

Tel: 01708 550279 mobile 07767700987

Email: mdixon@Ilondonriversidebid.co.uk

Webslte: www.|pndonriversidebid.co.uk

From: Jim Ratdiffe [mailto:Jim.Ratdiffe@havering,gov.uk]

Sent: 24 May 2016 07:47

To: 'Debble Moore

Ce: Trevor Rockiiff; Simon Thelwell; StreetCareExecutive: ParksProtection

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
Act 1980. There is also other legislation

I do not know where the allegation that the Police gave them authority to park here originates from.?
I cannot see the a Police Officer condoning or agreeing to what is in effect an offence?

The Police therefore have the necessary powers to move these traveliers on and this would be the best solution. |
suspect they are already looking for somewhere nearby.

There is a “cross-border” meeting tomorrow between the various local authorities, EA and the Police and [ think
everybody is waking up to the fact that this is an issue that can only be solved by taking a co-ordinated approach
across all the Boroughs and involving other partners.

Apparently the problem is more widespread than just the Eastern London 8oroughs.

will keep you updated.

From: Simon Thelwell [mailto:Simon. Thelwell@havering,gov.uk]
Sent: 23 May 2016 16:22

To: ‘Debbie Moore '
Cc: Daniel Douglas; 'mark '; "kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk’; 'danny '; 'Eric’; 'llker *; ‘terry'; Jolly Choudhury; Bob

Flindall
Subject: RE: RE Update - : TRAVELLERS - under Trackway Lamson Road Rainham RM13 oYY

Dear Debbie

They are on the highway and so it would be up to the police to deal with for quick moving on. We
can serve notices on unattached caravans but requirement would be to remove in 28 days!

When on our land we have employed bailiffs to remove, but they would just move them onto the
highway, otherwise we have to obtain court orders which takes 7-10 days.

| think we will have to see if they move tomorrow as promised and if not try and put pressure on
the police to act.

Thanks

Simon

Simon Thelwell | Planning Manager, Projects and Regulation

London Borough of Havering | Regulatory Services
Mercury House, Mercury Gardens, Romford, RM1 3SL

t 01708 432685
e simon.thelwell@havering.gov.uk
text refay 18001 01708 432685

www.havering.gov.uk
Clean | Safe | Proud

Sign up for email updates for local news and information

2
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Beales Jenny

From: Debble Moore [dmoore@londonriversidebid.co,uk]
Sent: 14 October 2016 12:17

To: Beales Jenny

Subject: FW: Travellers - Lamson Road -

From: Debbie Moore [mailto:dmoore@londonriversidebid.co.uk]
Sent: 27 May 2016 12:38

To: BrianJ.Sims@met.pnn.police.uk

Ce: kelton.hirst@goaheadiondon.com; Go ahead; chris.mckeown@goaheadiondon.com; "Colin Moore";

Colin.E.Flynn@met.pnn.police.uk; James.E.Barkley@met.pnn.police.uk; ‘Patrick Keyes';

Jim.Ratckffe@havering.gov.uk; 'Simon Thelweil'; Trevor.Rockiif@havering.gov.uk; parks havering ;

Elm.t:lok:mszan@haveﬁng.gov.uk; selliott@technologydesking.com; mark ; kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk; danny ;
C; Uker ; terry

Subject: FW: Travellers - Lamson Road -

Helio Brian

As per our telephone conversation earlier today and our email yesterday detailed below , we also detail below an
emailed complaint from a neighbouring business regarding the travellers above,

We confirm that the BID have instructed the BID security to site a guard at the entrance 24/7 over the bank holiday
weekend, to observe movements, and that the police are making adhoc visits every day, the British Rail pollce are
also visiting along with Parks Police. You confirmed that the kocal SNT are on shift this weekend and will also be
making visits. You also confirmed that you have visited businesses in the immediate vicinity, in an attempt to
reassure them that all is being done, We understand that one businesses is sleeping in their unit each night to
protect their business.

It is disappointing that notices have not been served, as we understand that the Council and the Police are both able
to do this (see email below) and we suggest a decision should be made in this respect as soon as possible!!!

There is now a build-up of rubbish from the travellers, who will be responsible to tlear when they leave, we
presume the Council 277

Kind regards

Debbie

From: Kelton Hirst [mailto: kelton. hirst@goaheadiondon,com]
Sent: 27 May 2016 08:49

To: dm jversi .co.uk

Cc: Chris Burke

Subject: Travellers

Hi Debbie,
Yesterday we had some of the Travellers walking around the yard basically looking at what we had scrap
and batteries etc.

1 did challenge them and they just walked off site.
Is there any news about them being moved on?
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thanks

Kelton Hirst
Workshop Manager Rainham & Silvertown

From: Debble Moore [mailto:dmoore@londonriversidebid.co,uk]

Sent: 26 May 2016 13:43

Vo: mark ; kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk; Trevor.Rockliff@havering.gov.uk; *Simon Thelwell’; 'StreetCareExecutive’;
parks havering ; tom.dobrashian@havering.gov.uk; Steve.Moore@havering.qov.uk; "Patrick Keyes’;
Jim.Ratdliffe@havering.goy.uk; danny ; Eric; ilker ; terry (terrylee@lcsitd-uk.com)

Cc: Colin.E.Flynn@met.pnn.police, uk; james.E,Barkley@met.pnn.police.uk; Brian.J,.Sims@met.pnn, police. uk

Subject: Travellers - Lamson Road - under Trackway RM13 8YY

Hello all,

We confirm the travellers have not yet moved from the above Iocarion.

Woe have Just epoken te Rainham & Wennington SNT Police, who advised us that the travellers are being monitored three times in
every 24 hour shift by police, to obtain regular updates from the traveliers regarding their intentions to “move on”. The Rainham &
Wennington SNT police are also providing monitoring visits, raporting to an Inspector.

We understand that British Transport Police have cleared a route to the station.

TheI?IDdhava no choice but to provide additional security whilst the fravellers remain, bearing in mind thet this is a Bank holiday
weeKsend.

Kind regards

Muaggie Dixon

London Riverside {BID) Ltd

Estate House

Fairview Industrial Estate

Rainham

Essex

RM13 8UH

Tel: 01708 550279 mobile 07767700587
Email: mdixon@londonriversidebid.co.uk
Website: www.londonriversidebid.co.uk

From: Jim Ratcliffe [mallto:Jim. liffe

Sent: 24 May 2016 07:47

To: 'Debble Moore'

Cce: Trevor Rockliff; Simon Thelwell; StreetCareExecautive; ParksProtection

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

i do not know where the allegation that the Police gave them authority to park here originates from.?
| cannot see the & Police Officer condoning or agreeing to what is In effect an offance?

The Police therefore have the necessary powers to move these travellers on and this would be the best solution. |
suspect they are already looking for somewhere nearby.

There is a “cross-border” meeting tomorrow between the various local autharities, EA and the Police and | think
everybody is waking up to the fact that this is an issue that can only be solved by taking a co-ordinated approach
across all the Boroughs and involving other partners.

Apparently the prablem is more widespread than just the Eastern London Boroughs.

Will keep you updated.

From: Simon Theiwell [mailto:Simon. Thelwell@havering.gov.uk]

Sent: 23 May 2016 16:22
To: 'Debbie Moore '

Cc: Danlel Douglas; 'mark *; 'kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk’; 'danny *; 'Eric’; 'llker *; ‘teny’; Jolly Choudhury; Beb
Flinciall

Subject: RE: RE Update - : TRAVELLERS - under Trackway Lamson Road Rainham RM13 9YY

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

I think we will have to see if they move tomorrow as promised and if not try and put pressure on
the police to act.

Thanks
Simon

Simon Thelwell | Planning Manager, Projects and Regulation

L.ondon Borough of Havering | Regulatory Services
Mercury House, Mercury Gardens, Romford, RM1 3SL

£ 01708 432685
e simon.thelwell@havering.gov.uk

text relay 18001 01708 432685

www.havering.gov.uk
Clean | Safe | Proud
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Sign up for email updates for local news and information
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Beales Jennx

From: Debble Moare [dmoore@londonriversidebid.co.uk]

Sent: 14 QOctober 2016 12:16

To: Beales Jenny

Subject: FW: Travellers - Lamson Road - uner Trackway - RM13 gyY

From: Debbje Moore [malito:dmoore@iondonriversidebid.co.uk)

Sent: 27 May 2016 12:40

To: Christopher.Barter@havering.gov.uk; andrew.gouldstone@rspb.org.uk: andrew.mogulgan@portakabin-
group.com; Andrews ; Barry.Agnew@Ibbd.gov.uk; Bob Lambert; Bob.Flindali@havering.gov.uk; Chris Herd - Chief
Insp; chris@totalcaresecurity.com; Colin.E.Flynn@met.pnn.police.uk; Diane.Egan@havering.gov.uk;
Eric.Duff@gvafm.co.uk; HarryFreeman@barkingriversideltd.org; Hazel.NorthStephens@havering.gov.uk; HIH 2:
info@barkingriversideltd.org; james.E. Bariley@met.pnn.police, uk; jeff. wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk ;
Jm.Ratcliffe@havering.gov.uk; Jolly.Choudhury@havering.gov.uk; Keith.Baldock@lbbd.gov.uk:
kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk; lloydphillips.barking@btconnect.com; LoulsChau@barkingriversideltd.org;
louise.benn@london.gov.uk; Luke Marshall ; Malcolm.Beadle@london.gov.uk; mark : Mathew Jackson@uk.tesco.com;
Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co.uk; nicola.houseago@havering.gov.uk; parks havering ;
Philippa.Bloomfieid@Ilondon.gov.uk; Rebecca.Davey@havering.gov.uk; Richard.Roberts@uk.tesco.com;
Roger.Heywood@segro.com; ronald.shepherd@gvafm.co.uk; scott.davison@havering.gov.uk; tesco 1 ; 'Danny’; "Eric’;
Tker'; Terry *; Brian.).Sims@met.pnn.police.uk; dean smith police; police john butler homchurch;
Steve.Moore@havering.gov.uk

Cc: Amy.Morgani@environment-agency.gov.uk; brownja@parilament.uk; bryan@bryaniecoche.co.uk;
functions@daggers.co.uk; GlendaPaddie@thompsons.law.co.uk; isher.bahra@lbbd.gov.uk: john.lewis@sog.ltd.uk;
Jon.cruddas.mp@parilament.uk; Jonathon.toy@Ibbd.gov.uk; KSullivan@havering-coliege.ac.uk:
markbassassocitd@btopenworid.com; mary@bdchamber.co.uk; mullanem@parliament.uk; nunnt@pariiament.uk;
OnkarBhogal<Onkar. Bhogal@havering, gov. uk>; paul@paulsmithassociates. co. uk’; pcunningham@fixauto.com;
peter.harris@peterjamesgroup.co.uk; phil.assensoh@Ilbbd.gov.uk; r.woodward@londoneast-uk.com;
Rob.Bills@met. pnn.police.uk; Robert. Curtis@lbbd.gov.uk; sdempsie@ford.com; sean.wilson@met.pnn.polica.uk;
security@ceme.co.uk; segro.mobile@cordantservices.com; site.security@londoneast-uk.com; steve@daggers.co.uk;
stewartfinn.barking@btconnect.com; stuarttaylor.barking@btconnect.com; Terry@totalcaresecurity.com;
tim@freshwharf.co.uk; tom.dobrashian@havering.gov.uk; trusso1@ford.com; tshade@ford.com;
wayne.platt@uk.teson.com; William.Stewart@london.gov. uk

Subject: FW: Travellers - Lamson Road - uner Trackway - RM13 9YY

Hello all

Please see latest update / emails regarding the above detailed below

Kind regards

Debbie

From: Debbie Moore [mailto:dmoore@londonriversidebid.co,uk]
Sent: 27 May 2016 12:38

To: Bri ms

Brian.).Sims@met.pnn.police.uk
Cc: 'keiton.hirst@goaheadiondon.com'; Go ahead; ‘chris.mckeown@goaheadiondon.com’; ‘Colin Moore';
in et.pnn.polj ; James.E. \ i ; "Patrick Keyess

Jim.Ratxliffe@havering,gov.uis; ‘Simon Thelwel'; Trevor.Rocklif@havering.gov.uk; parks havering :
haveri ; 'sefliott@bechnologydesking.com'; mark ; kevin@securityprojectsitd. co.uk; danny ;

Eric; Hker ; terry (terylee@lcsitd-uk.com)
Subject: FW: Travellers - Lamson Road -

Hello Brian
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As per aur telephone conversation earlier today and our emall yesterday detailed below , we also detail below an
emailed complaint from a neighbouring business regarding the travellers above.

We confirm that the BID have instructed the BID security to site a guard at the entrance 24/7 over the bank holiday
weekend, to observe movements, and that the police are making adhoc visits every day, the British Rail police are
also visiting along with Parks Police. You confirmed that the local SNT are on shift this weekend and will also be
making visits. You also confirmed that you have visited businesses in the immediate vicinity, in an attempt to
reassure them that alf is being done, We understand that one businesses is sleeping in their unit each night to
protect their business.

It is disappointing that notices have not been served, as we understand that the Council and the Police are both able
to do this {see email below} and we suggest a decision should be made in this respect as soon as possiblell!

There is now a build-up of rubbish from the travellers, who will be responsible to clear when they leave, we
presume the Council 7?77

Kind regards
Debbie

Fromi: Kefton Hirst [malito:kelton.hirst@goaheadlondpn.com])

Sernt: 27 May 20156 08:49

Yo dmoore@londonriversidebid.oo.uk
Cc: Chris Burke

Subject: Travellers
Hi Debbie,

Yesterday we had some of the Travellers walking around the yard basically looking at what we had scrap

and batteries etc.
I did challenge them and they just walked off site.
Is there any news about them being moved on?

thanks

Kelton Hirst
Workshop Manager Rainham & Silvertown

From: Debble Moore [mailto:dmoore@londonriversidebid.co,uk]

Sant: 26 May 2016 13:43

Yo: mark ; kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk; Trevor,Rockliff@havering.gov.uk; "Simon Thelwell'; *StreetCareExecutive’;
parks havering ; tom.dobrashian@havering.aov.uk; Steve.Moore@havering.gov,uk; Patrick Keyes';
Jim.Ratclife@havering.gov.uk; danny ; Eric; liker ; terry (terrviee@icsltd-uk.com)

Cc: Colin.E.Flynn@met.pan. police. uk; james.E.Barkiey@met. pnn.police.uk; Brian.J.Sims@met,pnn,police.uk

Subject: Travellers - Lamson Road - under Trackway RM13 9YY

Helio all,
We confirm the travellers have not yet moved from the above location.
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We have just spoken to Rainham & Wennington SNT Police, who advised us that the travellers ars baing monitored thres times in
every 24 hour shift by police, to obtain regular updates from the travellers regarding their intentions {o “move on®. The Rainham &
Wennington SNT police are also providing monitoring visis, reporting to an Inspector.

We underatand that British Transport Police have ¢learad a routs o the station.

The Bll:;have no choice but to provide additional security whilst the travaliers remain, bearing in mind that this is a Bank holiday

Kind regards

Maggie Dixon

London Riverside {BID) Ltd

Estate House

Falrview Indusirlal Estate

Rainham

Essex

RM13 8UH

Tel: 01708 550279 mobile 07767700987
Email: mdixon@londonriversidebid.co.uk

Website: www.londonriversidebid.co.uk

From: Jim Ratcliffe [mailto:Jim.Ratcliffe@havering.gov,uk]
Sent: 24 May 2016 07:47
To: 'Debbie Moore *

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

{ do not know where the allegation that the Police gave them authority to park here originates from.?
i cannot see the a Police Officer condoning or agreeing to what is in effect an offence?

The Police therefore have the necessary powers to move these travellers on and this would be the best solution, |
suspect they are already looking for somewhere nearby.

There s a “cross-border” meeting tomorrow between the various local authorities, EA and the Police and | think
everybody is waking up to the fact that this is an issue that can orily be solved by taking a co-ordinated approach
across all the Boroughs and involving other partners.

Apparently the problem is more widespread than just the Eastern London Boroughs,

Will keep you updated.
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From: Simon Thelwell [maijto:Simon.Thelweil@havering.gov. uk]

Sent: 23 May 2016 16:22
To: 'Debbie Moore ’
Ce: Daniel Douglas; 'mark '; 'kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk'; 'danny * 'Eric’; Hiker ; ‘terry"; Jofly Choudhury; Bob

Flindall
Subject: RE: RE Update - : TRAVELLERS - under Trackway Lamson Road Ralnham RM13 oYY

Dear Debbie

They are on the highway and so it would be up to the police to deal with for guick moving on. We
can serve notices on unattached caravans but requirement would be to remove in 28 days!

When on our land we have employed bailiffs to remove, but they would just move them onto the
highway, otherwise we have to obtain court orders which takes 7-10 days,

I think we will have to see if they move tomorrow as promised and If not try and put pressure on
the police to act.

Thanks

Simon

Simon Thelwell | Planning Manager, Projects and Regulation

London Borough of Havering | Regulatory Services
Mercury House, Mercury Gardens, Romford, RM1 3SL

101708 432685

e simon.thelwell@havering.gov.uk
fext refay 18001 01708 432685

www.havering.qgov.uk
Clean | Safe | Proud

Sign up for email updates for local news and information

339



Bealas Jen

From: Debbie Moore [dmoore@iondonriversidebid.co.uk

Sent: 14 October 2016 12:16 :

To: Beales Jenny

Subject: FW: TRAVELLERS _ L AMSON ROAD under TRACKWAY - overnight

From: Debble Moore [mailto:dmoore@londonriversidebid.co.uk]

Sent: 03 June 2016 10:32

To: 'Maggie Dban'

Subject: FW: TRAVELLERS _ LAMSON ROAD under TRACKWAY - overnight

Hello all

We confirm 2 caravans/travellers have parked up at the above location, and as you will see from the emails below,
businesses are concerned that Lamson Road will be known as a ‘soft touch’. We note that threat of more travellers
arriving at the weekend, has been mentioned (see emails below).

The travellers are today being evicted from the old Rainham Library site, and the possibility of these ending up in
Lamson Road is worrying

Unfortunately, the BID do not own the area in question and can only assist by citing a guard at the location giving a
presence to let the travellers know that they are being watched!!!

The BID attempts to keep all informed, of the situation, but does not have any powers to evict.

it would be handy to know if the Council intend to serve notice today as per 27" May 2016, as local businesses are
becoming very concerned???

Kind regards

Debbie

From: Steve Eliiott [mailto:SElfiott@Technologvdesking,com]

Sent: 03 June 2016 07:35

To: Jon Hammersiey; Debbie Moore

Ce: 1st containers; Broxhill tads; Fresh Linen; Go ahead; go ahead 2; Jen Export / Sams yard; JTL Steel; original
tour; original tour " ; original tour 2; Second hand dothes; unit d & e; andrew polley - Rainham Arch; borough
commander; Cheryl Coppell; d & D commercials; Eliots hoo hire; Europackaging; GH Supplies; Dave Hammersley;
hambro2; Keith - Kerry Foods; landes for drains2; Lanes for Dralns; Lituanica; Mike Brundle; PR at Havering; R S
Foods; Retall and malling; retall and malling 2; Rhys Davies; Scaffolding Access; Technology desking
Subjject: RE: TRAVELLERS _ LAMSON ROAD under TRACKWAY - overnight

Debbie

| for one have not been given any updates on the travellers this time round, it seems as though Havering Counci and
the MET have simply washed their hands of this problam, what are the London Bid able to do? Nothing!i;t would seem.

If there is not a stance taken this will just continue and get worse as the message gets round the traveller communi
that you get a hassle free 7 day stay in Lamson Rd !l munlty

What are local business paying rates and the London bid for |

Kind regards and thanks
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Steve

Steve Eliiott
Managing Director
Technology Desking Lid

Mob +44 (0) 7076 800218
DD +44 {0)20 7952 5621
Tel +44 (0)20 7837 3355

From: Michael Brundle [mailto:mfb@Brundle,com]
Sent: 03 June 2016 07:50
To: Steve Fllioit

Ce: Jon Hammersley; Debble Moore; 1st containers; Broxhill taxis; Fresh Linen; Go ahead; go ahead 2; Jen Export /
Sams yard; JTL Steel; original tour; original tour *; original tour 2; Second hand clothes; unit d & e; andrew poiley -
Rainham Arch; borough commander; Cheryl Coppell; d & D commercials; Elliots hon hire; Europackaging; GH
Supplies; Dave Hammersley; hambro2; Keith - Kerry Foods; landes for drains2; Lanes for Drains; Lituanica; PR at
Havering; R § Foods; Retall and malling; retall and malling 2; Rhys Davies; Scaffolding Access; Technology desking;

Richard Brundle
Subject: Re: TRAVELLERS _ LAMSON ROAD under TRACKWAY - overnight

Steve

I agree. There seems to be a different sets of laws for travellers. How much does it cost tax payers to be
continually moving them off land and tidying up after them when they have left?

My warehouse manager sent me the following email yesterday....

"Might be idea to let everyone else to know that one of the station guards spoke with them and they told him
don’t worry about us as loads are coming at the weekend."

Not good news.

Kind regards

Mike

On 3 Jun 2016, at 07:35, Steve Elliott <SEllioti@Technologvdesking.com> wrote:

Debbie

| for one have not been given any updates on the travellers this time round, it seems as though
Havering Council and the MET have simply washed their hands of this problem, what are the London
Bid able to do? Nothing it would seem.

If there is not & stance taken this will just continue and get worse as the message gets round the
traveller community that you get a hassle free 7 day stay in Lamson Rd il
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What are lacal business paying rates and the London bid for |

Kind regards and thanks
Steve

Steve Ellioft
Managing Director
Technology Desking Ltd

Mob +44 (0) 7976 800218
DD +44 (0)20 7952 5621
Tel +44 (0)20 7837 3355

<image001.png>
From: Mark White [mailto: mark@securityprofectsitd.co.uk]
Sent: 02 June 2016 20:58
To: 'Keith Smith'; Jon Hammersley’; 'Steve Elliott’; 'Fairview estate’; kevin®securityprojectsitd.co.uk

Cc: 'd & D commercials'; "hambro2'; 'Dave Hammersiey’; 'Paul Bye'; 'original tour 2"; '1st containers’; ‘Eric’; 'Eiliots
hoo hire'; "Mike Brundle'; ‘Fresh Linen'’; ‘original tour’; "Second hand clothes'; 'borough commander'; *andrew polley -
Rainham Arch'; ‘Cheryl Coppell’; 'Go ahead'; 'JTL Steel'; 'R S Foods'; ‘Europackaging’; ‘unit d & e'; ‘original tour *';
'Lanes for Drains'; ‘landes for drains2'; ‘GH Supplies’; ‘terry’; 'PR at Havering'; ‘danny’; 'Retall 2nd mafling'; "retail and
malling 2'; 'Broxhill taxis"; 'go ahead 2'; ‘Jen Export / Sams yard'; ‘Lituanica'; "ilker’; 'Scaffolding Access’; Technology
desking'

Subject: RE: Traveilers On The Move Rainham Village !

Travellers are being moved from the old Rainham Library Site in the Broadway opposite Rainham Church this moming, also only
2 caravans in Lamson Road, just off Ferry Lane as of 8.30 this moming

Should you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me at anytime, | will be happy to assist with
any and all enquiries you may have,

Many Thanks & Regards,

Mark White
Director

E: mark®@securityprojectsltd.co.uk
M: 07528 96 80 80

Security Projects Ltd
Riverside Offices

Unit 3 Blackwater Close
Fatrview Industrial Estate
Rainham, Essex.

Rm13 8UA.

T: 0844 846 0247
F: 0844 846 0246

pany No: 7168270

From: Simon Thelwell [mailto:Simon. Thelwell@havering.gov,uk]
Sent: 27 May 2016 18:36
To: Debbie Moore
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Cex mark; kevin uritypr ftd.co.uk; Trevor Rockliff; StreetCareExecutive; ParksProtection: Tom Dobrashian;
Steve Moore; Patrick Keyes; Jim Ratcliffe; danny; Eric; itker; terry; Colin.E.Flynn@met. pnn.police, uk;

i .E. meL.prn.police.uk; Brian.],Sims@met, pnn.police. uk: Sunita Patel

Subject: Re: Travellers - Lamson Road - under Trackway RM13 gYY

Dear All

After my discussions with the police, British transport police and network rail this afternoon, the Council have
decided, that in order to expedite matters, to serve notice on the travellers under Section 77 of the Criminal Justice
and Public Order Act 1994, The notice was served just after 5pm today.

Given the circumstances in this case that the travellers are not blocking any particular vehicular route and
btp/network rail are satisfied that they can access their land, this is considered to be 3 proportional response at this

time.

Thanks

Simon Thelweil | Planning Maneger, Projects and Regulation
London Borough of Havering | Regulatory Services

Mercury House, Mercury Gardens, Romford, RM1 3SL

t: 01708 432685

e: simon.thelwell@havering.gov.uk

text relay 018001 01708 432685

www.havering. gov.uk
Clean | Safe | Proud
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Beales Jenn!

From: Debbie Moore [dmoore@iondonriversidebid.co.uk]

Sent: 14 October 2016 12:16

To: Beales Jenny

Subject: ZFI\;:G TRAVELLERS _ LAMSON ROAD under TRACKWAY - 6 pm Wednesday 1st June
Importance: High

Froms: Debble Moore [mailto:dmoore@londonriversidebid.co. uk]

Sent: 03 June 2016 11:48

To: desking; 'Mike Brundle'

Cc: david@hambroroofing.com; keith,smith@freshtostore.co.uk

Subject: FW: TRAVELLERS _ LAMSON ROAD under TRACKWAY - 6 pm Wednesday 1st June 2016

Importance: High
Hello all
Please find email below sent to all relevant parties this morning,

Some of you may have seen the email sent from ilker Dervish dated 1" June 2016 confirming he had written
formerly to alt Seniors Officers at the Council. As liker Is currently on annual leave, we have not yet received a copy

to forward.
Kind regards

Debbie

From: Maggie Dixon [mailto:mdixon@londonriversidebld.co.uk]

Sent: 03 June 2016 11:21
To: 'Simon Thelwell'
Ce: {Chri ing. ; a Idstone

1 {Christopher,Barter@havering.gov.uk) mwwiﬂ%wm@mm
MMm;mmmmBobbmbemmthmem Chief
'shﬂs@;_cacgm_,gzﬁmﬁﬂm@mmmu

Hazel.NorthStephens@havering.gov. uk;
Jeff. wilson@wrenrbldge. co. uk ; Jim.Ratcliffe@havering.qov.uk; Mmdjum@hamgm

Keith,Baldock®@|bbd.gov,uk; kevin@securityprojectsitd.co uk: MMant&ns@hw

LouisChau@barkingriversideltd.org; louise.benn@london.gov.uk; Luke Marshall ; + Malcolm,Beadle@london. gov.uk;

mark ; Mathew.Jackson@uk.tesco.com; Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co.uk; mmmmwr parks
Richard.Roberts@uk.tesco.com;

havenng ; Biool .

Ehiliant’_eld@bndmw BﬁMﬂL@haxenng.gguk,
Roger.Heywood@segro.com; ronald.shepherd@gyafim.co.uk: 'scott.davison@havering.gov.uk’; tesco 1 ;
Amy.Morganl @environment-agency.aov.uk; brownia@pariiament. uk: hnta_@b_rmlmg.gg_,

functions@daggers,co.uk; GlendaPaddle@thompsons.law.co.uk; isher isher.bahra@Ibbd.gov.uk; john.lewls@sog. g, uk:
Jon.cruddas, mp@parliament.uk; Jonathon.toy@Ihbd,gov.uk; @Il_van@ha!im
markbassassocitd@btopenworld.com; mary@bdchamber,co.uk: mul_rn@naﬂmmnt_ nunnt@patiiament.uk;
OnkarBhogal<Onlar. Bhogal@havezl;g gov. uk> (Onkar.Bhogai@hayering.gov.uk); paul@paulmithassociats 0.
uk’ (paul@paulsmithassodates.co.uk'); peunningham@fixauto.com: m—"ﬁm@nﬂeﬂa_esgmmo_lg
phil.assensoh@lbbd.gov.ui; Lwoodward®londoneast-uk.com; Rob, Bills@met.pnn. poiice, yk:
Robert,Curtis@ibbd.gov.uk; Mn&e@ﬂmmm, MMM@MLLEQ!M ﬁ&umgme.mﬂ(,
steve@daggers.co,uk; Mmm_kl.s@hm:m ummmmm;
Terry@totealcaresecurity.com; tim@freshwharf.co.uk; tom.dobrashlan@havering.gov.uk; trusso1 @ford.com:
tshade@ford.com; wayne.platt@uk.tesco.com; Willam.Stewart@london.gov.uk; ‘Danny'; 'Eric’; 'Tiker'; Temry *
Brian.}.Sims@met.pnn.police.uk; dean smith police; police john butier hornchurch (Lﬂuﬂrmmmmm

1
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Subject: FW: TRAVELLERS _ LAMSON ROAD under TRACKWAY - 6 pin Wednesday 1st June 2016
Importance: High

Morning Simon

We confirm that 3 caravans/travellers parked up at the above location (now reduced to 2}, and as you will see from
the emails below, businesses are concerned that Lamson Road will be known as a “soft touch’. We note that the
threat of more travellers arriving at the weekend, has been mentioned {see emails below).

We understand that travellers are being evicted today from the old Rainham Library site, and the possibility of these
maving to Lamscon Road is a huge concernl

The BID have been ensuring that mobile security are stationed in Larnson Road and are monitoring the travellers
movements, restricting their activities, which discourages them o stay!

The BID continues to keep all parties informed, in particular the police and the Council.

Does the Council intend to serve notice today, in line with your email dated 27 May 2016, also detailed below, as
we are facing the prospect of another weekend, with the very real possibility of the numbers of caravans increasing?

Kind regards

Debhie

From: Steve Elliott [maito:SElliott@Technologydesking.com]

Sent: 03 June 2016 07:35

To: Jun Hammersley; Debble Moore

Cc: 1st containers; Broxhill taxis; Fresh Linen; Go ahead; go ahead 2; Jen Export / Sams yard; JTL Steel; original
tour; original tour *; original tour 2; Second han clothes; unit d & e; andrew polley - Rainham Arch; borough
commander; Cheryl Coppell; d & D commercials; Elliots hoo hire; Europackaging; GH Supplies; Dave Hammersley;
hambro2; Keith - Kerry Foods; landes for drains2; Lanes for Dralns; Lituanica; Mike Brundie; PR at Havering; R S
Foods; Retail and malling; retail and malling 2; Rhys Davies; Scaffoiding Access; Technology desking

Subject: RE: TRAVELLERS _ LAMSON ROAD under TRACKWAY - overnight

Debbie

| for one have not been given any updates on the fravellers this time round, it seems as though Havering Council and
the MET have simply washed their hands of this problem, what are the London Bid able to do? Nothing it would seem.

If there is not a stance taken this will just continue and get worse as the message gets round the traveller community
that you get a hassle free 7 day stay in Lamson Rd !l

What are local business paying rates and the London bid for !

Kind regards and thanks
Steve

Steve Elliott
Managing Director
Technology Desking Lid

Mob +44 (0) 7876 800218

DD +44 (0)20 7852 5621
Tel +44{0)20 7837 3356
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From: Michael Brundle [maltto:mfb@Brundile.com]

Sent: 03 June 2016 07:50

To: Steve Elliott

Cc: Jon Hammersley; Debble Moore; 1st containers; Broxhlll taxis; Fresh Linen; Go ahead; go ahead 2; Jen Export /
Sams yard; JTL Steel; original tour; original tour °; original tour 2; Second hand dothes; unit d & e; andrew polley -
Rainham Arch; borough commander; Cheryl Coppell; d & D commercials; Elliots hoo hire; Europackaging; GH
Supplies; Dave Hammersley; hambro2; Kefth - Kerry Foods; landes for drains2; Lanes for Dralns; Lituanica; PR at
Havering; R S Foods; Retall and malling; retail and mailing 2; Rhys Davies; Scaffolding Access; Technology desking;
Richard Brundie

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

My warchouse manager sent me the following email yesterday....

"Might be idea to let everyone else to know that one of the station guards spoke with them and they told him
don’t worry about us as loads are coming at the weekend.”

Not good news.

Kind regards

On 3 Jun 2016, at 07:35, Steve Elliott <SElliott@Technologydesking.com> wrote:

Debbie

| for one have not been given any updates on the travellers this time round, it seems as though
Havering Council and the MET have simply washed their hands of this problem, what are the London
Bid able to do? Nothing it would seem,

if there is not a stance taken this will just continue and get worse as the message gets round the
traveller community that you get a hasste free 7 day stay in Lamson Rd !l

What are local business paying rates and the London bid for 1

Kind regards and thanks
Steve

Steve Elliott
Managing Director
Technology Desking Lid
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Mob +44 (0) 7976 800218
DD +44 (0)20 7952 5621
Tel +44(0)20 7837 3355

<image00%.png>

From: Mark White [mallto:mark@securityprolectsitd.co yk]

Sent: 02 june 2016 20:58

To: 'Keith Smith’; 'Jon Hammersley'; ‘Steve Elliott'; 'Falrview estate’; kevin@securityprofectsitd,co.uk

Cc: 'd & D commercials'; 'hambro2"; ‘Dave Hammersley'; 'Paul Bye': 'original tour 2'; '1st containers’; ‘Eric'; ‘Elliots

hoo hire’; 'Mike Brundle’; 'Fresh Linen"; 'original tour'; *Second hand tlothes’; 'horough commander'; andrew polley -

Rainham Arch'; 'Cheryl Coppell’; 'Go ahead'; 'JTL Steel’; 'R S Foods'; ‘Europackaging’; 'unit d & €'; ‘original tour *:

"Lanes for Drains'; 'landes for drains?'; 'GH Supplies'; 'terry; 'PR at Havering'; 'danny’; 'Retail and maifing'; "retail :'md

‘rjlgilkirg 2'; 'Broxhill taxis'; 'go ahead 2'; Jen Export / Sams yard'; 'Lituanica’; 'ilker': ‘Scaffolding Access'; "Technology
ng'

Subject: RE: Travellers On The Move Rainham Village |

Travellers are being moved from the old Rainham Library Site in the Broadway opposite Rainham Church this mornj
2 caravans In Lamson Road, just off Ferry Lane as of 8.30 this morning g, also only

Should you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me at anytime, | will be happy to assist with
any and all enquiries you may have.

Many Thanks & Regards,

Mark White
Director

E: mark@securityprojectslid.co.uk

M: 07528 95 B0 80

Security Projects Ltd
Riverside Offices

Unit 3 Blackwater Close
Fairview Industrial Estate
Rainham, Essex,

RM13 BUA.

T: 0844 846 0247
F: 0844 B46 0246
pany No: 7168270

From: Simon Theiwell [mailto:Simon. Thelwell@havering.gov, uk)

Sent: 27 May 2016 18:36

To: Debhie Moore
Cc: mark; kevin urityprojectsitd.co,uk; Trevor Rockiiff; StreetCareExecutive; ParksProtection; Tom Dobrashian;

kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk;
Steve Moore; Patrick Keyes; Jim Ratcliffe; danny; Eric; ilker; tesry; Colin. E.Flynn@met. ppn. police, uk:

mes.E.Ba et. fice.ul; Brian.).Sims@met.pnn.police. uk: Sunita Patel
Subject: Re: Traveliers - Lamson Road - under Trackway RM13 9YY

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

The notice requires the travellers to leave the site. If the travellers do not leave, the Council will have to apply to the
courts to obtain an order. If the travellers are stiil in place after the weekend, we will seek to get a court hearing as
sooh as possible. We will then have to serve summons on the travellers notifying them of the court hearing. Any
order that we obtain from the court would usually give the travellers 24 hours to leave the site. if the travellers do
not move off, then we could be locking at having a court order requiring them to leave some time next week.

Given the circumstances in this case that the travellers are not blocking any particular vehicular route and
btp/network rail are satisfied that they can access thelr land, this is considered to be a proportional response at this
time.

Thanks

Simon Thelwel! | Planning Manager, Projects and Regulation
London Borough of Havering | Regulatory Services

Mercury House, Mercury Gardens, Romford, RM1 3SL

t: 01708 432685

e: simon.thelwell@havering.gov.uk
text refay 018001 01708 432685

www. haveri ov.uk

Clean | Safe | Proud

No virus found in this message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
Version: 2016.0.7639 / Virus Database: 4591/12352 - Release Date; 06/03/16

No virus found in this message.

Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
Version: 2016.0.7639 / Virus Database: 4591/12352 - Release Date: 06/03/16
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Beazles Jennx ==

From: Debbie Moore [dmoore@londonriversidebid.co.uk]

Sent: 14 October 2016 12:16

To: Beales Jenny

Subject: 2F(\’446TRAVELLERS LAMSON ROAD under TRACKWAY . 6 pm Wednesday 1st June

From: Debbie Moore [maiito:dmoore@londonriversidebid.co.uk]}

Sent: 03 June 2016 12:22

To: desking; 'Mike Brundie’

Cc: david@hambroroofing.com; kefth.smith@freshtostore.co.uk; mark ; kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk; ‘andrew
polley - Ralnham Arch'; d & D commerdals; desking; 'Elliots hoo hire’; 'Europackaglng', 'GH Supplies *; 'hambro 1';
'Hambro Roofing'; ’hambroZ‘ Keith - Kerry Foods ; "landes for dralnsz' ‘Lanes for Drains *; Lituanica ; 'Mike Brundle'
'R S Foods '; Retail and malling ; retall and mailing 2; 'Rhys Davies'; ‘Scaffolding Access *; Technology desking
Subject: RE: TRAVELLERS __ LAMSON ROAD under TRAO(WAY - § pm Wednesday 1st June 2016

Hello all
Please see update from the Council regarding the above.

We confirm the BID will continue with a security presence 24/7 over the weekend and evenings should it be
required,

Kind regards
Debbie

From: Simon Thelwell [mailto:Simon, Thelwell@havering.gov.uk]
Sent: 03 June 2016 12:00
To: 'Maggle Dixon'
Ce: Christopher Barter; andrew,gouldstone@rspb.org.uk; Mmmuigan@mnmnm Andrews H
Barry.Agnew®@Ibbd .gov.uk; Bob Lambert; Bob Flindall; Chris Herd - Chief Insp;
Colin.E,Fivan@met. pnn,pollce.uk; Diane Egan; Eric.DUff@qvafim.co.uk: Hm@mn@mmmmm Hazel
North Stephens; Ken Leach; info@barkingriversideltd.org; james.E.Barkley@met.pnn.police. uk; jeff
wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk ; Jim Ratcliffe; Jolly Choudhury; Keith.Baldock@lbbd.qgov,uk;
kevin@securityprojedisitd.co.uk; lloveiphillis.barking@btconnect com; LouisChau@barkinariversideltd.org;
loulse,benn@london.gov.uk; Luke Marshall ; Malcolm,Beadle@london.gov.uk; mark ; Mathew.Jackson@uk tesco.com;
Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co.yk; Nicola Houseago; ParksProtection; Ph_lﬂpna;_mamﬁ&m-;n.gm_, Rebeoca Davey;
Richard.Roberts@uk.tesco.com; Roger.Heywood@segro.com; ronald.shepherd@avafm.co.uk; Scott Davison; tesco 1
; Amy.Morgani@enyironment-agency.gov.uk; brownja@parliament.uk; bryvan®bryanlecoche,co. uk;
Mmmg_&sz, GlendaPaddle@thompsons.law,co.uk; jsher.bahra@ibbd.gov,uk; john,lewis@sog.itd,uk;
Jon.cruddas mp@pariiament.uk; Jonathon.toy@Ilbbd.gov.uk; KSullivan@havering-coliege.ac,uk;
markbassassocltd@btopenworld.com; mary@bdchamber.co.uk; mullanem@pariiament.uk; punnt@parllament.uk;
Onkar Bhogal; paul@paulsmithassociates. co. uk’; pcunningham@fixauto.com; peter,harris@peterjamesgroup.co.uk;
phil.assensoh@I|bbd.gov.uk; r.woodward@londoneast-uk.com; Rob,Bills@met.pnn police.yk;
Robert.Curtis@lbbd.gov.uk; sdempsle@ford.com; sean.wilson@met,pnn.police.uk; security@ceme.co.uk;
seqgro,moblle@cordantservices.com; site.security@londoneast-uk.com; Steve Moore; steve@daggers.co.uk;
stewartfinn, barking@btconnect.com; stuarttaylor.barking@btconnect.com; Terry@totalkcaresecurity.com;
tim@freshwharf.co.uk; Tom Dobrashian; trussol@ford.com; tshade@ford.com; weyne platt@uk.tesco.com;
William.Stewart@london,dov.uk; *Danny’; ‘Eric’; 'Tiker'; Terry *; Brian.).Sims@met.pnn.police.yk; dean smith poilce;
police john butler homchurch

Subject: RE: TRAVELLERS _ LAMSON ROAD under TRACKWAY - 6 pm Wednesday 1st June 2016

Dear Maggie
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We served a notice under Section 77 of the of the Criminal Justice and Public Order Act 1894 [ast
Friday and the travellers moved away shortly afterwards that evening.

The S77 notice remains in place and as there are now travellers caravans back, we need to obtain
an order from the magistrates court to remove the travellers. We are trying to fix a court hearing
as quickly as possible and will need to serve Summons on the travellers 1 working day In advance
of the hearing. We are at the marcy of the courts in setting a date for the hearing, but we are
stressing the importance of the matter.

Thanks

Simon

Simon Thelwell | Planning Manager, Projecis and Regulation

London Borough of Havering | Regulatory Services
Mercury House, Mercury Gardens, Romford, RM1 3SL

t 01708 432685
e simon.thelwell@havering.gov.uk
text relay 18001 01708 432685

www.havering.gov.uk

Ciean | Safe | Proud

Sign up for email updates for local news and information

From: Debbie Moore [mailto:dm londonriversidebid. co.uk
Sent: 03 June 2016 11:48

To: desking (selliott@technologydesking.com); "Mike Brundie'
Ce: 'david@hambroroofing.com'; 'keith.smith@freshtostore.co. uk'
Subject: FW: TRAVELLERS _ LAMSON ROAD under TRACKWAY - 5 pm Wednesday 1st June 2016

Importanca: High
Hello all

Please find email below sent to all relevant parties this morning.

Some of you may have seen the email sent from ilker Dervish dated 1% June 2016 canfirming he had written
formerly to all Seniors Officers at the Council. As llker is currently or annual leave, we have not yet received a copy

to forward.

Kind regards

Debbie

From: Maggie Dixon [mailto:mdixon@i nriversidebid.c
Sent: 03 June 2016 11;21

To: 'Simon Thelwell'

Cc: (Ch : ring.goy. ;MMm@@mmmmmmmm@mm
group.com; Andrews : . Ibbd.gov.uk; Bob Lambert; Bob,Findall@havering.gov.uk: Chris Herd - Chief
Insp (Chris.Herd@met.pnn.police.uk); chris@totalcaresecurity.com: Colin.E.Flvnn t.pnin.police.uk:

2
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Diane.Egan@havering.aov,uk ; Eric.Duff@gvafm.co.uk; HarryFreeman@barkingriversideitd.org;
Hazel.NorthStephens@havering.gov.uk; HIH 2; MMML&M@:@W E ollce. uk;
jeff wilson@wrenrbidge co. uk ; Mﬁwﬁ&mﬁﬂhﬂw
kﬂm@ﬂmnmlgs&ltd_mﬂ, Noydphillips.barking@btconnect. com;
Lmalss.h_auﬁm:s_l__mb Hdngriversideltd.org; Joulse.benn@london,gov.uk; Luke Marshall ; Maicoim,Beadle@london.gov.uk;
mark ; mmmm@MMmemm o@haverin k; parks
haverlng Phili eld@londo ; Rebecca, Davey@havering.gov.uk; Richard.Roberts@uk.tesco.com;
&nggtﬂmwm_oom, m_aldﬁhsnhmw ‘scott.davison@havering.gov.uk’; tesco 1 ;

Amy.Mo t-agen uk; brownja@pariiament.uk; hnﬁn@ﬂmug@mm
mnman&@daggnm_o-;u_. Mw isher.bahra@lbbd.gov.uk; john.lewis@sog.ftd.uk;
Jon.auddas. mp@parliament.uk; Jonathon.toy@lbhd.gov.uk; KSullivan@havering-college.ac.uk:
markbassassocitd@btopenworld.com; mary@bdchamber.co.uk; mullanem@pariiament,uk ; punnt@parliament.uk;
OnkarBhogal<Onkar. Bhogal@havering. gov. uk> (Oniar.Bhogal@havering.gov.uk); paul@paulsmithassodiates, co.
uk' (paul@paulsmithassociates.co.uk’); pcunningham@fixauto.com; peter.harris@peteriamesaroun.co.uk:
phil.assensoh@lbbd.gov.uk; L.woodward@londoneast-uk.com; Rob.Bllis@met. pon.police, uk:
Robert.Curtis@Ibbd.gov.uk; sdempsie@ford.com; sean.wilson@met.pnn.police.uk; security@ceme, co.uk:
searq.mobile@cordantservices.com; site.security@londoneast-uk.com; Steve.Moore@havering.agy.uk:
steve@daggers.co.uk; stewartfinn.barking@btconnect,com; stuarttavior,barkdng@btconnect.com;
Terry@totalcaresecusity.com; im@freshwharf.co.uk; tom.dobrashian@havering.gov,uk; trussol@ford.com:
tshade@ford.com; wayne.platt@uk.tesco com; William.Stewart@london.gov,uk; ‘Danny’; ‘Eric’; 'Tiker'; Terry "

Bran.).Sims@met.pnyl.police.uk; dean smith poiice; police john butier homchurch ngmggmpmj_k)
Subject: FW: TRAVELLERS _ LAMSON ROAD under TRACKWAY - 6 pm Wednesday 1st June 2016

Importance: High

Morning Simon

We confirm that 3 caravans/travellers parked up at the above location {(now reduced to 2}, and as you will see from
the emails below, businesses are concerned that Lamson Road will be known as a ‘soft touch’. We note that the
threat of more travellers arriving at the weekend, has been mentioned {see emails below).

We understand that travellers are being evicted today from the old Rainham Library site, and the possibility of these
moving to Lamson Road is a huge concern!

The BID have been ensuring that mobile security are stationed in Lamson Road and are monitoring the travellers
movements, restricting their activities, which discourages them to stay!

The BID continues to keep ali parties informed, in particular the police and the Council.

Does the Council intend to serve notice today, in line with your email dated 27" May 2016, also detailed below, as
we are facing the prospect of another weekend, with the very real possibility of the numbers of caravans increasing?

Kind regards

Debbie

From: Steve Elliott [mallto:SEH 0

Sent: 03 June 2016 07:35

Ta: Jon Hammersley; Debble Moore

Cc: st wniainels, Broxhill taxds; Fresh Linen; Go ahead; go ahead 2; Jen Export / Sams yard; JTL Steel; criginal
tour; original tour *; original tour 2; Second hand dothes, unit d & e; andrew polley - Rainham Arch; borough
commander; Cheryl Coppell; d & D uommen:lals Elliots hoo hire; Europackaging; GH Supplies; Dave Hammersley;
hambro2; Keith - Kerry Foods; landes for drains2; Lanes for Dralns; Lituanica; Mike Brundle; PR at Havering; RS
Foods; Retall and mailing; retall and malling 2; Rhys Davies; Scaffolding Amss Tedmology desking

Subject: RE: TRAVELLERS _ LAMSON ROAD under TRACKWAY - overnight

Debbie
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| for one have nf)t been given any updates on the travellers this time round, it seems as though Havering Council and
the MET have simply washed their hands of this problem, what are the London Bid able to do? Nothing it would seem.

If thers is not a stance taken this will just continue and get worse as the message gets round the fraveiler community
that you get a hassle free 7 day stay in Lamson Rd 1!

What are local business paying rates and the Londan bid for |

Kind regards and thanks
Steve

Steve Elliott
Managing Director
Technology Desking Lid

Mob +44 (0) 7976 800218
DD +44 (0)20 7952 5621
Tel +44 (0)20 7837 3355

From: Michael Brundie [malito:mfb@Brundle,com]

Sent: 03 June 2016 07:50

To: Steve Elliott

Ce: Jon Hammersley; Debbie Mogre; 1st containers; Broxhill taxis; Fresh Linen; Go ahead; go ahead 2: Jen Export /
Sams yard; JTL Steel; original tour; original tour *; original tour 2; Second hand dlothes; unit d & e; andrew polley -
Rainham Arch; borough commander; Cheryl Coppell; d & D commercials; Elliots hoo hire; Europackaging; GH
Supplies; Dave Hammersley; hambro2; Keith - Kerry Foods; landes for drains2; Lanes for Drains; Lituanica; PR at
Havering; R S Foods; Retall and mailling; retail and mailing 2; Rhys Davies; Scaffolding Acoess; Technology desking;

Richard Brundie
Subject: Re: TRAVELLERS _ LAMSON ROAD under TRACKWAY - overnight

Steve

I agree. There seems to be a different sets of laws for travellers. How much does it cost tax payers to be
continually moving them off land and tidying up after them when they have lefi?

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

4
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On 3 Jun 20186, at 07:35, Steve Elliott <SElliott@Technologydesking.com™> wrote:

Debbie

| for one have not been given any updates on the travellers this time round, it seems as though
Havering Council and the MET have simply washed their hands of this problem, what are the London
Bid able 1o do? Nothing it would seem.

If there is not a stance taken this will just continue and get worse as the message gets round the
traveller community that vou get a hassle free 7 day stay in Lamson Rd 1!

What are logal business paying rates and the Londeon bid for !

Kind regards and thanks
Steve

Stevs Elliott
Managing Director
Technology Desking Ltd

Mob +44 (0) 7976 800218
DD +44 (0)20 7052 5621
Tel +44 (0)20 7837 3355

<image001.png>

From: Mark White [mailto:mark@secyrityprojectsitd.co,uk]

Sent: 02 June 2016 20:58

To: *Kelth Smith"; 'Jon Hammersley'; "Steve Elliott’; ‘Falrview estate'; kevin@securityprojectstid.co,uk

Ce:'d & D commerclals’; ‘hambro2’; 'Dave Hammersley', 'Paul Bye" ‘origina! tour 2'; '1st containers’; 'Eric’; 'Elliots
hoo hire'; ‘Mike Brundie’; 'Fresh Llnen' ‘original tour’; "Second hand clothes”; 'borough commander’; ‘andrew poliey -
Rainham Arch'; ‘Cheryl Coppell'; ‘'Go ahead'; 'JTL Steel'; 'R S Foods'; 'Europackaging’; 'unit d & e 'origlnal tour **;
‘Lanes for Drains'; 'landes for dralns2’; 'GH Supplles'; ‘terry’; ‘PR at Havering'; 'danny’; 'Retaff and maliing'; ‘retall and
malling 2'; 'Broxhill taxis"; ‘go ahead 2'; "Jen Export / Sams yard'; 'Lituanica’; 'liker’; "Scaffolding Access’; Technology
desking’

Subject: RE: Traveliers On The Move Rainham Village !

Travellers are being moved from the old Rainham Library Site in the Broadway opposite Rainhham Church this moming, also only
2 caravans in Lamson Road, just off Ferry Lane as of 8.30 this moming

Should you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me at anytime, | will be happy to assist with
any and all enquiries you may have.

Nany Thanks & Regards,
Mark White
Director

E: mark@securityprojectsltd.co.uk
M: 07528 96 B0 80

Security Projects Ltd

Riverside Offices
Unit 3 Blackwater Close
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Fairview Industiial Estate
Rainham, Essex.
RM13 8UA,

T: 0B44 846 0247
F: 0844 846 0246

pany No: 7188270

From: Simon Thelwell [mailg:;§imon.Ithgll@ha_\gerlng,ggg.uk]

Sent: 27 May 2016 18:36

Ta: Debbie Moore .
Cc: mark; kevin@securityprojedtsitd, co.uk; Trevor Rockiiff; StrestCareExecutive; ParksProtection; Tom Dobrashian;

Steve Moore; Patrick Keyes; Jim Ratcliffe; danny; Eric; ilker; terry; le:um;,pn_nm
james.E.Barkle nn.palice,uk; Brian.).Sims@met,pnn.police,uk; Sunita Patel

Subject: Re: Travellers - Lamson Road - urder Trackway RM13 oYY

Dear All

After my discussions with the police, British transport police and network rall this afternoon, the Council have
decided, that in order to expedite matters, to serve notice on the travellers under Section 77 of the Criminal Justice

and Public Order Act 1994, The notice was served just after 5pm today.

The notice requires the travellers to leave the site. If the travellers do not leave, the Counclt will have to apply to the
courts to obtain an order. if the travellers are still in place after the weekend, we will seek to get a court hearing as
soon as possible. We will then have to serve summons on the traveliers notifying them of the court hearing. Any
order that we obtaln from the court would usually give the travellers 24 hours to leave the site. If the traveliers do
not move off, then we could be looking at having a court order requiring them to leave some time next week,

Given the circumstances in this case that the travellers are not blocking any particular vehicular route and
btp/network rail are satisfied that they can access their land, this is considered to be a proportional response at this

time.

Thanks

Simon Thelwell | Planning Manager, Projects and Regulation
London Borough of Havering | Regulatory Services

Mercury House, Mercury Gardens, Romford, RM1 3SL

t: 01708 432685

e: simon.thelwell@havering. gov.uk

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

From: Debbie Moore [dmoore@londonﬁvemldebld.co.uk]
Sent: 14 October 2016 12:16
To: Beales Jenny
Subject: FW: Travellers - aviction - Oid Rainham Libarary Site - Ralnham Village
importance: High
From: Debble Moore [mallto: re nriversidehid.co.uk
Sent: 03 June 2016 12:57
To: Christopher.Barter@havering,gov,uk; andrew.gouldstone@rspb.org.uk; and QMML@.D_
group.com; Andrews ; Barry.Agnew@Ibbd.gov uk; Bob Lambert; Beb,Flindall@havering,gov,uk; Chris Herd ~ Chief
Insp; chijs@totalcaresecurity.com; Colin.E.Flynn@met.pnn. police uk: Di Qa—fﬁ.nfﬂ__@bjﬂ_q_mk
Eri uk: Fi barkingrj ; Hazel ; HIH 2;
In riversi org: .E, met.pnn. poli ; Jeff. wilson@wrenrbidge. co uk H

i 2rin ; MM&EMQM& ald

Mm@lmdmmw_w; Luke Marshall ; M&M.@hn_m.yk, mark l:limewﬁ-laﬁm&umm
Mwmwummwm,
MMMMMM@M_@

Bmanﬂgmm@m h Mﬂlso_@mge_ngm m:o 1; 'Dan 'Eric’;
'Tiker’; Terry ; Euﬁn-J_Sm_SQmip_mm_, k; dean smith police; police john butler hornchurch kL

ﬂﬂe._m@hamgpx.uk

Cc: Amy.Morgan1@environment-agency,gov.uk; hnm_@tmm,m,_k,
functions@daqgers.co.uk; GlendaPaddle@thompsons. law.co.uk; Ehen_a@lL,qo_m_, john.lewis@sog.ltd.uk:
Muddamm@nmﬂm&uk mmmgv_@;bm.gg_v_k, Eﬁlﬂlﬂ'—@i@uﬂlbgejs_u;

» mary@hgichamber,co, uk; I . i
OnkarBhogakOnkar Bhogal@haverlng gov. uk>; paul@paulsmithassodiates, co. uk’s - lame ”m_
peter:harris@peterjamesgroup.co.yk; phil. I .uk; r.woodward@londoneast-uk.com: mm_lngc%am@mum@_,
mﬂu@nﬁumlbe_, BQEIT_CULEM&L .s_dgmmmm ;qm, sean nzﬂsgn@me; BN po ! !

Subject: Travellers - evlction old Ramham learary Srle Ralnham Village
Importance: High

Hello all

We have Just been informed by the local Police that the above travellers will be evicted at 3pm today.
Please make all relevant parties awarel|

Kind regards

Debbie Moore
London Riverside (BID) [.td
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

Kind rega
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Beales Jenny

From: Debbile Moare [dmoaore@londonriversidebld.co.uk]

Sent: 14 Oclober 2016 12:16

To: Beales Jenny

Subject: FW: Travellers - eviction Friday 3rd June 2016 - Oid Ralnham Library - Lamson Road -

Londoneast-uk - Lamson Read

From: Debbie Moore [maitm:dmom'e@londonﬂvetsrdebld.co.uk]

Sent: 06 June 2016 12:43

To: 'Simon Thelwell

Cc: Amy.Morgan1@environment-agency.gov.uk; brownja@parliament.uk; bryan@bryanlecoche,co.uk;
functions@daggers.co.uk; GlendaPaddle @thompsons.law.co,uk; isher.bahra@Ibbd.gov.uk; John.lewis@sog.itd.uk;
Jon.cruddas.mp@pariiament.uk; Jonathon.toy@lbbd.gov.uk; KSullivan@haveﬂng-college.ac.uk;
markbassassocktd@btopenworid.com; mary@bdchamber.co.uk; mullanem@parilament.uk; nunnt@parliament.uk;
OnkarBhogal<Onkar. Bhogal@havering. gov. uk>; paul@paulsmithassociates, co. uk’; pcunningham@fixauto.com;
peter.harris@peterjamesgroup.co.uk; phil.assensoh@Ibbd.gov.uk; r.woodward@Ilondoneast-uk.com;
Rob.Bills@met.pnn.police.uk; Robert.Curtis@ibbd.gov.uk: sdempsie@ford.com; sean,wilson@met.pnn.police.uk:
security@ceme.co.uk; segro.mobile@cordantservices.com; site.security@londoneast-uk.com;
Steve.Moore@havering.gov.uk; steve@daggers.co.uk: stewartfinn.barking@btconnect.com;
stuarttaylor.barking@btconnect.com; Tenry@totalcaresecurity.com; tim@freshwharf.co.uk;
tom.dobrashian@havering.gov.uk; trussol@ford.com; tshade@ford.com; wayne. platt@uk.tesco.com;
Witliam.Stewart@london.gov.uk; Christopher.Barter@havering.gov.uk; andrew.gouldstone@rspb.org.uk:
andrew.mcguigan@portakabin-group.com; Andrews : Barry.Agnew@Ibbd.gov.uk; Bob Lambert;
Bob.Rindali@havering.gov.uk; Chris Herd - Chief Insp; chris@totalcaresecurity.com;
Colin.E.Fynn@met.pnn.police.uk; Diane.Egan@havering.gov.uk; Eric.Duff@gvafm.co.uk;
HarryFreeman@barkingriversidelid.org; Hazel.NorthStephens@havering.gov. uk; HIH 2; info@barkingriversideltd.org;
james.E.Barkiey@met.pnn.police.uk; jeff. wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk ; Jim.Ratcliffe@havering.gov.uk;
Jolly.Choudhury@havering.gov.uk; Keith.Baldock@ibbd.gov.uk; kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk;
lioydphillips.barking@btoonnect-com; LouisChau@barkingriversideltd.org; loulse.benn@iondon.gov.uk; Luke Marshall
; Malcolm.Beadle@london.gov.uk; mark ; Mathew.Jackson@uk.tesco.com; Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co.uk;
nicola.houseago@havering.gov.uk; parks havering ; Philippa.Bloomfield@london.gov.uk;
Rebecca.Davey@havering.gov.uk; Richard.Roberts@uk, tesco.com; Roger. Heywood@segro.com;
ronald.shepherd@gvafm.co.uk; scott.davison@havering.gov.uk; tesco 1 ; ‘Danny’; 'Eric’; Thker’; Teny ';
Brian.).Sims@met.pnn.police.uk; dean smith police; police john butier homchurch

Subject: Travellers - eviction Friday 3rd June 2016 - Old Rainham Library - Lamson Road - Londoneast-uk - Lamson
Road

Hello Simon

As you will see from above, the travellers were evicted on Friday 3" June 2016, from the Old Rainham Library, they
moved to Lamson Road, then to Londoneast Uk — then returned to Lamson Raid. As of approximately 6.30pm on
Sunday 5™ June 2016 the travellers left Lamson Road and were last seen heading towards Lakeside!}

Kind regards

Debbie

From: londoneast security [mailto:site.security@londoneasi-uk.cor]

Sent: 04 June 2016 11:01,

To: Debbie Moore ; Chrl er, r@haveri ; andrew.gouldstone@rsph.ora. uk;

i
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andraw, Ui ; Andrews ; Barry.Agnew@lbbd.gov.uk; Bob Lambert;
Bob. Elmgall@haverlng gﬂ H Chris Hend Chief Insp, ﬂ[s_@tgm_r_gs_m
Colin.E.Flynn@m Diane.Ega @havenng gov.uk; Eng_gﬂ@gmm
Meer_nm@b;dﬂngﬁﬂ;ideﬂd__rq, havering. ; HIH 2; info@barkingriversideltd.org;
.Bar lice.uk; jeff. wllson@wrenrbidge co. uk } __Rgﬁﬁg@hL_ggm
.191 A ghoudhum@_nmugg_v uk; Keith.Baldock@I|bbd.gov.uk; mm@smmmﬂm
lioydphillips. barkina@bteonnect.com; LoulsChai@barkingriversideitd.org; joulse.benn@london.gov.uk; Luke Marshall
; Maicolm.Beadle@london.gov.uk; mark ; Mathew.Jackson@uk.tesco.com; M&M_nhm_co_

nicola havering. parks havering ; Phili oomfi london.
havering.gov.u -Bl'gbgrd.Roberts@gk.tesco.mm', Roger.Heywood@searo,com;

R Dav
renald.shepherd@gvafm,co.uk; scott.davison@havering.gov.uk; tesco 1 ; 'Danny’; 'Eric’; 'Tiker'; Terry
Brian.).Sims@met.pnn.police.uk; dean smith palice; police john butier hornchurm teve.Mogre@havering.qov,uk
hnr:an@bn@.mmﬂ;k,

Cc: Amy. Momani@env:ronment—ageng:,gm,ujg, brownia @pa;llamgm; i

functions@daggers.co.uk; GlendaPaddle@thompsons law.co.uk; isher,bahra@ibbd.gov.uk: John Lewis;
lmm;m@naﬂlams_tL Jonathon.toy@ibbd.gov.uk; KSullivan@havering-college.ac. uk;
markbassassodtd@btopenworid.com; mary@hdchamber.co.uk; mullanem@pariiament. uk; nurni@pariiament.uk;
OnkarBhogal<Onkar. Bhogal@havering. gov, uk>; paul@paulsmlthassoaates o0, uk'; peunfiingham@fixauto.com:

peter.hamis@peterjamesgroup.co.uk; phil.assensoh@lbbd.cov,uk; R Woodward; Rob. BgILs@met pon.police.uk;
Robert.Curtis@lbbd.gov,uk; sdempsie@ford.com; sean.wilson@met.pnn.police.uk; ie&u_tx@m._g,
segro, mobile@cordantservices.com; steve@daagers.co,uk; stewartfinn. barkina@btconnect.com;

stuarttaylor,barking@btconnect.com; Terry @totalcaresecurity.com; tim@freshwharf.co.uk;
tom.dobrashlan@havering.gov.uk; trussol@ford.com; tshade@ford.com; wayne.platt @uk.tesco.com;

William,Stewart@Ilondon.gov.uk
Subjeck RE: Travellers - eviction - Old Rainharm Llbarary Site - Rainham Village

Good Morning All

Friday, 3" June 2016 at 1930 hrs 5 x Caravans Broke through secured front gate and entered Londoneast-uk and
parked on private land. Police were informed immediately of entry and we were in attendance at 1540 hrs. No
further entry of caravans permitted 1o site. Extra security was put in place at all entrances to londoneast-uk. Whale
of the yew tree avenue and grass berge along londoneast-uk private land occupied by traveliers. As this was council
land police were able to move them on, police were in attendance most of the night. The remaining 5 x caravans
that were parked on londoneast-uk private land vacated this morning Saturday, 4™ june 2016 at 1005 hrs.

Kind Regards

Roy Livings
Head of londoneast-uk Security
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Beales Jennz

From: Debbie Moore [dmoore@londonriversidebid.co.uk}

Sent: 14 Ociober 2016 12:15

To: Beales Jenny

Subject: FW: Traveliers - Lamson Road - approximately 8 with vehciles

From: Debble Moore [mailto:dmoore@londonriversidebid.co.uk]

Sent: 09 June 2016 14:00

To: 'Simon Thelwell'

Cc: Amy.Morgan1@environment-agency.gov.uk; brownja@pariiament.uk; bryan@bryanlecoche.co.uk;
functions@daggers.co.uk; GlendaPaddle@thompsons. law.co.uk; Isher.bahra@lbbd.gov.uk; john.lewls@sog.itd.uk;
Jon.cruddas.mp@parilament.uk; Jonathon.toy@Ibbd.gov.uk; KSulfivan@havering-coliege.ac.uk;
lauren.miller@havering.gov.uk; markbassassocitd@btopenworld.com; martyn.thomas@havering.gov.uk;
mary@bdchamber.co.uk; mullanem@parliament.uk; nunnt@partiament.uk; OnkarBhogal<Onkar. Bhogal@havering,
gov. uk>; Paul@pauismithassociates.co,uk; pcunningham@fbauto.com; peter.harris@peterjamesgroup.co.uk;
phil.assensoh@Ibbd.gov.uk; r.woodward@iondoneast-uk.com; Rob.Bills@met.pnn.police.uk;
Robert.Curtis@ibbd.gov.uk; sdempsle@ford.com; sean.wilson@met.pnn.police.uk; security@ceme.co,uk;
segro.mobile@cordantservices.com; sibe.security@londoneast-uk.com; Steve.Moore@havering.gov.uk;
steve@daggers.co.uk; stewartfinn.barking@btconnect.com; stuarttaylor.barking@btconnect.com;
Teny@totalcaresecurity.com; tim@freshwharf.co.uk; tom.dobrashian@havering.gov.uk; trusso1@ford.com;
tshade@ford.com; wayne.platt@uk.tesco.com; Willlam.Stewart@london.gov.uk; Christopher.Barter@havering.gov.uk;
andrew.gouldstone@rspb.org.uk; andrew.mcguigan@portakabin-group.com; Andrews ; Barry.Agnew@Ibbd.gov.uk;
Bob Lambert; Bob.Hindall@havering.gov.uk; Chris Herd - Chief Insp; chris@totalcaresecurity.com;
Golin.E.Fynn@met.pnn.police.uk; Diane.Egan@havering.gov.uk; Eric.Duff@gvafm.co.uk;
HarryFreeman@barkingriversideltd.org; Hazel.NorthStephens@havering.gov.uk; HIH 2; info@barkingriversideltd.org;
james.E.Barkley@met.pnn. police.uk; feff. wilson@wrenrbidge. co, uk ; Jim.Ratclffe@havering.gov.uk;

Jolly Choudhury@havering.gov.uk; Kelth.Baldock@ibbd.gov.uk; kevin@securityprojectsitd.co. uk;
lioydphitlips.barking@btconnect.com; LouisChau@barkingriversideitd.org; louise.benn@london.gov.uk; Luke Marshail
; Malcolm.Beadle@london.gov.uk; mark ; Mathew.Jackson@uk.tesco.com; Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co.uk;

nicola. houseago@havering.gov.uk; parks havering ; Philippa.Bloomfield@london.gov,uk;
Rebeoca.Davey@havering.gov.uk; Richard.Roberts@uk.tesco.com; Roger.Heywood@segro.com;
ronaid.shepherd@gvafm.co.uk; scott.davison@havering.gov.uk; tesco 1 ; ‘andrew pofiey - Rainham Arch'; "borough
commander *; ‘Cheryl Coppell ’; d & D commerdials; desking; ‘Elliots hoo hire'; "Eurcpackaging'; 'GH Supplies '
‘hambro 1'; 'Hambro Roofing’; 'hambro2'; Keith - Kerry Foods ; 'landes for drains2'; ‘Lanes for Drains ; Lituanica ;
‘Mike Brundie'; 'PR at Havering '; 'R S Foods *; Retall and malling ; retall and malling 2; 'Rhys Davies"s "Scaffolding
Access '; Technology desking; "Danny’; *Eric’; 'Ilker’; "Terry '; Brian.).Sims@met.pnn.police, uk; dean smith police;
police john butler hornchurch

Subject: Travellers - Lamson Road - approximately 6 with vehciles

Hello Simon

As you may already be aware, travellers have returned to the above location. (see photograph below)

We understand that preparations are in hand to remove the travellers from Beam Reach and Choats Road.
AreynuabletooonﬁrmthattheSecﬁonWoftbeofﬁwCﬁminalJusticeandPublic()rdaAct1994notieemenﬁonod
in your emeil dated 3" June 2016 remains in place and the Council arc obtaining an order from the magistrates Court
to remove the travellers

We look forward to hearing from you

Kind regards

Debbie
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From: Simon Thelwell [maiito:Simon. ing.gov.uk

Sent: 03 June 2016 12:00

To: 'Maggie Dixon'

Ce: Christopher Barter; andrew.gouldstone@rspb.org.uk; andrew.mcguigan@portakabln-group.com; Andrews ;
Barry.Agnew®Ibbd.gov.uk; Bob Lambert; Bob Fiindall; Chris Herd - Chief Insp; chris@totalcaresecurity.com;

Colin.E. -police.uk; Diane Egan; Eric.Duff@gvafm.co.uk; HarryF Hiversi .org; Hazel
North Stephens; Ken Leach; Info@barkingriversideltd.org; james,E.Barkley@met.pnn.police.uk; jes.

wiison@wrenrbicige. co. uk ; Jim Ratcliffe; Jolly Choudhury; Keith.Baldock@Ibbd.gov.uk;
kevin@securltyprojectsitd.co.uk; lloydphillips.barking@btconnect.com; LouisChau@barkingriversideltd.org;
loulse,benn@london.gov.uk; Luke Marshall ; Malcolm. london.gov.uk; mark ; Mathew.Jackson@uk.tesco.com;
Nick.Card@wrenbiidae.co.uk; Niccla Houseago; ParksProtection; Philippa.Bloomfleld@londor.gov.uk: Rebeoca Davey,;

Richard.Roberts@uk.tesco.com; Roger, Hevwood@segro.com; ronald.she fm.co.uk; Scott Davison; tesco 1
bryan@bryanlecoche.co.uk;

; Amy.Morgani @environment-agency.gov.uk; brownja@parliament.uk; b he.co.
functions@daggers.co.uk; GlendaPaddle@thompsons,law.co.uk; isher.bahra@Ibbd.gov.uk; john.lewls@soq.fd,uk:
Jon.cruddas.mp@pariament.uk; Jonathontoy@Ibbd.gov.uk; KSullivan@havering-college.ac.uk;
markbassassocitd@btopenworld,com; mary@bdchamber.co,uk; mullanem@parilament, uk; nunnt@payliament.uk:
Onlar Bhagal; paul@paulsmithassoclates. co. uk’; paunningham@fixauto.com; peter.harris@peterjamesgroup.co.uk:
phil.assensoh@bbd.gov.uk; r.woodward@londoneast-uk.com; Rob. Blils@met.pnn.police,uk;
Robert.Curtis@lbbd.gov.uk; sdempsle@ford.com; sean.wilson@met.pnn,police.uk; security@ceme.co,uk;
segro.mobile@cordantservices.com; slte.secyrity@londoneast-uk.com; Steve Moore; steve@daggers.co.uk;
stewartfinn.barking@bfconnect.com; stuarttaylor.barking@btconnedt.com; Terrv@totalcaresecurity,com;
Um@freshwharf.co.uk; Tom Dobrashian; trussol@ford.com; tshade@ford.com; wayne.platt@uk.tesco.com;
William.Stewart@london.gov.uk; 'Danny’; 'Eric’; ‘Iiker’; Terry '; Brian.J.Sims@met.pnn,police.uk; dean smith police;
police john butier hornchurch

Subject: RE: TRAVELLERS _ LAMSON ROAD under TRACKWAY - 6 pm Wednesday 1st June 2016

Dear Maggie

We sarved a notice under Section 77 of the of the Criminal Justice and Public Order Act 1094 last
Friday and the travellers moved awgy shortly afterwards that evening.

The §77 notice remains in place and as there are now travellers caravans back, we need to obtain
an order from the magistrates court to remove the travellers. We are trying to fix a court hearing
as quickly as possible and will need to serve Summons on the travellers 1 working day in advance

of the hearing. We are at the mercy of the courts in setting a date for the hearing, but we are
stressing the importance of the matter,

Thanks

Simon

Simon Thelwell | Planning Manager, Projects and Regulation

London Borough of Havering | Regulatory Services
Mercury House, Mercury Gardens, Romford, RM1 3SL

t 01708 432685
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¢ simon.thelwell@havering.gov.uk
text relay 18001 01708 432885

www.havering.gov.uk
Clean | Safe | Proud

Sign up for email updates for iocal news and information
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Beales Jenny
—= ——___—_ —— —

From: Debbie Moore [dmoom@londonriversidebld.oo.uk]

Sent: - 14 October 2016 12:15

To: Beales Jenny

Subject: FW: Travellers - Lamson Road - approximately 6 with vehciles

From: Debbie Moore [mallho:dnmre@londonﬂversidebid.oo.uk]

Sent: 10 June 2016 10:20

To: ‘Simon Thelwell

Ce: ‘Soott Davison'; 'Onkar Bhogai'; mark ; kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk; Christopher.Barter@havering.gov.uk;
andrew.blakeherbert@havering.gov.uk; andrew.mogulgun@pomlabin-group.com; Andrews ;
‘Barry.Agnew@Ibbd.gov.uk; Bob Lambert; Bob.Flindali@havering.gov.uk; Chris Herd - Chief Insp;
clris@totalcaresecurity.com; Colin.E.Fynn@met.pnn.police.uk; Diane.Egan@havering.gov.uk;
Eric.Duff@gvafm.co.uk; HanryFreeman@barkingriversideltd.org; Hazel,NorthStephens@havering.gov.uk; HIH 2;
info@barkingriversideltd.org; James.E.Barkley@met.pnn.police.uk; jeff. wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk ;
Jim.Ratciiffe@havering.gov.uk; Jolly.Choudhury@havering.gov.uk; helth.smlli@freshmstme.co.uk;

loydphiftips. barking@btconnect.com; LouisChau@barkingriversideltd.org; loulse.benn@{ondon.gov.uk; Luke Marshall
7 Malcolm.Beadie@london.gov.uk: Mathew.Jackson@uk.tesco.com; Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co.uk;
nicola.houseago@havering.gov.uk; parks havering ; Philippa.Bloomfield@london.gov.uk;
Rebecca.Davey@havering.gov.uk; Richard.Roberts@uk.tesoo.com; Roger.Heywood @segro.com;
ronald.shepherd@gvafm.co.uk; tesco 1 ; Amy.Morgml@enwmnment-agency.gov.uk; bmwnja@paﬂlamem.uk;
bryan@bryaniecoche.co.uk; functions@daggers.co,uk: GlendaPadclle@thompsons.law.m.uk;
isher.bahra@lbbd.gov.uk; John.lewis@sog.Md.uk; Jon.cruddas. mp@parilament.uk; Jonathon.toy@Ibbd.gov.uk;
KSullivan@havering-college.ac.uk; lauren.miller@havering.gov.uk: markbassassocitd@btopenworld.com;
martyn.thomas@havering.gov.uk; mary@bdchamber.co.uk; mullanem@pariiament.uk; nunnt@parlament.uk;
Paul@paulsmithassodates.co.uk; pecunningham@fbauto.com; peter.harris@peterjamesgroup.co.uk;
phil.assensoh@Ilbbd.gov.uk; r.woodward@londoneast-uk.com; Rob.Bills@met.pnn.police, uk;
Robert.Curtis@ibbd.gov.uk; sdempsie@ford.com; sean.wilson@met.pnn.poice.uk; security@ceme.co.uk;
segro.moblle@cordantservices.com; site.security@londoneast-uk.com; Steve.Moore@havering.gov.uk:
steve@daggers.co.uk; stewartfinn.barking@btconnect.com; stuarttaylor.barking@btconnect.com;
teresa.munro@havering.gov.uk; Tenry@totalcaresecurity.com; tim@freshwharf.co.uk;
tom.dobrashlan@havering.gov.uk; trussol@ford.com; tshade@ford.com; wayne.platt@uk.tesco.com;
Wifliam.Stewart@iondon.gov.uk; andy.botfield@lanesfordrains.co.uk; d & D commerciats; david@hambroroofing.com;
desking; huseyin.ibrahim@lanesgroup.co.uk: Jon@hambroroofing.com; LesDryden@scaffoidingaccess. co.uk; Lituanica
; Michael.Brundie@Brundle.com; paul.bye@rhysdavles.co.uk; Retall and mailing ; retait and maiking 2;
sales@ghsuppliesiondon.co.uk; stephen.flaherty@europackaging.co.uk; Shephen.MII::heII@as.elllou:uk.oom;
steve@hambroroofing.com; sunli@rsfoods.org. uk; Technology desking; ‘Danny’; 'Eric’s Tiker'; ‘Terry *;
Brian.].Sims@met.pnn.police,uk; dean smith police; police John butier hornchurch

Subject: RE: Travellers - Lamson Road - approximately 6 with vehciles

Hello Simon

Thank you for the update, in the interim time the BID will continue with extra security to ‘oversee’ the travellers and
keep an eye on their movements

Kind regards

Debbie

From: Simon Thelwell [malito:Simon. Thelwell@havering.gov.uk]

Sent= 09 June 2016 18:30

To: 'Debble Moore '

Cc: Scott Davison; Onkar Bhogal

Subject: RE: Travellers - Lamson Road - approximately 6 with vehciles
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Hi Debbie
We have restarted the legal process and are waiting for a court date.

Please note that my colleagues in Planning Enforcement are taking this on now as | am on leave
from today to 27" June - | have cc’'d them in if you need any update.

Thanks
Simon

Simon Thelweli | Planning Manager, Projects and Regulation

London Borough of Havering | Regulatory Services
Mercury House, Mercury Gardens, Romford, RM{ 3SL

£ 01708 432685

e simon.thelwell@havering.qov.uk
text refay 18001 01708 432685

www.havering.gov.uk

Clean | Safe | Proud

Sign up for email updates for local news and information

From: Debbie Moore [mailto:dmocre@londonriversidebid.cp, uk]

Sant: 09 June 2016 14:00

To; Simon Thelwel

Ce: Amy.Morgani@environment-agerncy.gov.uk; brownja@parllament.uk; bryan®bryanlecoche.co.uk;

functions@daggers,co.uk; GlendaPaddie@thompsons.Jaw.co.uk; isher.bahra@Ibbd.aov.uk; john.Jewis@soq.ttd, uk;

Jon.cruddas.mp@parliament.uk; Jonathon,toy@Ibbd.qgoy.uk; Mvm@m_ammg.mlle_c;g_ka, Lauren Miller;

m&@wﬂg@_mw_m Martyn Thomas; mary@bdchamber.co.uk; mulianem@parliament.uk;
ent.uk; Onkar Bhogal; Paul@paulsmithassociates.co.uk; peunninghem@fixauto.com:

m_mama@aeﬂl_mesgmumu_ phil.assensoh@ibbd.gov,uk; r.woodward@londoneast-uk.com;

Rob.Bills@met.pnn.police.uk; Robert.Curtis@ibbd.gov.uk; sdempsie@ford.com; sean,wilson@met.pnn.police,ui;

; segro.mobile@cordantservices.com; s Emgmmm Sbeve Moore;

steve ers.co.uk; stewartfinn. barking@btconnect.com; stu rking@bteon
Terry@totalcaresecurity.com; Sm@freshwharf.co.uk; Tom Dobrashian. trusso1@ford.com; Iﬂ:ﬁdgﬁﬁm_mm,
wavne.platt@uk.tesco.com; William.Stewart@london.gov.uk; Christopher Barter; andrew.gouldstone@rsph,org.uk:
andrew.moguigan@portakabin-group.com; Andrews ; Barry.Agnew@ibbd.gov.uk; Bob Lambert; Bob Ffindall; Chris
Herd - Chief Insp; chiis@totalcaresecurity.com; s‘&uaﬁﬂnm@meummmum..uls, Diane Egan;
Eric.Duff@avafim.co.uk; HarryFreeman@barkingriversideltd.org; Hazel North Stephens; Ken Leach;
Info@barkingriversideltd.org; james.E.Barkiey@met,pnn.police.uk; jeff. wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk ; Jim Ratcliffe;
Jolly Choudhury; Keith.Baldock@Ibbd.qov.uk; kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk; !Mdnhwm@bmm,
myi_scnw@mmmgg, fouise.benn@london.gov.uk; Luke Marshali ; Maloolm Beadle@london.gov.uk;

rk ; Mathew, Jackson@uk.tesco.com; Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co.uk; Nicola Houseago ParksProtection;

_MLEM@MMD.QQ!L Rebecca Davey; Richard.Roberts@uk.tesco.com; Emgn_eM@mﬂmm;
ronald.shepherd@gvafm.co.uk; Scott Davison; tesco 1 ; ‘andrew polley - Rainham Arch'; *borough commander ';
Cheryl Coppell; d & D commerdcials; desking; 'Elliots hoo hire’; "Europackaging’; 'GH Supplies '; *hambro 1'; 'Hambm
Roofing'; 'hambre2'; Keith - Kerry Foods ; "landes for dralns2' ‘Lanes for Drains '; Liuanica ; 'Mike andle‘ PR at
Havering'; R § Foods Retall and mallmg ; retall and maiiing 2; 'Rhys Davies”; 'Scaffoldlng Acoas ; Technology

desking; 'Danny’; "Eric’; 'Ilkel‘ Terry '; Brian.) Sims@met.pnn,police,uk; dean smith police; police john butler

hornchurch
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

Are you able to confirm that the Sechon77oftheoftheCnmmalJumceandPublnc01ﬂcrAct 1994 notice mentioned

in your email dated 3™ June 2016 remmnsmplaoeandtheCounmlmobumganordm'fromthemaglmtesCourt
to remove the travellers

We look forward to hearing from you
Kind regards

From: Simon Theiwell [mailto:Simon.Thelweli@havering,gov.uk]

Sent: 03 June 2016 12:00
To: 'Maggie Dbon'
Ce: Christopher Barter; andrew.gouldstone@rspb.org.uk; andrew.meguigan@portakabln-aroup. om;
Barry.Agnew@lbbe.gov.ui; Bob Lambert; Bob Flindall; Chris Herd - Chief IHSP: chris@totalcaresecurity.com;
Colin.E.Flynn@met. pnn. police.uk; Diane Egan; EﬂC-_Dtﬂ@g!afm,muk. —M—'ﬁmﬁu@bﬂkmg_vmngmm, Hazel
North Stephens; Ken Leach; info@barkingriversideltd,org; James. E. Barkley@met.pnn. police,uk; jeff.
wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk ; Jim Ratdiffe; Jolly Choucthury; Keith.Baidock@Ibbd.gov,uk:
Ew_@smmmmm MM@.&L@@&M LouisChau@baridngriversideltd.org;
loulse.benn@london.gov.uk; Luke Marshall ; Maicolm.Beadie@london.qov.uk; mark : ; Mathew Jackson@uk,tesco.com;
Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co.uk; Nicola Houseago, ParksProtection; Mma&wmﬂmmqm Rebecca Davey;
Richard.Roberts@uyk.tesco com; &ms_ﬂsmm ronald.shepherd@avafm,co.uk; Scott Davison; tesco 1
i Amy.Morgan] @environment-agency.gov.uk; brownja@parliament.uk; bmn@hlmlemsm_oo_uk

mmmgggm.uk, Mam_e@thmmmsm isher.bahra@lbbd.gov.yk; john.lewis@soq.ftd.uk;
J.O_M_s_mp.@mmm. hﬂ:ﬂmm K&lﬂmn@tm_mlhgg.gg_g_,

socitd@by r.co.uk; Mmm@m&m_k, nunnt@pariiament. uk;
Onkar Bhogal paul@paulsmlthassociates m uk'’; Dsynmngham@;utp_mm, MMM

m; Rob Bills@met.pnn.palice,uk;
Bgneﬂmi@um_u, sgmmmm, sawlm@mﬁw seaurity@ceme. co,uk;
segro.moblle@cordantservices.com; site.security@londoneast-uk.com; Steve Moore; steve@dagaers.co.uk;
stewartfinn. barking@btconnect.com; stugrttayior.barking@btconnect. com: Eﬂ!@mtalmmmugm
tim@freshwharf.co,uk; Tom Dobrashian; tryssol@ford.com; Ishade@ford.com; wayne.platt@ui tesco.com;
Witliam. Stewart@london.gov.uk; 'Danny', 'Eric; 'Tiker’; 'Terry '; Brian.J.Sims®met.omn. police.uk; dean smith police;
police john butler hornchurch
Subject: RE: TRAVELLERS _ LAMSON ROAD under TRACKWAY - 6 pm Wednesday 1st June 2016

Dear Maggie

We served a notice under Section 77 of the of the Criminal Justice and Public Order Act 1994 jast
Friday and the travellers moved away shortly afterwards that evening.

The 877 notice remains in place and as there are now travellers caravans back, we need to obtain
an order from the magistrates court to remove the travellers. We are trying to fix a court hearing
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as quickly as possible and wili need to serve Summons on the travellers 1 working day In advance
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

f 01708 432685
e simon.thelweli@havering.gov.uk
text relay 18001 01708 432685

www.havering.gov.uk
Clean | Safe | Proud

Sign up for emall updates for local news and information

This document is strictly confidential and is intended oniy for use by the addressee. I you are not the
intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or other action taken in reliance of the information
contained in this e-mail is strictly prohibited. Any views expressed by the sender of this message are not
necessarily those of the London Borough of Havering, If you have received this transmission in error, please
use the reply functicn to tell us and then permanently delete what you have received. This email was
scanned for vinises by the London Borough of Havering anti-virus services and on leaving the Authority
was found to be virus free. Please note: Incoming and outgoing e-mail messages are routinely monitored for
compliance with our policy on the use of electronic communications. -
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Beales Jenn

From: Debbie Moore [dmoore@londonrlvarsidebld.oo.uk]

Sent: 14 October 2016 12:15

To: Beales Jenny

Subject: FW: Update - Travellers - Lamson Road - Simply loos site - A1306 - Notice o Evict -
Consul Avenue

From: Debble Moore [mallto: /! idebid.co.uk

Sent: 13 June 2016 11:47
To: Christopher.Barter@havering,agv.uk; I wigan

/ andrew.meguigan@portakabin-
group,.com; Andrews ; Barry.Agnew@lbbxd,gov,uk; Bob Lammrt, Mﬂnﬂaﬂmmg.gm Chrls Herd - Chief
Insp; chrs@totalcaresecurity.com; Colin.E Flynn@met. pan.police,uk; Di —LE:EQQﬂ@Jlammg.gpv_uk,

Eric Duff@qvafm,co.uk; wmﬂm rin s HIH 2;

Info@barkingrivessideltd org; james.F.Barkley@met.pnn, police.uk; jeff wflson@wrenrbidge co. uk;
Mmmmwwmw
oou M*‘lemu@bmmu@mwmnm
Luke Marshall ; Malcolm, Beadle®london.gov.uk: mark : + Mathew Jackson@uk.tesco.com;
mgm@umummmmmmmmmmm,
MWMMMMEMMDMQMMMM
Roger,Heywood@segro.com; ronaid.shepherd@gvafm.co.uk; scott. averi Uk; tesco 1 ;

. 1 ironment- .gov.uk; a k; bryan@bryaniecoche, co.uk:
functions@daggers,co.uk; GiendaPaddle@thompsons.law.co.yk; jsher, ! ; John.iewls@sog.ftd.uk;
i .miller@haveri ki m I .com; mﬂlmemmﬂmm;
mary@bdchamber.co.uk; mullanem@pariament.uk: n _unnt@ummu, OnkarBhogal<Onkar. Bhogal@havering.
gov. uk>; Paul@paulsmithassociates,co.uk; paunningham@fixauto,com: peter.harris@peteriamesgroup.co. uk;
mm_as&niohmm_gw._, r.woodward®londoneast-uk.com; &O_bﬂ!h@mﬁ;mn.ngﬂg_ug,
Robert.Curtis@lbbd.gov.yk; sdempsie@ford.com; iﬁa_wiﬂm@Lmnmusg_k, security@ceme. co.uk;
segro.mobile@cordantservices.com; S_'E&uﬂu@;ondgmsmm steve.Moore@havering.gov.uk;
steve@daqggers.co.uk; 'Danny’; 'Erc’; Tiker’; Terry '; Brjan.).Sims@met.pnn.police.uk; dean smith police; police john
butler hornchurch
Cc: stewartfinn.barking@btoonnect.com; ﬁmﬂmm@mmm; teresa munro@havering.gov.uk;
Ie_m@ﬂntalmwmbg;, nm@fmm tom.dobrashian@havering.goy, uk: trusso] @ford.com;
tshade@ford.com; m; William.Stewart@london.gov.uk

Subject: Update - Travellers Lamson Road - Simply loos site - A1306 - Notice to Evict - - Consul Avenue

Hello Simon

We confirm that the traveliers moved from Lamson Road on Saturday 11" June 2016 to an vacant site — Simply Loos
on the A1306 , (same location the Travellers entered at the end of April 2016). The BID have informed estate agent
Kemsleys of the incursion, who in turn will advise the owner of the site. (see photograph / report below)

We confirm the Travellers to the rear of Consu! Avenue have been served Notice of a Court Hearing on 15% June
201). Should the BID be informed of any further updates, we will let all know. (see notice below)

Kind regards
Debbie

Saturday 11" June 2016

11:02- Traveliers were stil at Lamson road-preparing to leave.

11:14-Travellors with six Caravans excluding cars "moved from Lamson road to Simply Lcos,in RM138RH area., Pictures taken and
inddentreporledtoSewﬂtyopemtbnsnmago—nrhdforu

11:39- All Traveliors had moved from Lamson road to Simply Loos,in RM13 BRH. { fook pictured of L amson road and sent fo Mr
RadfordheonmnbhknﬂutaﬂheuavdemhaddlmpmdmeaBRH

11:48-linformed a Staff at a unit-sacond-right of ACE Fabrication id in Albright industrial estate about the departure of the
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Travellers from Lamson road-He wanted an update. Truck with reg numberAG-82 fct
Albright industrial estate. = COD-plotured was parked by the roadside, n
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Beales Jenny

e — N
From: Debbie Moore [dmoore@londonriversidebid.co.uk]
Sent: 14 October 2016 12:15
To: Beales Jenny
Subject: FW: Update - Travellers - Lamson Road - Simply loos site - A1306 - Notice to Evict -

Consul Avenue

Importance: High

From: Debbie Moore [malito:dmoore@iondonriversidebid.co.uk]

Sent: 13 June 2016 12:35

To: 'Christopher.Barter@havering.gov.uk’; 'andrew.blakeherbert@havering.gov.uk’; ‘andrew.moguigan@portakabin-
group.com'; ‘Andrews '; "Barry.Agnew@Ibbd_gov.uk'; ‘Bob Lambert'; ‘Bob.Flindall@havering.gov.uk’; 'Chris Herd -
Chief Insp'; ‘chris@totalcaresecurity.com’; 'Colin.E.Fynn@met. pnn.pofice.uk’; 'Diane.Egan@havering.gov.uk":
'Eric.Duff@gvafm.co.uk’; ‘HarryFreeman@barkingriversideltd.org'; ‘Hazel.NorthStephens@havering.gov.uk’; 'HIH 2';
'Info@barkingriversideltd.org’; ‘james.E.Baridey@met.pnn.police.uk’; ‘jeff. wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk '
Jim.Ratcliffe@havering.gov.uk’; "Joity.Choudhury@havering.gov.uk’; "eith.smith@freshtostore.co.uic’;
‘kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk’; Hloydphillips.barking@btconnect.com'; ‘LoulsChau@barkingriversideltd.org';
"louise.benn@london.gov.uk’; *Luke Marshall '; ‘Malcoim.Beadle@london.gov.uk’; 'mark ';
"Mathew.Jackson@uk.tesco.com’; ‘Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co.uk’; 'nicola.houseago@havering.gov.uk’; ‘parks havering
'; 'Philippa.Bloomfield@Ilondon.gov.uk’; 'Rebecca.Davey@havering.gov.uk'; ‘Richard.Roberts@uk.besoo.com'’;
"Roger.Heywood@segro.com’; ‘ronald.shepherd@gvafm.co.uk’; ‘scott.davison@havering.gov.uk': tesco 1
"Amy.Morgan1@environment-agency.gov.uk’; ‘brownfa@parilament.uk’; 'bryan@bryaniecoche,co. uk’;
‘functions@daggers.co,uk’; ‘GlendaPaddie@thompsons.law.co.uk’; 'isher.bahra@ibbd.gov.uk; john.lewis@sog.d.uk’;
“Jon.cruddas.mp@pariiament.uk’; 'Jonathon.toy@Ibbd.gov.uk’; "KSullivan@havering-college.ac.uk’:
{auren.miller@havering.gov.uk’; ‘markbassassocitd@btopenworld.com'; 'martyn.thomas@havering.gov.uk’;
‘mary@bdchamber.co.uk’; ‘mullanem@pariiament.uk’; ‘nunnt@pariiament.uk’; 'OnkarBhogal<Onkar.
Bhogal@havering. gov. uk>"; "Paul@paulsmithassodates.co.uk’; ‘pcunningham@fixauto.com':
‘peter.harris@peterjamesgroup.co.uk'; *phil.assensoh@ibbd.gov.uk'; ‘r.weodward@londoneast-uk.com';
‘Rob.Bllls@met.pnn.police.uk’; 'Robert.Curtis@lbbd.gov.uk’; ‘sdempsie@ford.com’; 'sean,witson@met.pnn.police. uk';
‘security@ceme.co.uk; 'segro.moblle@cordantservices.com'; 'site.security@londoneast-uk.com';
‘Steve.Moore@havering.gov.uk’; 'steve@daggers.co.uk’; 'Danny’; 'Eric’; ‘Tiker’; Teny
'BrianJ.Sims@met.phin.police.uk’; 'dean smith police’; "police john butler hormchurch’

Cc: "stewartfinn.barking@btconnect.com'; 'stuarttaylor.barking@btconnect.com'; ‘teresa.munro@havering.gov.uk’;
Terry@totalcaresecurity.com'; ‘tim@freshwhaif.co.uk’; ‘tom.dobrashian@havering.gov.uk’; "trussol @ford.com';
'tshade@ford.com’; ‘wayne.platt@uk.tesco.com’; 'Wililam.Stewart@london.gov.uk’

Subject; RE: Update - Travellers - Lamson Road - Simply loos site - A1306 - Notice to Evict - Consul Avenue

Importance: High

Hello All

Travellers are on the move from Simply loos site ll!l! Please make al! parties aware

Kind regards

Debbie

From: Debble Moare [mallto:dmoore@londonriversidebid,00.uk]

Sent: 132 June 2016 11:47

To: Chilstopher, Barter@havering.agv.uk; andrew.blakeherbert@havering.gov.uk; .mcguigan in-
group.com; Andrews ; Barry.Agnew@Ibbd.goy,uk; Bob Lambert; indall@haverin ; Chris Herd - Chief
Insp; chris@totzicaresecurity.com; Colin.E.Flynn@met.pnn.police.uk; Diane.Egan®havering.gov.uk;
Eric.Duff@gvafim.co.uk; HaryFreeman@barkingriversideitd.org; Hazel.NorthStephens@havering.gov,uk; HIH 2:
info@harkingriversideltd.org; james.E Barkley@met.pnn.police.ik; jeff. wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk ;
kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk; lloydphillips. barkina@btconnect.com; LoulsChau@barkingriversideitd.ora;
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louis<:.Jenn@jondon,gov,uk; Luke Marshall ; Maicolm.Beadle@london.dov.uk: mark ; Mathew.Jackson@uyk,tesco.com;
Nick, Crd@wrenbridge,co,uk; DMQMMM parks havering ;

Philip pa Blogmfield@london.gov,ul; Rebecea, Davey@havering.gov.uk; Richard.Roberts@uk,tesco.com;
Roge..eywood@segro.com; ronald,shepherd@gvafm.co.yk; scott.davison@havering.gov.uk; tesco 1 ;

Amy. Mirgan1 @environment-agency.gov.uk; brownia@pariiament, uk; bryan@bryanlecoche, co.uk;
functicors@dagaers.co.uk; Qﬂdﬂ&dﬂ&@tﬂw Isher.bahra@Ibbd. gov.uk; john. Jewis@s Jdtd.uk;
Jon.creldas.mp@pariiament.uk; Jonathon.toy@Ihbd.gov. uic; Ksulllvan@havering-college.ac. uk;
lauren.nlller@haverina.gov.uk; markbassassoctd@btopanworld.com; martyn.thomas@havering,gov, uk;

mary @tdchamber.co.uk; mullanem@pariament,uk; nunnt@pariament.uk; OnkarBhogal<Onkar, Bhogal@havering,
gov. wk>; Paul@paulsmithassocjates.co.uk; peunningham@fixauto.com; peter.haris@peterjamesarpup. co.uk;
phil.assnsoh@Ibbd.gov.uk; r.woodward@londoneast-uk.com; Rob.Bills@met pnn.police. uk:
Robert.Curtis@lbbd.gov.uk; sdempsie@ford.com; sean.wilson@met. pnn. police.uk; security@ceme,co.uk:
segro-fobile@cordantservices.cony; site.security@londoneast-uk.com: Steve,Moore@havering.gov. uk;
steve@daagers.co.uk; 'Danny’; *Eric’; 'Iiker; Terry '; Brian.).Sims@met.pnn. police.uk; dean smith police; palice john
butfer hornchurch

Ce: vartfinn.barki ect ;» stuarttaylor.barling@biconnect.com; teresa. munro@®havering.goy.uk;

Ti Icar: i ; im@freshwharf.co, uk; tom.dobrashian@havering.goy, uik: trussol@ford,com;

tshade@ford,com; wayne.platt@uk,tesco.com; Wiilia m.Stewart@london.aov.uk
Subject: Update - Travellers - Lamson Road - Simply Ioos site - A1306 - Notice to Evict - Consul Avenue

Hello Simon

We confirm that the travellers moved from Lamson Raad on Saturday 11% June 2016 to an vacant site ~ Simply Loos
on the A1306, (same location the Travellers entered at the end of April 2016). The BID have informed estate agent
Kemsleys of the incursion, who in turn will advise the owner of the site. {see photograph / report below)

We coniirm the Travellers to the rear of Consul Avenue have been served Notice of a Court Hearing on 15% June
201}. Should the BID be informed of any further updates, we will let all know. {see notice below)

Kind regards
Debbie

Saturday 11 June 2016

11:02- Travellers were still at Lamson road-preparing to leava.

11:14-Travellers with six Caravans excluding cars,moved from Lamson road to Simply Loos,in RM138RH area. Pictures taken and
incldent reported to Security operations manage-mr Radford,

11:38- All Travellers had moved frorm Lamson road to Simply loos,In RM13 BRH. I took pictured of Lamson road and sent to Mr
Radford to confirm to him that all the travellers had dissipated to RM13 8RH.

11:48-1 informed & Staff at a unit-second-right of ACE Fabrication itd in Albright industrial estate about the daparture of the
Travellers from Lamson road-He wanted an update. Truck with reg number:AG-92COD-pictured,was parked by the roadside,in

Albright Industrial estate.
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Beales Jonny

T —aT=
From: Debbie Moore [dmoore@londonriversidebid.co.uk]
Sent: 14 October 2016 12:15
To: Beales Jenny
Subject: FW: Travellers 8/9 caravans - A1308 - Simpiy Loos - under offer (formerly window

company 777} - Saturday 11th June 2016

From: Debbile Moore [mallto:dmoore@londonriversidebid,co.uk]

Sent: 13 June 2016 12:35

To: 'Colin Herman'; 'Vicky Stubbins'

Cc: 'Sandra Barrell'

fr&b‘j?t- l;l(fn g’ravel!ers 8/9 caravans - A1306 - Simply Loos - under offer (formerly window company ?77) - Saturday
une

Hello Colin

In case you are not aware, the travellers at the above site are on the move
Kind regards

Debbie

From: Debbie Moore R lo iversidebi uk

Sent: 13 June 2016 11:52

To: 'Colin Herman'; 'Vicky Stubbins’

Cc: ‘Sandra Barrell'

Subject: RE: Travellers 8/9 caravans - A1306 - Simply Loos - under offer (formerly window company 7??) - Saturday
1ith June 2016

Importance: High

Hello Colin
We have left a message with your receptionist/secretary regarding the above.
Travellers have gained entry to the above location again.

We understand that another travellers site at Consu) Avenue Dagenham have been served Notice of Court action on
15% June 2016. Concerns should be raised that these travellers may move to the above site as wel|??

Kind regards

Debbie
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From: Colin Herman [maifto;colin, herman@kemsley,com]

Sent: 19 April 2016 09:21
To: Debble Moore ; Vicky Stubbins

Cc: Sandra Barrell
Subject: RE: Traveilers 10-12 caravans - A1306 - next to Havering Campus - under offer (formerly windaw company

L))

Thanks Debble
I've contacted the owner who, of course, was already aware as he Is on site,

He has had to pay them to move on and | believe they are about to do so now. He will fence the site thereafter to stop
it happening again.

regards

Colin Herman BSc MRICS
TO1708759 888 FO1708741633 MO7976 327448 www kemsley.com

From: Debbie Moore [mailto:dmoore@|ondonriversid ebid.co.yk]

Sent: 18 April 2016 15:33
To: Vicky Stubbins

Ce: Colin Herman
Subject: Travellers 10-12 caravans - A1306 - next to Havering Campus - under offer (formerly window company ?77?)

Hello Vicky

Further to our telephone canversation earlier, we detail below photograph of the area in question. These travellers
moved from Havering Campus over the weekend. We understand some of the traveliers have moved on to
Dagenham, but as you can see approximately 10-12 are at the above location.

As discussed, we have contacted you as we are unaware of the owner of the Land in question to contact them
direct

Kind regards

Debbie Moore

London Riverside (BID) Ltd

Estate House

Fairview Industrial Estate

Rainham

Essex

RM13 8UH

Tel: 01708 550279 mobile 07767700587

Email: dmogre@londonriversidebid.co.uk
Website: www.londonriversidebid.co.uk
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Beales Jenn!
" S M

From: Debbie Moore [dmoore@londonriversidebid.co.uk]

Sent: 14 October 2016 12:26

To: Beales Jenny

Subject: FW: URGENT - Travellers- Vue Cinema Leisure Park-Cook Road RM9 suQ

From: John Lewls [mailto:john.lewis@sog.itd.uk]

Sent: 19 May 2016 10:25

To: Curtis Robert _

Cc: Mark White; Debbie Mocre; Christopher.Barter@havering.gov.uk; andrew.goukistone@rspb.org.uk:
andrew.moguigan@portakabin-group.com; Andrews; Agnew Barry; Bob Lambert; Bob.Flindali@havering.gov.uk: Chris
Herd - Chief Insp; chris@totalcaresecurity.com; Colin.E.Rynn@met.pnn.police.uk; Diane.Egan@havering.gov,uk;
Eric.Duff@gvafm.co.uk; HarryFreeman@barkingriversideltd.org; Hazel.NorthStephens@havering.gov.uk; HIH 2;
info@bark Ingriversideitd.org; james.E.Barkiey@met.pnn.police.uk; jeff. wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk;
Jim.Ratcliffe@havering.gov.uk; Jolly.Choudhury@havering.gov.uk; Karina.Kuosaite@havering.gov.uk; Baldock Keith;
kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk; lloydphillips.barking@btoonnect.com; LoulsChau@barkingriversideltd.org;
louise.benn@london.gov.uk; Luke Marshall; Malcolm.Beadie@london.gov.uk; Mathew.Jackson@uk.tesco.com;
Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co.uk; parks h avering; Phifippa.Bloomfield@london.gov.uk; Rebecca.Davey@haveting.gov.uk;
Richard.Roberts@uk.tesco.com; Roger.Heywood@segro.com; ronald.shepherd@gvafm.co.uk;
soott.davison@havering.gov.uk; tesco 1; Danny; Eric; Ilker; Tenry; Brian.2.Sims@met.pnn.police.uk; dean smith
police; police john butier homchurch; Steve.Moore@havering.gov.uk; Amy.Morganl@environment-agency.gov.uk;
brownja@parilament.uk; funcons@daggers.co.uk; Glenda Paddie@thompsons. law.co.uk; Bahra Isher;
Jon.cruddas.mp@parilament.uk; Toy Jonathon; KSulivan@havering-college.ac.uk;
markbassassocttd@btopenworid.com; mary@bdchamber.co.uk; mullanem@pariiament.uk; nunnt@pariiament.uk;
OnkarBhogal<Onkar. Bhogal@havering. gov. uk>; paul@paulsmithassodiates. co. uk: pcunningham@fauto.com;
peter.harris@peterjamesgroup.co.uk; Assensoh Phillip; R Woodward: Rab.Bllis@met.pnn.pailice.uk;
sdempsie@ford.com; sean.wilson@met.pnn.polic e.uk; security@ceme.co.uk; Segro.mobile@cordantservices.com:
londoneast security; steve@daggers.co.uk; stewartfinn.barking@btoonnect.com;
stuarttaylor.barking@btoonnect.com; Terry@totalcaresecurity.com; tim@freshwharf.co.uk;
tom.dobrashian@havering.gov.uk; trusso1@ford.com; tshade@ford.com; wayne. platt@uk.tesco.com;

Willilam. Stewart@Ilondon.gov.uk

Subject: Re: URGENT - Travellers- Vue Cinema Lelsure Park-Cook Road RM9 6UQ

Many thanks for this up date
S0 the threat remains high for all in Barking and Dagenham which is concerning
However [ am full of pralse for this early warning process it at least allows us to take measures to protect ourseives

Regards
John Lewis

Sent from my iPhane

On 19 May 20186, at 10:02, Curtis Robert <Robert.Curtis@!bbd.gov.uk> wrote:
Colieagues,

There are 13 caravans and associated vehicles currently parked and still hooked up to
vehicles at the above location,

Street Enforcement offlcers have visiled the site and confirmed that they are currently on
private land.

Officers have identified the group as the ones that were evicted from private land In Selina’s
Lane this week
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The view is that scouts are looking for a new location for them to pitch up. This maybe elther
within LBBD or outside of the borough. ‘

All the normal stake holders are being contacted and advised of this
If any of you sight them when they move please let me know
When | have an update | will contact you

Regards

Robert Curtis, Service Manager

Regulatory Services Street Enforcement & Noise Nuisance
Lendon Borough of Barking and Dagenham

1st floor Administration Building Frizland's Depot

Friziands Lane Dagenham RM10 7HX

Tel 0208 215 2122 mobile 07772229222

Email: robert.curtis@lbbd.gov.uk www.barking-dagenham.gov.uk
<image002.png> www.barking-dagenham.gov.uk

<image003.png> www.facebook.com/barkinganddagenham
<image004.png> http:/twitier.comAbbdeouncil

One borough; one community; London’s growth opportunity

gf Protect the environment and save trees; please only print if essential

E-mail confidentiality notice. This message is intended for the addressees only. It may be
private, confidential and may be covered by legal professional privilege or other
confidentiality requirements. If you are not one of the intended recipients, please notify the
sender immediately on +44 0 20-8215-3000 and delete the message from all locations in your
computer network. Do not copy this email or use it for any purpose or disclose its contents to
any person:to do so maybe unlawful.
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kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk; lioydphiifips.barking@btoonnect.com; LoulsChau@bariingriversideltd.ora;
louise benn@london.gov.uk; Luke Marshall ; Malcolm. Beadle@london.gov.uk; mark ; Mathew.Jackson@uk.testo.com;
ﬂids,ggcd@_mub_dgc_on.ub _um.hczuaeagg@h_vsn_gmv_uk. parks havering ;

il ; Rebecca Davey@havering.aov.uk; Richard.Roberts@uk.tesco.com;
Roger- ro. m'mld;sﬂennel:d@mtm@mls davi rin ;tesco 1 ;

Morga vironment-agency.qov.uk; nj rlament.uk; bryan@bryanlecoche.cg,uk;
functions@daggers.co.uk; GlendaPaddle@thompsons.law.co.uk; isher.bahra@bbd.gov.uk; john.lewis k
Jon,cruddag, mp@parliament.uk; Jonathon.toy@Ibbd.gov.uk; KSul I
M@MM&W&S&MM n. s@h.

m muLa_nsm_@Mm._.uk. nunnt@pariiament.uk; OanrBhogakOnlﬁr- Biwgal@havering
gov. uk>; Pa aulsml ; paunningham@fixauto.com; ;
il.assensoh@Ibb k; wa = 'Bpgﬁuls_@mgtmnglisuk;
htservi

segro.moblle@cordantservices.com; site.security@londoneast-uk.com; Steve,Moore@havering.gov,uk;
steve@daggers.co.uk; "Danny’; 'Eric’; 'Tker’; 'Terry ; Brian.J.Sims@met.pnn.police.uk; dean smith police; police john
butler hornchurch

Cc: stewartfinn.barking@btconnect.com; stuarttaylor. barking@btoonnect.com: teresa.munro@havering.gov.uk;
Terry@totalcaresecurity.com; tim@freshwharf.co,uk; mLMn@hmdnggm {russo1@ford.com;
tshade@ford,com; wayne.platt@uk.tesco,com; Will

Subject: Update - Travellers - Lamson Road - Simply loos site - A1306 Notlce to Evict - Consul Avenue

Hello Simon

We confirm that the travellers moved from Lamson Road on Saturday 11™ June 2016 to an vacant site — Simply Loos
on the A1306 , (same location the Travellers entered at the end of April 2016). The BID have informed estate agent
Kemsleys of the incursion, who in turn will advise the owner of the site, (see photograph / report below)

We confirm the Travellers to the rear of Consul Avenue have been served Notice of a Court Hearing on 15" June
201). Shouid the BID be informed of any further updates, we will let all know. (see notice below)

Kind regards
Debbie

Saturday 11% June 2016

11:02- Travellers were still at Lamson road-preparing to leave.

11:14-Travellers with six Caravans excluding cars,moved irom Lamson road o Simply Loos in RM138RH area. Plctures taken and
inckdent reported to Security operations manage-mr Radford.

14:39- Al Traveliers had moved from Lamson road to Simply Loos,In RM13 BRH. | took piclured of Lamaon road and sent to Mr
Radford to confirm to him that all the trevellars had dissipated to RM13 8RH.

11:48- informed a Staff at a unit-second-right of AGE Fabrication Itd in Albright industrial estate about the departure of the
Travellers from Lamson road-He wantad an update. Truck with reg numberAG-82C0D-pichued,was parked by the roadside,in
Albright industrial estate.

377



Scanned by MailDefender Plus, powered by Symantec Bmail Security.cloud

378 |



Boales Jennz
_ M

From: Debbie Moore [dmoore@londonﬂvarsldebid.oo.uk]

Sent; 14 October 2016 12:26

To: Beales Jenny

Subject: FW: URGENT - URGENT - Traveliers at Rob Pascos Lane off Choats Road on private
land security on site

From: John Lewis [mailto:john.lewls@sog.itd.uk]
Sent: 19 May 2016 10:26

To: Curtis Robert

Cc: Mark White; Debble Moore; Christopher.Barter@havering.gov.uk; andrew.goukdstone@rspb.org.uk;

andrew.mcguigan@portakabin-group.com; Andrews; Agnew Barry; Bob Lambert; Bob.Aindall@havering.gov.uk; Chris

Herd - Chief Insp; chris@toticaresecurity.com; Colin,E.Flynn@met.pnn.police.uk; Diane.Egan@havering.gov.uk:
Eric.Duff@gvefm.co.uk; HamyFreeman@barkingriversideitd.org; Hazel.NorthStephens@havering.gov.uk; HIH 2;
info@bark ingriversideltd.org; james.E.Barkley@met.pnn.police,uk: Jeff. wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk;

Jim. Ratcliffe@havering.gov.uk; Jolly.Choudhury@havering.gov.uk; Karina.Kuosaite@havering.gov.uk; Baldock Keith;

kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk; lioydphililps.barking@btoonnect.com; LouisChau@barkingriversideltd.org;
louise.benn@iondon.gov.uk; Luke Marshall; Malcoim, Beadle@london.gov.uk; Mathew.Jackson@uk.tesco.com;

Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co.uk; parks h avering; Phiiippa.Bloomfield@london.gov.uk; Rebecca. Davey@havering.gov.uk;

Richard.Roberts@uk.tesco.com; Roger.Heywood@segro.com; ronaid.shepherd@gvafm.co.uk;
scott.davison@havering.gov.uk; tesco 1; Danny; Eric; Tiker; Teny; Brian.).Sims@met.pnn.police.uk; dean smith
police; police john butier homchurch; Steve.Moore@havering.gov.uk; Harrington Sharon;
Amy.Morganl@environment-agency.gov.uk; brownja@parliament.uk; function s@daggers.co.uk;
GlendaPaddie@thompsons.law.co.uk; Bahra Isher; Jon.cruddas.mp@pariiament.uk; Toy Jonathon;
KSuliivan@havering-college.ac.uk; markbassassocitd @btopenworld.com; mary@bdchamber.co.uk;
mullanem@parilament.uk; nunnt@parliament.uk; OnkarBhogal<Onkar. Bhogai@havering. gov. uk>;
paui@paulsmithassodiates. co. uk; pcunningham@fbauto.com; peter.harris@peterjamesgroup.co.uk: Assensoh
Phillip; R Woodward; Rob.Bllis@met.pnn.police.uk; sdempsie@ford.c om; sean.wilson@met.pnn.police. uk;
security@ceme.co.uk; segro.moblle@cordantservices.com; londoneast security; steve@daggers.co.uk;
stewartfinn.barking@btconnect.com; stuarttaylor.barking@btconnect.com; Tenmy®totalcaresecurity.com;
tim@freshwharf.co.uk; tom.dobrashlan@havering.gov.uk: trussol@ford.com; tshade@ford.com;
wayne.platt@uk.tesco.com; Willlam.Stewart@london.gov.uk

Subject: Re: URGENT - URGENT - Traveliers at Rob Pascoe Lane off Choats Road on private land security on sfte

Thanks

Sent from my iPhone
On 19 May 2016, at 10:21, Curtis Robert <Robert.Curtis@ibbd.gov.uk> wrote:
Colleagues

Yl
There is a socond traveller site that has been discovered this moming.

ItIs on private land at the above address
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

Email: robert.curtis@I|bbd.gov.uk www. barking-dagenham.gov.uk
<image001.png> www.barking-dagenham.gov.uk

<image002.png> www.facebook.com/barkinaanddagenham
<image(03.png> hitp:/itwitier.com/lbbdeouncil

One borough; one community; London’s growth opportunity

oy Protect the environment and save trees; please only print if essential

From: Curtis Robert
Sent: 19 May 2016 10:00
To: “John Lewis’; Mark White; 'Debbie Moore *; Christopher.Ba averin

andrew.gouldstone@rspb.org.uk; andrew.meguigan@portakabin-group.com: ‘Andrews ; Agnew
Barry; 'Bob Lambert'; Bob,Flindalj@havering.gov.uk; ‘Chris Herd Chief insp’;
chris@totalcaresecurity.com; Colin.E.Flynn@met,pnn.police.uk: Diane, Egan@havering,gov.uk;
Eric.Duff@gvafim.co.uk; HarrvFreeman@barkingriversideltd,org;
Hazel.NorthStephens@havering.gov,uk; 'HIH 2'; info@barkingriversideltd.crg;

James.E.Barkley@met.prn, police,uk; ‘jeff. wilson@wrenrbldge co. uk ’;
.Ratdiffe@havering.gov.uk; Joliv,Choudhury@havering.gov.uk; Karina. Kuosaite@havering.gov, uk:

Baldock Keith; kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk; MMM@MML
mm@ag@wmmm lovise,benn@iondon,goy,uk; "Luke Marshall ;
Maicolm.Beadle@london.gov.uk; Mathew.Jackson@uk.-tesco.com; Nick.Cajd@wrenbridge.co,uk:
'parks h avering ’; Phjlippa. Bloomfield@london.gov.uk; Rebecca. Davey@haverinag,gov.uk;
Emhatd;BQbﬁ[E@m_k_@g%. Roger. Heywood@segro.com; mnaldaihﬂnhsm.@gm
soott.davison@havering.gov.uk; "tesco 1 *; 'Danny’; 'Eric'; Tiker’; Terry
Brian.J.Sims@met.pnn, police. uk; ‘dean smith pofice'; 'police John butier hornchurch':

ﬂgﬁmm@mmnnqm
Cz: Amy.Mo nment- ; brownja@pariament.uk; fun

__mgn_@dﬁgggL_mL_k;
M@M}Mﬂg Bahra Isher Jon.cruddas.mp@parliament.uk; Toy Jonathon;
ullivan@haveri k; markbassassoclﬂ@b_mpgnwodd COM; ma

mary@bdchamber.co uk;
mullanem@pariiament.uk; nupnt@parliament.uk; *OnkarBhogal<Onkar. Bhogal@havering. gov. uk>";
‘paui@paulsmithassociates. co. uk”; peunningham@fixauto.com;

Ms@mw Assensch Philiip; R Woodward; Rob.Bijls@met.pnn, police. uk:
sdempsie@ford.com; sean.wlison@met. pnn.police.uk; security@ceme.co.uk:

segro.mobile@cordantservices.com; londoneast security; steve@daggers.co.uk:
rkin stuarttaylor.barking@btoonnect.com;

stewartfinn. barking@btconnect.com;
Tenry@totalcaresecurity.com; tim@freshwharf.co.uk; tom.dobrashian@®havering. gov,uk:

frussol@ford.com; tshade@ford.com; wayne.platt@uk tesco.com; Willlam,Stewart@london,gov.uk:

Toy Jonathon
Subject: RE: URGENT - Travellers- Vue Cinema Leisure Park-Cook Road RM9 6UQ

Colleagues,

There are 13 caravans and associated vehicles currently parked and still hooked up to
vehicles at the above location.

Street Enforcement officers have visited the sits and confinmed that they are currently on
private land.

Officers have identified the group as the ones that were evicted from private land in Selina’s
Lane this week

The view is that scouts are looking for a new location for them to pitch up. This maybe either
within LBBD or outsids of the borough.

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

18t floor Administration Building Frizland's Depot

Frizlands Lane Dagenham RM10 7HX

Tel 0208 215 2122 mobile 07772229222

Email: robert.curtis@Ibbd.gov.uk www.barking-dagenham.gov.uk
<image001.png> www.barking-dagenham.gov.uk

<image002.png> www.facehook.com/barkinganddagenham
<image003.png> http:/itwitter.com/lbbdcouncil

One borough; one community; London's growth opportunity

sA Protect the environment and save trees; please only print If essential

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
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Beales Jenny )

From: Debbie Moore [dmoore@londonriversidebid.co.uk]

Sent: 14 October 2016 12:26

To: Beales Jenny

Subject: FW: URGENT - Travellers- Vue Cinema Leisure Park-Cook Road RM9 6UQ

From: Curtis Robert [malito:Robert.Curtis@lbbd.gov.uk]

Sent: 19 May 2016 17:32

To: Curtis Robert; John Lewis’; "‘Mark White'; "'Debbie Moore '; *Christopher.Barter@havering.gov.uk’;
‘andrew.gouldstone@rspb.org.uk’; ‘andrew.moguigan@portakabin-group.com'; ‘Andrews *; Agnew Barry; 'Bob
Lambert’; 'Bob.Findall@havering.gov.uk’; 'Chris Herd - Chief Insp'; 'chris@totalcaresecurity.com’;
'Colin.E.Flynn@met.pnn.police.uk’; 'Diane.Egan@havering.gov.uk’; ‘Eric.Duff@gvafm.co.uk';
'HarryFreeman@barkingriversidettd.org’; "Hazel.NorthStephens@havering.gov.uk’; 'HIH 2';
"Info@barkingriversideltd.org'; "James.E.Barkley@met.pnn.police.uk’; jeff. wiison@wrenrbidge. co. uk *;
"Jim.Ratcliffe@havering.gov.uk’; ‘Jolly.Choudhury@havering.gov.uk’; ‘Karina.Kuosalte@havering.gov.uk’; Baldock
Kelth; "kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk’; ‘Hoydphillips.barking@btconnect.com'; ‘LouisChau@barkingtiversideltd.org’;
"loulse.benn@iondon.gov.uk’; ‘Luke Marshall '; 'Malcolm.Beadie@iondon.gov.uk’; "Mathew Jackson@uk.tesco.com';
'Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co.uk’; 'parks h avering '; "Philippa.Bloomfield@london.gov.uk’;
‘Rebecca.Davey@havering.gov.uk’; Richard.Roberts@uk.tesco.com'; ‘Roger.Heywood@segro.com';
‘ronald.shepherd@gvalm.co.uk'; 'scott.davison@havering.gov.uk’; ‘tesco 1 %; ‘Danny’; 'Eric’; Tiker'; Terry *; .
'Brian.).Sims@met.pnn.police.uk’; 'dean smith police’; "police john butler hornchurch'; ‘Steve.Moore@havering.gov.uk'
Cc: 'Amy.Morganl@environment-agency.gov.uk’; ‘brownja@parilament.uk’; ‘functions@daggers.co.uk’;
'GlendaPaddie@thompsons.law.co.uk’; Bahra Isher; ‘Jon.cruddas.mp@parllament.uk’; Toy Jonathon;
'KSullivan@havering-college.ac.uk'; 'markbassassocitd@btopenworid.com’; ‘mary@bdchamber.co.uk';
'‘mullanem@pariiament.uk’; ‘nunnt@parliament.uk’; '0nkarBhogaI<0nkar. Bhogal@havering. gov. uk>";
‘paul@paulsmithassociates. co. uk™; 'pcunningham@fixauto.com'; ‘peter.harris@peterjamesgroup.co.uk’; *Assensoh
Philiip'; ‘R Woodward'; 'Rob.Bills@met.pnn.police.uk’; sdempsle@ford.oom' 'sean.wilson@met.pnn. pollce uk’;
‘security@ceme.co.uk’; 'segro. moblle@cordantservices. com'; ‘londoneast security’; ‘steve@daggers.co.uk’;
‘stewartfinn.barking@btoonnect.com’; 'stuarttayior. barking@btoonnect_com Terry@totalcaresecurity.com';
‘tim@freshwharf.co.uk’; 'mm.dobrashlan@haverlng.gav.uk'; ‘trusso1@ford.com'; ‘tshade@ford.com”;
‘wayne.platt@uk.tesco.com’; ‘Willlam.Stewart@®london.gov.uk’; Toy Jonathon

Subject: RE: URGENT - Travellers- Vue Cinema Lelsure Park-Cook Road RM9 6UQ

Colleagues,

As of 17.00hrs the caravans are still on site with associated vehicles. They are still hooked up so the
indication is that they have not settled and are proposing to move. All stakeho!ders have been alerted and
where possible vulnerabie public spaces have been locked. However, | feel if they move it will either be out
of the borough or onto private land within the borough.

Street Enforcement officers will continue to monitor the site and will revisit early am to establish if there is
any change in the position

Regards

Robert Curtis, Service Manuger

Regulatory Services Strest Enforcement & Noise Nuisance
London Borough of Barking and Dagenham

1¢t floor Administration Building Frizland's Depot

Frizlands Lane Dagenham RM10 7THX

Tel 0208 215 2122 mobile 07772229222

Emall robert.curtis@Ilbbd.gov.uk www.barking-dagenham.gov.uk

wmna_nﬁggﬁnhmgﬂ.yl_(
[ 1] facebook. ham
H&Me_.mmu

382



Cne borough; one comimunity; London's growth epportunity

&5 Protect the environment and save trees; please only print if essentiaj

From: Curlis Robert
Sant: 19 May 2016 10:00
To: John Lewls'; Mark White; 'Debbie Moore * s QJ_S_@Lher_Bﬂm(QEye_riqg_gmu&

andrew,goui 1sph.o ; an L ttakabin- -com; 'Andrews '; Agnew Barry; 'Bob Lambert’;
Bob.Flindal[@haverin ; 'Chris Herd Chief Insp'; d’l__@MaMm
Coli nn@met,pnn. ; Diane.Egan@havering.gov, uk: Erlc. Duff@gvafm.co,uk;

_ﬂmmem@bar_gnm Hﬂﬁm‘zﬁh&m_@ha_ngg__ugf 'HIH 2'; Info@barkingriversideltd,org;
lﬁﬁs_E&_ex@mgLM Jeff. wilson@wrenrbidge. co, uk '; Mﬁe@tlmggﬂgjg

C hav vk; Karina Kuosaite@havering,gov.uk; Baldock Keith; k

_exm@mmm_lm
Mmmmnmg@m_m LoulsChau@barkingriversideltd.org; bu_e&em@m_mm "Luke Marshall
'; Malcolm,Beadie@london.gov.uk; k; Mathew, Jackson@uk.tesco.com; N Nick.Card@wrenbridge co.uk; ‘parks h avering ’;

MMMM@IQL@_.QL, _m_Daw@mamgo_uk, Richard.Roberts@uk.tesco.com;
mm’ﬂutd@g\_famm, soolt.davison@havering.gay.uk; ‘tesco 1 ' ; 'Danny’;

'Eric'; 'Ilhei‘ Terry ; B_l‘iLn.J_Slms@mQt_p__mlM, 'dean smith police’; "police john butler hornchurch"

Sﬁﬂ-ﬂmmmlgm;

Ce: Amy.Morgan]@environment-agency.gov.uk: bro brownja@parilament.yk; functions@daggers.co.uk;
dd ns.la ; Bahra Isher; M@Lp@m_amgnuk Toy Jonathon,

EN

ﬁl_diﬂe_.l.e@mo.mmo_LM
KSullivan@havering-college.ac.uk;
mullanem@parliament,uk; nunnt@parfiament.uk: 'OnkarBhogakOnkar Bhﬂaal@havenng gov uk>";

‘paul@paulsmithassaclates. co, LK"; mm@@%@m co.uk; Assenson

Phillip; R Woodward; Rob.Bills@n, I idﬂmas:mgmm E"—W@anmﬂ_,

sec ; MLM@QL@@MM, londoneast security; steve@daagers.co.yk;

security@ceme. co.yk
stewartfinn, barking@bteonnect. com; stuarttaylor.barking@bteonnect,com; Eﬂ@hﬂmﬂy@m
MMMMMMMMMME

,platt@uk.tesco.com; Willlam, lon v.uk; Toy Jonathon
Subject: RE: URGENT - Travellers- Vue Cinema Lelsure Park-Cook Road RMS 6UQ

Colleagues,

There are 13 caravans and associated vehicles currently parked and still hooked up to vehicles at the
above location.

Street Enforcement officers have visited the site and confirmed that they are currently on private land.

Officers have identified the group as the ones that were evicted from private land in Selina’s Lane this
week

The view Is that scouts are looking for a new location for them to pitch Up. This maybe either within LBBD
or outside of the borough.

All the normal stake holders are being contacted and advised of this
i any of you sight them when they move please let me know

When | have an update | will contact you

Regards

Robert Curfis, Service Manager

Regulatory Services Street Enforcement & Noise Nuisance
London Borough of Barking and Dagenham

1st floor Administration Building Frizland's Depat

Frizlands Lane Dagenham RM10 7HX

Tel 0208 215 2122 mobile 07772220222
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Email: robert.curtis@Ibbd.gov.uk www.barking-dagenham.qov. uk
& www barking-dagenham gov.uk
Ef www.facabook.com/barkinganddagenham

L. http: bdcouncil
One borough; one community; London’s growth opportunity

o Protect the environment end save trees; piease only print if essential

E-mail confidentiality notice. This message is intended for the addressees only. It may be private,
confidential and may be covered by legal professional privilege or other confidentiality requirements, If you
are not one of the intended recipients, please notify the sender immediately on +44 0 20-8215-3000 and
delete the message from all locations in your computer network. Donotoopythisemailoruseitforany
purpose or disclose its contents to any person:to do so maybe unlawfil,
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Beales Jennz

From: Debbie Moore [dmoore@londonviversidebid.co.uk]
Sent: 14 October 2016 12:26

To: Beales Jenny

Subject: FW: TRAVELLERS - ASDA car park

From: londoneast security [maiito:site.sacurity@londoneast-uk.com}
Sent: 23 May 2016 11:36

To: Debble Moore

Subject: FW: TRAVELLERS - ASDA car park

Thank-you Debbie most helpful Regards Roy

From: Debbie Moore Ima!lto:dmoore@londonrivegidebid.co.uk]

sent: 23 May 2016 10:47

To: Christopher Barter@havering.gov.uk; andrew.gouldstone@rspb.org. uk; andrew.mcguigan@portakabin-
group.com; Andrews <ca777@®live.co.uk>; Barry. Agnew@thbd.gov.uk; Bob Lambert
<Bob.Lambert@havering.gov.uk>; Bob.Fiindall@havering.gov.ul; Chris Herd - Chief insp

<Chris.Herd @met.pnn.police.uk>: chris@totalcaresecurity.com; Colin.E Flynn@met,pnn.potice.u k;
Diane.Egan@havering.gov.uk; Eric. Duff@gyafm.co.uk; HaruFrggman@barkingrlvgrsideltd.ol_'g;
Hazel.NorthStephens@havering.gov.uk; HiH 2 <Ken.Leach@havering.gov.uk>; info@barkingriversideltd.o:g;
james.E.Barkley@met.pnn.police.uk; jeff. wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk <Jeff.Wilson@wrenbridge.co.uk>;
Jim.Ratcliffe@havering.gov.uk; Jolly.Choudhury@havering.gov.uk; Karing.Kuosaite @havering gov.uk;
Kelth.Baldock@®bbd.gov.uk; kevin@securityprojectshd.co.uk: IIdighjliips.barkim@btconneg.com:
LouisChau@barkingriversideltd.org; louise.benn@lendon.gov.uk; Luke Marshall <luke rainhamsteel.co.uk>;
Malcolm.Beadle@london.gov.uk; mark <mark@securityprojectsitd.co.uk>; Mathew Jackson@uk.tesco.com;
Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co.uk; parks havering <parksprotection@havering.gov.uk>;
Philippa.Bloomfield@london.gov.uk; Rebecca. Davey@havering.gov.uk; ﬁjcnard.Roberts@uk.ggsco.@m:
Roger.Heywood @segro.com; ronald.shepherd @gvafm.co.uk; scott.davison@havering.gov.uk; tesco 1
<Darren.Goodwin@uk.tesco.com>; ‘Danny’ <drk@kpr.co.uk>; 'Eric' <ericmollison btconnect.com>; "liker'
<idervish@london sidebid.co.uk>; "Terry ' <terrylee leshtd-uk.com>; Brian.!.Sims@met.pnn.police.uk; dean
smith police <Dean.Smith5@met.pnn.police.uk>; police john butler hornchurch <John.Butler@met.pnn.police.uk>;
Ce: Amy.Morganl@environment-agency.gov.uk; brownja@parliament.uk; function;@daggers.co.uk;
GlendaPaddle@thompsons.law.co.uk; isher.bahra@Ibbd.gov.uk; john lewis@sog.itd.uk;
Jon.cruddas.mp@parlisment.uk; Jonathon.toy@Ibbd.gov.uk; KSullivan@havering-coliege.ac. uk;
markbassassocltd@btepenworld.com; mary@bdchamber.co.uk; mullanem @parliament.uk; nunnt@par{lament,uk:
OnkarBhogal<Onkar. Bhogai@havering. gov. uk> <Onkar.Bhogai@havering.gov.uk>: paul@pauismithassociates. co.
uk’ <paul@paulsmithassociates.co.uk'>; pcunningham@fixauto.com: peter.harris@peteriamesgroup.co.uk:
phil.assensoh@Ibbd.gov.uk; R Woodward <r.woodward londoneast-uk.com>; Rob. Bills@met.pnn.police.uk;
Robert.Curtis@I|bbd.gov.uk; sdempsie@ford.com; sean.wilson@met.pnn.police,uk; security@ceme.co,uk;

segro.mobile@cordantservices.com; londoneast security <site.security@londoneast-uk.com>; steve@da ers.co.uk;

stewartfinn.barking@btconnect.com; stuarttaylor.barking@btconnect.com; Temg@totalcaresecurity.@m;
tim@freshwharf.co.uk; tom.dobrashian@havering.gov.uk; trussel@ford.com; tshade @ford.com;

wayne,platt@uk,tesco.com; William.Stewart@london.gov.uk
Subject: RE: TRAVELLERS - ASDA car park
Apologies possibie duplicate

Hello all

We have received the following report this morning, please make all necessary parties aware
!
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Kind regards

Debbie

From: Ronald Shepherd [mailto:ronald.she;
Sent: 23 May 2016 08:31

To: debblemopore®londonriversidebid.co.uk

Subject: TRAVELLERS

Not Sure if you are aware there is a large group parked up in ASDA car park Dagenham

Ren Shepherd

Security Manager

GLA portfolio

Bilfinger Europa Facility Management Ltd
07920 545 567

Ronald.shepherd @gvafm.co.uk

1% Please consider the environment before printing this email.

GVA Facility Management

Scanned by MailD=fender Plus, powered by Symantec Email Security.cloud
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Beales Jennz

From: Debble Moore [dmoore@!londonriversidebid.co.uk]
Sent: 14 October 2016 12:25

To: Beales Jenny

Subject: FW: TRAVELLERS - End of Ferry Lane
importance: High

From: Luke Marshall [maffto:luke@rainhamsteel.co.uk)

Sent: 23 May 2016 12:03

To: Debbie Moore ; Christopher.Barter@havering.gov.uk; andrew.gouldstone@rspb.org.uk;
andrew.mcguigan@portakabin-group.com; Andrews ; Barry.Agnew@ibbd.gov.uk; Bob Lambert;
Bob.FAindali@havering.gov.uk; Chris Herd - Chief Insp; chris@totalcaresecurity.com;
Colin.E.Flynn@nEt.ppn.police.uk; Diane.Egan@havering.gov.uk; Eric.Duff@gvafm.oo,.uk;
HarryFreeman@barkingriversideltd.org; Hazel.NorthStephens@havering.gov.uk; HIH 2; info@barkingriversideltd.org;
james.E.Barkley@met.pnn.police.uk; jeff. wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk ; Jim.Ratcliffe@havering.gov.uk;
Jolly.Choudhury@havering.gov.uk; Karina.Kuosaite@havering.gov.uk; Kelth.Baldock@Ibbd.gov.uk;
kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk; Hoydphillips.barking@btconnect.com; LoulsChau@barkingriversidettd.org;
loulse.benn@london.gov.uk; Maicolm.Beadie@london.gov.uk; mark ; MathewJackson@uk.besco.com;
Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co.uk; parks havering ; Philippa.Bloomfleld@london.gov.uk; Rebecca.Davey@havering.gov.uk;
Richard.Roberts@uk.tesco.com; Roger.Heywood@segro.com; ronald,shepherd@gvafm.co.uk;
scott.davison@havering.gov.uk; tesco 1 ; ‘Danny’; *Eric’; ‘Thker’; *Terry '; BrianJ.Sims@met.pnn.police.uk; dean smith
police; police john butler homchurch; Steve.Moore@havering.gov.uk

Cc: Amy.Morgani@environment-agency.gov.uk; brownja@parlament.uk; functions@daggers.co.uk;
GlendaPaddie@thompsons.law.co.uk; isher.bahra@lbbd.gov.uk; john.lewis@sog.ltd.uk;
Jon.cruddas.mp@pariiament.uk; Jonathon.toy@Ibbd.gav.uk; KSullivan@havering-college.ac.uk;
markbassassocitd@btopenworid.com; mary@bdchamber.co.uk; mullanem@parilament.uk; nunnt@parilament.uk;
OnkarBhogal<Onkar. Bhogal@havering. gov. uk>; paul@paufsmithassociates. co. uk'; pcunningham@fixauto.com;
peter.harris@peterjamesgroup.co.uk; phil.assensoh@Ibbd.gov.uk; r.woodward@londoneast-uk.com;
Rob.Bills@met.pnn.police.uk; Robert.Curtis@Ibbd.gov.uk; sdempsle@ford.com; sean.wilson@met.pnn.police.uk;
security@ceme.co.uk; segro.moblie@cordantservices.com; site.security@londoneast-uk.com; steve@daggers.co.uk;
stewartfinn.barking@btconnect.com; stuarttaylor.barking@btconnect.com; Termy@totalcaresecurity.com;
tim@freshwharf.co.uk; tom.dobrashlan@havering.gov.uk; trussol@ford.com; tshade@ford.com;
wayne.platt@uk.tesco.com; Willlam.Stewart@london.gov.uk

Subject: RE: TRAVELLERS - End of Ferry Lane

Impoitance: High

Reports just received of a number of caravans at the top end of Ferry Lane North, Rainham (near to Lamson Road)

Regards

Luke Marshall

Property Manager

RAINHAN STEEL COMPANY LIMITED
Tel: 01708 522311

Mobile: 07775684387

www.rainhamsteel.co.uk

From: Debble Moore [mailto:dmoore @londonriversidebid.co.uk

Sent: 23 May 2016 10:147

To: Christopher.Barter@havering.gov.uk; andrew.gouldstone @rspb.org.uk; andrew mcguigan @portakabin-
group.com; Andrews <ca777 @live.co.uk>; Barry.Agnew@lbbd.gov.uk; Bob Lambert
<Bob.Lambert@havering.gov.uk>; Bob.Flindall@havering.gov.uk; Chris Herd - Chief Insp

<Chris. Herd @met.pnn.police. uk>; chris@totalcaresecurity.com; Colin.E.Flynn@met.pnn.police.uk;
Diane.Egan@havering.gov.uk; Eric.Duff@gvafm.co.uk; HarryFreeman@barkingriversideitd.org;
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Hazel.NorthSteghens@havering.gov.uk; HIH2<Ken.Leach@havering.gov.uk>; info@barkingriversideltd.org:

[ames.E.Barkley@met.pnn. police.uk; jeff. wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk <Jeff. Wilson wrenbridge.co.uk>;
Jim. Ratcliffe @havering.gov.uk; JoIIy.Choudhum@havering.gov.uk: Karina.I(uosaite@havering.gov.uk;

Keith.Baldock@Ibbd.gov.uk; kevin@securit rojectshtd.co.uk; Jioydphillips.barkin btconnect.com:

LouisChau@barkingriversideltd.org; louise.benn@Ilondon.gov.uk; Luke Marshall <luke@rainhamsteel.co.uk>;
Maicolm.Beadie@iondon,gov. uk; mari <mark@securiygroiectsltd.co.uk>; Mathew.Jacksnn@uk.tesco.cgm;
Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co.uk: parks havering <parksprotection@havering. ov.uk>;
Philigga.Bloomfield@fondon.gov.uls: Rgbgg_gg.Davey@haverlng.gov.uk: Richard.Roberts@uk.tesco.com;
Roger.Heywood@segro.com; ronaid.shepherd @gvafm.couk: scott.davison@havering.gov.uk; tesco 2

<Darren.Goodwin@yk.tesco.coms; 'Danny' <drk@kpr.co.uk>; "Eric’ <ericmollison btconnect.com>: 'llker’

<ideWish@Iondonriversidebid.co.uk>; Terry' <lerryiee@icsitd-uk.com>; Brign.J.Simg@met.gnn.police.uk; dean
smith police <Dean.5mith5@met.gnn.gollce.ub; police johr: butier hornchurch <John.Butler@met.pnn. olice.uk>;
Steve.Moore@havering.gov.uk

Cc: Amy.Moggani@environment—agency.gov.uk; brownja@parliament.uk: fgnctions@daggers.co.uk;
GlendaPaddle @thompsons.law.co.uk; isher.bahra@!bbd.gov.uk; john.ewis @sog.Itd.uk;

Jon.cruddas. mp@parliament.uk; donathon.toy®lbbd.gov.uk; KSuitivan @haverlng—colfege.ac.uk;

markbassassocltd @btopenworld.com; mary@bdchamber.co.uk; mullanem@garliament.uk; hunnt@parliament.uk;

OnkarBhogal<Onkar. Bhogal @bhavering. gov, uk> <0nkar.Bhog§I@havering.gcv.uk>; paul@paulsmithassociates. co.

vk’ <paul@paulsmithassociates.co.uk'>; pcunnin ham @fixauto.com: geter.harris@gteriamesgroug.m.uk;
phil.assensoh@Ibbd.gov.uk; r.woodward@londoneast-uk.com; Rob,Bills@met,an.police.uk;
Robert.Curtis@Ibbd.gov.uk; sdempsie @ford.com; sean.wilson@met.pnn.police.uk; security@ceme.co.uk;
segro.mobile@cordantservices.com: site.securitv@londoneast-uk.com; steve @deggers.co.uig
stewartfinn.barking@btconnect.com; stuarttavior. barking@btconnect.com; Te totalcaresecurity.com;
tim@freshwharf.co.uk; tom.dobrashian@havering.gov.uk; trussol@ford.com; tshade@ford.com;

wayne.platt@uk tesco.com; William.Stewart@london.gov. uk

Subjeci: RE: TRAVELLERS - ASDA car park

Apologies passible duplicate
Hello all

We have received the following report this morning, please make all necessary parties aware

Kind regards

Debbie

Frem: Ronald Shepherd [majito:ronald.shepherd@gvafm.co uk]
Sent: 23 May 2016 08:31

To: debbi re@londonnversidebid.

Subject: TRAVELLERS

Not Sure if you are aware there [s a large group parked up in ASDA car park Dagenham

Ron Shepherd

Security Manager

GLA portfelio

Bilfinger Europa Facility Management Ltd
07920 545 567

Ronald.shepherd@gvafm.co.uk

B% Please consider the environment before printihg this email,

GVA Faciiity Management

388



This emall Is intended for the fisted racipients only, if you have recelved this email in error pleasa notify the sender.

Rainham Stacl Co. Ltd, Kathryn House, Manor Way, Rainham, Essex, RM13 8RE. Registered in England No. 1093531. All emall
communications to and from Rainham Steel emall addresses are recorded and may be monitored if it is suspected that a breach of
Rainham Steel's communications policies has occured. Please contact websites@rainhamsteel.co.uk for details of thess policies,
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Beales Jermz

From: Debbie Moore [dmoore@londonriversidebid.co.uk]
Sent: 14 October 2016 12:25

To: Beales Jenny

Subject: FW: TRAVELLERS - End of Ferry Lane

From: ParksProtection [maflm:ParIGPmtectlon@haverlng.gov.uk]

Sent: 23 May 2016 13:04

To: Debble Moore

Cc: Luke Marshal; Christopher Barter; andrew.gouldstone@rspb.org.uk; andrew.mogulgan@portakabln-gmup.oom;
Andrews; Barry.Agnew@i{bbd.gov.uk; Bob Lambert; Bob Findall; Chris Herd - Chief Insp;
chris@totalcaresecurity.com; Colin.E.Flynn@met.pnn.police.uk; Diane Egan; Eric.Duff@gvafm.co.uk;
HarryFreeman@barkingriversideltd.org; Hazel North Stephens; Ken Leach; Info@barkingriversideltd.org;

James, E.Barkley@met.pnn.police.uk; jeff, wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk; Jim Ratcliffe; Jally Choudhury; Karina Kuosalte;
Keith.Baidock@(bbd.gov.uk; kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk; Iloydphllllps.barldng@btoonnect.mm;
LoulsChau@barkingriversideltd,org; iouise.benn@iondon.gov.uk; Maicolm.Beadie@london.gov.uk; marik;
Mathew.Jackson@uk.tesco.com; Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co.uk; Philippa.Blomnﬁeld@london.gov.uk; Rebecca Davey;
Richard.Roberts@uk.tesco.com; Roger.Heywood@segro.com; ronald.shepherd@gvafm.co.uk; Scott Davison; tesco 1;
Danny; Eric; Itker; Terry; Brian.).Sims@met.pnn.police.uk: dean smith police; police john butler homchurch; Steve
Moore; Amy.Morgan1@environment-agency.gov.uk: brownja@parilament.uk; functions@daggers.co.uk;
GlendaPaddie@thompsons.iaw.co.uk; isher.bahra@Ibbd.gov.uk: John.lewis@sog.kd. uk;
Jon.cruddas.mp@pariiament.uk; Jonathon.toy@Ibbd.gov.uk; KSuIIIvan@haverlng-oollege.ac.uk;
markbassassocitd@btopenworid.com; mary@bdchamber.co.uk: mullanem@parilament.uk; nunnt@parfiament.uk;
Onkar Bhogal; paul@paulsmithassodates. co. uk; peunningham@fauto.com; PEtEr.han'is@peteﬁamesgroup.oo.uk;
phil.assensoh@Ibbd.gov.uk; r.woodward@londoneast-uk.com; Rob.Bills@met.pnn.police. uk;
Robert.Curtis@ibbd.gov.uk; sdempsie@ford.com; sean.wilson@met.pnn.police.uk; security@ceme.oo.uk;
segro.moblle@cordantservices.com; site.security@londoneast-uk.com; steve@daggers.co.uk;
stewartfinn.barking@btoonnect.com; stuarttayfor.barking@btconnect.com; Terry@lbtalmresecumy.mm;
tim@freshwharf.co.uk; Tom Dobrashian; trusso1@ford.com; tshade@ford.com; wayne.platt@uk.tesco.com;
William.Stewart@london.gov.uk

Subject: Re: TRAVELLERS - End of Ferry Lane

We do have the powers, however, We have been Instructed not to act anywhere out of our boundary or
Jurldsticion.

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

Total Protection is the Parks Protection Service commitment to be engaging with the community in our parks, to
enforce byelaws, deter unacceptable behaviour and support the vuinerable, We ire here for Havering, supporting
the public to promote quality of life in our green spaces.

NOTE: This communication is sent for and on behalf of the London Borough of Havering,

However the views expressed within It are not necessarily the views or policies of the Council. The unauthorised use,
disclosure, copying or alteration of this communication and any attachments Is forbidden. This communication and
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any attachments are intended for the addressea only and may be confidentiai. If this has come to you In error you
should immediately permanently destroy It.

You should take no action based on it or copy or show it to anyone and telephone the Council immediately with any
issues. Please note that electronic communication is not considered a secure medium for sending information and
therefore maybe at risk.

We advise that you understand and accept this lack of security when using this form of communication with us.
Althcugh we have taken steps to ensure that this email and attachments are free from any virus, we advise that in
keeping with good computing practice the recipient should ensure they are actually virus free and should run
current anti-virus software. Please note that email may be monitored and checked to safeguard the council network
from viruses, hoax messages or abuse of the Council's systems. Action may be taken against any malicious and
deliberate attempts to infect the council network. ‘

The information contained in this email maybe subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act
2000. Unless the information is legally exempt from disclosure the confidentiality of this email and your reply cannot

be guaranteed.

On 23 May 2016, at 13:01, "Debbie Moore " <dmoore@londonriversidebid.co.uk> wrote:

Hello

The BID's security have already requested that Homes and Housing { who monitor the CCTV on
behalf of the BID) direct the cameras towards the travellers/gate.

Are you able to move the travellers on, as the area in question is public highway??

Kind regards

Debbie

From: ParksProtection [malltg:ParksP ion@havering.
Sent: 23 May 2016 12:48
To: Luke Marshai!

Ce: Debbie Moore; Chrisiopher Barter; andrew.qouldstone@rspb.org.uk:
andrew.meguigan@portakabin-group.com; Andrews; Barry, Aanew@lbbd.qgov.uk: Bob Lambert; Bob
Flindall; Chris Herd - Chief Insp; chris@totalicaresecurity.com; Colin.E.Fiynn@met. pnn.police,uk;
iversideltd.org: Hazel North Stephens;
Ken Leach; info@barkingdversideltd.org; j .E.Barkl et. ; jeff.
wilson@wrentbidge. co. uk; Jim Ratdliffe; Jolly Choudhury; Karina Kuosalte;

ith. Baldock ; kevi rityprojectsitd.co.uk; I illj

LouisChau@barkingriversideltd,ora; Youise. benn@london.gov.uk; Malcolm, Beadle@Ilondon,gov. uk;
Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co.uk;

mark; Mathew,Jackson@uk.tesco.com; Nick.Card :
Philippa. Bioomfield@london.gov,uk; Rebecca Davey; Richard.Roberts@uk tesco.com;

.c0m; ronald.shepherd@gvafm.co.uk; Scott Davison; tesco 1; Danny; Eric;

Roger.Heywood@®segro.com; .
Ilker; Terry; Brlan,).Sims@met.pnn.police.uk: dean smith police; police john butler hornchurch; Steve
Moore; Amy.Morgani@environment-agency.gov.uk; brownja@pariiament,uk:
functions@daggers.co.uk; GlendaPaddie@thompsons.Jaw.co.uk; isher.bahra®|bbd.aoy, uk;
john,lewis@soq.ltd.uk; Jon.cr mp@parfiament.uk; Jonathon.toy@ibbd.gov.uk;
Ksullivan@havering-college.ac.uk; markbassassocitd@btopenworld.com: mary@bdchamber.co, uk;

i ; Dunnt@parliament.uk; Onkar Bhogal; paul@paulsmithassodates, co, uk’;

mullanem@pariiament.uk;
peupningham@®@fixauto.com; peter.harris@peterjiamesaroup,co.uk: phil.assensoh@Ibbd.gov.uk;
r.woodward@londoneast-uk.com; Rob.Bills®met.pnn.police, uk; Robert.Curtis@lbhd.gov.uk;
sdempsie@ford.com; sean.wilson@met.pnn.police.uk; security@ceme.co.uk;
segro.mobile@cordantservices.com; site.security@londoneast-uk.com; steve@daggers.co.uk;
stewartfinn. barking@biconnect.com; stuarttayior.barkina@btconnect.com;
Terry@totalcaresecurity.com; tim@freshwharf.co.uk; Tom Dobrashlan; trussol @ford.comy;
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tshade@ford.com; wayne.platt@uk.tesco.com; William.Stewart@london. gov.uk

Subject: Re: TRAVELLERS - End of Ferry Lane

Parks protection already in attendance, may we ask whoever has access to the CCTV camera above
monitors the gate please,

NE

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
in our parks, to enforce byelaws, deter unacceptable behavlour and support the vuinerable. We
are here for Havering, supporting the public to promote quality of life in our green spaces.

NOTE: This communication Is sent for and on behalf of the London Borough of Havering.

However the views expressed within it are not necessarily the views or policies of the Council. The
unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or alteration of this communication and any attachments is
forbidden. This communication and any attachments are intended for the eddressee only and may
be confidential. If this has come to you in error you should Inmediately Permanently destroy it.
You should take no action based on it or copy or show it to anyone and telephone the Council
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immediately with any issues. Please note that electronic communication is not considered a secure
medium for sending information and therefore maybe at risk.

We advise that you understand and accept this lack of security when using this form of
communication with us. Although we have taken Steps to ensure that this email and attachments
are free from any virus, we advise that in keeping with good computing practice the recipient should
ensure they are actually virus free and should run current anti-virus software. Please note that email
may be monitcred and checked to safeguard the council network from viruses, hoax messages or
abuse of the Council's systems, Action may be taken against any malicious and deliberate attempts
to infect the council network.

The Information contained in this email maybe subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of
Information Act 2000. Unless the information is tegally exempt from disclosure the confidentlality of
this emall and your reply cannot be guaranteed.

On 23 May 2016, at 12:02, "Luke Marsha!l* <luke@rainhamsteel.co.uk> wrote:

Reports just received of a number of caravans at the top end of Ferry Lane North,
Rainham {near to Lamson Road)

Regards

Luke Marshall

Property Manager

RAINHAM STEEL COMPANY LIMITED
Tel: 01708 522311

Mobile: 07775684387
www.rainhamsteel.co.uk

From: Debble Moore |mailtg:dmoore@londonriverstdebid.co.ukl

Sent: 23 May 2016 10:47
To: Christo'gher.Baﬂer@havering.gov.uk; gncirgm.gouidstone@rsgb.o:g.uk;
andrew.meguigan@portakabin-group.com; Andrews <cai77@live.co.uk>;
Barry.Agnew @Ibbd.gov.uk; Bob Lambert <Bob.Lambert@havering gov.uk>;
Bab.Flindall@havering.gov.uk; Chris Herd - Chief Insp
<Chris.Herd @met.pnn.police .uk>; chris@totalcaresecurit .COIM;
Colin.E,Flynn@met.gnn.golice.uk; Dlane.Egan@havering.gov.uk;
Eric. Duff@gvafm.co.uk; HarmFreeman@barkinngversideltd.o;g;
Hazel.NorthStephens@havering.gov.uk; HIH 2 <Ken.Leach@haverin Lov.uk>;
info@barkingriversideltd.org; [ames.E.Barkley@met.pnn.police.uk; jeff.
wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk <Jeff.Wilson@wrenbridge.co,uk>;
Jim.Ratcliffe @havering.gov. uk; JoIIx.Choudhury@havering.gov.uk;
Karina.Kuosaite @havering.gov.uk; Keith.Baldock@Ibbd.gov.uk:
evin@securityprojectsitd,co.ulc: lloﬂphillips.barking@btcgnnect.com;
LouisChau@barkingriversidettd.org; louise.benn@london.gov.uk; Luke Marshal!
<luke@rainhamsteel.co.uk>; Maloolm.Beadle@london.gov.ulg; mark
<mark@securityprojectsitd.co.uk>; Mathew Jackson uk.tesco.com;
Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co.uk; parks havering <pa rksprotection@havering,gov.uk>;
Philippa.Bloomfield@london.gov.uk; Rebecca.Davev@havering.gov.uk:
Richard.Roberts@uk.tesco.com; Roger.Heywood @segro.com;
ronald.shepherd@gvafm.co.uk; scott.davison@havering.gov.uk: tesco 1
<Darren.Goodwin@uk.tesco.com»; 'Danny’ < kpr.co.uk>: *Erlc'
<ericmollison@btconnect.coms; "iiker* <idervish@londonriversidebid.co,uk>; "Terry
' <terrylee@Icsitd-uk.com>; Brian.J.Sims@met.pnn.police.uk; dean smith police
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<Dean.Smith5@met.pnn.police.uk>; police john butler homchurch
<John.Butler@met.pnn.police.uk>; Steve.Moore@havering.gov.uk

Ce: Amy.Mn:gaQl@envlronment-ageng.gov.uk; bm}gn'@@p_a_diament.ug;
functions@daggers.co.uk; Glenda Paddie@thompsons.law.co . uk;

isher.bahra@ibbd.gov.uk; lohn.lewis@sog.itd. uk; Jon.cruddas.mg@garliamgnt,ul_c_;

Jonathon.toy@ibbd.gov.uk; KSullivan@havering-coliege.ac.uk;
markbassassocltd @btopenworid.com; mary@bdchamber.co.uk;
mullanem@parliament.uk; nunnt@parliament.uk; OnkarBhogalOnkar.
Bhogal@havering. gov. uk> <Onkar.Bhogal@havering gov.uk>;
paul@paulsmithassociates. co. uk' <paul aulsmithassociates.co. uk'>;
pcunningham @fixauto.com; peter-harris@peterjamesaroup.co.uk;
phil.assensoh@Ibbd.gov. uk; r-woodward @londoneast-uk.com;

Rob.Bills@met.pnn.police.uk; Robert.Curtis@Ibbd.gov.uk; sdempsie@ford.com;

sean.wilson@met.pnn.police.uk; security@ceme.co.uk;
segro.moblle@cordantservices.com: site.security@londoneast-uk. com-
steve@daggers.co.uk; stewartfinn.barking@btconnect.com;
stuarttaylor.barking@®btconnect.com; Terry@totalcaresecurity.com:
tim@freshwharf.co.uk; tom.dobrashian@havering.gov.uk; trussol @ford.com:

tshade@ford.com; wavne.platt@uk.tesco.com; William Stewart@ london.gov.uk

Subject: RE: TRAVELLERS - ASDA car park
Apclogies possible duplicate
Hello all

We have received the following report this morning, please make all necessary
parties aware

Kind regards

Debbie

From: Ronald Shepherd {(mailto:ronald.shepherd@avafim.co.uk]
Sent: 23 May 2016 08:31

To: debb lo i ebid.

Subject: TRAVELLERS

Not Sure if you are aware there is a large group parked up in ASDA car park
Dagenham

Ron Shepherd

Security Manager

GLA portfolio

Bilfinger Europa Faclllty Management Ltd
07920 545 567

Renatd.shepherd @gvafm.co.uk

. Please consider the environment before printing this email.

GVA Facility Management
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This emal! is intended for the listed recipients only, If you have recelved this emall In error
please notify the sendar.

Ralnham Steef Co. Lid, Kathryn House, Manor Way, Rainham, Essex, RM13 8RE. Reglstered
in England No. 1093531, All emgil communications to and from Rainham Sieel emall
addresses are recorded and may be monHored If it is suspected thet a breach of Rainham

Steel's communications policies has occured. Please contact websites@rainhamsteel.co.uk for

details of thess policies.

This document is strictly confidential and is intended only for use by the addressee, If you
are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or other action taken in
reliance of the information contained in this e-mail 18 strictly prohibited. Any views
expressed by the sender of this message are not necessarily those of the London Borough of
Havering. If you have received this iransmission in error, please use the reply function to teli
us and then permarently delete what you have received, This email was scanned for viruses
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Beales Jenn! _
Debbie Moore [dmoore@londonrivarsidebid.oo.uk]

From:

Sent: 14 October 2016 12:24

To: Beales Jenny

Subject: FW: TRAVELLERS - End of Farry Lane

From: Toy Jonathon [n'lallm:jonaﬂ\on.wy@lbbd.gov.uk]

Sent: 23 May 2016 17:43

To: "John Lewis'; ParksProtection

Cc: Dehbie Moore; Luke Marshall; Christopher Barter; andrew.gouldsbne@rspb.otg.uk;
andrew.maguigan@portakabin-group.com; Andrews; Agnew Barry; Bob Lambert; Bob Flindall; Chris Herd - Chiaf
Insp; chris@totalcaresecurity.com; Oolln.E.Hynn@met.pnn.pollce.uk; Diane Egan; Eric.Duff@gvafm.co.uk;
HarryFreeman@baddngriversldeltd.org; Hazel North Stephens; Ken Leach; info@baﬂdngrive:sldeltd.org; Jjames.E
.Barkley@met.pnn.police.uk; jeff. wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk; Jim Ratcliffe; Jolly Choudhury; Karina Kuosalte;
Baldock Keith; kevln@secuﬂtyprojeclslm.oo.uk; Iloydphllﬂps.barldng@bwonnect.m;
LouisChau@barkingriversideltd.org; louise.benn@london.gov.uk: MalooJm.Beadle@Iondon.gov.uk; mark;
Mathew.Jackson@uk.tesco.com; Nlck.Card@wrenbﬂdge.m.uk; Phlllppa.BIomnﬂeld@bndon.gov.uk; Rebecca Davey;
Richard.Roberts@uk.tesco.com; Roger.Heywood @segio.com; ronald.shepheld@gvaﬁn.m.uk; Scott Davison; tesco 1;
Danny; Eric; Ilker; Terry; Brfan.J.Sh'vs@met.pnn.polloe.uk; dean smith police; police john butler hornchurch; Sheve
Moore; Amy.Mo:ganl@envlmnmrt—agency.gw.uk; brownja@parfiament.uk; functions@daggers.co.uk;
GlendaPaddie@thompsons.iaw.co.uk: Bahva Isher; Jon.cruddas.mp@parilament.uk; Jonathon.toy@lbbd.gov.uk;
KSullivan@havering-college.ac.uk; markbassassocitd@btopenworid.com; mary@bdchamber.co,uk;
mullanem@parilament.uk; nunnt@pariiament.uk; Onkar Bhogal; paul@paulsmithassodiates, co. uk;
paunningham@fbauto.com; peber.harrls@peheajaneagmup.oo.uk; Assensoh Phillip; R Woodward;
Rob.Bills@met.pnn.police.uk; Curtis Robert: sdempsle@ford.com; sean.wilson@met.pnn.police.uk;
security@ceme.co.uk; segro.mobile@cordantservices.com; londoneast security; steve@daggers.co.uk;
stewartfinn.barking@btconnect.com; stuarttaylor.barldng@blaoonnea.m; Telrv@totalmresecuﬂty.oom;
tim@freshwharf.co,uk; Tom Dobrashian; trusso1@ford.com; tshade@ford.com; wayne.platt@uk.tesco.com;
Willlam. Stewart@london.gov.uk; 'Rob.Bils@met.pnn.police.uk’

Subject: RE: TRAVELLERS - End of Ferry Lane

Dear John,
Thank you for your email.

{ have already raised this with the Borough Commander and will update you on any feedback.

joint enforcement response. Whilst this will take longer ta establish, it will result in a greater intervention. There is a
meeting of the Riverside Environmental Crime Group this Wednesday, which includes Havering, Newham and
Redbridge. | am going to raise this issue with them to see if we can agree a joint response,

I will update you after the meeting.

Regards
Jonathon Toy | Interim Manager | Regulatory Services

Phone: 0208 227 3683] email: '|onathon.t01@LBBD.gov.uk

London Borough of Barking and Dagenham

i 396



From: John Lewis [mailto;john.lewis
Sent: 23 May 2016 13:59

To: ParksProtection
Cc: Debble Moore; Luke Marshall; Christopher Barter; andrew.gouldstone@rspb.org,uk;

_ngmumgn@mmmm Andrews; Agnew Barry; Bob Lambert; Bob Flindall; Chrls Herd - Chief
Insp; chris@totalcaresecurity.com; Colin,E.Flynn@met.pnn.police,uk; Diane Egan; D ff Juk;

HarpyFreeman@barkingriversideftd.org; Hazel Morth Stephens; Ken Leach; info |de td.org; james.E
Barkley@met.pni.police.uk; joff. wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk; Jim Ratdiffe; Jolly Choudhury, Karina Kuosaite;

Baldock Kelth; kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk; lioydphillips. barking@btconnect.com;
LouisChau@barkingriversideltd.org; loulse.benn@london.gov.uk; ﬂa]sglmﬁﬁdls.@lgndmgm.uk; mark;
Mathew.Jackson@uk.tesco.com; Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co.uk; Phili london. ; Rebecca Davey;
Richard.Roberts@uk.tesco.com; Roger.Heywood@segro.com; r_oﬂﬂd.s__pb.erd@g_atmmk, Scott Davison; tesco 1;
Danny; Eric; Ilker; Terry; BrianJ.Sims@met.pnn.police.uk; dean smith police; police john butler hamchurch; Steve
Moore; Amy.Morgan]@environment-agency.gov.uk; brownja@parliament.uk; functions@daggers.co,uk;
GlendaPaddle@thompsons,law.co.uk; Bahra Isher; Jon.cruddas. mp@parliament,uk; Jongthon.toy@ibbd,gov.ul;
Sullivan@havering-college.ac,uk; markbassassoctid@btopenworld.com; mary@bdchamber,co.uk;
mullanem@pariiament.uk; nunnt@parliament.uk; Onkar Bhogal; paul@paulsmithassoclates. co. uk;

mmmgha_@ﬂzmm_m. peter.haris@peterjamesaroup.co.uk; Asensoh Phllllp, R Woodward
Rob.Bllls@met.pnn.police.uk; Curtis Robert; sdempsie@ford.com; oli

security@ceme.co.uk; segro.mobile@cordantservices.com; londoneast securitv, ;
stewartfinn.barking@btconnect.com; stuarttayior.barking@btoonnect.com; Eﬂ@tﬁmr_aseguﬂmm,
tim@freshwharf.co.uk; Tom Dobrashian; trussol @ford.com; ishade@ford.com; wayne.platt@uk.tesco.com;
S @ .gov.uk

Subjzch Re: TRAVELLERS End of Ferry Lane

If this Is true then | think think Darren Rodwell Chris Naylor and john Cruddas must hold urgent talks with the
London met as if this is not addressed now

The business community are not being

Represented by those we voted to represent us

i have good relationships with all of these leaders

But | do want to see action rather than words

And this is a good test hopefully
They will take this issue as seriously
As the businesses investing In this region

John Lewis
lLondoneast uk Ltd

Sent from my IPhone

On 23 May 2016, at 13:07, ParksProtection <ParksProtection@havering.gov.uk> wrote;

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
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Total Protection is the Parks Protection Service commitment to be engaging with the community
In our parks, to enforce byelaws, deter unacceptable behaviour and support the vulnerable. We
are here for Havering, supporting the public to promote quality of life in our green spaces.

NOTE: This communication is sent for and on behalf of the London Borough of Havering.

However the views expressed within it are not necessarily the views or policies of the Council. The
unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or alteration of this communication and any attachments is
forbidden. This communication and any attachments are intended for the addressee only and may
be confidential. if this has come to you in error you should immediately permanently destroy it.

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

The information contained in this emai! maybe subject to public disciosure under the Freedom of
Information Act 2000. Unless the information is legally exempt from disclosyre the confidentiality of
this email and your reply cannot be guaranteed.

On 23 May 2016, at 13:01, "Debbie Moore " <dmoore@londonriversidebid.co.uk> wrote:

Hello

The BID’s security have already requested that Homes and Housing { who monitor
the CCTV on behalf of the BID) direct the cameras towards the travellers/gate.

Are you able to move the travellers on, as the area in question is public highway??

Kind regards
Debbie
From: ParksProtection [maikto;ParksProtection@havering.gov.uk]
Sent: 23 May 2016 12:48
To: Luke Marshall
Cc:= Debble Moore; Christopher Barter; andrew,gouldstone@rsph,org.uk:
m in ; Andrews; Barry,Agnew@lbbd.qov.uk: Bob
Lambert; Bob Flindall; Chris Herd - Chief Insp; chris@totalcaresecurity,com:

Colin.E.Flyan@met.pnr.police.uk; Diane Egan; Erlc,Duff@gvafm.co,uk:
HarryFreeman@bgyrkingriversideltd.org; Haze! North Stephens; Ken Leach;
Info@barkingriversldeltd.org; james.E.Barkley@met.pnn.police.uk; jefr.
wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk; Jim Ratdiffe; Jolly Choudhury; Karina Kuosaite;
Keith, Baldock@Ibbd.gov.uk; keyin@secu j -

liovdphilllps. barking@btconnect.com; LouisChay@barkingriversideltd.org:
louise.benn®london.gov.uk; o ; mark;
Philippa.Bloomfleld@london.gov.uk; Rebecca Davey; Richard.Roberts@uk.tesco.com:
Roger.Heywood@searo.com; ronald.shepherd@gvafm.co.uk; Scott Davison; tesco i;
Danny; Eric; lker; Terry; Brian.J.Sims@met.pnn.police.uk; dean smith police; police
John butler homchurch; Steve Moore; Amy,Morgan] @environment-igency.gov.uk;
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GlendaPaddle@thompsons. jaw.co,uk; mmmgm_,
john.lewis@sog,itd.uk; Jon.cruddas.mp@parilament,uk; Jonathon.toy@Ibbd.gov, uk;
KSuliivan@havering-coliege.ac.uk; markbassassocitd@®btopenworld,com;

mary@hdchamber.co.uk; mullanem@patliament.uk; nunnt@parllament,uk; Onkar
Bhogal; paul@paulsmithassocnabes co uk’; pcupningham@fixauto. com;

er.ha roup.co ] v.uk;
r.woodward@londoneast-uic.com; !Lélﬁ@milm_ndnﬂm.m
Robert.Curtis@Ibbd.gov.uk; sdempsle@ford.com; sean.wilson@met.pnn.police.uk;
security@ceme.co.uk; sgg_g_m.oL@ma_ntse_rwges,ggm, MM@M

uk,com; steve@daggers.co.yk; rkin nn
stuarttaylor.barking@®btconnect.com; _ﬂnt@_dgtawmcg_

tim@freshwharf.co.uk; Tom Dobrashian; trussol@ford.com; tshade@ford.com;
tesco.com; Willlam.Stewart@london.gov.uk

Subject: Re: TRAVELLERS - End of Fesry Lane

Parks protection already in attendance, may we ask whoever has access to the CCTV
camera above monitors the gate please,

B

Kindest Regards

Duty Officer | Parks Protection Service

London Borough of Havering | Parks Protection Service
The Lodge, Raphael Park, 43 Main Road, Romford, RM2 S5EB
t: 01708 746854 | m: 07904 805872
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Total Protection Is the Parks Protection Service commitment to be engaging with
the community in our parks, to enforce byelaws, deter unacceptable behaviour
and support the vulnerable. We are here for Havering, supporting the public to
promote quality of Iife In our green spaces.

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
communication and any attachments Is forbidden. This communication and any
attachments are intended for the addressee only and may be confidential. If this has
come to you in error you should immediately permanently destroy it.

You should take no action based on it or copy or show It to anyone and telephone
the Councll immedIately with any issues. Please note that electronic communication
is not considered a secure medium for sending information and therefore maybe at
risk.

We advise that you understand and accept this lack of security when using this form
of communication with us. Although we have taken steps to ensure that this emall
and attachments are free from any virus, we advise that In keeping with good
computing practice the recipient should ensure they are actually virus free and
should run current anti-virus software. Please note that email may be monitored
and checked to safeguard the council network from viruses, hoax rmessages or
abuse of the Council's systems. Action may be taken against any malicious and
deliherate attempts to Infect the council network.

The information contained in this email maybe subject to public disclosure under
the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the information Is legally exempt from
disclosure the confidentiality of this email and your reply cannot be guaranteed.

On 23 May 2016, at 12:02, "Luke Marshall" <luke@rainhamsteel.co.uk> wrote:

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

From: Debbie Moore [mailio:dmoore@londonriversidebid.co.uk]
Sent: 23 May 2016 10:47

To: Christopher.Barter@havering.gov.uk;
andrew.gouldstone@rspb.org.uk; andrew meguigan@portakabin-
group.com; Andrews <ca777@live.co.uk>;

Barry.Agnew@Ibbd.gov,ul: Bob Lambert
<Bob.Lambert@havering.gov.uk>; Bob.Flindall@havering.gov.uk;
Chris Herd - Chief Insp <Chris.Herd ®met.pnn.police.uk>;
chris@totalcaresecurity.com; Colin.E.Flynn@met.pnn.police.uk:
Diane.Egan@havering.gov.uk; Eric.Duff@gvafm.co.uk;
HarryFreeman@barkingriversideltd.org;
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Hazel.NorthStephens@havering. gov.uk; HIH 2
<Ken.Leach@havering.gov,uk>; '[nfo@barkingriversideltd.o;g;
james.E Barkley@met.pnn.police.uk; jeff. wilson@wrenrbidge. co.
uk <Jeff. Wilson@wrenbridge.co.uk>;: Jim.Ratcliffe@havering.gov.uk:
lolly.Choudhury@havering.gov.uk;

Karina,Kuosaite @havering.gov.uk; Keith.Baldock@lbbd.eov,uk;
kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk:
llioydphillips.barking@btconnect.com;
LouisChau@barkingriversideltd.org; Iouise.benn@iondon.gov.uk;
Luke Marshall <luke@rainhamsteel.co.uk>;

Malcoim Beadle @london.gov.uk; mark
<mark@securityprojectsitd.co.uk>;
Mathew.Jackson@uk.tesco.com; Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co.uk:
parks havering <parksprotection @havering.gov.uk>;
Philippa.Bloomfield@london.gov.uk;
Rebecca.Davey@havering.gov.uk; Richard.Roberts@uk.tesco.com:
Roger.Heywood@segro.com; ronald.shepherd@gvafm.co. uk;
scott.davison@havering.gov.uk; tesco 1

<Darren.Goodwin@uk.tesco.com>; 'Danny’ <drk@k r.co.uk>; ‘Eric'
<gricmollisgn@btconnect.com>; ‘liker’
<idervish@londonriversidebid.co.uk>; Terry ' <terrylee@Icslitd-

uk.com>; Brian.J.Sims@met.pnn.police.uk: dean smith police
<Dean.Smith5@met.pnn.police.uk>; police john butler hornchurch
<John.Butler@met.pnr.police.uk>: Steve.Moore@havering.gov.uk
Ce: Amy_'.Mogganl@environment-aggncv.gov.yg;
brownja@parliament,uk; functions@daggers.co.uk;

GlendaPaddie @thompsons, law.co.uk: isher.bahra@lbbd.gov.uk;
fohn.lewis@sog.ltd.uk; Jon.cruddas.mp@ parliament.uk;
Jonathon.toy@|bbd.gov.uk; KSullivan@havering-college.ac.uk;
markbassassocltd @btopenworld.com; mary@bdchamber,co.uk:
mullanem@parliament.uk; nunni@na riiament.uk;
OnkarBhogal<Onkar. Bhogal@havering. gov. k>

<Onkar.Bhoga|@havering.gov,uk>; paul@paulsmithassociates. co.
uk’ <pau|@paulsmithassociates.co.uk'>;
peunningham@fixauto.com; geter.harrig@geterlamesgroug.co.uk;
phil.assensoh@Ibbd.gov.uk; r.woodward@londoneast-uk.com;
Rob.Bills@met.pnn.police.uk; Robert.Curtis@Ibbd.gov.uk;
sdempsie@ford.com; sean.wilson@met.pnn.police.uk;
security@ceme.co.uk: segro.mobile@cordantservices.com;
site.security @londoneast-uk.com; steve @daggers.co.uk;
stewartfinn.barking@btconnect.com;
stuarttaylor.barking@btconnect.com; Terry@totalcaresecurity.com;
tim@freshwharf.co.uk: tom.dobrashian@havering.gov.uk;
trussol@ford.com; tshade@ford.com; wavyne.platt@uk.tesco.com;
William.Stewart@london.gov.uk

Subject: RE: TRAVELLERS - ASDA car park

Apologies possible duplicate
Hello all

We have received the following report this morning, please make all
necessary parties aware

Kind regards
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Debbie

From: Ronald Shepherd [majito:ronald.shepherd@gvafm. co.uk]
1

Sent: 23 May 2016 08:3
To: mo londontiversi .co.uk
Subject: TRAVELLERS

Not Sure if you are aware there is a large group parked up in ASDA
car park Dagenham

Ron Shepherd

Security Manager

GLA portfolio

Bilfinger Europa Facility Management Ltd
07920 545 567

Ronzld.shepherd@gvafm,co.uk

PR S AT O I £ s ot LR A S E. AR e A LT b . ol B e+

i Please consider the environment before Printing
this email.

3VA Facility Management

ERe o B . e s S

This emall Is intended for the Nisted regiplents only, If you have recsived this
emsll in error please notify the sender.

Ralnham Steel Co. Ltd, Kethryn House, Manor Way, Rainham, Essex, RM13
8RE. Reglstered in England No. 1003531. All email communications to and
from Rainham Steal emall addressss are recorded and may be monitored i
it Is suspected that a breach of Ralnham Steel's communications policles

has occurad. Piease contact websites@rainhamstesl.co.uk for details of
thees policies.

This document is strictly confidential and is intended only foruse by the
addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or other action taken in reliance of the information contained in
this e-mail is strictly prohibited. Any views expressed by the sender of this
message are not necessarily those of the London Borough of Havering, If you
have received this transmission in error, please use the reply function to tell us
and then permanently delete what you have received, This emaif was scanned
for viruses by the London Borough of Havering anti-virus services and on
leaving the Authority was found to be virus free. Please note: Incoming and
outgoing e-mail messages are routinely monitored for complimnee with our
policy on the use of electronic communications. -

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
delete the message from all Jocations in your computer network. Do not copy this email or use it for any
purpose or disclose its contents to any person:to do so maybe unlawful.
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Beales Jenn
v —— —— — R ———

From: Debble Moore [dmoore@iondonriversidebld.co.uk]
Sent: 14 October 2016 12:24

To: Beales Jenny

Subject: FW: Travellers at Ponders End

From: Morgan, Amy J [mailto:Amy.Morgan1@environment-agency.gov.uk]
Sent: 24 May 2016 10:48

To: Debbie Moore

Subject: FW: Travellers at Ponders End

Good Morning Debbie,

I received a call from the below this morning, he is bailiff and involved in the eviction of travellers from the
mentioned site presently. Ha has also had dealings in other sites of interest to the group that has been set up, If
possible can he be added to the group email as | think he’ll be beneficial with trying to find a solution to this

problem
Kind regards

Amy Morgan

From: Bryan Lecoche [mailto:bryan@bryanlecoche.co.uk]

Sent: 24 May 2016 09:29
To: Morgan, Amy J; Viner, Emma
Subject: Travellers at Ponders End

Hi Amy and Emma
Thanks for speaking to me this moming Amy

Thisisnoconﬁrmhatweareinslmctedbythelandownmtodealw&thﬁleevicﬁonofagoupofuwellm
in 14 caravans who are occupying an large enclosed development site which was formally industrial at East
Duck Lees Lane, Ponders End, EN3 7SR. They arrived last Thursday and have been fly-tipping commercial
quamiﬁesofwasteﬂlereeversime,apartﬁ'omyesterdayaﬂernoonwhourpresenceintetruptedthingsfor
a few hours.

The travellers have placed their own padlocks on the gates and yesterday successfully thwarted our attempts
atmteringbybaddngalorryuptothegawsonﬂleinsideoftheoompoundandthenchahingthegammit.
As the site is surrounded by high fencing erected by the contractors our only way in, if we cannot get
through the gates will be to remove a section of the fencing.

We were unable to obtain a police presence to support a forced eviction although the travellers said they
would leave overnight but that has not happened and the fly-tipping continues, We are continving in our
attempts to obtain a police involvement but may have to wait for their divisional ‘events' team to get back to
us on that, If T hear back from them and they are in a position to assist [ will et you know in case you want
an involvement

The EA Hotline have informed me that the report I made to them on Saturday has been allocated to Emma
which is the reason I called you this moming. I am wondering if it would be possible to achieve & co-
ordinated approach including yourselves and the police with a view to bringing this specific issue to an end
although, as discussed we will only be moving it elsewhere. We have variousregistration numbers of
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vehicles involved in the fly-tipping and I will ensure the on-site security man is properly briefed in this
respect

On a broader note I will be happy to be included in and contribute in anyway possible to your joint agency
group who are attempting to deal with the issues over a wider area.

Can you please confirm receipt.

Regards

Bryan Lecoche
travelier & squatter evictions, commerclal rent avvears recovery, forfeiture, fiy traders, flp-grazing horses, high court anforcement, direct action under iown & counmy

planning act, hoerding up, protective barriers, procuss serving and investigusions.
Certificated Enforcement Agent, Member of Civil Enforcement Association, Bedfordshire Police Parinership Trust and Ths Assoriarlon of British Investigotors (The

ARL Is endorsed by the Law Soclety of England & Wales and included In the serviee provider scheme for 1he Law Soclery of Scotland)

Bryan Lecoche, Certificated Enforcement Agent & Investigator,
1 Marsh Lane, Milton Ernest, Bedford, MK44 1RB

Tel. 01234 824570 / 07803 402160 (24 hours)

web: www.bryanlecoche.co.uk

Digclaimer:

The content of this email or any attachment is not intended to constitute legal advice and should not be
relied upon or treated as a substitute for specific advice relevant to particular circumstances.

This email is confidential and privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please accept my apologies.
Please do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this email or take any action in reliance of its
contents, would you please inform me if you have received this email by mistake before deleting it. Thank

you for your co-operation.

Lecacke Litd. 5 registered in Exgland and Wales, Registration Number; 8164707 Registered Office: Sulte 2, D Haouse, 32-34 Stm,
gﬁly.u ackingbatsuirs, MK1 R4 b vuglas Honse, pron Road, Fenmy

Information in this message may be confidential ané may be legally privileged. If you
have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it

and do not copy it to anyone elge.

We have checked this email and ites attachments for viruses. But vou should still check
any attachment before opening it.

We may have to make this message and any reply to it public if agked to under the
Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for litigation. Email messages and
attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may algo be accessed by

someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.
Click here to report this email ae spam
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Beales Jenng

From: Debbie Moore [dmoore@ondonriversidebld.co.uk)

Sent: 14 October 2016 12:24

To: Beales Jenny

Subject: FW: Travellers - Lamson Road - under Trackway RM13 8YY

From: Simon Thelwell [mallbo:SImn.TheIwell@haverlng.gov.uk]

Sent: 27 May 2016 18:36

To: Debbie Moore

Ce: mark; kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk; Trevor Rockliff; StreetCareExecutive; ParksProtection; Tom Dobrashilan;
Steve Moore; Patrick Keyes; Jim Ratliffe; danny; Eric; fiker; terry; Colin.E.Flynn@met.pan.pofice.uk;
james.E.Barkley@met.pnn.polioe.uk; Brian.).Sims@met.pnn.police.uk; Sunita Patel

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
and Pubtic Order Act 1994, The notice was served just after Spm today.

The notice requires the travellers to leave the site. K the travellers do not leave, the Council will have to apply to the
courts to obtain an order. If the travellers are still in place after the weekend, we will seek to get a court hearing as
soon as possible. We will then have to serve summons on the travellers notifying them of the court hearing. Any
order that we obtain from the court would usually give the travellers 24 hoursto leave the site. If the travellers do
not move off, then we could be looking at having a court order requiring them to leave some time next week.

Given the circumstances in this case that the travellers are not blocking any particular vehicular route and
btp/network rail are satisfied that they can access their land, this Is considered to be a proportional response at this

time.

Thanks

simon Thelwell | Planning Manager, Projects and Regulation
London Borough of Havering | Regulatory Services
Mercury House, Mercury Gardens, Romford, RM1 35L

t: 01708 432685
e §imon,melwellghaverigg.gov.uk
text relay 018001 01708 432685

www havering.gov.uk
Clean | Safe | Proud

On 26 May 2016, at 13:43, Debbie Moore <dmoore@londonriversidebid.co.uk> wrote:

Hello all,

Weoonﬁnnmetravalershmnotyotmwedﬁvmmeabmlmﬁon.

We have just spoken o Rainham & Wennington smpdm.mmmmmmmhmmbemgmmmmmmﬁmm
mwﬂhowsﬂftbypoﬂoe,toobtalnmgmarupdamﬁommemlhmmgmdmmdrinhnﬂomh'mwem'.mnninham&
Waennington SNT police are also providing monitoring visits, reporting ta an Inspactor.
WeummndMBsthTmspnnPoibahavedaaredamutebﬂmastauon.

1
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The Blr?dhave ho choice but to provide additional security whilst the travellars remain, bearing in mind that this Is a Bank holiday
Kind regards

Maggie Dixon

London Riverside (BiD) Ltd

Estate House

Fairview Industrial Cstate

Rainham

Essex

RM13 8UH

Tel: 01708 550279 mobile 07767700987

Email: mdixon@longdonrive sidebid.co.uk
Website: www.londonriversidebid.co.uk

Frem: Jim Ratdliffe [HEIM&&MQ{%@QM
Sent: 24 May 2016 07:47

To: 'Debble Moore *
Ce: Trevor Rockliff; Simon Thelweli; StreetCareExecutive; ParksProbection
Subject: RE: TRAVELLERS - End of Fenry Lane

Hi Debhie,
Having checked the Highways register it does appear to be public highway.

Both the council and the Police have powers to remove vehicies obstructing the pubijc highway under the Highways
Act 1980. There is also other legislation

I do not know where the allegation that the Police gave them authority to park here originates from.?
| cannot see the a Police Officer condoning or agreeing to what is in effect an offence?

The Police therefore have the necessary powers to move these travellers on and this would be the best solution. {
suspect they are already looking for somewhere nearhy.

There is a “cross-border” meeting tomorrow between the various local authorities, £4 and the Police and | think
everybody is waking up to the fact that this js an issue that can only be solved by taking a co-ordinated approach
across all the Boroughs and invoiving other partners,

Apparently the problem is more widespread than just the Eastern London Boroughs,

Will keep you updated.

Frem: Simon Thelwell 4| elwell@havering.qov.
Sent: 23 May 2016 16:22
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To: 'Debbie Moore '

|(::“r:: dl::nlel Douglas; 'mark *; kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk’; 'danny ; ‘Eric’; “llker % terry’; Jolly Choudhury; Bob
n

Subject: RE: RE Update - : TRAVELLERS - under Trackway Lamson Road Rainham RM13 9YY

Dear Debbie

They are on ﬂ.’le highway and so it would be up to the police to deal with for quick moving on. We
can serve notices on unattached caravans but requirement would be to remove in 28 days!

\A_lhen on our lan_d we have employed bailiffs to remove, but they would just move them onto the
highway, otherwise we have to obtain court orders which takes 7-10 days.

| think we will have to see if they move tomorrow as promised and i not try and put pressure on
the police to act.

Thanks

Simon

Simon Thelwell | Planning Manager, Projects and Regulation

Lendon Borough of Havering | Regulatory Services
Mercury House, Mercury Gardens, Romford, RM1 3SL

t 01708 432685

e simon.thelwell@havering.gov.uk
text relay 18001 01708 432685

www, havering.gov.uk
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
necessarily those of the Londonr Borough of Havering. If you have received this transmission in error please
use the reply function to tell us and then permanently delete what you have received. This email was ’
scanned for viruses by the London Borough of Havering anti-virus services and on leaving the Authority
was found to be virus free, Please note: Incoming and outgoing e-mail messages are routinely monitored for
compliance with our policy on the use of electronic communications, -
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Beales Jenn

From: Debbie Moore [dmoore@londonriversldebid.co.uk]

Sent: 14 October 2016 12:24

To: Beales Jenny

Subjeoct: FW: TRAVELLERS _LAMSON ROAD under TRACKWAY - overnight

From: Michael Brundie [mailto:mfb@Brundle.oom]

Sent: 03 June 2016 07:50

To: Steve Elliott

Cci Jon Hammersley; Debble Moore; 1st Containers; Broxhill taxis; Fresh Linen; Go ahead; go ahead 2; Jen Export /
Sams yard; JTL Steel; original tour; original tour *; original tour 2; Second hand clothes; unit d & €; andrew polley -
Rainham Arch; borough commander; Chery Coppell; d & D commerdials; Elliots hog hire; Europackaging; GH
Supplies; Dave Hammersley; hambro2; Kelth - Kerry Foods; landes for drains2; Lanes for Dralns; Lituanica; PR at
Havering; R S Foods; Retail and matling; retall and maliing 2; Rhys Davies; Scaffolding Access; Technology desking;

Richard Brundie
Subject: Re: TRAVELLERS _ LAMSON ROAD under TRACKWAY - overnight

Steve

Tagree. There seems to be a different sets of laws for travellers. Howmuchdoesitoosttaxpayemtobe
conﬁnuaﬂymovingthemotflandandﬁdyingupaﬂathemwhmtheyhaveleﬁ?

My warehouse manager sent me the following email yesterday...,

"Might be idea to let everyone else to know that one of the station guards spoke with them and they told him
don’t worry about us as loads are coming at the weekend.”

Not good news.
Kind regards

Mike

On 3 Jun 2016, at 07:35, Steve Elliott <SEHiott(a}Technologgdmlgn_' B.COM> Wrote:

Debbie

t for one have not been given any updates on the fravellers this time round, i seems as though
Havering Council and the MET have simply washed their hands of this problem, what are the London
Bid able to do? Nothing it would seem.

If there is not a stance taken this will Jjust continue and got worse as the message gets round the
traveller community that you get a hassle free 7 day stay in Lamson Rd 11l
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What are local business paying rates and the London bid for

Kind regards and thanks
Steve

Steve Eiliott
Managing Director
Technology Desking Ltd

Mob +44 {0) 7976 800218
DD +44 (0)20 7952 5621
Tel +44 (0)20 7837 3355

<imageOO1.png>

From: Jon Hammersley [imailto:jon@hambroroofing.com]

Sent: 26 May 2016 08:16

To: Debble Moore

Ce: 1st containers; Braxhill taxis; Fresh Linen; Go ahead; go ahead 2; Jen Export / Sams yard; JTL
Steel; original tour; original tour * ; original tour 2; Second hand clothes; unit d & e; andrew polley -
Rainham Arch; borough commander; Cheryl Coppell; d & D commercials; Steve Ellictt; Elliots hoo
hire; Europackaging; GH Supplies; Dave Hammersley; hambro2; Keith - Kerry Foods; landes for
drains2; Lanes for Drains; Lituanica; Mike Brundle; PR at Havering; R S Foods; Retail and mailing;
retall and malling 2; Rhys Davies; Scaffolding Access; Technology desking

Subject: Re: TRAVELLERS _ LAMSON ROAD under TRACKWAY - overnight

Importance: High
Moming Debbie

Any update with this, they have been here all week now. 1 don’t understand how they can be
allowed to remain on this road with double yellow lines.

Regards

Jon Hummersley
Director
07710 464 607

On 23 May 20186, at 16:35, Debbie Moore
<dmoore@10ndonriversidebid.oo.uk> wrote;

Hello all

Please be aware travellers are sited at the above location

2
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Allegedly, the Met Police have given the travellers permission to
park up overnight !!!! These travellers have explained they have
just arrived from Birmingham and are only staying one night.

The BID have requested that Homes and Housing train the CCTV
cameras on this location/ gate to the Marshes and have arranged
for an extra security guard to be in situ at this location overnight,
in an attempt to thwart any illegal activities

Please make sure your premises are locked and no equipment is
left outside

Double check / Lock securely - any of your sites that has the
potential for Travellers to park.

Kind regards

Debbie

<image001.jpg><image002.jpg>

<image(002.png> Unlt 2, 6-10 Lamson Road, Rainham, Essex, RM13 8YY
Tel: 01708 803 830
Wab: www.hambroroofing.com

<image003.png>

Thinks of the stvilcmpent Feese sl printng Sas e-mad urnenessarily,

Michael Brundle
Director

Tel; 01708 25 35 45

Fax: 01708 25 35 36

Email: mfb@Brundle.com
Web: www.fhbrundle.co.uk
F H Brundle

1S0 9001:2008 Registered

B = B = B E EE R EEEE

if you are noi the intanded racipient, employea or agant responsible for delivering the message 1o the Intended reclpient, you are hereby
notifled that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication and its atiachmens s strictly prohibited. F H Brundle may
monitor email traffic dats. Any views expressed by Michael Brundie are not necessarily those of F H Brundie. F H Brundie's empioyees
are expressly requested, amongst other things, not to make any defamatory, threatening or cbscene statements and not to infringe any
{egal right (including any infringemant of copyright) by email communication. F H Brundle will not accept any liability in respect of such a
communication, and the employes responsible will be personally liable for any damages or other llabilities arising.
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Name & Registered Office: F H Brundle, 24-36 Lamson Road, Ferry Lane North, Rainham,

Essex, RM13 oy, Company No: 7168270
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Beales Jennz

From: Debble Mocra [dmoore@londonriversidebid.co.uk]

Sent: 14 October 2016 12:23

To: Beales Jenny

Subject: FW: Travellers - eviction - Old Ralnham Libarary Site - Ralnham Village

From: londoneast security {mailto:site.security@londoneast-uk.com]

Sent: 04 June 2016 11:01

To: Debble Moore ; Christopher.Barter@havering.gov.uk; andrew.gouldstone@rsph.org.uk;
andrew.moguigan@portakabin-group.com; Andrews ; Barry.Agnew@ibbd.gov.uk; Bob Lambert;
Bob.Aindali@havering.gov.uk; Chris Herd - Chief Insp; chris@totalcaresecurity.com;
Colin.E.Aynn@met.pnn.police.uk; Diane.Egan@havering.gov.uk; Eric. Duff@gvafm.co.uk;
HarryFreeman@barkingriversideltd.org; Hazel.NorthStephens@havering.gov.uk; HIH 2; info@barkingriversideltd.org;
james.E.Barkley@met.pnn. police.uk; jeff. wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk ; Jim.Ratcliffe@havering.gov.uk;
Jolly.Choudhury@havering.gov.uk; Kefth.Baldock@ibbd.gov.uk; kevin@securityprojedtsitd.co.uk:
oydphilfips.barking@btconnect.com; LouisChau@barkingriversideitd.org; louise.benn@london.gov.uk; Luke Marshall
; Malcolm.Beadle@london.gov.uk; mark ; Mathew.Jackson@uk.tesco.com; Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co.uk;
nicola.houseago@havering.gov.uk; parks havering ; Philippa.Bloomfield@iondon.gov.uk; -
Rebecca.Davey@havering.gov.uk; Richard.Roberts@uk.tesco.com; Roger.Heywood@segro.com;
ronald.shepherd@gvafm.co.uk; scott.davison@havering.gov.uk; tesco 1 ; ‘Danny’; 'Eric’; "Tiker’; "Tenry ©;
Brian.).Sims@met.pnn.police.uk; dean smith police; police john butler. hornchurch; Steve.Mocre@havering.gov.uk
Cc: Amy.Morganl@environment-agency.gov.uk; brownja@parliament.uk; bryan@bryanlecoche.co.uk;
functions@daggers.co.uk; GlendaPaddle@thompsons.law.co.uk; isher.bahra@ibbd.gov.uk; John Lewis;
Jon.cruddas.mp@pariiament.uk; Jonathon.toy@Ibbd.gov.uk; KSullivan@havering-coliege.ac.uk:

markbassassocitd @btopenworid.com; mary@bdchamber.co.uk; mullanem@pariiament.uk; nunnt@pariiament.uk;
OnkarBhogal<Onkar. Bhogal@havering. gov. uk>; paul@paulsmithassociates. co. uk’; pcunningham@fauto.com;
peter.harris@peterjamesgroup.co.uk; phil.assensoh@ibbd.gov.uk; R Woodward; Rob.Bllls@met.pnn.police.uk;
Robert.Curtis@Ibbd.gov.uk; sdempsie@ford.com; sean.wilson@met.pnn.police.uk; security@oame.co.uk;
segro.mobile@cordantservices.com; steve@daggers.co.uk; stewartfinn.barking@btconnect.com;
stuarttaylor.baridng@btconnect.com; Terry@totalcaresecurity.com; tim@freshwharf.co.uk;
tom.dobrashian@havering.gov.uk; trussol@ford.com; tshade@ford.com; wayne.platt @uk.tesco.com;
Witliam.Stewart@london.gov.uk

Subject: RE: Travellers - eviction - Okd Ralnham Libaraty Ske - Ralnham Village
Good Morning All

Friday, 3" June 2016 at 1930 hrs 5 x Caravans Broke through secured front gate and entered Londoneast-uk and
parked on private land. Police were informed immediately of entry and we were in attendance at 1940 hrs. No
further entry of caravans permitted to site. Extra security was put in place at all entrances to londoneast-uk. Whole
of the yew tree avenue and grass berge along londoneast-uk private land occupied by travellers. As this was council
land police were able to move them on, police were in attendance most of the night. The remaining 5 x caravans
that were parked on fondoneast-uk private land vacated this morning Saturday, 4™ june 2016 at 1005 hrs.

Kind Regards

Roy Livings
Head of londoneast-uk Security

From: Debbie Moore [mailto:dmoore@londonriversidebid.co.uk]

Sent: 03 June 2016 12:57

To: Christopher.Barter@havering.gov.uk; andrew.gouldstone@rspb.org.uk; andrew. mcguigan@portakabin-
group.com; Andrews <ca777 @live.co.uk>; Barrv.Agnew®Ibbd.gov.uk; Bob Lambert

<Boh.Lambert @havering.gov.uk>; Bob.Flindall@havering.gov.uk; Chris Herd - Chief insp
<Chris.Herd@met.pnn.police.uk>; chris@totalcaresecurity.com; Colin.E.Flynn@met.pnn.police.uk;
Diane.Egan@havering.gov.uk; Eric.Duff@gvafim.co.uk; HarrvFreeman@barkingriversideltd.org;
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Hazel.NorthStephens@havering.goy.uk: HIH 2 <Ken.Leach@havering.gov.uk>; info@barkingriversideltd.org;
james.E.Barkley@met.pnn.police.uk; jeff. wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk <Jeff.Wilson ®wrenbrid e.c0.uk>;
Jim.Ratcliffe@havering.gov.uk; dolly.Choudhury@havering.gov.uk; Keith.Baldock@Ibbd.gov_uk;
kevin@securityprojectshid.co.uk; lleydphillips.barking@btconnect.com; LouisChau@barkingriversideltd.org:
louise.benn@london.gov.uk: Luke Marshall <luke@rainhamsteel.co.uk>; Malcolm,Beadle @london.gov.uk; mark
<mark@securityprojectsitd.co.uk>; Mathew.Jackson@uk.tesco.com: Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co.uk:
nicola.houseago@havering.gov.uk; parks havering <parksprotection@havering. ov.uk>;
Phiiippa.Bloomfield@london.gov.uk; Rebecca.Davey@havering.gov.uk; Richard.Roberts@uk tesco.com:
Roger.Heywood @segro.com; ronald.shepherd@gvafm.co.uk; scott.davison@havering.gov.uk; tesco 1

<Darren.Goodwin@uk.tesco.com>; 'Danny' <drk@kpr.co.uk>; 'Eric’ <ericmollison btconnect.com>; 'liker'

<idervish@londonriversidebid.co.uk>; Terry ' <terrvlee@Icsit -uk.com>; Brian.J.Sims@met.pnn.police.uk; dean

smith police <Dean.SmithS@met,pnn.police.uk>; police john butler horchurch <John.Butler@met.pnn.police.uk;
Steve.Moore@havering.gov.uk

Cc: Amy. Morganl @environment-agency.gov. uk: brownia@parliament.uk: bryan@bryanlecoche,co.uk;
functions@daggers.co.uk; Glenda Paddle@thompsons.law.co.uk; isher.bahra@lbbd gov.uk: iohn.lewis@sog ltd.uk;

Jon.cruddas.mp@parliament.uk; Jonathon.toy@lbbd.gov.uk; I(Sullivan@havering~college.ac.ulg

markbassassocitd @btopenworid.com; mary@bdchamber.co.uk; mullanem@parliament. uk; nunnt@parliament.uk;
OnkarBhogal<Gnkar. Bhogal@havering. gov. uk> <Onkar.Bhogal@havering.gov.uk>; paul@paulsmithassociates. co.
uk’ <paul@paulsmithassociates.co.uk's; peunpingham@fixauto.com; geter.harris@geteriamgggroug .co.uk;
phil.assensoh@Ibbd.gov.uk; R Woodward <r.woodward@londoneast-uk.com>; Rob Bills@met.pnn. olice.uk:
Robert.Curtis@|bbd.gov.uk; sdempsie@ford.com;: sean.wilson@met.pnn.police.uk: security@ceme.co.uk;
segro.mobile@cordantservices.com; londoneast security <site.security@londoneast-ik.com>; steve @daggers.co.uk;

stewartfinn.barking@btconnect.com; stuarttaylor. barking@btconnect.com; Terry@jotalcaresecurity.com;
tim@freshwharf.co.uk; tom.dobrashian@havering,gov.uk; trussoi@ford.com; tshade@ford.com;

wayne.platt@uk.tesco.com; William.Stewart@london.gov.uk

Subject: Traveilers - eviction - Old Rainham Libarary Site - Rainham Village
Importance: High

Hello all

We have just been informed by the local Police that the above travellers will be evicted at 3pm today.

Please make all relevant parties awarel!

Kind regards

Debbie Moore
London Riverside (BID) Ltd
Estate House

Fairview Industrial Estate
Rainham

Essex

RM13 8UK
Tel: 01708 550279 moblle 67767700987

Email: dmoore®londonriversidebid.co.uk

Website; www.londonriversidebid.co.uk

Kind rega

Scanned by MailDefender Plus, powered by Symantec Email Security.cloud
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Beales Jenn! —

F———

From: Debbie Moore [dmoore@londonriversidebid.co.uk]

Sent: 14 Qctober 2016 12:23

To! Beales Jenny

Subject: FW: Travellers - Land Adjacent to Unft 7, Consol Ave, Rainham

From: John Lewlis Iiko:iohn, lewis Jid.
Sent: 07 June 2016 23:14

To: Nick Card
Cc: Debbie Moore; Simon Thetwell; Mggm@gmmmggw brownja@parliament.uik;
bryan@bryanlecoche,co.uk; fu : GlendaPaddie@thompsons.law.co.uk;

college.ac. uk; s ;
mmp_@pﬂj_mnmk, Onkar‘BhogakOnhar Bhogal@haverlng gov. uk>; paul@paulsmithassociates. ¢o. uk;

mmmglﬁm@ﬁ!@mm peter.harris@pete rjamesgroup.co. Uki ; phil.assensoh@Ibbd.gov.uk; R Woodward;
Robert, Curtis@®|bbd.gov,uk; sdempsle@ford.com;

Rob.Bills@met.pon.police.uk; Rol ; $6an .wilso nn.police.uk;
secyrity@cene.co.uk; segro,moblle@cordantsetyices.com; londoneast security; Steve,Moore@havering.gov.uk;
m@d@gmmmmmmmuw@mm@mm
MWMMMLM&@MDMMIWM,

WWWMMM&
com; Andrews; Barry.Agnew®lbbd.qov,uk;

andrew.qouldstope@rsph.org.uk; andrew.moguigan@portakabin-group.com;
Bob Lambert; Eg_ﬂlnda]l@hm@ﬂm Chris Herd - Chief Insp; mi@mmﬁgmﬂm
H

Colin.E.Fiynn@met.pnn,police,uk; Diane,Fgan@havering.goy,uk; Eric.Duff@gvafm.co.uk;
mmm@mdﬂﬂm Hazel.NorthStep hens@haveting.gov.uk; HIH Zummm_ue_rsmglm.m;
J_mgs_,_ﬂa_rlsgx@minmmub Jeff Wilson; Jim.Ratdliffe@havering.gov.uk; ansﬂhm@hmgm&

Kelth,Baldock@lbhd.gov.uk; kevin@securityprojecisitd.co.ulg lioydphillips.barking@btronnect.com;

lio
gg,, @g;;@ﬁﬂﬂ gm_rgggm org; louise,benn @Ig_nﬂg_n,gugy uk; Luke Marshall; Malolm.Beadie@iondon.gov.uk;
mark; Mathew.) ackson@uktesco.com; nicola.houseago@havering.gov.uk; parks havering;
Phillppa,Bloomfield@london.gov.uk; Rebecca Davey@havering.gov.uk; Richard.Roberts@uk.tesco.com;

Roger.Heywood@segro.com; ronald.shepherd@gvafm.co.uk; scott davison@havering.gov.uk; tesco 1; Danny; Eric;
Tiker; Terry; Biian,}.Sims@met,pnn.police.uk; dean smith police; police john butler hornchurch

Subject: Re: Travellers - Land Adjacent to Unit 7, Consol Ave, Rainham

Thank you for the update who's land are they actually on now public or private land and how many of them are
there? Have the police attended?

Regards

John

Sent from my IPhone
On 7 Jun 2016, at 21:51, Nick Card <Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co.uk> wrote:
All,

WehavejusthadmnpdateﬁomMarlenteandhsteam,iravellwtmdtobreakmtoow
site and have now occupied the land adjacent to our site (directly to the east).

Regards
Nick

Scarmed by MailDefender Plus, powered by Symantec Email Security.cloud
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Beales Jennz

From: Debble Moore [dmoore@londonriversidebid.co.uk]

Sent; 14 October 2016 12:23

To: Beales Jenny

Subject: FW: Travellers - Land Adjacent to Unit 7, Consol Ave, Ralnham

From: John Lewis [maiito:john.lewis@sog.td.uk]

Sent: 08 June 2016 09:20

To: Simon Thelwell; William.Stewart@london.gov.uk; louise.benn@london.gov.uk; Malcolm.Beadie@london.gov.uk;
Phillppa.Bloomfield@london.gov.uk

Cc: Debbie Moore; Amy.Morgan1@environment-agency.gov.uk; brownja@pariiament.uk: n@bryanlecoche.oo.uk;
functions@xlaggers.co.uk; GlendaPaddle@thompsons.law.co.uk; isher.bahm@lbbd.gw.tl:'k;m ova &
Jon.cruddas.mp@pariiament.uk; Jonathon.toy@ibbd.gov.uk; KSullivan@havering-collage.ac.uk;
markbassassocitd@btopenworid.com; mary@bdchamber.co.uk; mullanem@parliament.uk; nunnt@parliament.uk;
Onkar Bhogal; paul@paulsmithassociates. co. uk’; pcunningham@fixauto.com; pe ter.harris@pete riamesgroup,co.uk:
phil.assensoh@Ibbd.gov.uk; R Woodward; Rob.Bills@met.pnn.police.uk; Robert.Curtis@bbd.gov.uk;
sdempsie@ford.com; sean.wilson@met.pnn.police.uk; security@ceme.co.uk; segro.moblie@cordantservices.com;
iondoneast security; Steve Moore; steve@daggers.co.uk; stewartfinn.barking@btconnect.com;
stuarttaylor.barking@btconnect.com; Temy@totaicaresecwrity.com; tim@freshwharf.co.uk; Tom Dobrashian; trussol
@ford.com; tshade@ford.com; wayne.platt@uk.tesco.com; Christopher Barter; andrew.gouldstone@rspb.org. uk;
andrew.moguigan@portakabin-group.com; Andrews; Barry.Agnew@ibbd.gov.ul; Bob Lambest; Bob Hindall; Chris
Herd - Chief Insp; chris@totalcaresecurity.com; Colin.E.Flynn@met.pnn.police.uk; Diane Egan;
Eric.Duff@gvafm.co.uk; H amyFreeman@baridngriversideltd.org; Hazel North Stephens; Ken Leach;
Info@barkingriversideltd.org; james.E.Barkley@met.pnn.police.uk; Jeff Wilson; Jim Ratcliffe; Jolly Choudhury;
Keith.Baldock@Ibbd.gov.uk; kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk; llaydphillips.barking@btoonnect.com;
LouisChau@barkingriversideitd.org; Luke Marshall; mark; Mathew.) ackson@uk.tesco.com; Nicola Houseago;
ParksProtection; Rebecca Davey; Richard.Roberts@uk.tesco.com; Roger.Heywood@segro.com;
ronakd.shepherd@gvafm.co.uk; Scott Davison; tesco 1; Danny; Eric; Iiker; Terry; Brian.).Sims@met.pnn.palioe.uk;
dean smith police; police john butler homchurch; Nick Card

Subject: RE: Travellers - Land Adjacent to Unit 7, Consol Ave, Rainham

HI Al
A note | received from Malcolm Beadle GLA not sure if all got it.

It appears the same travellers are site hopping and we seem powerless to move them to a more suitable short stay
site i.e. a legal transit site, probably as there aren’t any and this is the problem that needs to be addressed.

If every Borough had a transit site then the laws to protect the public and private land owner could be applied
without conflict. It appears the approach the police adopt is one of containment rather eviction as they cannot
immediately appily laws based on an infrastructure that doesn’t exist. So they don’t!1!

A very simple solution available but all seem reluctant to implement.

If it is cost then maybe then this should become a public/private programme with insurance companies playing a
majar part/role.

We have transit sites in the Borough of Halton (Widnes Town/Runcorn Town) were | own another ex corporate site
and we had a major travellers issue last Friday which was sorted within a2 matter ofhours

This is something | have written to the London Mayor about, there is a swift solution here based on models which

are tried and tested over a number of years and work and are already in place. We don’t have to re- invent the
wheel here just replicate the model in place that works.
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Transit sites are right for the travellers (it gives them short term accommodation options), they are right for the
police to help implement law where and when needed and the business and public communities,
The solution!

Just a point of view for all to consider

John

They're apparently on our fand but it's mainly used by Network Rail to service the HS1 route, They are a group we
were due to evict today from another one of our sites in the area.

Regards

Malcolm Beadle FRICS

Senior Manager — Land, Estates & Property
Housing & Land Directorate

Greater London Authority

3rd Floor, City Hail

The Queens Walk

London

SE12AA

Tel: 020 7083 5714

Mobile: 07971 3189790

Email: maicolm,beadie@london.gov.uk

Regards
John

JOHN LEWIS

MANAGING DIRECTOR

londoneast-uk Business and Technical Park
Rainham Road South

Dagenham East

RM10 7XS

M: 07901 556557
£: jlewis@londoneast-uk.com

W: www.londoneast-uk.com

, iib onadoneosi-uk
g Py eyt

From: Simon Thelwell [mailto:Simon.Thelwell@havering gov.uk]
Sent: 08 June 2016 08:47
To: John Lewis; William.Stewart@Iondon.gov.uk; Jouise.benn@london.gov.uk; Malcolm.Beadle @london.gov.uk:
Philippa.Bloomfield@london.gov.uk
Cc: Debbie Moore; Amy.Morganl@environment-agency.gov.uk: brownja@parliament uk;
bryan@bryanlecoche.co.uk; functions@daggers.co.uk: GlendaPaddle@thompsons.law.co.uk;
isher.bahra@lbbd.gov.uk; Jon.cruddas.mp@parlia ment.uk; Jonathon.toy@lbbd. gov.uk; KSullivan@havering-

2
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college.ac.uk; markbassa.g,ggcltd@btogenworld.com-, mag@bdcbgmber,oo.ul_q mullane m@parliament.uk;
nugnt@parliament.uk; Onkar Bhogal; paul@paulsmithassociates. co. uk’; pcunningham @fixauto.com;
peter.harrls@gete rjamesgroup.co.uk; ghil.gssensoh@lbbd.gav.uk; R Woodward; Rob@ill;@met.gnn.Qolig.gk;
Robert Curtis@\bbd LOV.uk; sdempsie @ford.com; sean.g._rilson@met.n_r_m.pollce.uk; §ecurig@ceme.co.uk;
segro.mobile@cordantsenrices.com; londoneast security; Steve Moaore; g;gve@gaggers,cg.uk;
stewa;;ﬁnn.barking@btconne_c_tgcom; stuag;aylor.barking@btcognect.com; Te[u@totalcargsecuri;g.cnm;
tim@freshwharf.co.uk; Tom Dobrashian; trussol @ford.com; ;;hade@fo[g.com; wayne.platt@uk.tesco.com;
Christopher Barter; andrew.gguldstone@rsnb.org,uk: andrew.mt_:,guiggn@goﬂg!@bin;group.oom; Andrews;
Baru.Agnew@lbbd.gov.gk; Bob Lambert; Bob Flindalk; Chris Herd - Chief Insp; chris@totalcaresecurity.com;
Colln.E.Flmn@met.gnn.gollg,uk; Diane Egan; Eric.guff@g!afm.uo.uk; H aruF;geman@barkingrlversldg!td.nrg;
Hazei North Stephens; Ken Leach; Info@barkingrlversideltd.g[g; iames.E.Barklg[@mgt,gnn.polioe.gk; Jeff Wilson;
Jim Ratcliffe; Joily Choudhury; Keith.Baldock@lbbd.gov.uk; kevin@security projectsitd.co.uk;
IondphiIligs.barking@btconnect,g&m; InuisChau@barkingriversideltd,ogg; Luke Marshall; mark; Mathew.}
ackson@uk.tesco.com; Nicola Houseago; ParksProtection; Rebecca Davey; Rimard.Roberts@uk.tesco.gom;
Roger.Heywood @segro.com; ronald.sbegherd@gvafm.co.uk; Seott Davison; tesco 1; Danny; Eric; Hker; Terry;
mwam‘& dean smith police; police john butier hornchurch; Nick Card

Subject: RE: Travellers - Land Adjacent to Unit 7, Consol Ave, Rairham

Dear All
We understand that the jand to the east of Unit 7 Is owned by the GLA.

Philippa et al at GLA— could you confirm that matters are in hand in relation to removal of
travellers from land and keep us updated on any actions you are taking.

Thanks

Simon

simon Thelwell | Planning Manager, Projects and Regulation

London Borough of Havering | Regulatory Services
Mercury House, Mercury Gardens, Romford, RM1 3SL

£ 01708 432685

e simo_r;.thelwell@haverlng.gov.uk
text relay 18001 01708 432685

Clean | Safe | Proud

Sign up for email updates for local news and information

From: John Lewis [mmmmmgdﬂdﬂﬂ

Sent: 07 June 2016 23:14

To: Nick Card

Cc: Debbie Moore; Simon Thetwell; Am,mgam@emmmenﬂnwﬂ' brownja@pariiament.uk;
punnt@pariiament.uk; Onkar Bhogai; paul@paulsmithassoclates. co. uk'; peunningham@{ixauto.coi;
pgt_eummS@n?E damm?(roupm-uk; il b - R Woodward; Rob.Bills@met.pan.police.ulg
Robert.Curtls@lobd.qov.uk; sdempsie@ford.com; sean.wi ice.uk; security@ceme.co.uk;

3
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mmﬂ!ﬂbl&@mndmmm londoneast security; Steyve Moore; steve@daggers,co yk;
maﬂnn.m:&'ng@Q’ngt.mm; stugmﬂgr.mmng@htggnnggggqm; Tgra@mmtggcuu‘mm;
Lim@freshwharf..co,uk: Tom Dobrashian; trusso1 @ford.com; Ishade@ford.com:; ﬂﬁmﬁam@um%
Mm%mm Christopher Bartar; m@umﬂﬂeng@%
gmm@&'ﬂ%mmm Andrews; -B—‘Mﬂnm@hm.gm Bob Lambert; Bob Rinday; Chris
Herd - Chief Insp; mﬂi@bﬂ@mm; %E%m Diane Egan;
Eric.Duff@avafin.co.yk; H ﬂmﬂn@hﬁmmg_;@m; Hazel North Stephens; ican Leach;
%ﬁ% Jeff Wilson; Jim Rateliffe; Jolty Choudhury:
KeithBajdock@Ibbd, apy. uk; in@securityprojects e, 00, uk: myggmmgg,mmgg@mgmg_om ;
@w@mmm M&%& Luke Marshali; M%q%w
merk; Mathew. ackson@uk. tesco com: Nicgla Houseago; ParksProtection; Pﬂm@nﬂ"@d@mmm&
Rebecca Davey; ﬂcbﬂ&alm@mm; Mﬂﬁ\m&gd@.@m 8 V. ; Scott
Davison; tesco 1; Danny; Eric; Tiker; Terry; &M@Eﬁhﬂw dean smith police; police john butier
homchurch

Subject: Re: Traveliers - Land Adjacent to Unjt 7, Consol Ave, Rainham

Thank you for the Update who's fand are they actually on now public or private lang and how many of them are
there? Have the police attended?

Regards

John

Sent from my iPhone

On 7 Jun 2016, at 21:51, Nick Card <Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co.uk> wrote;

All,

We have just had an update from Mark Whiteandhjsteam; traveller tried to break into oyr
site and have now occupied the land adjacent 1o our site (directly to the east),

Regards
Nick

Scanned by MailDefender Plus, powered by Symantec Email Security.cloud '

Scanned by MailDefender Plus, powered by Symantec Emaj Security.cloud
—___ﬁ__—-______
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Beales Jennx N

From: Debbie Moore [dmoore@londonriversidebid.co.uk]

Sent: 14 October 2016 12:22

To: Beales Jenny

Subject: FW: Travellers - Lamson Road - approximately 6 with vehciles

From: Steve Eilott [mallto:SElliott@ Technologydesking.com]

Sent: 13 June 2016 13:53

To: Martin Evans; John Lewis'; 'Debble Moore *; 'Simon Thelwell'

Cc: 'Scott Davison'; 'Onkar Bhogal'; ‘mark *; kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk; Christopher.Barter@havering.gov.uk;
andrew.blakeherbert@havering.gov.uk; andrew.moguigan@portakabin-group.com; ‘Andrews ';
Barry.Agnew@Ibbd.gov.uk; 'Bob Lambert’; Bob.Flindall@havering.gov.uk; ‘Chris Herd - Chief Insp';
chris@totalcaresecurity.com; Colin,E.Flynn@met.pnn.police.uk; Diane.Egan@havering.gov.uk;
Eric.Duff@gvafm.co.uk; ‘HarryFreeman@barkingriversideltd.org’; Hazel.NorthStephens@havering.gov.uk; "HIH 2';
info@barkingriversideltd.org; james.E.Barkley@met.pnn.police.uk; ‘jeff. wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk *;
Jim.Ratcliffe@havering.gov.uk; Jolly.Choudhury@havering.gov.uk; keith.smith@freshtostore.co.uk;
lioydphiliips.barking@btconnect.com; LouisChau@barkingriversideitd.org; loulse.benn@london.gov.uk; 'Luke Marshail
' Malcolm.Beadle@{ondon.gov.uk; Mathew Jackson@uk.tesco.com; Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co.uk;

"nicola. houseago@have ring.gov.uk'; 'parks havering *» philippa.Bloomfield@iondon.gov.uk;

Rebecca, Davey@havering.gov.uk; Richard.Roberts@uk.tesco.com; Roger.Heywood@segro.com;
ronald.shepherd@gvafm.co.uk; ‘tesco 1 *; Amy.Morgan1@environment-agency.gov.uk; brownja@parliament.uk;
bryan@bryaniecoche.co.uk; functions@daggers.co.uk; GlendaPaddie@thompsons.law.co.uk;
isher.bahra@ibbd.gov.uk; Jon.cruddas.mp@pariiament.uk; Jonathon.toy@Ibbd.gov.uk; 'KSulfivan@havering-
college.ac.uk’; lauren.miller@havering.gov.uk; markbassassocitd@btopenworid.com;
martyn.thomas@havering.gov.uk; mary@bdchamber.co.uk; muilanem@pariiament.uk; nunnt@parfiament.uk;
Paul@paulsmimassodaws.co.uk; pcunningham@fiatito.com; peter. harris@peterjamesgroup.co.uk;
phil.assensoh@ibbd.gov.uk; 'R Woodward'; Rob.Blis@met.pnn.police.uk; Robert.Curtis@ibbd.gov.uk;
sdempsie@ford.com; sean.wilson@met.pnn.police.uk; security@ceme.co.uk; 'segro.mobile@cordantservices.com’;
‘ondoneast security’; Steve. Moore@havering.gov.uk; steve@daggers.co.uk; stewartfinn.barking@btconnect.com;
stuarttaylor.barking@btconnect.com; teresa.munro@havering.gov.uk; Terry@totakaresecurity.con;
tim@freshwharf.co.uk; tom.dobrashian@havering.gov.uk; trussol@ford.com; tshade@ford.com;
wayne.platt@uk.tesco.com; William. Stewart@london.gov.uk; andy.botfleld@lanesfordrains.co.uk; 'd & D
commerdlals'; david@hambroroofing.com; 'huseyin.ibrahim@!anesgroup.co.uk'; jon@hambroroofing.com;
Le.sDryden@scaffoldingaooess.oo.uk; "Lituanica '; Michael.Brundie@Brundle.com; paul.bye@rhysdavies.co.uk; ‘Retalt
and malling *; ‘retall and mailing 2'; stephen.fiaherty@europackaging.co.uk; Stephen.Mitchell@as. effiothuk.com;
steve@hambroroofing.com; sunii@rsfoods.ong.uk; Technology desking'; "'Danny’; ‘Eric’; ‘Tiker'; Teny *;
Brian.].Sims@met.pnn.police.uk; ‘dean smith police’; *police john butler hornchurch’

Subject: RE: Traveilers - Lamson Road - approximately 6 with vehciles

Martin

They are causing a real problem. Only on Friday one of our 4Q foot lorries nearly run over one of their toddlers, it was
real close, Imagine the hassle that would have caused.

They leave rubbish every time they are hear, which | assume we pay to clear through the London bid!
They are intimidating to our female staff members who walk from the station

Why should we put up with them regardiess of whether they have committed a crime, if you are a law abiding, tex
paying citizen you can be afforded the luxury of ono persecution

Kind regards

Steve
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Steve Ellioit
Managing Director
Technology Desking Lid

Mob +44 (0) 7976 800218

DD +44 (0)20 7952 5621
Tel +44 (0)20 7837 3355

Tec:pn_olg:;gy

Pf'qact&-«mn-sdml.m

TSR e sy

From: Martin Evans mﬁw‘—ﬁ@ﬂtﬁmgmmm
Sent: 13 June 2016 13;39
Te: 'Jobn Lewls’; Steve Elliott; ‘Debbie Moore '; 'Simon Thelwell'
Ce: 'Scoit Davison’; "Orikar Bhogal'’; 'mark ' Kﬂ—ﬂ@&e;cmwmjmﬂu% MMLMMM
EMMQDMMM mmﬂiﬂ@m_lmm ‘Andrews *;
Barry.Agnew@Ibbd,gov.uk; ‘Bob Lambert’; Q.E!mdgjl@ham[ Ing.gov,uk; 'Chris Herd - Chief Insp

u ﬁi@ﬂmmgm

chri

chris@totalcaresecurity. com;
Eric.Duff@gvafm.cq,uk; 'Harerreeman@barkmgﬁversldeltd org’; ﬂﬂl@hﬂﬁtﬁhs_temgna@tmmgg_d& 'HIH 2,
Eﬁ@aﬂﬁ&uﬂmﬁmm@gwmm_w, Jeff. wilson@wrenrbfdge 0. uk

h

i a ef
Jim.Ratcli rin Uk Jolhy, ha ov,uk: kelth,s

dim.Ratcliffe@havering,gov.uk;
"—O\ﬂmllﬁns_w_ldﬂmwma %E@@ELIC%QMMQM_QQ uﬁ@lgmg__k, ‘Luke Marshall

al Bead]| ndon
'nicola. houseago@have ring.gov.uk’; 'parks havering *; Phili Id@lon

Bﬁ%ﬁm@mm —C'HQMLM

MQMM 'tesco 1y Mﬂmwgg_{y_m% bmw_xi@p_mamg_t,_k
byan@bryanlecoche. co.uk: wﬁ@upm
isher.bahra@lbbd.gov.uk; Mﬂuﬂd_s.mn@;w k; 'KSumvan@haveﬂng-
college.ac.uk'; | 7 lauren. miller@havering,gov,uk; M@ﬂ%mm
Inariyn.thomas@havering.qov.uk; Inary@bdchamber, co,uk; k; mullanem@pariiament.y; unnt@parliament, uk;

s@haverin

Payl@paylsmithassoclates.co,uk; kcunningham@fixauto.com; M@Dﬁ&nmm
Rhil.assensoh@ibbd.goy.uk; 'R Woodward'; Bﬂlﬁ_ls@megm_mmk, ﬂgb&m%@ﬁm%
sdempsie@ford,com; &—'M"—'SQD@MELMCLQ& "segro.mobiie@cordantservices. com’;
londoneast security”; s-@&m_@hiuggm wmmg, MHQ@@MQM
stuaritavior. barking@btconnect.com; tere Ieresa.munro@havering.gov.uk: Eﬂ@l@l&@ggmm
tim@freshwharf.co.uk; m—b@ma@mdm.m Irussel@ford,com; tshade@ford,com;
w_m&alﬂ;t@_u_m;@_ml, EHMLSL’EWJ@[MML MMML%M dap
commercials'; husey!n ibrahlm@lanesgroup.co uk'; jon@ham
Men@&mww 'Lituanica *; Mﬂ@mﬂe&m ﬂiiﬁ!:@mvad.a_gs.m 'Retall
and mailing °; 'retail and mailing 2'; ﬂmmﬁt@gumm@gr_ngm Mﬁmu@gwmm

5 ham ro .00m; Mﬂ@[ﬁmm "I‘echnology desking'; 'DannY' 'End' Tiker’; "Terry

Brian i ; 'dean smith police; ‘police Jjohn butier homchy
Subject: RE: Traveilers Lamson Road - appro;dmately 6 with vehclies

I think we should all calm down,
they should not be persecuted!

have any crimes been committed by them yet?

From: John Lewis [mﬂﬂa.l&uem_m_m_qg
6 13:27

Sent: 13 June 201

To: Steve Elliott; Debble Moore ; 'Simon Theiwell'
Ce: 'Scolt Davison'; ‘Onkar Bhogal; mark ; M@w&m MMML
andm.blakgnermm@hmgu_ggm.u k; —"m—@ufﬂin@mmm
Barry.Agnew@lbbd, gov.uk; Bob Lambert; Mﬂ_déﬂ@b_@_mg.mg, ]
chris@totalcaresecurity.com; Qlli_ﬂ-ﬁﬂm@mg_uw_, Qi_ﬁég_r@hm;ggg_y_uk,
2
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Eric.Dufi@gvafm.co,uk; HarryFreeman@barkinariversideltd. org; Hazel.NorthStephens@havering,gov.uk; HIH 2;
!gm' @Qgﬂmmgiqemg.g[g; ja mgu .E.Barklev@met.pnn, police. uk; jeff. wilson@wrenrblidge. co. uk ;
i Q0v.uk; u Ml; keith.smith@freshtostore.oo.uk;

l&&aum@hmmgguwﬂ@mmm& 5 €0,

oydphlilips barki noect. ,MM@MMMMMMMWMMmm
;MM@MMMMM ick,C idge. -

nicola. houseago@have ring.gov.uk; parks havering ; Phillppa,Bloomfield@london. gov. uk;

phil.assensoh@ibbd.gov.uk; R Woodward; Rob.Blis@met.pnr. ool
sdempsje@ford.com; sean,wilson@met.pnn,police.ul; i
londoneast security; €, havering.qov.uk: steve@daggers,co.uk: n. n m:
stuarttaylor. barking@btconnect, com; teresa, munro@havering,gov,uk; Terry@totajcaresecurity,com:
tim@freshwharf,co.uk; tom.dobrashian@havering.qov.uk: Yrussol @ford.com; tshade@ford,com;

wayne, platt@uk.tesco. com; William,Stewart@london,gov.uk; Id@lan 0.Uk; d & D commercials;
david@hambroroofing.com; fuseyin.ibr n .C0.Uk; m;
LesDryden@scaffoldingaccess.co,uk; Lituanica ; Michael Brundi £.coMm; paul.bye@rhysdavies,co,uk; Retail
and malling ; retail and matling 2; sales@ghsupplieslondon.co.uk: Stephen.flaherty@europackaging.co.uk;

Stephen, Mitchell .Com; .com; sunli@rsfoods,org. uk; Technology desking; 'Danny’;
'Eric’; 'Tiker"; Terry ’; Brian.J Sims@met.pnn.police,uk; dean smith police; police john butler hormchurch i
Subject: RE: Traveliers - Lamson Road - approximately 6 with vehclles

indeed

These communications are very good and needed. They are an excellent record of what is happening and simply
cannot be ignored.

Regards
John

JOHN LEWIS

MANAGING DIRECTOR

londoneast-uk Business and Technical Park
Rainham Road South

Dagenham East

RM10 7XS

M: 07901 556557

E: Liewis@londoneast-uk.com

W: www.londoneast-uk.com

S [P S TS

ﬂ"im it L 5
From: Steve Elliott |maiIto:SEllig_t;@Te;hnaIogydesking.com]

Sent: 13 June 2016 13:17
To: Debbie Moare ; 'Simon Thelwell’

Ce: 'Scott Davison'; 'Onkar Bhogal'; mark ; kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk; Christophg[.Barter@havering,gog,uk;

andrew.blakeherbert@havering.gov.uk; andrew.mguigan@nortakabin-gruun.com;Andrews H
Barry.Agnew@Ibbd.gov.uk: Bob Lambert; Bob.Hindall@havering.gov.uk; Chris Herd - Chief Insp;
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chris@totalcaresecurity.com; Colin.E.Flynn@met.pnn.oolice.uk; Diane.Egan@havering.gov,uk;
Eric.Duff@gvafm.co.uk; HarryFreeman@barkingriversideltd.org; Hazel.NorthStephens@havering.gov.uk; HIH 2;
info@barkingriversideitd.org; james.E.Barkley®met,pnn.police.uk; jeff. wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk;
Jim.Ratcliffe@havering.gov.uk: Jolly.Choudhury@havering.gov.uk; keith.smith @{freshtostore.co.uk;
Jloydphiilips. barking@btconnect.com; LouisChau@barkingriversideftd.org; lovise.benn@london.gov. uk; Luke
Marshall ; Maicolm.Beadle@london.gov.uk; Mathew.Jackson@uk.tesco.com; Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co.uk;
nicola.houseago@havering.gov.uk; parks havering ; Philippa.Bloomfieid@london.gov.uk;
Rebecca.Davey@havering.gov.uk; Richard.Roberts@uk.tesce.com; Roger.Heywood@segro.com;
ronald.shepherd @gvafm.co.uk; tesco 1 ; Amy.Morganl@environment-agency.gov.uk; brownja@parliament.uk;
bryan@bryanlecoche.co.uk; functions@daggers.co.uk; GiendaPadd le@thompscns. law.co.uk;
isher.bahra@ibbd.gov.uk; lohn Lewis; Jon.cryddas.mp@parliament.uk; Jonathon.toy @ibbd.gov.uk;
KSullivan@havering-college.ac. uk; lauren.miller@havering.gov.uk; markbassassocitd @btopenworld.com;
mantyn.thomas@havering.gov.uk; mary@bdchamber.co.uk; mullanem@parliament.uk; nunnt@patliament.uk;
Paul@paulsmithassociates.co.uk; pcunningham@fixauto.com; peter.harris@peteriamesgroup.co.uk;
phil.assensoch@Ibbd.gov.uk; r.woodward@londoneast-uk.com; Rob.Bills@met.pnn.police.uk;
Robert.Curtis@Ibbd.gov.uk; sdempsie @ford.com; sean.wilson@met.pnn.police.uk; security@ceme.co.uk;
segro.mobile@cordantservices.com; site.security@londoneast-uk.com; Steve Moore @havering.gov.uk;
steve@daggers.co.uk; stewartfinn.barking@btconnect.com; stuarttaylor.barking@btconnect.com;
teresa.munro@havering. gov.uk; Terry@totalcaresecurity.com; tim@freshwharf.co.uk;
tom.dobrashian@havering gov.uk; trussol@ford.com; tshade@ford.com; wayne.platt@uk.tesco.com;
William.Stewart@london.gov.uk; andy botfield@lanesfordrains.co,uk; d & D commercials;

david @hambroroofing.com; huseyin.ibrahim@lanesgroup.co.uk; jon@hambroroofing.com;
LesDryden@scaffoldingaccess.co.uk; Lituanica ; Michael. Brundle @Brundie.com; paul.bye@rhysdavies.co.uk; Retali
and mailing ; retail and mafing 2; sales@ghsuppliesiondon.co.uk; stephen.flaherty@europackaging.co.uk;
Stephen.Mitchell@as.efliottuk.com; steve@hambroroofing.com; sunil@rsfoods.org.uk; Technology desking;
'Danny’; 'Eric’; 'llker'; 'Terry '; Brian.).Sims@met.pnn.police.uk; dean smith palice; police john butler homchurch
Subject: RE: Travellers - Lamson Road - approximately 6 with vehciles

They are back again, the same lot 11!

This road needs o be Mocked off

Kind regards
Steve

Steve Elliott
Managing Director
Technology Desking Lid

Mob +44 (0) 7976 800218
DD +44 (0)20 7952 5621
Tel +44 (0)20 7837 3355

TechnOlC"gy (S

#
Y

Proyoct Drven » Siok oo Led

From: Debbie Moore ilto:dm donriversidebld.co
Sant: 10 June 2016 10:20

To: ‘Simon Thelwell
Cc: 'Scott Davison'; 'Onkar Bhogal'; mark ; kevin@securityprojectslid.co.uk; Christopher.Barter@havering. ;
andrew.blakeherberi@havering.gov.uk; andrew.mequigan@portakabin-group.com; Andrews ;
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Barry.Agnew®ibbd.gov.uk; Bob Lambert; Bob.Flindall@havering.gov.uk; Chris Herd - Chief Insp;
chris@totaicaresecurity.com; Colin.E.Fynn@met.pnp, police.uk; Diane.Egan@havering.gov.uk;
Eric.Duff@gvafi.co,uk; HarryFreeman@baridnariversideltd.org; Hazel.NotthStephens@havering.gov.uk; HIH Z;
info@barkingriversideltd.org; james.E. Barkley@met, pnn.police.uk; jeff. wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk ;
! l n ; LoujsChau@barkingriversideltd.org; louise.benn@london.gov.uk; Luke Marshail
; im londo k; Mathew.Jackson@®uk tesco.com; Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co.uk;
nicola.houseago@havering.gov,uk; parks havering ; Philippa,Bloomfield@london.gov.uk;

: ha ov.uk; Richard.Roberts@uk.tesco.com; Roger.Heywood@segro.com;
ropald.shepherd@avafin.co.uk; tesco 1 ; Amy,Morgani@environment-agency.gov.uk; brown iarnen
bryan@bryanlecoche.co.uk; functions@daggers.co.uk; GlendaPaddle@thompsons.law.co.uk;

%

Steve Elliott; huseyin Jbrahim@lanesaroup.co.uk; jon@hambroroofing.com; LesDryden@scaffoldingaccess.co.uk;
Lituanica ; Michael. Brundle@Brundie.com; paul.bye@rhysdavies,co.ul; Retail and mailing ; retall and malling 2;
sales@ahsuppliesiondon.co,uk; stephen.flaherty@europackaging.co.uk; Stephen.Mitchell@as.eliiottuk.com;
steve@hambroroofing.com; sunil@rsfoods.org.uk; Technology desking; 'Danny’; 'Eric’; Tiker'; Terry ';
Brian.).Sims@met.pnp,police.uk; dean smith police; police john butier hornchurch

Subject: RE: Travellers - Lamson Road - approximately 6 with vehdiles

Hello Simon

Thank you for the update, in the interim time the BiD will continue with extra security to ‘oversee’ the travellers and
keep an eye on their movements

Kind regards

Debbie

From: Simon Thelwell [malito:Simon, Thelwell@havering.gov.uk]

Sent: 09 June 2016 18:30

To: 'Debbie Moore '

Cc: Scott Davison; Onkar Bhogal

Subject: RE: Travellers - Lamson Road - approximately 6 with vehclles

Hi Debbie
We have restarted the legal process and are waiting for a court date.

Please note that my colleagues in Planning Enforcement are taking this on now as | am on leave
from today to 27" June - | have cc'd them in if you need any update.

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

From: Debbie Moore [mailto:dmoore@londonriversidebid.co.yk]

Sant: 09 June 2016 14:00

Ta. Slmon Thelwell
ani@environ rIf me uk; ! h

fm_ctio_na@da_qgﬂs_c&_, MM_aPaMI co.uk; isher.bahra@bbd.gov.uk; iQhLlaw_@sggm;
lQn&r_mp.@na_amm, on Esﬂuﬂﬁ!l@i'lmgzm_lme_a_g_, k; Lauren Miller;
rid.com; Martyn Thomas mam@mm.y_, nyllanem@partiament. uk;
nunnt@parliament. uk; Onkar Bhogal; Eﬂﬂl@mmmig_gk, peunningham@fxautn.com:
mmmmm@% k; phil.assensoh@Ibbd.gov.uk; r.woodward@londonesst-uk.com;
Mwmmmmmmmm ison®met. pnn,police, uk;

Mm_, L.@thm “Tom Dobrashla ; trugsol@ford.com; ﬂ‘m
wayne.platt@yk.tesco.com; William.Stewart@london.gov.uk; Chrlshopher Barter; andrew.gouldstone@rspb.org.uk;
andrew.meguigan@portakabin-group.com; Andrews ; Banry.Anew@Ibbd.gov.uk; Bob Lambert; Bob Flindall; Chris

Herd - Chief Insp; chris@totalcaresecurity,com; EMLEM@@@LM@[@M Diane Egan;

Eric.Duff@gvafm.co.uk; Hﬂma_@tﬂmauvmem_rg Hazel North Stephens; Ken Leach;
Mmm}eﬁ wilson@wrenrbidge, co, uk ; Jim Ratcliffe;

mm@;_rkmgmﬂmm
Jolty Choudhury; Kelth ck@|bbd.gov,uk; M@ﬂ_@pﬂum_cg.uk, 'ﬂﬁmnﬂm.@_km@mnmm_gm,
S louise. benn@london.gov.uk; Luke Marshall ; Mﬂm&@m&m

LQELCbB_@b_Km__rs:Md.ﬂ,

mark ; _amw_mkm&.:m._m, Nick.Card@wrenbricige.co.uk; Nicola Houseago, ParksProtection;

_fllﬂpm_eld@mmm¢ Rebecca Davey; Mgmmm mmm@m;
; Scott Davison; tesco 1 ; 'andrew polley - Rainham Arch'; 'borough commander %

Cheryl Coppell; d & D commercials; desking; 'Ellicts hoo hire'; 'Europackaging’; 'GH Supplies '; ‘hambro 1% 'Hambro
Roofing’; *hambro2'; Keith - Kerry Foods ; ‘landes for dralnsz' "Lanes for Drains *; Lituanica 'Mike Brundle' 'PR at
Havering; 'R § Foods '; ; Retall and maﬂlng ; retall and maillng 2; 'Rhys Davies"; 'Sl‘.affolding Access °; Technology
desking; 'Dannr 'Eric”; 'Ilker Terry '; Brlan.).Sims@met pn. gohg,uk, dean smith palice; poilce john butler

hornchurch

Suhject: Travellers - Lamson Road - approximately 6 with vehciles

Hello Simon

As you may already be aware, travellers have returned to the above location. (see photograph below)
We understand that preparations are in hand to remove the travellers from Beam Reach and Choats Road.

Are you able to confirm that the Section 77 of the of the Crimina] Justice and Public Order Act 1994 notice mentioned
in your email dated 3™ June 2016 remamsmplaceandtheCouncﬂareobtammganorderﬁomthenmgnsn'atesCouﬂ
to remove the travellers

We look forward to hearing from you
Kind regards
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From: Simon Thelwel! hﬂMﬂM‘Leﬂtdl@m@u_gg_L]

Sent: 03 June 2016 12:
To: 'Maggie Dixon'

Ce: Christopher Barter; andrew.gouldstone@rspb, org.uk: mﬂum@mmm@m Andnews
MDQSL@[W_Q_.H& Bob Lambert; Bob Findall; Chris Herd - Chief Insp,

Colin. E.Fynn@met, pna.police.uk; Diane Egan; Eﬂs__tﬂ@gza_fm.so_uk, Hﬁﬂflﬁﬁmat@hwngmaue_lu, Haze
North Stephens; Ken Leach; info@barkingriversideltd,org; Mﬂﬂ@nﬁmn,m_, k; jeff.
wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk ; Jm1 Ralr:llﬂ’e Jolly Choudhury; Keith,Baldock@lbbd.gov.uk:

huwmu, Luke Marshal! Mmum&mmy;, mark ; Mﬂﬂmd_&mm

Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co,uk; Nicola Houseago ParksProtection; —llinniﬁlmmﬂe;bmm Rebecca Davey;
MMEMM Roger.Heywood@segro.com; m_aldﬁmhe_@qmg
Mwﬂugmmm_, k; brownja@parliament.uk: bryan@bryaplecoche,co.yk:

functions@daggers.co.yk; GlendaPaddle@thompsons,law.co.uk; Isher.bahra@lbbd.gov.uk; m&m@mdm_ux,
n. fam .uk-mmmmmmmmw
ocf r] mm@t@mhm_uk,mm@nﬂmm, un i

Onkar Bhogal paul@paulsmithassociates. co. uk’; mnmham@ﬁ&m@ihﬂm&@mﬂmw

il. ; Lwoodward@londoneast-uk,com; Rob.Bllis@met.prn.police, uk:

I v -C0Mm; sean,wilsen@met.pon.police.uk; securty@ceme, co,uk:

segro.moblie@cordantservices,com; s&mm@ﬁmmm Steve Moore; steve@daqggers,co,uk;
tim@freshwharf.co.uk; Tom Dobrashian. mso_@rmn@m,

M&hﬂ@u&mm
William.Stewart@iondon.gov.uk; 'Danny’; 'Eric’; Tiker'; Terry ' Mﬂmﬁ@m_numm dean smith police;
police john butler hornchurch
Subject: RE: TRAVELLERS _ LAMSON ROAD under TRACKWAY - 6 pm Wednesday 1st June 2016

Dear Maggie

We served a notice under Section 77 of the of the Criminal Justice and Public Order Act 1994 last
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
necessarily those of the Londen Borough of Havering, If you have received this transmission in etror, please
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

This email was sent to you by GH Supplies London, suppliers of
building supplies to the public and trade.
To find out more about GH Supplies London visit our web site at

http://www.ghsupplieslondon.co.uk

Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except
where the sender specifically states them to be the views of GH Supplies (London) Ltd.

All quotations are valid for 30 days unless specified.
All transactions are in accordance with standard terms and conditions of sale.
All prices are subject to manufacturers price increases. '

PLEASE NOTE: GH Supplies (London) Ltd are not qualified estimators and ai} estimates
are provided ‘as is' allowing a small wastage factor.

GH Supplies (London) Ltd will not be held responsible for any shortfall or excesses in
materials provided. If in doubt a qualified estimator should be consulted priot to ordering.

GH Supplies London Ltd - Registered office address:

The Old West Barn, Highcross Road, Southfleet, Kent, DA13 9PH.
Registered No: 05196979

Registered in England
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Beales Jenny | ,

From: Debbie Moore [dmoore@londonriversidebld.co.uk]
Sent; 14 Ociober 2016 12:28

To: Beales Jenny

Subject: FW: Travellers Update

From: Onyesom-Enu Simon [maﬂto:simon.onyesom-enu@lbbd.gov.uk]

Sent: 28 April 2016 12:38

To: Assensoh Phillip; Bahra Isher; Proudfoot Karen; 'Marl:in.kirby@met.police.uk’; ‘KG—SLT@met.pollce.uk';
'Sean.wilson@met.poliue.uk'; Naylor Chris; Symonds Clalre; Divisional Directors; Toy Jonathon; Curtis Robert; Agnew
Barry; Dixon James; Baldock Keith; 'control@manpowerdlrect.oo.uk‘; 'Debbie Moore *

Cc: Bristow Anne; Cole Matthew; Venn Rodney; Naseem Arfan; Holder Barry; Waza Jitesh

Subject: RE: Travellers Update

Dear Alj,

Kind regards

Simon Onyesom-Enu | CCTV Monitoring Officer | Community Safety and Offender Management,
Commissioning and Partnerships.

Phone: 020 8215 3000 | Ibbd.gov.uk

London Borough of Barking and Dagenham

One Borough; One Cormmunity; London’s growth opportunity

Protect the environment and save trees; please only print if essantial

From: Assensoh Phillip

Sent: 25 April 2016 22:10

To: Bahre Isher; Proudfoot Karen; 'Martln.ldrby@met.poiioe.uk‘; 'KG-SLT@met.poIIoe.uk‘;
'Sean.wilson@met.polloe.uk'; Naylor Chris; Symonds Claire; Divisional Directors; Toy Jonathon; Curtls Robert; Agnew
Barry; Dixon James; Baldock Kelth; 'controi@manpowerdlrect.oo.uk'; 'Debbile Moore '

Cc: Bristow Anne; Cole Matthew; Venn Rodney; Naseem Arfan; Holder Barry; Onyesom-Eny Simon; Waza Jitesh

Subject: RE: Travellers Update

Hi AN,

Manpower security mobile officer has been to Gurney close to Check and there is No Trace of travellers or ceravans
at location,
Mobile officer alse checked all site, places and parks in Barking and there was no travellers,

CCTV monitoring Borough for travellers.
Manpower security mobile officers are checking area on their Patrols.

Regards,

Phil

Partnerships,
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Londan Borough of Barking and Dagenham | Town Hali | Barking | Essex | IG11 7LU
Phone: 0208215 3000 | Ibbd.gov.uk

One borough; one community; London’s growth opportunity
50" Anniversary | 1965 to 2015

From: Bahra Isher

Sent: 25 April 2016 21:10

To: Bahra Isher; Proudfoot Karen; "Martin.kirby@met.police.uk’; 'KG-SLT@met.pollce,uk’;

'Sean.wilson@met.police.uk’; Naylor Chris; Symonds Claire; Divisional Directors; Toy Jonathon; Curtis Robert; Aghew

Banty; Dixon James; Baklock Keith; ‘control@manpowerdirect.co.uk’; 'Debbie Moore *

::Mm Br;‘ﬂmh Anne; Cole Matthew; Venn Rodney; Naseem Arfan; Assensoh Philllp; Holder Barry; Onyesom-Enu Simon;
aza

Subject: Traveliers Update

Dear all,

Met Control has reported that 20 caravans have started to occupy Gurney Close, Barking.
Manpower has been informed and 2 MSQO is on route.

CCTV will continue to monitor the immediate area as a matter of concem, and will update you with
any further developments.

Kind regards,

isher Bahra | CCTV Monitoring Officer | Community Safety and Offender Management. |
Commissioning and Partnerships

Phone: 020 8215 3000 | 1bbd.gov.uk

London Borough of Barking and Dagenham

One borough; one community; London’s growth opportunity

From: Bahra Isher

Sent: 25 April 2016 19:12

To: Bahra Isher; Proudfoot Karen; 'Martin.kirby@met.police.uk’; 'KG-SLT@met.police, uk’;

'Sean.wilson@met.police.uk’; Naylor Chris; Symonds Claire; Divisional Directors; Toy Jonathon; Curtis Robert; Agnew

Barry; Dbcon James; Baldock Keith; 'control@manpowerdirect.co.uk’; *Debbie Moore '

%c; Bu;m‘ Anne; Cole Matthew; Venn Rodney; Naseem Arfan; Assensoh Phillip; Holder Barry; Onyesom-Enu Simon;
za

Subject: Travellers Update

Dear all,

The Police have moved the six caravans on from the unoccupied land between the Northemn
Rellef Road and Glenny Road.

They are heading towards Iford.
Iiford and Redbridge CCTV have been updated.

Kind regards,

429



Isher Bahra | CCTV Moniltoring Officer | Community Safety and Offender Management. |
Commissioning and Partnerships

Phone: 020 8215 3000 | Ibbd.gov.uk

London Borough of Barking and Dagenham

Cne borough; one community; London’s growth opportunity

From: Bahra Isher

Sent: 25 April 2016 18:38

To: Proudfoot Karen; 'Martin.kirby@met.police.uk'; 'KG-SLT@met.police.uk’; 'Sean.wilson@met. police.uk’; Naylor
Chris; Symonds Claire; Divislonal Directors; Toy Jonathon; Curtis Robert; Agnew Barry: Dixon James; Baldock Keith;
‘control@manpowerdirect.co.uk’; 'Debbie Moore * ’
Cc: Bristow Anne; Cole Matthew; Venn Rodney; Naseem Arfan; Assensoh Phillip; Holder Barry; Onyesom-Enu Simon;

Waza Jitesh
Subject: Travellers Update

Dear all,

Travellers are starting to occupy the land between the Northern Relief Road and Gienny Road.

Police are in attendance Ref: Cad 6542,

Six caravans are seen in situ. These are not to be confused with the caravans reported at Premier
Inn who have not left the scene.

CCTV will continue to monitor the immediate area as a matter of concern, and will update you with
any further developments.

Kind regards,

Isher Bahra | CCTV Monitoring Officer | Community Safety and Offender Management. |
Commissioning and Partnerships

Phone: 020 8215 3000 | Ibbd.gov.uk

London Borough of Barking and Dagenham

One borough; one community; London’s growth opportunity

From: Bahra Isher

Sent: 25 April 2016 16:20
To: Proudfoat Karen; "Martin.kirby@met.police.uk’; 'KG-SLT@met.pofice.uk’; ‘Sean.wison@met.police.uk’; Naylor
Chris; Symonds Clalre; Divisional Directors; Tay Jonathon; Curtis Robert; Agnew Banry; Dixon James; Baldock Keith;

‘tontrol@manpowerdirect.co.uk’
Cc: Bristow Anne; Cole Matthew; Venn Rodney; Naseem Arfan; Assensoh Phillip; Holder Barry; Onyesom-Enu Simon;

Waza Jitesh
Subject: Travellers / Caravans

Dear all,

Met Control has reported that 5 caravans have taken up residence inside the Premier inn car park, 2 New Road,
Dagenham, RM9 6PS.
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Manpower has been informed and a Mobile Security Officer / MSO has attended to check for tampering with
boundary fences and padiocks. The MSO has confirmed that there are 6 caravans on site.

Manpower has been asked to pay extra vigilance through the night from mobiles in relation to any traveller
activity.

CCTV will continue to monitor the immediate area as a matter of concern, and will update you with any further
developments.

Kind regards,

{sher Bahra | CCTV Operator | Community Safety and Offender Management
Phone: 020 8215 3000 | Ibbd.gov.uk

1 ondon Borough of Barking and Dagenham

One borough; One community; London’s growth opportunity

50" Anniversary | 1965 to 2016

E-mail confidentiality notice. This message is intended for the addressees only. It may be private,

confidential and may be covered by legal professional privilege or other confidentiality requirements. If you

are not one of the intended recipients, please notify the sender immediately on +44 0 20-8215-3000 and
delete the message from all locations in your computer network. Do not copy this email or use it for any
purpose or disclose its contents to any person:to do so maybe unlawful.
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Beales Jenng
AR T T

From: Debbie Moore [dmoore@londenriversidebid.co.uk]

Sent: 14 October 2016 1228

To: Beales Jenny

Subject: FW: Travellers -Update - Slte 1 Premier Inn Dagenham - Site 2 Northern Relief
Road/Glenny Road

From: Baldock Kelth [mailto:Keith.Baldock@Ibbd.gov.uk]
Sent: 26 April 2016 15:31

To: 'Debble Moore '
Subject: RE: Travellers -Update - Site 1 Premier Inn Dagenham - Site 2 Northern Relief Road/Glenny Road

Hi
Updates are No Traveliers on the Glenny Rd site ( left earleier today towards Hiford) and
we are currently seeking update from the police on the premier Inn site

Cheers keith

Ps Ireland bill a start but not far reaching enough. Impound all vehicies on any illegal site ( illegai
= any site for which you have not gained permission to reside) unless they move on immediately
{ immediately = 30 mins after presence is acknowledged. )

Keith Baldock | interim Manager CCTV and Security , Community Safety and Offender

Management | Commissioning and Partnerships,

London Borough of Barking and Dagenham | Town Hall | Barking | Essex | IG11 7LU
Phone: 0208 227 2938 Recorded Line) | internal; 2038

E-mail: keith.baldock@lbbd.gov.uk | | Web: www.barking-dagenham.qov.uk

Facebook: www.facebook.com/barkinganddagenham | Twitter: hitp:/twitter.com/ibbdcouncil
One borough; one community; London's growth opportunity

50" Anniversary | 1965 {o 2015

Frem: Debbie Moore [mailtoidmocre@londonriversidebid.co.uk}
Sant: 26 April 2016 14:30

To: Christopher.Barter@havering.gov.uk; andrew.gouldstope@rspb.org.uk; andrew.icquigan@gortakabin-
aroup.com; Andrews ; Agnew Barry; Bob Lambert; Bob.Flindall@havering.gov.uk; Chris Herd - Chief Insp;
m,_@m@mn&mﬂ&m. Colin.E.Flynn@met. pnn.police.uk; Diane.Egan@havering.gov.uk;
_ric_Dutf@glaim.s_uk. mmmmm; ﬂaz:mmmmng@mmmgmm HIH 2;
kingriversideltd.orq; james.E.Barkley@met,pnn,police.uk; jeff. wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk ;
J_rmga:gm@haﬂingmls, John,McHale@wrenbridge.co,uk; Jolly.Choudhury@havering.gov.uk;
Karina Kuosajte@havering.gov.uk; Baldock Keith; kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk;
Hloydphillips.barking@bteonnect.coms; mem loulse.benn@london.goy.uk; Luke Marshall
: Malcolm,Beadie@london,gov.uk; mark ; Mathey.Jackson@uk.tesco.com; Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co.uk; parks
haverlng Wﬂ_& Rebecca, Davey@havering.aov.uk; Richard.Roberts@uk tesco.com;
mgwm ronald.shepherd@gyafm.co.uk; scott.davison@havering.gov,uk; tesco 1 ; ‘Danny’; "Eric’;
"Tiker’; Terry ’; Brian.J.Sims@met, pnn.police.uk; dean smith police; police john butler homchurch;
Sﬁ!&ﬁﬂﬂhﬂ&ﬂﬂ&gﬁﬁ
Cc: Amy.Morgan]l @environment-agency.gov.uk; brownia@parliament.uk; functions@daggers.co.uk; Bahra Isher,

mgm@s_og.lm Tov Jonathon; KSullivan@havering-coliege.ac.uk;

; mary@bdchamber,co.uk; OnkarBhogai<Onkar. Brogal@havering. goev uk>;
ul@paulsmhassodates co.uk'; peunningham®fixauto.com; peterharis@peteriamesgroup.co.uk; Assensoh Phillip;
o -uk.com; Curtis Robert; sgempsie@ford.com; sean.wilson@met.ppn.police, uk;
gﬂjm@@m_i% mmgﬁﬂe@mrwﬂ, site, security@londoneast-uk.corm; steve@daggers.co.uk;

stewartfinn,barking@btcopnect.com; stuartiaylor.barking@btconnect.com; Terry@totalcaresecurity.com;

1
432



lim@freshwharf.co.uk; tom.dobrashlan@havering,gov,uk: Lrussol @ford.com; tshade@ford.com;
e.pl . .Com; Willia hdpn.gov,u
Subject: Travellers -Update - Site 1 Premier Inn Dagenham - Site 2 Northemn Rallef Road/Glenny Road

Hello all
We have beer informed that travellers are currently at the above locations.

:ﬁ:#?vealsobeen adﬁsedofthefoﬂouingnﬂlsigninginwl.awinh'eland. ItwouldbegreatifﬂleUKeouldfoﬂowing
t!!

As stated yesterday, please use this email as a template for Traveller related issues only (just press reply to all) to
inform all parties of any movements /pending evictions. Whilst the BID Is willing to act as co-ordinator to forward
/oversee Traveiler related emails, you will appreciate the BID is not always available 24/7 (in particular early
mornings, evenings and weekends).

Shauld anyone not be able access their email account, the BID security have offered a 24hr contact number
07528968080 (Mark), who will circulate an email on their behalf.

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

Traveller fury as McAleese signs tougher

trespass laws
Treacy Hogan
PUBLISHED11/04/2002 { 00:11
= SHARE

PRESIDENT Mary McAleese yesterday sparked fury among Traveller groups
after she signed into law a controversial Bill to tackle trespassing on land.,

¢ SHARE
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PRESD)EI_QT Mary l\fIcAleese yesterday sparked fury among Traveller groups after she signed into law a
controversial Bill giving tough new powers for gardei and local authorities to tackle trespassing on land.

The president decided not to refer the measure making trespassing on land a criminal offence to the
Supreme Court to test its constitutionality.

But Traveller groups, furious at the measure, have threatened their own legal challenge to the legislation.

Gardai and local authorities may have to weit for weeks and possibly months before they can act on the new
laws.

The Minister for the Environment, Noel Dempsey, must first sign a commencement order and this will only
happen after consultations are concluded between the Departments of Environment and Justice. This could
take weeks or months.

The tough new law means anyone who is found guilty of trespass could face a menth in prison, a fine of
23,000 or both.

The legislation was introduced after public outrage last summer over large-scale Traveller encampments and
massive costs to local authorities of cleaning up dumped rubbish.

There were also claims that in some cases Travellers were demanding money to leave property.
Until now landowners had $o take court action to force Travellers to leave their property. But the new law

will allow gardai to arrest suspects without a warrant, order people to move, and remove property such as
caravans without the knowledge of the owner.

ER

One area bedevilled by the controversy of public land occupation is along the River Dodder in south Dublin,

SARAY Sea e e

The cost to taxpayers of cleaning up the mess blighting the walkway along the river alone has been put at
7100,000. The scenic walkway was used as an unofficial dumping ground for unwanted cars, household

appliances and other rubbish.

Local authorities have complained that it costs them hundreds of thousands of euro every year to clean up
afier Travellers who have taken over areas.

Gardai will now have powers to arrest anyone who refuses to move a dwelling or animal found improperly
on land when directed to do so.

Traveller groups hit back at the development yesterday, claiming it was in breach of the Constitution’s
equality provisions and was rushed through without any form of consultation with them.

But Justice Minister John O'Donoghue told representatives that the purpose of the new law was not to target
Travellers generally but to prevent the recurrence of illegal encampments such as the one along the River

Dodder.

A statement issued on behalf of Mrs McAleese said she signed the Bill yestetday morning following a
meeting on the Council of State last Monday regarding Section 24 of the Bill.

3
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"The president considered the matter and took the decision this moming,” the statement added.

The Pavee Point Traveller Centre last night expressed disappointment that the section 24 had been signed
into law.

Ronnie Fay, director of Pavee Point, said: "We will be monitoring the operation of this Act with a view to
highlighting constitutional defects and hoping to bring a constitutional challenge at the earliest possible
moment,"

Travellers claim the legislation will deprive them of their basic human rights and had appealed to Mrs
McAleese to overthrow the controversial Bill.

They claim the law is discriminatory and will lead to the criminalisation of 1,200 families living on road
sides around the country.

If Mrs McAleese had referred the Bill to the Supreme Court and it had found it was constitational there
could be no further challenge.

However, by not referring the Bill the way is now cleared for anyone to challenge any aspect of the
legislation they feel is unconstitutional.

Labour TD Eamon Gilmore opposed the amendment but agreed that there were difficulties over land
occupation, particularly during the summer,

Fine Gael TD Olivia Mitchell said the legislation was not about refusing accommodation to Travellers but
about protecting the rights of the community.

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
Sent: 14 October 2016 12:28

Ta: Beales Jenny

Subject: FW: Travellers Update

From: Assensoh Phillip [mailto:Phil.Assensch@lbbd.gov.uk]

Sent: 25 Aprll 2016 22:10

To: Bahra Isher; Proudfoot Karen; ‘Martin,kirby@met.police.uk’; 'KG-SLT@met. police.uk';
‘Sean.wilson@met.police.uk'; Naylor Chris; Symonds Claire; Divisional Directors; Toy Jonathon; Curtis Robert; Agnew
Barry; Dixon James; Baldock Keith; ‘control@manpowerdirect.co.uk’; 'Debble Moore *

Cc: Bristow Anne; Cole Matthew; Venn Rodney; Naseem Arfan; Holder Barry; Onyesom-Enu Simon; Waza Jitesh
Subject: RE: Travellers Update

Hi Ali,

Manpower security mobile officer has been to Gurney close to Check and there is No Trace of travellers or caravans

at location.
Mobile officer also checked all site, places and parks in Barking and there was no travellers.

CCTV monitoring Borough for travellers.
Manpower security mobile officers are checking area on their Patrols.

Regards,
Phil

Phii Assensoh| Monitoring Assistant| Community Safety and Offender Management | Commissloning and

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

To: Bahra Isher; Proudfoot Karen; ‘Martin kirby@met. police.uk'; 'KG-SLT@met.police.uk’;

‘Sean.wilson@met. police.uk’; Naylor Chris; Symonds Claire; Divisional Directors; Toy Jonathon; Curtis Robert; Agnew
Barry; Dixon James; Baldock Kelth; "control@manpowerdirect.co.uk’; 'Debbie Moore '

Cc: Bristow Anne; Cole Matthew; Venn Rodney; Naseem Arfan; Assensoh Phillip; Holder Barry; Onyesom-Enu Simon;

Waza Jitesh

Subjact: Travellers Update

Dear all,

Met Control has reporied that 20 caravans have started to occupy Gumey Close, Barking.
Manpower has been informed and a MSO is on route.

CCTV will continue to monitor the immediate area as a matter of concemn, and will update you with
any further developments.
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Kind regards,

Isher Bahra | CCTV Moenitoring Officer | Community Safety and Offender Management. |
Commissioning and Partnerships

Phone: 020 8215 3000 | Ibbd.gov.uk

London Borough of Barking and Dagenham

One borough; one community; London's growth opportunity

From: Bahra Isher

Sent: 25 Aprll 2016 19:12

To: Bahra Isher; Proudfoot Karen; ‘Martin.kirby@met. pofice.uk’; 'KG-SLT@met. police.uk';
‘Sean.wilson@met.police.uk’; Naylor Chris; Symonds Claire; Divislonal Directors; Toy Jonathon; Curtis Robert; Agnew
Barry; Dixon James; Baldock Kelth; ‘control@manpowerdirect.co.uk’; ‘Debble Moore !

Cc: Bristow Anne; Cole Matthew; Venn Rodney: Naseem Arfan; Assensoh Phillip; Hoider Barry; Onyesom-Enu Simon;
Waza Jitesh

Subject: Travellers Update

Dear all,

The Police have moved the six caravans on from the unoccupied land between the Northern
Relief Road and Glenny Road.

They are heading towards liford.
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

To: Proudfoot Karen; 'Martin.kirby@met.police.uk’; 'KG-SLT@met.police.uk’; 'Seal'l.\nlbon@mat.poﬂce.uk'; Naylor
Chris; Symonds Claire; Divisional Directors; Toy Jonathon; Curtls Robert: Agnew Bany; Dixon James; Baldock Keith;
‘control@manpowerdirect.co.uk’; ‘Debbie Moore *

Ce: Bristow Anne; Cole Matthew; Venn Rodney; Naseem Arfan; Assensoh Phillip; Helder Barry; Onyesom-Enu Simon;
Waza Jitesh

Subject: Travellers Update

Dear all,

Travellers are starting to occupy the land between the Northem Relief Road and Glenny Road.

Palice are in attendance Ref: Cad 6542,
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Six caravans are seen In situ. These are not to be confused with the caravans reported at Premier
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

Sent: 25 Aprll 2016 16:20
To: Proudfoot Karen; "Martin.kirby@met.police.uk'; 'KG-SLT@met. police.uk’; 'Sean.wilson@met.police.uk'; Naylor
Chris; Symonds Clalre; Divisional Directors; Toy Jonathon; Curtis Robert; Agnew Barry; Dixon James; Baldock Keith;

‘control@manpowerdirect.co.uk’
Cc: Bristow Anne; Cole Matthew; Venn Rodney; Naseem Arfan; Assensoh Phillip; Holder Barry; Onyesom-Enu Simon;

Waza Jitesh
Subject: Travellers / Caravans

Dear all,

Met Control has reported that 5 caravans have taken up residence inside the Premier Inn car park, 2 New Road,
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

CCTV wil! continue to monitor the immediate area as a matter of concern, and will update you with any further
developments.

Kind regards,

Isher Bahra | CCTV Operator | Community Safety and Offender Management
Phone: 020 8215 3000 | Ibbd.gov.uk

London Borough of Barking and Dagenham

One borough; One community; l.ondon’s growth opportunity

50" Anniversary | 1965 to 2016

E-mail confidentiality notice. This message is intended for the addressees only, It may be private,
confidential and may be covered by legal professional privilege or other confidentiality requirements. If you
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are not one of the intended recipients, please notify the sender immediately on -+44 0 20-8215-3000 and
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
Sent: 14 Qctober 2016 12:29

To: Beales Jenny

Subject: FW: Travellers Update

From: Bahra Isher [mailto: Isher,bahra@Ibbd.gov.uk]

Sent: 25 April 2016 21:10

To: Bahra Isher; Proudfoot Karen; 'Martin.kirby@met.police.uk’; 'KG-SLT@met.police.uks
‘Sean.wilson@met.police.uk’; Naylor Chris; Symonds Claire; Divisional Directors; Toy Jonathon; Curtis Robert; Agnew
Barry; Dixon James; Baldock Kelth; ‘controi@manpowerdirect.co.uk’; 'Debbie Moore '

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
Manpower has been inforimed and a MSQ is on route.

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

To: Bahra Isher; Proudfoot Karen; 'Martin.kirby@met.police.uk'’; 'KG-SLT@met.police,uk’;
‘Sean.wlison@met.police.uk’; Naylor Chris; Symonds Claire; Divisional Directors; Toy Jonathon; Curtis Robert; Agnew
Barry; Dixon James; Baldock Kelth; ‘control@manpowerdirect.co.uk’; 'Debbie Moore '

Ce: Brismv; Anne; Cole Matthew; Venn Rodney; Naseem Arfan; Assensoh Phillip; Holder Barry; Onyesom-Enu Simon;
Waza Jites

Subject: Travellers Update

Dear all,

The Police have moved the six caravans on from the unoccupied land between the Northern
Relief Road and Glenny Road.

They are heading towards liford.
Iford and Redbridge CCTV have been updated.
1
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Kind regards,

Isher Bahra | CCTV Monitoring Officer | Community Safety and Offender Management. |
Commissloning and Partnerships

Phone: 020 8215 3000 | Ibbd.gov.uk

London Borough of Barking and Dagenham

One borough; one community; London’s growth opportunity

From: Bahra Isher

Sent: 25 April 2016 18:38

To: Proudfoot Karen; ‘Martin.kirby@rmet. police.uk’; 'KG-SLT@met.police.uk'; "Sean.wilson@met.police.uk’; Naylor
Chris; Symonds Claire; Divisional Directors; Toy Jonathon; Curtis Robert; Agnew Barry; Dixon James; Baldock Keith;
‘control@manpowerdirect.co.uk’; 'Debble Moore *

Cc: Bristow Anne; Cole Matthew; Venn Rodney; Naseem Arfan; Assensoh Phillip; Holder Barry; Onyesom-Enu Simon;

Waza Jitesh
Subject: Travellers Update

Dear all,

Travellers are starting to occupy the land between the Northern Relief Road and Glenny Road.

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

Isher Bahra | CCTV Monltoring Officer | Community Safety and Offender Management. |
Commissioning and Partnerships

Phone: 020 8215 3000 | lbbd.gov.uk

London Borough of Barking and Dagenham

One borough; one community; London’s growth opportunity

From: Bahra Isher

Sent: 25 April 2016 16:20

To: Proudfoot Karen; ‘Martin.kirby@met.police,uk’; 'KG-SLT@met.police.uk’; "Sean.wilson@met. police.uk’; Naylor
Chris; Symonds Claire; Divisional Directors; Toy Jonathon; Curtis Robert; Agnew Bary; Dixon James; Baldock Keith;

‘control@manpowerdirect.co.uk'
Ce: Bristow Anne; Cole Matthew; Venn Rodney; Naseem Arfan; Assensoh Philllp; Holder Barry; Onyesom-Enu Simon;

Waza Jitesh
Subject: Traveliers / Caravans

Dear ali,
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Met Control has reported that 5 caravans have tzken up residence inside the Premier inn car park, 2 New Road,
Dagenham, RM$ 6PS.

Manpower has been informed and a Mobile Security Officer / MSO has attended to check for tampering with
boundary fences and padlocks. The MSO has confirmed that there are 6 caravans on site.

Manpower has been asked to pay extra vigilance through the night from mobiles in relstion to any traveller
activity.

CCTV will continue to monitor the immediate area as a matter of concern, and will update you with any further
developments.

Kind regards,

Isher Bahira | CCTV Operator | Community Safety and Oftender Management
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
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Bezles Jenny
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From: Debbie Moore [dmoore@londonriversidebid.co.uk]
Sent: 14 October 2018 12:30

To: Beales Jenny

Subject: FW: Travellers Update

From: Bahra Isher [mailto:ishgr.nan[g@lbbd.gov.uk]

Sent: 25 April 2016 19:12

To: Bahra Isher; Proudfoot Karen; 'Martin.kirby@met. police.uk’; 'KG-SLT@met.police.uk’;
‘Sean.wilson@met.police.uk’; Naylor Chris; Symonds Claire; Divisional Directors; Toy Jonathon; Curtis Robert; Agnew
Barry; Dixon James; Baldock Keith; ‘control@manpowerdirect.co.uk’; 'Debbie Moore *

Cc: Bristow Anne; Cole Matthew; Venn Rodney; Naseem Arfan; Assensoh Phillip; Holder Barry; Onyesom-Enu Simon;

Waza Jitesh
Subject: Travellers Update

Dear ali,

The Police have moved the six caravans on from the unoccupied land between the Northem
Relief Road and Glenny Road.

They are heading towards lford.
liford and Redbridge CCTV have been updated.

Kind regards,

Isher Bahra | CCTV Monitoring Officer | Community Safeiy and Offender Management. |
Commissioning and Partnerships
Phone: 020 8215 3000 | Ibbd.gov.uk

London Borough of Barking and Dagenham
One borough; one community; London’s growth opportunity

From: Bahra Isher

Sent: 25 April 2016 18:38

To: Proudfoot Karen; 'Martin kirby@met.police.uk’; 'KG-SLT@met.police.uk’; 'Sean.wilson@met. police.uk’; Naylor
Chris; Symonds Claire; Divislonal Directors; Toy Jonathon; Curtis Robert; Agnew Barry; Dixon James; Baldock Keith;

‘control@manpowerdirect.co.uk'; 'Debbie Moore *
Cc: Bristow Anne; Cole Matthew; Venn Rodney; Naseem Arfan; Assensoh Phillip; Helder Barry; Onyesom-Enu Simon;

Waza Jitesh

Subject: Travellers Update

Dear all,

Travellers are starting to accupy the land between the Northern Relief Road and Glenny Road.
Police are in atiendance Ref: Cad 6542,

Six caravans are seen in situ. These are not to be confused with the caravans reported at Premier
Inh who have not left the scene.
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CCTYV will continue to monitor the immediate area as a matter of concern, and will updat .
any further developments. ' pdate you with

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

To: Proudfoot Karen; ‘Martin. kirby@met.police.uk’; 'KG-SLT@met.police.uk’; ‘Sean.wilson@met.police.uk': Na
Chris; Symonds Claire; Divisional Directors; Toy Jonathon; Curtis Robert; Agnew Bany; Dixon Japn:ls; Baléodcyll(.:iu\;

‘control@manpowerdirect.co.uk’
Cc: Bristow Anne; Cole Matthew; Venn Rodney; Naseem Arfan; Assensoh Phillip; Holder Barry; Onyesom-Enu Simon;

Waza Jitesh
Subject: Travellers / Caravans

Dear ali,

Met Control has reported that 5 caravans have taken up residence inside the Premier Inn car park, 2 New Road
Dagenham, RM3 6PS, !

Manpower has been informed and a Mobile Security Officer / MSO has attended to check for tampering with
boundary fences and padiocks. The MSO has confirmed that there are & caravans on site.

Manpower has been asked to pay extra vigllance through the night from mobiles in refation to any traveller
actlvity.

CCTV will continue to monitor the immediate area as a matter of concern, and will ypdate you with any further
developments.

Kind regards,

isher Bahra | CCTV Qperator | Community Safety and Offender Management
Phone: 020 8215 3000 | Ibbd.gov.uk

London Borough of Barking and Dagenham

One horough; One community; London’s growth opportunity

50'" Anniversary | 1965 to 2016

E-mail oonﬁdcnuahty notice. This message is intended for the addressees only, It may be private,
confidential and may be covered by legal professional privilege or other confidentiality requirements. If you
are not one of the intended recipients, please notify the sender immediately on +44 0 20-8215-3000 and
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F: 0844 846 0246

From: Debbie Moore ilto:d nriversidebid.co.uk
Sznt: 09 May 2016 14:41

To: Christopher. Barter@havering.gov.uk; andrew. gouidstone@rspb.ora.uk; andrew, mcguigan@portakabin-

group.com; Andrews ; Barry.Agnew@Ibbd.gov.uk; Bob Lambert; EQllv_'lMﬂL@i'@_enﬂg,gp_u._uk, Chris Herd - Chief

Insp; gﬂns@bomlcaresecurig com; Colin.E.Flynn@met.pnn, ggl@ ; Dlane,Egan@havering.qoy, uk;
Eric.Duff@gvafm.co.uk; an rkingriversidelid Hazel. NorthStephens@havering.gov.uk; HIH 2;

m@gmﬁm_%, ames.E.Bariley@met. pnn,police. jeff wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk

Jim.Ratdiffe

UMMM&@MW,
ﬂgmﬂa[mg@[@_uu_, kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk; llovdphillips.barki btconnect.com
LouisChau@barkingriversideltc,org ,IQJL_EIL_@IQBM.QD__LIL Luke Marshall ; Malcolm.Beadle@®london,gov,uk;

mark ; M@thgw_iasﬁml@_qk.m_cgm Nick Card@wrenbridge.co.uk; parks haveﬁng,
Philippa.Bloomfield@! v

; Rebecca. Davey@havering.gov, uk;
Rege:.ﬂsm@m_egm_mm, —L__@g_mnald shepherd@gvafm.co.uk; scott.davison@havering.gov.uk; tesco 1 ; 'Danny', "Eric’;
Tiker’; "Terry *; Brian.),Sims@met.pnn. police.uk; dean smith police; police john butier hornchurch;
avering.gov.uk
Ce: Amy.Morgani@environment-agency.qov.uk; brownja®parliament.uk; f
GlendaPaddle@thompsons.jaw.co,uk; _Shibau@lb.bd_qm_, Jg_hgﬂlsj@ﬁm_
Jon.cruddas. mp@pariiament.uk; Jonathon.toy@ibhd.gov.uk; KSullivan@havering-college.ac,uk;

; top ; mary@bdciamber.co.uk; mullanem@parliament.uk; nunnt@parliament.uk;
0nkarBhogaI<anar. Bhogal@havenng gov, uk>; paul@paulsmithasscciates. co. uk’ pg,i_mugnam@ﬁmm,
peter.harris@peterjamesgroup.co.uk; phil.assensoh@Ibbd,gov.uk; LMMGI@I%M_EM;
Rob.Bills@met. pnn.police.uk; Robert.Curtis@Ibbd.gov.uk; sdempsie@ford.com; sean.wilson@met, pnn.police.uk;
security@cemne, co,uk; segro.mobile@cordantservices.com; site,security@londoneast-uk.com; sﬂe@dgggmul_c;
stewartfinn.barking@btconnect.com; Stuarttaylor.barking@bteonnect.com; Terry@intalcaresecyrity.com;
tim@freshwharf.co.uk; bras havering.goy,uk; mmm.g;, tshade@ford,com;

wavne.platt@uk.tesco.com; William. Stewart@london gov.uk
Subjacts URGENT - TRAVELLERS ON THE MOVE

Impartzinoe: High

Hello all

We have been made aware by the Police that Travellers are on the move from CROW LANE Romford

Please make alf the necessary parties aware.

Kind regards

Debbie Moore
London Riverside (BID} Ltd

Estate House

Falrview Industrial Estate

Rainham

Essex

RM13 BUH

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
purpose or disclose its contents to any person:to do so maybe unlawful,
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Beales Jenny

SN A A b T L Sk & ik ——
T L T

From: Debbie Moore [dmoore@londonriversidebid.co.uk}
Sent: 14 October 2016 12:30

To: Beales Jenny

Subject: FW: Travellers Update

From: Manpower Control Room [mailto:controf@manpowerdirect.co.uk)

Sent: 25 April 2016 18:42
To: Bahra Isher; Proudfoot Karen; 'Martin.kirby@met.police.uk’; 'KG-SLT@met.police,uk’;
'Sean.wilson@met.police.uk’; Naylor Chris; Symonds Claire; Divisional Directors; Toy Jonathon; Curtls Robert; Agnew

Barry; Dixon James; Baldock Kelth; 'Debbie Moore '
Cc: Bristow Anne; Cole Matthew; Venn Rodney; Naseem Arfan; Assensoh Phillip; Holder Barry; Onyssomi-Enu Simon;

Waza Jitesh
Subject: RE: Travellers Update
Evening Isher

Please accept this mail as acknowledgement to you mail and details enclosed.

Please be assured that all our personal have been verbally advised of its contents.

Regards,

R__aj Bhachu

Dagenham Business Centre
Unit 20, Rainham Road North
Dagenham. Essex

RM10 7FD

Tel : 02085142444
Fax : 02083952480

Web : www.manpowerdirect.co.uk

iﬁ Please consider the environment before printing

This electronlc message contains information from Manpower Direct {UK] Limited which may be privileged or configential. The information is
intended to be for the use of the individual(s} or entity named above. if you are not the intended reciplent be aware that any disclosure,
copylng, distribution or use of the contents of this information Is probibited. if you have received this electronic message in error, please
nottfy us by telephone or email {te the numbers or address above} Immediately.

Uniess otherwise expressly stated, this email Is net intended to constitute a business letter, order form or other offer or invitation to you, nor
does this emafl form the basis of any contract. Contracts may not be concluded by email and any coniract or agreement attached is subject to
contract and shall not and is not intended to create 2 legally binding relationship. Nothing in this emall shall be taken or read as suggesting,
proposing or relating to any agreement concerted practice or other practice that could Infringe UK or EU competition leglslation.

All reasonable precautions have been taken tp ensure no viruses are present in this -mail. Manpower Direct (UK} Limhted cannot accept
responsibility for loss or damage arising from the use of this e-mall or attachments and recommend that you subject these to virus checking

procedures prior to use.

From: Bahra Isher [mailto:isher.babra@Ibbd.gov.uk]

Sent: 25 April 2016 18:38
To: Proudfoot Karen; ‘Martin.kirby@met.police.uk’; *KG-SLT@met.police.uk’; 'Sean.wilson@met.police.ux'; Naylor
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Chris; Symonds Clalre; Divisional Directors; Toy Jonathon; Curtis Robert: Agnew Bamry: Dixon James; Baldock Keith:

Manpower Control Room; "Debbie Moore * v i ’ e

S’cz Bristow Anne; Cole Matthew; Venn Rodney; Naseem Arfan; Assensoh Phillip; Holder Bany; Onyesom-Enu Simon;
'aza Jitesh

Subject: Travellers Update

Dear all,

Travellers are starting to occupy the land between the Northern Relief Road and Glenny Road.
Police are in attendance Ref: Cad 6542.

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

To: Proudfoot Karen; ‘Martin.kirby@met.police. uk’; 'KG-SLT@met.police.uk’; 'Sean.wilson@nnt.pouce,uk'; Naylor
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
boundary fences and padlocks. The MSO has confirmed that there are 6 caravans on site,

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
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Phone: 020 8215 3000 | Ihbd.gov.uk

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
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From: Debbie Mocre [dmoore@londonriversidebid.co.uk]

Sent: 14 October 2016 12:30

To: Beales Jenny

Subject: FW: Travellers - site behind Premier Inn Dagenham - 8 traveller caravans
Imporiance: High

From: Toy Jonathon [mailto:jonathon.toy@lbbd.gov.uk]

Sent: 25 April 2016 17:36

To: Bahra Isher; Proudfoot Karen

Ce: "Debbie Moore '

Subject: FW: Travellers - site behind Prernier Inn Dagenham - 6 traveller caravans
Importance: High

Hi both can you please help ,e please.

The below, helpful circular, goes out to all of the husiness community in the London Riverside Bid area. Is it possible
for us to send our circular to Debbie so that she can cascade it please.

Thank you

Regards
Jonathon Toy | Intermin Manager | Regulatory Services

Phone: 0208 227 3683| email: jonathon.toy@L BBD.gov.uk

London Borough of Barking and Dagenham

From: Debbie Moore [mailto:dmoore@londonriversidebid.co.uk]
Sent: 25 Aprll 2016 13:47

To: gc'sggher.@rbe[@hgvgring.gov.uk; a .goy sto Lk; andrew.mcgyigan@portakabin-

ro ; 'Andrews '; Agnew Barry; 'Bob Lambert’; B vering. ; 'Chris Herd - Chief Insp';
Qms@mm@miec__lu&g_, Mnﬁﬁm@memn.mh@_, ﬁan_gan@hmmg_.m
Eric.Duff@gvafm.co.uk; HarryFreeman@barkingriversideltd.org; Hazel.NorthStephens@havering.gov.uk; 'HIH 2';
Info@barkingriversideltd.org; james.E.Barkley@met,pnn.police,yk; Jeff. wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk ';
J__&tdlffe.@hamumg_uk, MMQH&Q@E@MM&; JMMMQMM

ina. Ky haverin Baldock Keith; @MMMMQ_UE

lioyd .barkin, ; 'Danny'; 'Eric’; 'Tiker'; Terry '; MLMMMM_NSWEM
louise.benn@london.dov.uk; ‘Luke Marshall '; @mmmu ‘mark ';
Mathew,Jackson@uk.tesco.com; me.m parls havering '; mmh_mﬂglﬂ_@_rmlg_x,
Brian.J.SIms@met. pnn.police.uk; Colin. k; 'dean smith pollee'
Jjames.E.Barkley@met,pnn. police.uk; anwz@_qm_mll_ce_uk' 'police john butier hornchurch';
Steve.Moore@havering.gov.uk; Rebecca.Davey@havering,gov,uk; Richard.Roberts@uk,tesco.com;
Roger.Heywood@segro.com; ronald,shepherd@gvafm,co.uk; Mm&n@bﬂxw&g_@, ‘tesco 1
Cc: Amy.Morgan]@environment-agency.gov.uk; brownja@parliament.uk; fu _nm_@_ggggrs__uk,
john.lewis@sog.fid.uk; Toy Jonathon; 'Kevin Sullivan <KSulfiva veri
mmm Martin.Kirby@met.pnn. police. uk; nﬁm@lmm_mnmk,
‘OnkarBhogal <Onkar. Bhogal@havering. gov. uk>'; 'paul@paulsmithassociates.co.uk’; pcunpingham@fixauto.com;
peter, harris@peterjamesgroup.co.uk; madmmg:mmmmm; idﬂnm@fgrd_ggm;
sean.wilson@met.pnn.police.uk; security@ceme.co,uk; segro.mobile@cordantservices,com; site.security®londoneast~
uk.com; Steve.Moore@havering.gov.uk; steve@daggers.co,uk; stewartfinn,barking@btconnect.com;
stuarttaylor.barking@btconnect.com; Terry@totalcaresecurity.com; mmmm
tom.dobrashian@havering.gov.uk; trussol@ford.com; tshade@ford.com; wayne.platt@uk.teseo com;
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William.Stewart@london.gov.uk
Subject: Travellers - site behind Premier Inn Dagenham - 6 traveller caravans
Importance: High

Hello all

We have been informed by Fords security that traveller caravans have broken through a fence into what appears to

be waste land abutting the Premier Inn Dagenham (A1306) car park. We understand the area in question is
accessed via Premier Inn’s car park and is in the ownership of Premier Inns — can anyone from LBBD Council confirm
this please?

See photograph below for identification purposes

Kind regards
Debbie
Access from Premier Inn Car Park The waste land is directly behind this building

.w = AN r

From: Debble Moore imaiito:dmoore@londonriversidebid.co.uk]

Sent: 25 April 2016 12:37
To: Christopher.Barter@havert

Insp; chris@totalcaresecurity.com; Colin. £ Flynn@met. pnn. police. uk; Diane.Egan@havering.qov.uk;:
Eric. Duff@gvefim,co.uk; HarryF ] ysi ; Hagel,NorthStephens@hayering.aqv.uk: HIH 2;
i rkingriversl ; James.E.Barkley@met.pnn. police uk; jeff. wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk ;

Im. Ing. John.McHale@wrenbrkige,co.uk; ho ri .
Karina. Kuosalte@havering.gov.uk; Keith.Baldock@Ibbd.gov.uk: kevin@securityprofecisitd, co.uk:
lloydphiliips. barkina@btconnect.com; ‘Danny’; 'Eric’; 'Tiker'; Terry ' LoyjsChau riversideltd.

louise,benn@london.gov.uk; Luke Marshail ; Majcolm.Beadie@london.gov, uk: ma*:mﬂmkméukm
Q;LMMEMMM@@@M

Nick Card@wrenbridge,co.uk; parks havering ; Philj I J.Si

Colin.E.Flynn@met.pnn.police.uk; dean smith police; james.E.Barkley@met,pnn. police yk:

Mohammed.Sarwar2@met. pnn.police.uk; police john butier hornchurch; Seve.Moore@havering,gov,uk;

ronald.shepherd@gvafim.co. uk; Yo :ik; tesco 1

Ce: Amy,Morganl @environment-agency.gov,uk; brownja@parliament.uk; funclions@daggers,co.uk;

John.lewls@sog.ltd.uk; Jona uk; Kevin Sulfivan <KSullivan@havering-coliege ac.uk>;
cl m ce.uk;

OnkarBhogal<Onkar. Bhogal@havering. gov. uk>; ‘paul@paulsmiulassodates.oo.uk'; pcunningham@fixauto.com;
arri j ro ; Lwoodward@[ondoneast-uk.com; sdempsie@ford.com;
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Subject: Re: Meeting Friday 22nd April 2016 - hosted by BCCI - Travellers - Co-ordination of Traveller related emalls
- London Riverside BID
Importance: High

Helfo afl
The BID welcomes ail new additions to the Traveller advisory data base.

The Lendon Riverside BID Ltd {BID) received a telephone call from Mary Clements, the Barking and Dagenham
Chamber of Commerce an Friday 22™ April 2016, regarding our email updates on Traveller movements. Whilst the
BID is willing to act as co-ordinator to forward /oversee Traveller related emails, you will appreciate the BID is not
always available 24/7 (in particular mornings, evenings and weekends).

May we suggest this emall is utilised as a template to inform all parties of any potentlal threats relating to Travellers
only, thus enabling all interested parties to be informed at the earliest possible opportunity. Should anyone not be
able access their email account, the BID security have offered a 24hr contact number 07528968080 (Mark), who will

circulate an email on their behalf.

We understand the travellers have moved on from the site at ASDA Dagenham and have this morning tried to gain

access to Havering College’s property on the A1306 IHII
We are unaware of their whereabouts at present.

Kind regards

Debbie Moore

London Riverside (BID) Ltd

Estate House

Fairview Industrial Estate

Rainham

Essex

RM13 8UH

Tel: 01708 550279 mobile 07767700987
Email: dmoore@®Ilondonriversidebid.co.uk

wWebsite: www.londonriversidebid.co.uk

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

From: Debbie Mcore [dmoore@londonriversidebid.co.uk]

Sent: 14 October 2016 12:31

To: Beales Jenny

Subject: FW: Travellers - site behind Premler Inh Dagenham - 8 traveller caravans

From: John Lewis [mallto:john.lewis@sog.ltd.uk]

Sent: 25 April 2016 14:28

To: Debbie Moore ; Christopher.Barter@havering.gov.uk: andrew.gouldstone@rspb.org.uk;
andrew.mcguigan@postakabin-group.com; ‘Andrews *; Barry.Agnew@ibbd.gov.uk; 'Bob Lambert';
Bob.Fiindail@havering.gov.uk; 'Chris Herd - Chief Insp'; chris@totalcaresecurity.com;
Colin.E.Flynn@met.pnn.police.uk; Diane.Egan@havering.gov. uk; Eric.Duff@gvafim.co.uk;
HarryFresman@barkingriversideltd.org; Hazel.NorthStephens@havering.gov.uk; *HIH 2'; info@barkingriversideltd.org;
james.E.Barkley@met.pnn.police.uk; 'jeff. wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk *; Jim.Ratcliffe@havering.gov.uk;
John.McHale@wrenbridge.co.uk; Jolly.Choudhury@havering.gov.uk; Karina.Kuosafte@havering.gov.uk;
Keith.Baidock@Ibbd.gov.uk; kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk; lioydphlllips.barking@btconnect.com; 'Danny’; 'Eric';
'Tiker'’; Terry *; LoulsChau@barkingriversideltd.org; ioulse.benn@iondon.gov.uk; "Luke Marshall i ’
Maicolm.Beadie@london.gov.uk; 'mark '; Mathew.Jackson@uk.tesco.com; Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co.uk; "parks
havering '; Philippa.Bloomfield@london.gov.uk; Brian.).Sims@met.pnn.police.uk; Colin.E.Aynn@met.pnn.police.uk;
'dean smith police’; james.E.Barkley@met.pnn.poiice.uk; Mohammed.Sarwar2@met.pnn. police.uk; *police john butler
hornchurch'; Steve.Moore@havering.gov.uk; Rebecca.Davey@havering.gov.uk; Richard.Roberts@uk.tesco.com;
Roger.Heywood@segro.com; ronald.shepherd@gvafm.co .uk; Scott.Youngson@bellway.co.uk: ‘tesco 1

Cc: Amy.Morganl@environment-agency.gov.uk; brownja@parliament.uk; functions@daggers.co.uk;
Jonathon.toy@Ibbd.gov.uk; 'Kevin Sullivan <KSullivan@havering-college.ac.uk>";
markbassassocitd@btopenworkd.com; Martin.Kirby@met.pnn.police.uk; mary@bdchamber.co.uk;
'OnkarBhogal<Onkar. Bhogal@havering. gov. uk>"; ‘paul@paulsmithassociates.co.uk'; pcunningham@fixauto.com;
peter.harris@peterjamesgroup.co.uk; R Woodward; sdempsie@ford.com; sean.wilson@met.pnn.police.uk;
security@ceme.co.uk; segro.mobile@cordantservices.com; londoneast security; Steve,Moore@havering.gov.uk;
steve@daggers.co.uk; stewartfinn.barking@btconnect.com; stuarttaylor.barking@btoonnect.com; '
Terry@totalcaresecurity.com; tim@freshwharf.co.uk; tom.dobrashian@havering.gov.uk; trussol@ford.com;
tshade@ford.com; wayne.platt@uk.tesco.com; William.Stewart@london.gov.uk

Subject: RE: Travellers - site behind Premier Inn Dagenham - 6 traveller caravans

Thanks for this Debbie

They seem to be getting in any and every way they want to

Regards
John

JOHN LEWIS

MANAGING DIRECTOR

londoneast-uk Business and Technical Park
Rainham Road South

Dagenham East

RM10 7XS

M: 07901 556557

E: [lewis@iondoneast-uk.com
W: www.londoneast-uk.com
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From: Debbie Moore [mailto:dmoore@londonriversidebid.co.uk]

Sent: 25 April 2016 13:47

To: Christopher.Barter@havering.gov.uk; andrew.gouldstone@rspb.org.uk; andrew.meguigan@portakabin-
groun.com; 'Andrews '; Barry. Agnew@]bbd.gov.uk; 'Bob Lambert"; Bob.Flindall@havering gov.uk; ‘Chris Herd - Chief
Insp’; chris@totalcaresecurity.com; Colin,E.Flynn@met.pnn.police.uic; Diane.Egan@havering,gov.uk;
Eric.Duff@gvafm.co.uk; HarryFreeman@barkingriversideltd,org; Hazel.NorthStephens@havering.gov.uk; "HIH 2';
info@barkingriversideltd.org; james.E.Barklev@met.pnn.police.uk; ‘jeff. wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk
Jim.Ratcliffe @havering.gov.uk; Johp.McHale @wrenbridge.co.uk; Jolly_'.Choudhug@havering.gcv.u[g
Karina.Kuosaite @havering gov.uk; Keith.Baldock@Ibbd.gov.uk; kevin@securiggroiectsltd.oo.uIg;

lloydphillips. barking@btconnect.com; 'Danny’; 'Eric’; 'liker’; Herry Louigau@harkingriversideltd.og:g;
louise.benn@london.gov.uk; "Luke Marshait *; Malcolm.Beadle @london.gov.uk; ‘mark N
Mathew.Jackson@uk.tesco.com; Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co.uk; 'parks havering

Ehilippa. Bloomfield@london.gov.uk; Brian.J Sims@met.pnn.police.uk; Colin.E.Fiynh@met.pnn. police.uk; ‘dean
smith poiice'; james.E.Barkley@met.pnn.police.uk; Mohammed,garwad@met.nnn.gg[igg.ug: 'police john butler
hornchurch'; Steve.Moore@havering.gov.uk; Rebecca. Davey@havering.gov.uk; Richard.Roberts@uk.tesco.com;
Roger.Heywood{@segro.com; ronald.shepherd @gvafm.co.uk; Scott.Youngson@bejlway.co.uk; ‘tesco 1"

Ce: Amy.Morganl @environment-agency.gov.uk: brownja@parliament.uk; functions@daggers.co.uk; John Lewis;
Jonathon.tov@lbbd.gov.uk; ‘Kevin Sullivan <KSullivan@havering-college.ac.uk>’;

markbassassocltd @btopenworld.com; Martin. Kirby@met.pnn.police.uk; mary@bdchamber,co.uk;
'OnkarBhogal<Onkar. Bhogal@havering. gov. uk>"; 'paul@paulsmithassociates.co.uk" peunningham@fixauto.com:
peter.harris@peterjamesgroup.co.uk; r.woodward@londoneast-uk.com; sdempsie @ford.com;
sean.wilson@met.pnn.policeuk; security@ceme.co.uk: segro.mobile@cordantservices.com;
site.security@londoneast-uk.com; Steve.Moore@havering.gov.uk; steve@daggers.co.uk;
stewartfinn.barking@btconhect.com; stuarttaylor.barking@btconnect.com; Te otalcaresecurity.com;
tim@{freshwharf.co.uk; tom.dobrashian®havering.gov.uk; trussol @ford.com; tshade@ford.com;
wayne.platt@uk.tesco.com; Wiiliam.Stewart@london.goy.uk

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
accessed via Premier Inn’s car park and is in the ownership of Premier Inn ~ can anyone frem LBBD Council confirm

this please?

See photograph below for identification purposes
Kind regards

Debbie

Access from Premier Inn Car Park The waste land is directly behind this building
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From: Debbie Moore [maiito:dmoore@londonriversidebld.
Sent: 25 Aprl| 2016 12:37
To: Christopher. Barter@havering,gov,uk; andrew.gouldstone@rsph.org, uk: —"d—uulg__cw

group.com); Andrews ; M&Iﬂ@.l_bd.ggv_uk Bob Lamber; Mudiﬁtmg.m k; Chris Herd - Chief
Insp; miata_mm @JlEﬂm_mmlLice_m; mm@_@ﬁmuggm_,
Eric. Duff@gvafm.co.uk; HarryFregman@barkingriversideltd. org; Hazel.NorthStephens@hav uk; HIH 2;

mm@mmm,m&m@me_tmmmﬁ wilison@wrenrbidge. co, uk
Jim.Ratcliffe@havering.gov,uk; 2 wrenbridge,cp. k olly.Choudhu ring.gov.
Kari 2. i rin uk; Kel id ibbd.gov. Vi i ro‘ .CO. uk?
I illips.barkin .com; ‘Danny’; ‘Eric’; 'Dker'; Terry LoujsCha i ideltd.

_Q__L%_e;mmmglgp_,_ug, Luke Marshall ; Malcol le@ion Mﬂ@lﬂﬁs_m;
Nick.Card@wrenbridge,co.uk; parks haverlng hlI|gQ§.Bngmﬁ§ld@lonc_lqu,ggv uk; MMMM&MM

police; ark

Colin. E.Flynn@®met.pnr.police.uk; dean smith Emgs_ﬂuﬂn_m

ﬂdmgmw_@mw_, k; police john butler hornchurch; M_@bﬂmg.g__u&
Laﬁd.&zxﬂ;@_uk.m_, Reger.Heywood@segro,.com;

LQanbngL_@g@fm@g_ M@mmw tesco 1

Cc: .M i ; brownja@parfiament,uk; f ions@da Co.Uk;

MMMJIQU_, Mm.mx@lb__tm_, Kevln Sullivan < Sumv I LS

mar nn.police.uk; ch
0nkarBhoga|<Onkar Bhogal@havering gov. uk>; 'paul@paulsm&hassoclatasmuk’ Maﬂubﬁm@xg_m

Imis amesaroup,co, 'mm;ﬁdﬁmm@@m__,

peter.harris@peterjamesaroup.co,uk;
W&MMM:%M@ML%MMM@@M

uk.com; Steve.Moore@havering.qov,uk; steve@daagers.co.uk; stewa L—rtﬁnudmg@bm_,
i Tgmg@];p_@lcaresegurlm,;g ,

stuarttaylor,barking@btconnect.com;
mmmmmumu_k frussol @ford.com; tshade @ﬂzﬂmm,m&m@g%_’

Subject: Re: Meeting Fnday 22nd April 2016 - hosted by BCCI - Travellers - Co-ordination of Traveller related emails
- London Riverside BID
Importance: High

Hello all

The BID welcomes all new additions to the Traveller advisory data base.

The London Riverside BID Ltd (BID) received a telephone call from Mary Clements, the Barking and Dagenham
Chamber of Commerce on Friday 22™ Apri! 2016, regarding our emall updates on Traveller movements. Whiist the
BID is willing to act as co-ordinator to forward foversee Traveller related emails, you will appreciate the BID is not
always available 24/7 {in particular mornings, evenings and weekends).

May we suggest this emall is utililsed as a template to inform all parties of any potential threats relating to Travellers
only, thus enabling all Interested parties to be informed at the earliest possible opportunity. Should anyone not be
able access their email account, the BID security have offered a 24hr contact number 07528968080 (Mark), who will
circulate an email on their behalf.

We understand the travellers have moved on from the site at ASDA Dagenham and have this morning tried to gain
access to Havering College’s property on the A1306 il1}§
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We are unaware of their whereabouts at present.

Kind regards

Debble Moore

London Riverside (BID) Ltd

Estate House

Fairview industrial Estate

Rainham

Essex

RM13 8UH

Tel: 01708 550279 mobile 07767700987

Email: dmoore@londonriversidebid.co.yk

Website: www.londonriversidebid.co.uk

Scanned by MailDefender Plus, powered by Symantec Email Security.clound
http://www.intycascade,com/products/symantec,
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Bqatg_i Jenny

From: Debbie Moore [dmaore@londonriversidebid.co.uk]

Sent: 14 Cctober 2016 12:31

To: Beales Jenny

Subject: FW: Travellers - site behind Premier inn Dagenham - 6 traveller caravans
Impartanse: High

From: londoneast security [mailto:site.security@londoneast-uk.com]
Sent: 25 Aprll 2016 14:33

To: Debbie Moore
Subject: FW: Travellers - site behind Premier Inn Dagenham - 6 traveller ceravans

Importance: High

Thanks Debbie

From: Debhie Moore |mailto:dmoore@!ondonriversidebid.co.uk]

Sent: 25 April 2016 13:47

To: Christopher.Barter@havering.gov.uk; andrew.gouldstone @rspb.org.uk; andrew.meguigan@portakabin-
group.com; 'Andrews ' <ca777@live.co.uk>; Barry.Agnew®lbbd.gov.uk: 'Bob Lambert'
<Bob.Lambert@havering.gov.uk>; Bob. Fiindall@havering.gov.uk; 'Chris Herd - Chief Insp’
<Chris.Herd@met.pnn.police.uk>; chris@totalcaresecurity.com; Colin.E.Flynn@met.pnn.police.uk;
Diane.Egan@havering.gov.uk; Eric.Duff@gvaim.co.uk; HarryFreeman@barkingriversideltd.org:
Hazel.NorthStephens@havering.gov.uk: ‘HIH 2 <Ken,Leach@havering.gov.uk>; info @barkingriversideltd,org;
james.E.Barkley@met. pnn.police.uk; 'jeff. wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk ' <Jeff Wilson wrenbridge.co. uk>;
Jim.Ratcliffe @havering.gov.uk; John.McHale@wrenbridee co.uk; Jolly.Choudhu[x@haveringgov.uk;
Karina.Kuosaite@havering.gov.uk; Keith.Baldock@Ibbd.gov. uk; kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk;
lloydphillips.barking@btconnect.com; 'Danny’ <drk@kpr.co.uk>; 'Eric’ <ericmollise tconnect.com>; "Iiker*
<idervish@londonriversidebid.co.uk>; 'Terry ' <terrylee@icsltd-uk.com>; Louischau@barkingriversideltd.org;
louise_benn@london.gov.uk; 'Luke Marshail * <luke@rainhamsteel.co.uk>; MaIcolm.Beadle@london.gov.uk; "mark *
<mark@securityprojectsltd.co.uk>; Mathew.lackson@uk.tesco.com; Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co.uk; 'parks havering *
<parksprotection@havering.gov.uk>; Philippa.Bloomfield@london.gov.uk; Brian.).Sims@met.pnn.police.uk;
Colin.E, Flynn@met.pnn.police.uk; 'dean smith police’ <Dean.SmithS@met.pnn.police. k>;
james.E.Barkley@met.pnn police.uk; Mohammed.Sarwar2 @met.pnn.police.uk; 'police john butter hornchurch!'
<fohn.Butler@met.pnn.police.uk>; Steve.Moore @havering.gov.uk; Rebecca.Davev@havering.gov.uk:
Richard.Roberts@uk.tesco.com; Roger.Heywood @segro.com; ronald.shepherd @gvafm.co.uk;
Scott.Youngson@bellway.co.uk; “tesco 1 ' <Darren,Goodwin@uk.teseo.coms

€e: Amy.Morganl@environment-agency.gov.uk; brownja@partiament.uk; functions@daggers.co.uk;
john.lewis@sog.Itd. uk; Jonathon.tov@lbbd.gov.uk; 'Kevin Sullivan <KSulliven@ haverin -college.ac.uk>";
markbassassocltd@btopenworld.com; Martin.Kirby@met.pnn.police. uk; mary@bdchamber.co.uk;
'OnkarBhogal<Onkar. Bhogal@havering. gov. uk>' <Onkar.Bhogal@havering.gov.uks;
'paul@paulsmithassociates.co.uk’; peunningham @fixauto.com; peter.harris@peteriamesgroup.co.uk; R Woodward
<r.woodward@londoneast-uk.com>; sdempsie@ford.com; sean.wilson@met,pnn.nolice.uk; security@ceme.co.uk;
segro.mobile@cordantseryices.com; londoneast security <site.securi londoneast-uk.com>;
Steve.Moore@havering.gov.uk; steve@daggers.co.uk; stewartfinn.barking@btconnect.com;
stuarttaylor.barking@btconnect.com; Terry@totalcaresecurity.com; tim@freshwharf.co.uk:
tom.dobrashian@havering.gov.uk; trussol@ford.com; tshade@ford.com; wayne.platt@uk,tesco.com;

William.Stewart@Ilpndon.gov.uk

Subject: Travellers - site behind Premier Inn Dagenham - 6 traveiler caravans
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
accessed via Premier inn’s car park and is in the ownership of Premier Inn —can anyone from LBBD Council confirm
this please?

See photograph below for identification purposes

Kind regards

Debbie

Access from Premier Inn Car Park The waste land is dlrectly behmd this buitding

-l

From: Debbie Moore [mailto:dmoore@londonriversidebid.co.uk]
Sent: 25 April 2016 12:37
To: Christopher.Barter@havering.gov.uk; andrew.gouldstone@rspb.org.uk; andrew.mcguigan@portakabin-
aroup.com; Andrews ; Barry.Agnew@|bbd.gov.uk; Bob Lambert; Boh.ﬂmda_@haxe:mgm.y_, Chﬂs Herd - Chief
Insp; mwmﬂty_m, Cdmiﬂ_@lnﬁmnmbe_,
Eric.Duff@avafim.co.uk; HarryFreeman@barkingriversideltd.org; Mmmwm HIH 2;
info@barkingriversideltd.org; james.E.Barkley@met.pnn.police.uk; jeff. wilson@wrenrbldge. co. uk ;
I_m_BatdIE@ﬂaV.LmQ;QD_JLk; mmmm@ﬂm@a& .'!Q_lv_hnudhy_n@nmng.ggx.u_

.Kuosa Ksﬂlﬁamm,gsmu_,
I illips.barki A ; 'Danny’; 'Eric’; 'Tikey’; Terry ; mmmm@gmmﬁ,
loutse.benn@london. gov.uk; Luke Marshall ; mmmgm@mmgux mark ; Mathew Jackson@®uk.tesco.com;
Nick,Card@wrenbridge.co.uk; parks havenng ; Philippa, Bloomfield@london.gov.uk; Bri La,n.!ém@rMange_lg,
Colln.E. Flynn@met.pnn.police.uk; dezan smith police; James.E, Barkley@met.pnn.police. uk;
Mohammed.Sarwar2@met. pnn.police.uk; police john butler hornchurch; Steve.Moore@havering.gov.uk;
Rebegea. Davey@havering.gov.uk; Richard.Robetts@uk.tesco.com; Roger.Heywood@segro.com;
renald.shepherd@avafm.co.uk; Scott. Youngson@beliway.co.uk; tesco 1
Cc: Amv.Morganl@environment-agency.dov.uk; brownja@pariiament.uk; functions@daggers.co.uk;
john.lewis@soa jtd.uk; Jonathon.toy@lhbd.gov,.uk; Kevin Sullivan <KSullivan@havering-college.ac,uk>;
markbassassocltd@btopenworld.com; Martin.Kirby@met.pnn.police. uk; mary@bdchamber.co,uk;
OnkarBhoga!<0nkar Bhogal@havering. gov. uk>; paul@paulsm:ﬂ'lassodahes.oo uk’; pcunningham@fixauto.com;

Subject: Re: Meeting Frlday 22nd April 2016 - hosted by BCCI - Travellers - Co-ordination of Travelier related emalls
- London Riverside BID
Importance: High

Hello all
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The BID welcomes all new additions to the Travelier advisory data base,

The London Riverside BID Ltd {BID) recelved a telephone call from Mary Clements, the Barking and Dagenham
Chamber of Commerce on Friday 22™ Aprit 2016, regarding our email updates on Traveller movements. Whilst the
BID is willing to act as co-ordinator to forward /oversee Traveller related emails, you will appreciate the BID is not
always available 24/7 (in particular mornings, evenings and weekends).

May we suggest this email is utilised as a template to inform all parties of any potential threats relating to Travellers
only, thus enabling all interested parties to be informed at the earliest possible opportunity. Should anyone not be
abie access their emall account, the BID security have offered a 24hr contact number 07528968080 {Mark}, who will
circutate an email on their behalf.

We understand the travellers have moved on from the site at ASDA Dagenham and have this morning tried to gain
access to Havering College’s property on the A1306 111]i
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
http://www.intycascade.com/products/symantec/
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Beales Jenn!
L% L AT =g

From: Debbie Moore [dmoore@londonriversidebid.co.uk]
Sent: 14 October 2016 12:18

Ta: Beales Jenny

Subject: FW: TRAVELLERS - End of Ferry Lane

From: Debble Moore [mailto:dmoore@londonriversidebid.co.uk]
Sent: 23 May 2016 13:00
To: 'ParksProtection’; ‘Luke Marshall’

: 'Christopher Barter'; andrew.gouldstone@rspb.org.uk; andrew.moguigan@portakabin-group.com; "Andrews’;
Barry.Agnew@Ibbd.gov.uk; 'Bob Lambert’; 'Bob Flindall’; 'Chris Herd - Chief Insp’; chris@totalcaresecurity.com;
Colin.E.Fynn@met.pnn.police.uk; ‘Diane Egan’; Eric.Duff@gvafm.co.uk; HarryFreeman@barkingriversideltd.org;
'Hazel North Stephens’; ‘Ken Leach’; Info@barkingriversidettd.org; James.E.Barkley@met.pnn.police.uk; Yjeff.
wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk’; 'Jim Ratdiffe’; ‘Jolly Choudhury’; 'Karina Kuosalte'; Keith.Baldock@Ibbd.gov.uk:
kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk; lloydphiliips.barking@btconnect.com; LouisChau@barkingriversideitd.org;
louise.benn@london.gov.uk; Malolm.Beadle@london.gov.uk; 'mark’; Mathew Jackson@uk.tesco.com;
Nici.Card@wrenbridge.co.uk; Philippa.Bloomfield@iondon.gov.uk; 'Rebecca Davey'; Richard.Roberts@uk.tesco.com;
Roger.Heywood@segro.com; ronald.shepherd@gvafm.co.uk; ‘Scott Davison'; "testo 1'; 'Danny’; 'Eric'; 'Tiker’; "Teny’;
Brian.J.Sims@met.pnn.police.uk; 'dean smith police'; "police john butfer homchurch’; 'Steve Moore";
Amy.Morganl@environment-agency.gov.uk; brownja@pariiament.uk; functions@daggers.co.uk;
GlendaPaddie@thompsons.law.co.uk; isher.bahra@ibbd.gov.uk; John.lewis@sog.ltd.uk;
Jon.cruddas.mp@pariiament.uk; Jonathon.toy@Ibbd.gov.uk; KSullivan@havering-college.ac.uk;
markbassassocitd@btopenworld.com; mary@bdchamber.co.uk; mullanem@periiament.uk; nunnt@parkament.uk;
‘Onkar Bhogal'; 'paul@paulsmithassociates. co. uk"; pcunningham@fbauto.com;
peter.harris@peterjamesgroup.co.uk; phil.assensoh@Ibbd.gov.uk; r.woodward@londoneast-uk.com;
Rob.Bilis@met.pnn.police.uk; Robert.Curtis@lbbd.gov.uk; sdempsie@ford.com; sean.wlilson@met.pnn.police.uk;
security@ceme.co.uk; segro.moblle@cordantservices.com; site.security@londoneast-uk.com; steve@daggers.co.uk;
stewartfinn.barking@btconnect.com; stuarttaylor.barking@btoonnect.com; Terry@totalkcaresecurity.com;
tim@freshwharf.co.uk; "Tom Dobrashian’; trusso1@ford.com; tshade@ford.com; wayne.platt@uk.tesco.com;
Willilam.Stewart@london.gov.uk
Subject: RE: TRAVELLERS - End of Ferry Lane

Hello

The BID's security have aiready requested that Homes and Housing { who monitor the CCTV on behalf of the BID)
direct the cameras towards the travellers/gate.

Are you able to move the travellers on, as the area in question is public highway??

Kind regards
Debbie
From: ParksProtection [mailtp: ParksProtection@havering.gov.uk]

Sant: 23 May 2016 12:48
To: Luke Marshall

Cc: Debbie Moore; Christopher Barter; andrew.gouldstone@rspb.org.uk; andi i kabin-grou :
Andrews; Barry.Acnew@lbbd.gov.uk; Bob Lambert; Bob Findall; Chris Herd - Chief Insp;

chris@totaicaresecurity.com; Colin,E.Flynn@met.pnn.police.uk; Diane Egan; Eric.Duff@gvafm.co.uk:
HatryFreeman@barkingriversideltd.org; Hazel North Stephens; Ken Leach; in " !

i ; Jeff. wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk; Jim Rah_:llffe; Jolly Choudhury'; Karina Kuosalte;

james.E,Barkley@met.pnn.police. uk
Keith.Baldock@Ibbd.gov.uk; kevin@securityprojectsitd. o, uk; lloydphillips. barking@htronnect.com;
LouisChau@barkingriversideltd.org; loutse.benn@london,gov.uk; Maicolm,Beadle@london.qov.uk; mark;
Mathew.Jackson@uk.tesco.com; Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co.uk; Philippa.Bloomfield@iondon.qgov,uk: Rebecca Davey;

Richard Roberts@uk.tesco com; chr_fiemmw nald.s fm.co.uk; Scott Davison; tesco 1;

1
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Danny; Eric; Tiker; Teny; Brjan.).Sims@met. pnn,police.uk; dean smith police; police john butier hornchurch; Steve
Moore; Amy.Morganl @environment-agency.gov.uk; brownja@parllament.uk; functions@daggers.co.uk;
GlendaPaddle@thompsons. law.co,uk; Isher.bahra@lbbd.gov, uk; john.lewis@soa,itd uk:

Jon.cruddas.mp@parliament.uk; Jonathon,toy@ibbd.gov.uk: KSullivan@havering-college. ac.uk:
rikbassassocltd nworl ; mary@bdchamber,co,uk: mullanem@parliament nunnt@parfiament. uk;

uk;
Onkar Bhogal; paul@paulsmithassociates. co. uk’; pcunningham@fixauto.com; peter harrjs@peterjamesgroup.co.uk;
phil.assensoh@lbbd.gov.uk: Lwoodward®londoneast-uk.com; Rob.Bills@met.pnn. police. uk;
Robert.Curtis@ibbd.gov.uk; sdempsie@ford,com; sean.wilson@met.pnn, police.uk; » securify@ceme.co. uk;
segro.mobile@cordantservices.com; site.secur oneast-yk.com; steve@daagers.co,uk;

stewartfinn.barking@btconnect.com; stuarttaylor.barking@btconnect,com; Teny@totalcaresecurity,com;
tim@freshwharf.co.uk; Tom Dobrashian; trussol@ford.com; tshade@ford.com: wayne.platt@uk tesco.com;

william. S| rt@london,.gov.uk
Subject: Re: TRAVELLERS - End of Ferry Lane

Parks protection already in attendance, imay we ask whoever has access to the CCTV camera above monitors the

gate please,
&

R

Kindest Regards

Duty Officer | Parks Protection Service
London Borough of Havering | Parks Protection Service

The Lodge, Raphael Park, 43 Maln Road, Romford, RM2 SEB

t: 01708 746854 | m: 07904 805872

462



Total Protection Is the Parks Protection Service commitment to be engaging with the community in our parks, to
enforce byelaws, deter unacceptable behaviour and support the vuinerable. We are here for Havering, supporting
the public to promote quality of life in our green spaces.

NOTE: This communication is sent for and on behalf of the London Borough of Havering.

However the views expressed within it are not necessarily the views or policies of the Council. The unauthorised use,
disclosure, copying or alteration of this communication and any attachments Is forbidden. This communication and
any attachments are intended for the addressee only and may be confidential. If this has come to you in error you
should immediately permanently destroy it.

You should take no action based on it or copy or show it to anyone and telephone the Council immediately with any
issues. Please note. that electronic communication Is not considered a secure medium for sending information and
therefore maybe at risk.

We advise that you understand and accept this lack of security when using this form of communication with us.
Although we have taken steps to ensure that this email and attachments are free from any virus, we advise that in
keeping with good computing practice the recipient should ensure they are actually virus free and should run
current anti-virus software. Please note that email may be monitored and checked to safeguard the council network
from viruses, hoax messages or abuse of the Councli's systems. Action may be taken against any malicious and
deilberate attempts 1o infect the councl network.

The information contained in this email maybe subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of information Act
2000. Unless the information is legally exempt from disclosure the confidentiality of this email and your reply cannot

be guaranteed.

On 23 May 2016, at 12:02, "Luke Marshall" <luke@rainhamsteel.co.uk> wrote:

Reports just received of a number of caravans at the top end of Ferry Lane North, Rainham (near to
Lamson Road)

Regards

Luke Marshall

Properiy Manager

RAINHAM STEEL COMPANY LIMITED
Tel: 01708 522311

Mobile: 07775684387

www,rainhamsteel.co.uk

fFrom: Debbie Moore [mailto:dmoore@ondonriversidebid.co.uk}

Sent: 23 May 2016 10:47

To: Christopher.Barter@havering.gov.uk; andrew.gouldstone@rspb.org.uk;
andrew.mcguigan@portakabin-group.com: Andrews <ca777@live.co.uk>;
Barrv.Agnew@I|bbd.gov.uk; Bob Lambert <Bob.Lambert @havering.gov.uk»;
Bob.Flindall@havering.gov.uk; Chris Herd - Chief Insp <Chris.Herd @ met.pnn.police.uk>;
chris@totalcarasecurity.com; Colin.E.Flynn@met.pnn.police.uk; Diane.Egan@havering.gov.uk:
Eric.Duff@gvafm.co.uk; HarryFreeman@barkingriversideltd.org;
Hazei.NorthStephens@havering.gov.uk; HIH 2 <Ken.Leach@havering.gov.uk>;
info@barkingriversideltd.org; james.E.Barkley@met.pni.police.uk; Jeff. wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk
<Jeff.Wilson@wrenbridge.co.uk>; Jim.Ratcliffe@havering.gov.uk;
Jolly.Choudhury@havering.gov.uk; Karina.Kuosaite@havering.gov.uk; Keith,Baldock@lbbd.gov.uk;
kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk; lloydphillips.barking@btconnect.com;
LouisChau@barkingriversideltd.org; louise benn@london.gov.uk; Luke Marshail
<luke@rainhamsteel.co.uk>; Malcolm.Beadle@london.gov.uk; mark

<mark@securityprojectsl .uk>; Mathew.Jackson@uk.tesco.com; Nick Card @wrenbridge.co.uk;
parks havering <parksprotection@havering.gov.uk>; Philippa.Bloomfield@london.gov.uk;
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Rebecca.Davey@havering.gov.uk;: Richard.Rnberts@uk.tesco.com; Roge r.Heywood @segro.com;
repald.shepherd@gvafm.co.uk: scott.davison @havering.gov.uk; tesco 1

<Darren.Goodwin@uk.tesco.com»; ‘Danny’ <drk@kpr.co.uk>; 'Eric' <ericmoliison@btconnect.c >;

'lker* <idervish@londonriversidebid.co.uk>; Terry ' <terrvice@®lcsltd-uk.com;

Brian.J.Sims @met.pnn.police.uk; dean smith police <Dean,Smith5@met. pnn.poiice.uk>; police john
butler hornchurch <Jchn.Butier®met.pnn. olice.uk>; steve.Moore@havering.gov.uk

Cc: Amz.Mogan1@environment—ag'eng.gov.uk; brownja@parliament.uk;
functions@daggers.co.uk; GlendaPaddIe@thomgsons.law.co.gk; isher.bahra@lbbd.gov.uk;
john.Jewis@sog.ltd. uk; Jon.cruddas.mp@parliament.ulc: Jonathon.toy@|bhd.gov.uk;
KSullivan®havering-college.ac.uk: markbassassocltd@btopenworfd.com; mary@bdchamber.co.uk;
mullanem @ parliament.uk; nunnt@parliament.uk; OnkarBhogal<Onkar. Bhogal@havering. gov. uk>
<Onkar.Bhogai@havering gov.uk>; paui@paulsmithassociates. co. uk'
<paul@paulsmithassociates.co.uk'>; pcunningham @fixauto.com:
peter.harris@peterjamesgroup.co.uk; phil.assensoh@Ibbd.gov.uk; r.woodward@londoneast-
uk.com; Rob.Bilis@met.pnn.police.uk; Robert.Curtis@tbbd.gov.uk; sdempsie@ford.com;
sean.wilson@met.pnn.police,uk; security@ceme.co.uk; segro.mobile@cardantsg[gioes.com;
site.security@londoneast-uk.com; steve@daggers.co.uk; stewartfinn.barking@btconnect.com;
stuarttaylor.barking@btconnect.com; Terry@totalcaresecurity.com: tim@freshwharf.cg.uk;
tom.dobrashian@havering gov.uk; trussol@ford.com; tshade@ford.com;
wayne.platt@uk.tesco.com; William.Stewart@london gov.uk

Subject: RE: TRAVELLERS - ASDA car park
Apologies possible duplicate
Helio all

We have received the foliowing report this morning, please make ali necessary parties aware

Kind regards

Debhie

From: Ronald Shepherd [malltn:ronald.shepherd@qgvafim,co, k]
Sent: 23 May 2016 08:31 '

To: debbiemoare@londonriversidehid eo

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

% Please consider the environment before printing this email.

GVA Facility Management
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Beales Jannz

From: Debbie Moore [dmocre@londonriversidebid.co.uk]
Sent: 14 October 2016 12:18

To: Beales Jenny

Subject: FW: TRAVELLERS - End of Ferry Lane

From: Debble Moore [malito:dmoore@londonriversidebid.co. uk]

Sent: 23 May 2016 13:48

To: 'ParksProtection’

Ce: 'Luke Marshall’; ‘Christopher Barter'; andrew.gouldstone@rspb.org.uk; andrew. mecguigan@portakabin-group.com;
"Andrews’; Barry.Agnew@ibbd.gov.uk; ‘Bob Lambest'; 'Bob FlindalP; 'Chris Herd - Chief Insp';
chris@totalcaresecurity.com; Colin.E.Flynn@met.pnn.police.uk; 'Diane Egan’; Eric.Duff@gvafm.oo.uk;
HarryFreeman@barkingriversideitd.org; "Hazel North Stephens”; 'Ken Leach’; info@barkingriversideltd.org;

james.E Barkley@met.pnn.police.uk; Jeff. wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk’; ‘Jim Ratciiffe'; ‘Jolly Choudhury'; Karina
Kuosalte'; Keith.Baldock@Ibbd.gov.uk; kevin@securityprojectsitd, co.uk; lloydphiflips. barking@btoonnect.com;
LouisChau@barkingriversideitd.org; louise.benn@london.gov.uk; Matcolm.Beadie@london.gov.uk; 'mark’;
MathewJackson@uk.tesco.com; Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co.uk: Philippa.Bloomfield@Ilondon.gov.uk; 'Rebecca Davey"
Richard.Roberts@uk.tesco.com; Roger.Heywood@segro.com; ronald.shepherd@gvafm.co.uk; ‘Scott Davison'; ‘tesco
1'; 'Danny’; *Eric’; Tiker’; Terry'; Brian.J.Sims@met.pnn.police.uk; ‘dean smith police”; ‘police john butfer hornchurch';
‘Steve Moore’; Amy.Morgan1@environment-agency.gov.uk; brownja@pariiament.uk; functions@daggers.co.uk;
GlendaPaddle@thompsons.law.co.uk; isher.bahra@lbbd.gov.uk; john.lewis@sog.itd.uk;
Jon.cruddas.mp@parilament.uk; Jonathon.toy@Ibbd.gov.uk; KSulivan@havering-college.ac.uk;
markbassassocitd@btopenworld.com; mary@bdchamber.co, uk: mullanem@pariament. uk: nunnt@pariiament.uk;
‘Onkar Bhogal’; ‘paui@paulsmithassoclates. co. uk'; pcunningham@fixauto.com; Peter.harris@peterjamesgroup.co.uk;
phil.assensoh@Ibbd.gov.uk; r.woodward@Ilondoneast-uk.com; Rob.Bills@met.pnn.police.uk;
Robert.Curtis@Ibbd.gov.uk; sdempsie@ford.com; sean.wilson@met.pnn.police.uk; security@ceme.co.uk;
segro.mobile@cordantservices.com; site.security@londoneast-uk.com; steve@daggers.co.uk;
stewartfinn.barking@btconnect.com; stuarttaylor,barking@btconnect.com; Terry@totalcaresecurity.com;
tim@freshwharf.co.uk; Tom Dobrashian’; trusso1@ford.com; tshade@ford.com; wayne.platt@uk.tesco.com;
William.Stewart@london.gov.uk

Subject: RE: TRAVELLERS - End of Fetry Lane

Can you confirm that the travellers are parked in your boundary or jurisdiction. If not whose responsibility is it, We
understand the area in question Is public highway??

Surely the Police should not have said thatil!!!

Kind regards

Debble

From: ParksProtection [mailto:ParksProtection@havering.gov.uk]

Sent: 23 May 2016 13:04

To: Debbie Moore

Ce: Luke Marshail; Christopher Barter; andrew.gouldstone@rspb.org.uk; . igan in ,00m;
Andrews; Earry. Aanew@®Ibbd.gov.uk; Bob Lambert; Bob Rlindall; Chris Herd - Chief Insp;
chris@totalcaresecurity.com; Colin.E.Flynn@met.pnn.police.uk: Diane Egan; Eric.Duff@qvafim.co.uk:
HanyFreeman@barkingriversideltd,ora; Hazel North Stephens; Ken Leach; Info@barkingriversideltd.org:
James.E.Barkley@met. prin.police.uk; jeff. wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk; Jim Ratdiffe; Jolly Choudhury; Karina Kuosaite;
Keith.Baldock@Ibbd.qov.uk; kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk; Hoydphillips.barking@btronnect.com;
LouisChau@barkingriversideitd.org; louise.benn@london.gov,k; Malcoim.Beadle@lndon.gov.uk; mark;
Mathew.Jackson@uk.tesco.com; Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co.uk; Philippa,Bloomfield@london.gov.uk: Rebecca Davey;
Richard.Roberts@uk.tesco.com; r.H ro.cony; ronald.shepherd@gvaim.co.uk; Scott Davison; tesco 1;
Banny; Eric; Ilker; Terry; Brian.).Sims@met.pnn.police.uk; dean smith police; police john butier hornchurch; Steve

i
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Moore; Amy. ni@environment-agency.gov.ul; brownja@parliament.uk; functions@daggers.co,uk;
GlendaPaddie@thompsons.law. co.uk; isher.bahra@lbbd.gov. uk: john. lewis@soq. . uk;

Jon.crudda: rliament, uk; Jonathon. toy@Ibbd.gov.uk; KSullivan@havering-college.ac.uk;
bassassochd nworld.com; mary@bdchamber.co.uk; mulianem@parliamernt.uk; nunnt@padiament.uk;

Onkar Bhegal; paul@paulsmithassociates. co. uk; peunningham@fixauto.com; peter.harris@peterjamesqroup.co,uk;
phil.assensoh@Ibbd,gov.uk; r.woodward@londoneast-uk.com; Rob,Bills@met.pnn.police, uk;
Robert.Curtis@ibbd.gov.uk; sdempsie@ford.com; sean,wilson@met.pnn.police,uk; security@cerne.co,uk:
segro.moblle@cordantservices.com; site.security@londoneast-uk.com; steve@daggers.co.uk:

stewartfi kin nnect.com; lor.barkin nnect.com; Temy@totalcaresecurity, com;
tim@freshwharf.co.uk; Tom Dobrashian; trussgl @ford,com; Ishade@ford .com; wayne, platt@uk.tesco.com;
will london.gov.uk

Subject: Re: TRAVELLERS - End of Ferry Lane

We do have the powers, however, We have been instructed not to act anywhere out of our boundary or
Jjuridsticion.

Met police allegedly gave permission for the Travellers to hook up here for the night,

Kindest Regards

Duty Officer | Parks Protection Service
Lendon Borough of Havering | Parks Protection Service

The Lodge, Raphael Park, 43 Main Road, Romford, RM2 5EB
1: 01708 746854 | m: 07904 805872

Total Protection Is the Parks Protection Service commitment to be engaging with the community In our parks, to
enforce byelaws, deter unacceptable behaviour and support the vulnerable. We are here for Havering, supporting
the public to promote quality of iife in our green spaces.

NOTE: This communication is sent for and on hehalf of the London Borough of Havering.

However the views expressed within it are not necessarily the views or policies of the Council. The unauthorised use,
disclosure, copying or alteration of this communication and any attachments Is forbidden. This communication and
any attachments are Intended for the addressee only and may be confidential. If this has come to you in error you
should immediately permanently destroy it.

You should take no action based on it or copy or show it to anyone and telephone the Council immediately with any
Issues. Please note that electronic communication is not considered a secure medium for sending information and
therefore maybe at risk.

We advise that you understand and accept this lack of security when using this form of communication with us.
Although we have taken steps to ensure that this email and attachments are free from any virus, we advise that In
keeping with good computing practice the recipient should ensure they are actually virus free and should run
current anti-virus software. Please note that email may be monitored and checked to safeguard the council network
from viruses, hoax messages or abuse of the Council's systems. Action may be taken against any maliclous and
deliberate attempts to infect the council network,

The information contained In this email maybe subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act
2000. Unless the information is legally exempt from disclosure the confidentiality of this email and your repiy cannot

be guaranteed.

On 23 May 2016, at 13:01, "Debbie Moore * <dmoore@londonriversidebid.co.uk> wrote:

Hello
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The BID's security have already requested that Homes and Housing { who monitor the CCTV on
behalf of the BID} direct the cameras towards the travellers/gate.

Are you able to move the travellers on, as the area in question is public highway??
Kind regards

Debbie

From: ParksProtection  [maitto:ParksProtection@havering.gov.uk]

Sent: 23 May 2016 12:48
To: Luke Marshall
Cc: Debble Moore; Christopher Barter;

andrew.gouldsfone@rsph,org.uk;
andrew.meauigan@portakabin-group.com; Andrews; Barry Agnew@ibbd.gov,uk; Bob Lambert; Bob
Shmﬂmm;_tugm,

Flindall; Chris Herd - Chief Insp;

le-—ﬁim@lmm,_
Diane Egan; Eric. Duff@gvafm.co.uk; Hinim@hammemgm Hazel North Stephens;
Info@barkingriversideltd.org; ; jeff.

Ken Leach: In
wllson@wrenrbldge 0. uk Jim Ratcliffe; Jolly Clmudhury, Karina Kuosalte

anummm
Mmmwmhwm%mmmuﬁm
Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co.uk:

i
mark; M

mmmgn.a_m_aemmmmm@umm
wmmmm@gm Soott Davison; tesco 1; Danny; Eric;

fce; po!!oejohn butier homchurch; Steve

Ilker; Terry; Brian.J.Sims@met.pnn.police.uk: dean smith pol
Moore; mwmm MMEM
functions@daggers.co.uk; G_em:liﬂwm@t_mwk, Jsher.bahra@ibbd.gov.uk:

john, lewis@sog.itd. uk; Jo J—EHi_fle.@mEmLt_uk, Jonathon.toy@Ibbd.gov, uk;
KSullivan@havering-college.ac.uk; markbassassocitd@btopenworld.com; mary@hdchamber.co.uk;
mulianem@parliament.uk; nunnt@parliament.uk; Onkar Bhogal; paul@paulsmithassodates. co, uk';
peunningham@fhauto.com; peter,harris@peteriamesaroup,co.uk; phil.assensoh@ibbd.qgov.uk;

r. io st-u

stewartfinn.barking@btconnect.com
Terry@totalcaresecyrity.com; .
E@@@Mm-mm;@ummmmmmmm
Subject: Re: TRAVELLERS - End of Ferry Lane
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Parks protection already in attendance, may we ask whoever has access to the CCTV camera above
monitors the gale please,

Kindest Regards

Duty Officer | Parks Protection Service

London Borough of Havering | Parks Protection Service
The Lodge, Raphael Park, 43 Main Road, Romford, RM2 5EB
t: 01708 746854 | m: 07904 BOS872

Total Protection is the Parks Protection Service commitment to be engaging with the community
in our parks, to enforce byelaws, deter unaceeptable behaviour and support the vulnerable. We
are here for Havering, supporting the public to promote quality of life in our green spaces.
NOTE: This communication is sent for and on behaif of the London Borough of Havering.
However the views expressed within it are not necessarily the views or policies of the Council, The
unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or alteration of this communication and any attachments is
forbidden, This communication and any attachments are intended for the addressee only and may
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
communication with vs. Although we have taken steps to ensure that this email and attachments
are free from any virus, we advise that in keeping with good computing practice the recipient should
4
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ensure they are actually virus free and should run current antl-virus softwa re. Please note that emaif
may be monitored and checked to safeguard the council network from viruses, hoax messages or
abuse of the Council's systems. Action may be taken against any maiicious and deliberate attempts
to Infect the council network.

The Information contained In this emall maybe subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of
information Act 2000. Unless the information Is legally exempt from disclosure the confidentiality of
this email and your reply cannot be guaranteed.

On 23 May 2016, at 12:02, "Luke Marshall" <luke @rainhamsteel.co.uk> wrote:

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

From: Debbie Moore [mailto;dmoore@!ondonriversidebid.co.uk]
Sent: 23 May 2016 10:47
To: Christopher.Barter@havering.gov.uk; andrew.gouldstone@rsph.org.uk;
andrew.mcguigan @portakabin-group.com; Andrews <ca777®live.co.uk>;
Barry.Agnew®Ibbd.gov.uk; Bob Lambert <Bob.Lambert@havering.gov.uk>;
Bob.Flindall@®haveting.gov.uk; Chris Herd - ChiefInsp
<Chris. Herd@met.pnn.police.uk>; chris@totalcaresecurity.com;
Colin.E.Fiynn@met.pnn.police.uk; Diane Egan@havering.gov.uk;
Eric.Duff@gvafm.co.uk; HarryFreeman@barkingriversideltd.org;
Hazel.NorthStephens@havering.gov.uk; HIH 2 <Ken. lgach@havermg gov.ule;
info@barkingriversideltd.org; james.E.B met.pnn.police.uk; jeff.
wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk deﬁ.\hﬂlson@wrenbridge.co.uk>;
Jim.Ratcliffe@havering.gov.uk; Jol cudhury@havering.gov.uk;
Karina.Kuosaite @havering.gov.uk; Keith.Baldock@Ibbd.gov.uk;

kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk; [} hillips.barki btconnect.com:

LouisChau@barkingriversideltd.org; Jouise.benn®london.gov.uk; Luke Marshall
<luke@rainhamsteel.co.uk>; Malcolm.Beadle @londen.gov.uk; mark
<mark@securityprojectsitd.co.uk>; Mathew.lackson@uk.tesco.com;
Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co.uk; parks havering <parksprotection®havering gov.uk>:
Philippa.Bloomfield @london.gov.uk; Rebecca.Davey@havering.gov.uk:
Richard.Roberts@ uk.tesco.com; Roger.Heywood @segro.com;
ronald.shepherd@gvafm.co.uk; scott.davison@havering.gov.uk; tesco 1
<Darren.Goodwin@uk.tesco.com>; "'Danny' <drk@kpr.co.uk>; "Eric’
<ericmollison@btconnect.com>; "lker' <idervish@Ilondonriversidebid.co.uk>; 'Terry
' <terrylee@lesitd-uk.coms>; Brian.).Sims@met.ppn.police.uk; dean smith police
<Dean.Smith5@met.pnn.police.uk>; police john butler hornchurch
<John.Butler@met.pnn.police.uk>: Steve.Moore@havering.gov.uk

Cc: Amy.Morganl @environment-agency.gov.uk; brownia@parliament.uk;
functions@daggers.co.uvk; GlendaPaddle@thompsons.law.co.uk;
isher.bahra@lbbd.gov.uk; john.lewis@sop.ltd.uk; Jon.cruddas. mp@parliament.uk;

5
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Jonathon.toy@Ibbd.gov.uk; ﬁulfivan@haveﬁng—college.ac.ul_(;
markbassassocltd@btogenworld.oom; mary@bdchamber.co.uk;

mullanem@parliament.uk; nunnt@parliament.uk; OnkarBhogal<Onkar.
Bhogal@havering. gov. uk> <Onkar.Bhogal@havering. ov.uk>;
paul@pauismithassociates, co. uk' <paul@paulsmithassociates.co,uk's;
peunningham@fixauto.com; Eeter.harris@geteriamesgroun.co.uk;
phil.assensoh@Ibbd.gov.uk: r.woodward@londoneast-uk.com;
Rob.Bills@met.pnn.police.uk: Robert.Curtis@ibbd.gov.uk; sdempsie@ford.com;
sean.wilson@met.pnn.police.uk: security@ceme.co.uk:
segro.mobiie@cordantservices.com; site.securi’g[@londuneast—uk.com:
steve@daggers.co.uk; stewartfinn,barking@btconnect.com;
stuarttavior.barking@btconnect.com; Terg@totalcaresecuriﬂ.com;
tim@freshwharf.co.uk; tom.dobrashian@havering.gov.uk; trusso1 @ford.com;
tshade@ford.com; wayne platt@uk.tesco.com: William.Stewart@london.gov.uk

Subject: RE: TRAVELLERS - ASDA car park

Apologies possible duplicate
Hello all

We have received the following report this morning, please make all necessary
parties aware

Kind regards

Debbie

From: Ronald Shepherd [mailto:mnald.shgphggi@gyaﬁn.oo.gk]

Sent: 23 May 2016 08:31

To: londonriversidebid.co.uk

Subject: TRAVELLERS

Not Sure if you are aware there js a large group parked up in ASDA car park
Dagenham

Ron Shepherd

Security Manager

GLA portfolio

Biffinger Europa Facllity Management Ltd
07920 545 567

Ronald.shepherd@gvafin.co.uk

ﬁ Please consider the environmant before printing this email.

GVA Facility Management

This email is intended for the listed reciplents only, if you have received this smail in error
please notify the sender.

470



Rainham Steei Co. Ltd, Kathryn House, Manor Way, Rainham, Essex, RM13 8RE. Reglsterad
in England No. 1083531. All emall communications to and from Ralnham Steel emall
addresses are recorded and may be monitored If it is suspected that a breack; of Reinham

Stael's communications policles has occured. Pisase contact websites@rainhamsteol.co.uk for

details of these policies.

This docurnent is strictly confidential and is intended only for use by the addressee. If you
are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or other action taken in
reliance of the information contained in this e-mail is strictly prohibited. Any views
expressed by the sender of this message are not necessarily those of the London Borough of
Havering. If you have received this transmission in error, please use the reply function to tell
us and then permanently delete what you have received. This email was scanned for viruses
by the London Borough of Havering anti-virus services and on leaving the Authority was
found to be virus free. Please note: Incoming and outgoing e-mail messages are routinely
monitored for compliance with our policy on the use of electronic communications, -
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Philippa.Bloomfield@london.gov.uk;
Rebecca.Davey@havering.gov.uk; Richard.Roberts@uk.tesco.com;
Roper.Heywood@segro.com; ronald.shepherd@pvafm.co.uk;
scott.davison@havering.gov.uk; tesco 1

<Darren.Geodwin@uk.tesco.com>; 'Danny' <drk@kpr.co.uk>; ‘Eric'
<ericmollison@btconnect.com>; ‘{lker’
<idervish@londonriversidebid.co.uk>; Terry ' <terrviee@lcsitd-
uk.com>: Brian.).Sims@met.pnn.police.uk; dean smith police
<Dean.Smith5@met.pnn.police.uk>; police john butler hornchurch
<John.Butler@met.pnn.police.uk>; Steve.iMoore@havering.gov.uk
Cc: Amy.Morganl@environment-agency.gov.uk;
brownla@parliament.uk; functions@daggers.co.uk;
GlendaPaddle @thompsons.law.co.uk; isher.bahra@ibbd.gov.uk;
john.lewis@sog.td.uk; Jon.cruddas.mp@yparliament.uk;
Jonathon.toy@Ibbd.gov.uk; KSuliivan@havering-college.ac. uk;
markbassassocltd@btopenworld.com; mary@bdchamber.co.uk;
mullanem@parliament.uk; nunnt@pariiament.uk;
OnkarBhogal<Onkar. Bhogal@havering. gov. uk>
<Onkar.Bhogal@havering.gov.uk>; paul@paulsmithassociates, co.
uk' <paul@paulsmithassociates.co.uk';

pcunningham @fixauto.com; peter.harri terjamesgroun.co.uk:
phil.assensoh@ibbd.gov.uk; r.woodward@londoneast-uk.com;
Rob.8ills@met.pnn.police.uk; Robert.Curtis@Ibbd.gov.uk;
sdempsie@ford.com; sean.wilson@met.pnn.police.uk;
security@ceme.co.uk; segro.mobile@cordantservices.com;
site.security@londoneast-uk.com; steve@daggers.co.yk;
stewartfinn.barking@btconnect.com;
stuarttaylor.barking@btconnect.com; Terry@totalcaresecurity.com;
tim@freshwharf.co.uk; tom.dobrashian@havering.gov.uk;
trusso1 @ford.com; tshade®@ford.com; wayne.platt@uk.tesco.com;
Willlam Stewart@london.gov.uk

Subject: RE: TRAVELLERS - ASDA car park
Apologies possible duplicate

Hello all

We have received the following report this morning, please make all
necessary parties aware

Kind regards

Debbie

From: Ronald Shepherd [mallto:ronald.shepherd@gvafin.co,uk]
Sent: 23 May 2016 08:31

To: debblemoore@londonriversidebid.co.uk

Subject: TRAVELLERS

Not Sure if you are aware there is a large group parked upin ASDA
car park Dagenham

Ron Shepherd

Security Manager

GLA portfollo

Bilfinger Europa Facility Management Ltd

7
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07920 545 567

Ronald.shegherd@gvaﬁn.co.uk

1 Please consider the environment before printing
this email.

GVA Facility Management

This email Is intended for the Iisted reciplents only, if you have received this
ema in eror please notify the sender.

Ralnham Steel Co, Lid, Kathryn Houss, Manor Way, Rainham, Essex, RM13
8RE, Registered in England No. 1083531 - All email communications to and
from Ralnham Stosl emalt addressas are recorded and may be monitored If
it Is suspected that a breach of Rainham Steel's communications policies
has occured. Please contact websiles@minhamsteel.co.uk for details of
these policies,

This document is strictly confidential and is intended only for use by the
addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or other action taken in reliance of the information contained in
this e-mail is strictly prohibited. Any views expressed by the sender of this
message are not n ily those of the London Borough of Havering, If you
have received this transmission in error, please use the reply function to tell us
and then permanently delete what you have received. This email was scanned
for viruses by the London Borough of Havering anti-virns services and on
leaving the Authority was found fo be virus free. Please note: Incoming and
outgoing e-mail messages are routinely monitored for compliance with our
policy on the use of electronic communications, -

Scanned by MailDefender Plus, powered by Symantec Email Security.cloud
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Bezles Jennz -

From: Debbie Moore [dmoore@londonriversidebid.co.uk]

Sant: 14 Oclober 2018 12:22

To: Beales Jenny

Subject: FW: Travellers - Havering College Construction Centre Campus New Road Rainham

From: Onkar Bhogal [maiito:Onkar.Bhogal@havering.gov.uk]

Sent: 13 June 2016 11:50

To: Scott Davison; 'Debble Moore ‘; Christopher Barter; andrew.gouldstone@rsph. org.uk; Andrews ;
Bamry.Agnew®@Ibbd.gov.uk; Bob Lambert; Bob Flindall; Chis Herd - Chief Insp; Colin.E, met. lice, uk:
Diane Egan; Eric.Duff@qvafm.co.uk; Hazel North Stephens; Ken Leach; james.E.Barkiey@met, phn,police. uk;
Jeff.wilson@wrenrhidge.co.uk; Jim Ratcliffe; Jolly Choudhury; Karina Kuosalte; Keith.Baldock@lbbd,gov.uk;
kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk; LouisChau@barkingriversideltd.ora; louise.benn@®london.goyv.uk; Luke Marshall ;
Malcolm.Beadie@london.gov.uk; mark ; Mathew.Jackson@uk.tesco.com; ParksProtection;

Philippa. Bloomfield@london.gov. uk; Rebecca Davey; Roger.Heywood@sedro.com; ronald.shepherd@gvafm.co.uk;
sdempsie@ford.com; security@ceme.co.uk; segro.moblle@cordantservices.com; Steve Moore; Tom Dobrashian;
tshade@ford.com; WM@MM. ‘Danny'; 'Eric’; ‘Liker’; Terry "
Brian.).Sims@met.pnn. police.uk; dean smith palice; Mohammed.Sarwar2@rmet.pnn.police.uk; police John butier
hornchurch; Steve.N.Mangham@met. pofice.uk

Cc: ‘kane’; 'Maggie Dixon’; 'ruth@simplyloos.co.uk’; Simon Thelwell

Subject: RE: Travellers - Havering College Construction Centre Campus New Road Rainham

Hi everyone,
This Council has this morning received a report Travellers have now occupied land next to Havering College

Construction Centre Campus owned by Simply Loos. The owners are aware of the occupation and the police are in
attendance.

As the travellers on private land, Simply Loos will take necessary actions to evict the Travellers.

Regards

Onkar Bhogal

Principal Enforcement Officer

Development and Building Control

London Borough of Havering

Mercury House, Mercury Gardens, Romford, RM1 35L
t: 01708 431587

Web:- www.havering.gov.uk

This document is strictly confidential and is intended only for use by the addressee. If you are not the
intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or other action taken in reliance of the information
contained in this e-mail is strictly prohibited. Any views expressed bythesenderofthtsmessage are not
necessarily those of the London Borough of Havering. If you have received this transmission in etror, please
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
Sent: 14 Qctober 2016 12:22 '
To: Beales Jenny
Subject: FW: Travellers - Lamson Road - approximately 6 with vehciles

From: John Lewis [malito:john.ewis@sog.itd.uk)

Sent: 13 June 2016 15:22

To: Martin Evans; "Steve Ellfott’; ‘Debbie Moore *; 'Simon Thelwell’

Cc: 'Scott Davison'; ‘Onkar Bhogal’; ‘'mark *; kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk; Christopher.Barter@havering.gov.uk;
andrew.biakeherbert@havering.gov.uk; andrew.moguigan@portakabin-group.com; *Andrews *; na-govls
Barry Agnew@Ibbd.gov.uk; ‘Bob Lambert'; Bob,Flindali@havering.gov.uk; ‘Chris Herd - Chlef Insp';
chris@totaicaresecurity.com; Colin.E.Flynn@met.pnn.police.uk; Diane.Egan@havering.gov.uk;
Eric.Duff@gvafm.co.uk; ‘HarryFreeman@barkingriversideltd.org’; Hazel.NorthStephens@havering.gov.uk; 'HIH 2;
info@barkingriverskleltd.org; james.E.Barkley@met.pnn.police.uk; Jeff. wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk ';
Jim.Ratcliffe@havering.gov.uk; Jolly.Choudhury@havering.gov.uk; keith.smith@freshtostore,co.uk;
lloydphillips.barking@btronnect.com; LouisChau@barkingriversideltd.org; loulse.benn@iondon.gov.uk; Luke Marshall
'; Malcolm.Beadle@iondon.gov.uk; Mathew.Jackson@uk.tesco.com; Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co.uk:
‘nicola.houseago@have ring.gov.uk’; ‘parks havering *; Philippa.Bloomfield@london.gov.uk;
Rebecca.Davey@havering.gov.uk; Richard.Roberts@uk.tesco.com; Roger.Heywood@segro.com;
ronakd.shepherd@gvafm.co.uk; 'tesco 1 '; Amy.Morganl@environment-agency.gov.uk; brownja@pariiament.uk;
bryan@bryanlecoche.co.uk; functions@daggers.co.uk; GlendaPaddie@thompsons.law,co.uk;
isher.bahra@Ibbd.gov.uk; Jon.cruddas.mp@parilament.uk; Jonathon.toy@Ibbd.gov.uk; 'KSu Nivan@havering-
college.ac.uk’; lauren.miller@havering.gov.uk; markbassassocitd@btopenworld.com;
martyn.thomas@havering.gov.uk; mary@bdchamber.co.uk; mullanem@pariiament.uk; nunnt@pariiament.uk;
Paul@paulsmithassodates.co.uk; pcunningham@fixauto.com; peter.harris@peterjamesgroup,co.uk;
phil.assensoh@Ibbd.gov.uk; R Woodward; Rob.Bllis@met.pnn.police.uk; Robert.Curtis@Ibbd.gov.uk;
sdempsle@ford.com; sean.wiison@met.pnn.poiice.uk; security@ceme.co.uk; ‘segro.moblie@cordantservices.com’;
londoneast security; Steve.Moore@havering.gov.uk; steve@daggers.co.uk; stewartfinn.barking@btconnect.com;
stuarttaylor.barking@btconnect.com; teresa.munro@havering.gov.uk; Terry@totakaresecurity.com;
tim@freshwharf.co.uk; tom.dobrashian@havering.gov.uk; trussoi@ford.com; tshade@ford.com;
wayne.plati@uk.tesco.com; William.Stewart@london.gov.uk; andy.botfield@lanesfordrains.co.uk; ‘d & D
commerdlals'; david@hambroroofing.com; 'huseyin.ibrahim@lanesgroup.co.uk’; jon@hambroroofing.com;
LesDryden@scaffoldingaccess.co.uk; 'Lituanica '; Michael.Brundle@Brundie.com; paul.bye@rhysdavies.co.uk; 'Retai}
and mailing *; *retall and malling 2'; stephen.flaherty@europackaging.co.uk; Stephen.Mitchell@as.elliothuk.com;
steve@hambroroofing.com; sunii@rsfoods.org.uk; Technology desking'; 'Danny’; "Eic’; Thker'; Tenry
Brian.).Sims@met.pnn.police.uk; 'dean smith police’; 'police john butler homchurch'

Subject: RE: Travellers - Lamson Road - approximately 6 with vehciles

An interesting point of view

Regards
John

JOHN LEWIS

MANAGING DIRECTOR

landoneast-uk Business and Technical Park
Rainham Road South

Dagenham East

RM10 7X5

M: 07901 556557

E: jlewis@lendoneast-uk.com
W: www.londoneast-uk.com
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Fram: Martin Evans imgi!to:saIes@ghsuggliesiondon.co.ukl
Sent: 13 june 2016 13:35

To: John Lewis; 'Steve Elliott"; 'Debbie Moore '; 'Simon Thalwell’

€c: 'Scott Davison'; 'Onkar Bhogal'; 'mark 't kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk; Christogher.Barter@havering.gov.uk;
andrew.blakeherbert@havering.gov.uk; andrew.mgguigan@Qortakabin-groug.com; ‘Andrews ’;

Barry. Agnew@Ibbd.gov.uk; 'Bob Lambert"; Bob.Flindall@havering gov.uk; 'Chris Herd - Chief insp’;
chris@totalcaresecurity.com; Colin.E.Ejynn@met.pnn.golice.uk; Diane.Egan@hav:ering.gov.uk;
Eric.Dufi@gvafm.co.uk; 'HarryFreeman@barkingriversideltd.org'-, L—Ia;,e_l.NorthSteghens@havering.guv.uk; 'HIH 2
info@barkingriversideltd.org: '|ames.E.Barkiex@met.gnn.golice.uk; 'jeff. wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk ';
Jim.Ratcliffe @havering.gov.uk; Jolly.Choudhury@havering.gov.uk; kei;h.smith@freshtostore.co.uk;

llo;@ghilligs.barking@btcunnect.com: LouisChau@barkingriversideltd.or_‘g; !ouise.benn@london.gov.uk; "Luke
Mathew.Jackson@uk.tesco.com: Nick Card @wrenbridge.co.uk:

Marshall '; Malcolm.Beadle@london.gov.uk;
'nicola.houseago@have ring.gov.uk'; ‘parks havering ; Ehiligga.Bloomﬁeld@Iondon.gov.ul_(;
Rebecca.Davey@havering.gov.uk; ﬂichard.Roberts@uk.tesco.com; Roger.Hemood@ggro.com;

ronald.shepherd @gvafm.co.uk; ‘tesco 1 A Amy.Morganl@environment~ageng¢.gov.uk; brownja @parliament.uk;
bryan@bryanlecoche.co.uk; functions@daggers.co.uk; GlendaPaddle@thomgsons.law.co.uk:
isher.bahra@Ibbd.gov.uk; Jon.cruddas.mp@parliament.uk; Jonathon.tov@Ilbbd.gov. uk: 'KSullivan@havering-
college.ac.uk’; Jauren.miller@havering gov.uk; markbassassocttd @btopenworld.com:
martyn.thomas@havering.gov.uk; mary@bdchamber.co.uk; muilanem@parliament.uk; nunnt@pariiament.uk:
Paul@paulsmithassociates.co.uk; peunningham@fixauto.com; peter.harris@peteriamesgroup.co.uk;
phil.assensoh@Ibbd.gov.uk; 'R Woodward'; Rob.Bills@met.pnn.police.uk; Robert Curtis@|bbd.gov.uk;
sdempsie@ford.com; sean.wilson@met.pnn.police.uk; security@ceme.co.uk; 'segro.mobile@oordantservlces.com’;
"londoneast security’; steve.Moore@havering.gov.uk; steve@daggers.co.uk; stewartfinn.barking@btconnect.com;
stuarttaylor.barking@btconnect.com; leresa.munro@havering.gov.uk; Ter| otalcaresecurity.com:
tim@freshwharf.co.uk: tom.dobrashian@havering.gov.ulg trussol @ford.com; tshade@ford.com;

wavyne. platt@uk.tesco.com; William Stewart @london.gov.uk: andy.botﬁeld@lanesfordrafns.co.uk; 'd&D
commercials’; david@hambroroofing.com; 'huseyin.ibrahim@lanesgroup.co.uk'; lon@hambroraofing.com;
LesDryden@scaffoldingaccess.co.uk; ‘Litvanica ’; Michael.Brundle @Brundle.com; paul.bve@rhysdavies.co.uk; 'Retail
and mailing '; 'retail and mailing 2% steghen.ﬂaher_t_y@europackaging.co.uk: Steghen.Mitchell@as.elliottuk.com',
steve@hambroroofing.com; sunil @rsfoods.org.uk; "Technology desking'; 'Danny'; 'Eric"; "liker’; Terry %;

Brian.).Sims@met.pnn.police.uk; ‘dean smith police’; *police john butler hornchurch'

Subject: RE: Traveliers - Lamson Road - approximately 6 with vehciles

I think we shouid all calm down,
they should not be persecuted!

have any crimes been committed by them yet?

From: John Lewls [maltto:john. lewis@soq.ltd.uk]
Sexit: 13 June 20156 13:27

To: Steve Efliott; Debbie Moore ; *Simon Thelwell
Ce: 'Soott Davison'; 'Onkar Bhogal’; mark ; kevin@securityprofectsitd.co.uk; Christopher.Barter@havering.gov.uk;
rew., blakeh ring.gov.uk; andrew.mcgui rtakabin .com; Andrews ;
Barry.Agnew@Ibbd,gov.uk; Bob Lambert; Bob,Flindali@haverina.gov,uk; Chris Herd - Chlef Insp;
i Colin,g,lenn@m,pun.polig.u{g; mng,ﬂgn@mgm%
; Hazel NorthStephens@havering,gov.uk; HIH 2;

rity.com;
rc.Du ; Har rkingriversi .0
met.pnn.police.uk; jeff. wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk ;

info@barkingriversidelid.org; james,E.

Jim.Ratcliffe@havering.gov.uk; Jolly.Choudhury®havering.qov.uk: keith.smith \
llovdphillips.barking@btconnect.com; LoulsChau@barkingriversideltd.org: lovise.benn@london,gov.uk; Luke Marshall
; Malcolm.Beadle@london.gov. uk v.Uk; Mathew.Jackson@uk.tesco.com; Nick.Card@wrenbidge.co,uk;
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Roger.Heywood@segro.com;
ronaid,shepherd@qgvafm.co,uk; tesco 1 ; Amy.Morgani@environment-agency.gov.uk; brownja@parliament.uk;

bryan@bryanlecoche.co uk; mncmmggmuk, GlendaPaddle@thompsons. law.co.uk;
isher.bahra@ibbd.gov.uk; Jon.cruddas.mp@pariiament.uk; Jonathon.tov@Ibbd.gov.uk; KSullivan@havering-
college.ac.uk; lauren.miller@havering.gov.uk; markbassassocttid@btopenworld.com:
martyn.thomas@havering.gov.uk; mary@bdchamber.co.uk; mullanem@parliarnent.uk; nunnt@parliament ui;

Paul uk; pcunningham@fixauto.com; peter.harris@peteriamesgroup.co.uk;
phil.assensoh@Ibbd.gov.uk; RWoodward Rob. Bills@met. pnn.police.uk; Robert.Curtis@lbbd,gov,uk:
sdempsle@ford.com; mﬂa&@m;mmlm.uk, security@ceme.co,uk; searo, mobile@cordantservices,com;
londoneast security; Steve.Meore@havering.gov.uk; steve@dagaers,oo.uk; stewartfinn.barking@btconnect.com;
stuarttaylor.barking@btoonnect.com; teresa. munro@havering.gov.uk; Terry@totalcaresecurity.com:
Lim@freshwharf.co.uk; tom.dobrashian@havering.qgov.uk; trussol @ford.com; tshade@ford.com;
wayne.platt@uk.tesco.com; William.Stewart@london.gov.uk; andy.botfleki@lanesfordrains,co.uk; mercials;
david@hambroroofing.com; huseyin.ibrahim@lanesgroup.co.uk; jon@hambroroofing.com; 48 Doom .
LesDryden@scaffoldingaccess.co.uk; Lituanica ; Michael.Brundie@Brundie.com; paul,bye@rhysdavies.co.uk; Retall
and mailing ; retail and maliing 2; ia_es@gnaun.o_lenﬂgm.uls, stephen. flaherty@eyropackaging.co.uk;
Stephen.Mitchell@as.effiottuk.com; steve@hambroroofing.com; sunil@rsfoods.org,uk; Technology desking; "Danny":
'Eric’; "Tiker’; "Terry *; Brian.J.Sims@met.pnn . police.uk; dean smith police; police john butier homc:hun:hrlg i
Eubject: RE: Travellefs Lamson Road - approximately 6 with vehclles

nicola.houseago@have ring.gov.uk; parks havering ; Philippa.Bloomfield@iondon.gov.uk;
Rebecca. Davey@havering,gov.uk; Richard.Roberts@uk,tesco.com;

Indeed

These communications are very good and needed. They are an excellent record of what is happening and simply
cannot be ignored.

Regards
john

JOHN LEWIS

MANAGING DIRECTOR

fondoneast-uk Business and Technical Park
Rainham Road South

Dagenham East

RM10 7XS

M: 07901 556557

E: ilewis@londoneast-uk com
W: www.londoneast-uk.com

A&

From: Steve Elliott [mailto:SElliott@Technologydesking.com]

Sent: 13 June 2016 13:17

To: Debbie Moore ; 'Simon Thelwell

Cc: ‘'Scott Davison'; 'Onkar Bhogal'; mark ; kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk; Christopher.Barter@havering.gov.uk;
andrew.blakeherbert@havering.gov.uk; andrew.mcguigan@®portakabin-group.com; Andrews :
Barry.Agnew(@|bbd.gov.uk; Bob Lambert; Bob.Flindali@havering.gov.uk; Chris Herd - Chief Insp;
chris@totalcaresecurity.com; Colin.E.Flynn@met.pnn.police.uk; Diane.Egan vering.gov.uk:

Eric. Dufi@gvafm.co.uk; HarryFreeman@barkingriversideltd. org; Hazel.NorthStephens@havering.gov.uk; HIH 2;
info@barkingriversideltd.org; james.E.Barkley@met.pnn.police.u ,jeff wilson@wrenrhbidge. co. uk ;
Jim.Ratcliffe @havering gov.uk; Jolly.Choudhury@havering. gov.uk; keith.smith@freshtostore.co.uk;
lloydphiliips.barking@btconnect.com; LouisChau@barkingriversideltd.org; louise. benn@london.gov.uk; Luke
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Marshall ; Malcolm.Beadle@lpndon.gov.uk; Mathew.Jackson@uk.tesco.com; Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co.uk;
nicola.houseago @havering.gov.uk; parks havering ; Philippa.8Bloomfield@london.gov.uk; -
Rebecca.Davey@havering.gov.uk; Richard.Roberts@uk.tesco.com: Roger. Heywood @segro.com;
ronald.shepherd @gvafm.co.uk; tesco 1 ; Amy.Morganl@®environment-agency.gov.uk; brownja @parligment.uk;
bryan@bryanlecoche.co.ul; functions@daggers.co.uk: GlendaPadd!e@hompsons.law.co.uk;
isher.bahra@{bbd.gov.uk; John Lewis; Jon.cruddas.mp@parliament, uk; Jonathon.toy@tbbd gov.uk;

KSullivan @havering-college.ac.uk; lauren.miller@havering.gov.uk; markbassassocltd@btopenworld.com:
martyn.thomas@havering.gov.uk; mary@bdchamber.co.uk: mullanem@parliament.uk; nunnt@parliament.uk;
Paul@paulsmithassociates.co.uk; pcunningham@fixauto.com: peter.harris@peterjamesgroup.co.uk;
phil.assensoh@Ibbd.gov.uk; r.woodward @iondoneast-uk.com; Rob.Bills@met.pnn.police.uk;
Robert.Curtis@lbbd.gov.uk; sdempsie@ford.com; sean.wilson@met.pnn.police.uk; security@ceme.co.uk;
segro.mobile@cordantservices.com: site.security@londoneast-uk.com; Steve.Moore@havering.gov.uk;
steve@dagpers.co.uk; stewartfinn.barking@btconnect.com;: stuarttaylor.barking@btconnect.com;
teresa.munro@havering.gov.ul; Terry@totalcaresecurity.com; tim@freshwharf.co.uk;
tom.dobrashian@havering.gov.uk; trussol@ford.com; tshade@ford.com; wayne platt@uk,tesco.com:
William.Stewart@london.gov.uk; andy.botfield @lanesfordrains.co.uk; d & D commerclals;

david @hambroroofing.com; huseyin.ibrahim @lanesgroup.co.uk; jon@hambroroofing.com:
LesDryden@scaffoldingaccess.co.uk; Lituanica ; Michael.Brundle@Brundle.com; paul.bve @rhysdavies.co.uk; Retail
and malling ; retail and mailing 2; sales@ghsupplieslondon.co.uk; stephen.flaherty@europackaging.co.uk;
Stephen.Mitchell@as.elliottuk.com; steve@hambroroofing.com; sunil@rsfoods.org.uk; Technology desking;

'‘Danny’; 'Eric’; llker’; "Terry '; Brian.J.Sims@met.pnn.police.uk; dean smith police; police john butler hornchurch
Subject: RE: Travellers - Lamson Road - approximately 6 with vehciles

They are back again, the sama lot 11l

This road needs fo be blocked off

Kind regards
Steve

Steve Elliott
Mznaging Director
Technology Desking Ltd

Mob +44 (0} 7976 800218

DD +44 (0)20 7952 5621
Tel +44 (0)20 7837 3355

Technclogy

Propce Drwers - Sokscon Led

Frem: Dabble Moore [mailto:dmoore@iondonriversidebid,co.uk]

Sent: 10 June 2016 10:20

To: 'Simon Thelwell'

Cc: 'Scott Davison'’; ‘Onkar Bhogal'; mark ; keyin@securltyprojectsitd.co.uk; Chyistopher. Barter@havering.gov.uk;
andrew.blakeherbert@havering.gov.uk; andrew.mcguigan@portakabin-group.com; Andrews : '
Barry, Agnew@Ibbd.gov.uk; Bob Lambert; Bob.Flindall@havering.gov.uk; Chris Herd - Chief Insp;

chris ity.com; Colin. t.pnn.police. uk; haverin :

Eric. Duff@gvafm,co.uk; HamyFreeman@barkingriversideltd,org; Hazel.NorthStephens@havering.gov.uk: HIH 2;
info@barkingriversideltd.org; james.E.Barkley@met. pnn, police.uk; jeff. wilson@wrenrbldge. co, uk ; '
Jim.Ratcliffe@havering.gov.uk; Jolly.Choudhury@havering.gov.uk; keith.smith@freshtostore.co.uk;
lloydptyllips.barking@btoonnect.com; LouisChau@barkingriversideitd.org; louise.benn@london.gov.uk: Luke Marshal
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tom.dobrashian@hayering,gov.uk; trussol@ford.com; tshamgfo_m ﬂuﬂ-ﬂlﬂ@u&@m
Willlam. Stewart@london.gov.uk; andy.botfield@lanesfordrains.co.uk; d & D commerdlals; david@hambroroofing.com;
Steve Elliott; huseyin.brahim@lanesgroup.co.uk; jon@hambroroofing.com; .Lﬁamg@ﬁﬁmmgm
Lituanica ; Michael.Brundle@Brundle.com; paul.bve@rhysdavies.co.uk; Retail and mailing ; retail and malling 2;

galga@gm;gmnsﬂmdp_%uk stephen flaherty@europackaging.co.uk; Stephen.Mitchell@as. elliottuk.com;
steve@hambroroofing.com; sunii@rsfoods.org.uk: Technology desking; 'Danny’; 'Eric’; 'Iiker’; Terry *;

Brian.].Sims@met.pan.police.uk; dean smith police; police john butler hornchurch
Subject: RE: Travellers - Lamson Road - approximately 6 with vehdles

Hello Simon

Thank you for the update, in the interim time the BID will continue with extra security to ‘oversee’ the travellers and
keep an eye an their movements

Kind regards

Debbie

From: Simon Thelwell [mailto;Simon. Thelwell@haveri Al
Sent: 09 June 2016 18:30

To: 'Debble Moore’
Cc: Soott Davison; Onkar Bhogal
Subject: RE: Travellers - Lamson Road - approximately 6 with vehciles

Hi Debbie
We have restaried the legal process and are waiting for a court date.

Please note that my colleagues in Planmng Enforcement are taking this on now as | am on leave
from today to 27" June — | have cc'd them in if you need any update.

Thanks
Simon

Simon Thelwell | Planning Manager, Projects and Regulation

L ondon Borough of Havering | Regulatory Services
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

Sign up for email updates for local news and Information

From: Debble Moore |mailto;gmgzm@lgm:mrive§jg' ebid.co.uk]

Sent: 0% June 2016 14:00

To: Simon Thehlwell :

Cc: Amx.Mgmanlmmﬂronmgn:—agemy gov.uk; brownja@parliament. uk; mw
functions@daggers.co.uk; GlendaPaddie@thompsons. law.co.uk; Isher,bahra@bbd.gov.uk: iohn. lewis@sog.ld. uk;

quud;damp@naﬁmgn_tL Jonathon.toy@lbbd.gov.uk; MM&@IIMQ-_QQLIQQ_LQK Lauren Mfl!er,
enworld.com; Martyn Thomes; mary@bdchamber,co.uk; mullanem@pariiament uk;

_lLD_@E_amgnt_U, Onkar Bhogal; Paul@paulsmithassociates.co.uk; k; pounningham@fixauto.com;
M@@m@m phil.assensoh@|bbd.gov,uk; L£-woodward@londoneast-uk,com;
_Mﬂﬁummm_@&k Robert.Curtis@pbd.gov.uk; sdempsie@ford.com; ﬁuﬂm@_mgt,nnn_m_,
security@ceme.co.uk; segro.mobile@cordantservices.com; site.security@jondoneast-uk.com; Steve Moore;
Mggm.m_, itﬂwmuatmg@mﬂm__qgm, stuarttaylor.barking@bteonnect, com:
Tetry@totalaaresecurity.com; tim@freshwharf.co.uk; Tom Dobrashian; trussol@ford.com; tshade@ford.com;
wayne.platt@uk.tesco.com; Mmutemmmgn,gm mﬂstopher Barter; andrew.gouldstone@rspb.org. uk:

a meguigan bin- Com; Andrews ; lbbd.gov.uk; Bob lambert; Bob Flindall; Chris
Herd ﬁbflmp,mmgmum&mmm_etmm%m Egan;

Eric. Duff@gvafm. co.uk; Hmﬁnau@b_armgnﬂdemm Hazel North Stephens; Ken Leach;

info ri ; Jeff. wiison@wrenrbidge. co. uk Jim Ratcliffe;

Jolly Choudhury; Baldock [b Juk; Ma@ﬁun‘gp_jg;@y_,@_ug, Il hilli rkin nn om:
LouisChau@barkingr mﬂe_ltd_mo ,ﬂuss:rhem@mmmx, Luke Marshall ; Malcolm. Beadle@london.gov.uk:

mark ; Mathew Jackson@®uk.tesco.com; Nick.Ca uk; Nicola Houseago ParksProtection;

Pbr_haaaMﬁsu@io_n_do_ngo_vgk Rebecca Davey; M@MQM Roger.Heywood@segro.com;
ronald.shepherd@qvafm.co.uk; Scott Davison; tesco 1 ; *andrew poliey - Rainham Arch’; "borough commander ';

Cheryl Coppell; d & D commerclals; desking; 'Elliots hoo hire’; ‘Europackaging’; 'GH Supplies '; "hambro 1'; ‘Hambro
Roofing'; ‘hambro2'; Kzith - Kerry Foods ; landes for drainsZ' 'Lanes for Drains '; Lituanica ; 'Mlke Brundle' PR at

Havering': 'R S Foods Retall and mallmg ; retail and mailing 2; 'Rhys Davies'; 'Scaffolding Access '; Technology

desking; 'Dannv', 'Eric’; 'Ilker' Terry ’; Ml.sl_@memmmg._ dean smith police; pollcejohn butler
homchurch

Subject: Travellers - Lamson Road - approximately 6 with vehdiles

Hello Simon
As you may already be aware, travellers have returned 1o the above location. (see photograph below)
We understand that preparations are in hand to remove the travellers from Beam Reach and Choats Road.

Are you able to confirm that the Section 77 of the of the Criminal Justice and Public Order At 1994 notice mentioned
in your email dated 3™ Junc 2016 remains in place and the Council are obtaining an order from the magistrates Court

to remove the travellers

We look forward to hearing from you
Kind regards

Debbie
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From: Simon Thelwell [mailto:Simo liGith Lov. Uk

Sent: 063 June 2016 12:00

To: 'Maggie Dbon'

Ce: Christopher Barter; andrew,gouldstone@rspb.org.uk; andrew.mcguigan@portakabin-group.com; Andrews ;

Barry.Agnew@lbbd.qov.uk; Bob Lambert; Bob Fiindall; Chris Herd - Chlef Insp; chris@tptalcaresecurity.com:

Colin.E.Flynn@met.pnn.police.uk; Diane Egan; Eric.Duff@gvafm.co.uk; HanyFreeman@barkinariversideltd.org; Hazel

North Stephens; Ken Leach; info@barkingriversideltd.org; james,E.Barkley@met.pnn police.uk; jeff.

wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk ; Jim Ratdliffe; Jolly Choudhury; Keith.Baidock@Ibbd.qov

loulse.benn@iondon.gov.uk; Luke Marshall ; Malcolm.Beadle@london.gov.uk; mark ; Mathew.)ackson@uk.tesco.com;

Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co.uk; Nicola Houseago; ParksProtection; Philippa.Bloomficid@london.gov.uk; Rebecca Davey:
- : r.H )

.Robe 0 ; mﬂalmgmgm_@g!g[?mk, Scott Davison; tesco 1
brownje@pariiament.uk; bryan@bryanlecoche,co.uk:

s_egmhus@mm_mxmms_w_m, site security@londoneast-uk.com; Steve Moore; M@agmm
tim@freshwharf.co.uk; Tom Dobrashian; trussol@ford.com; tshade@ford,com; wayne,plati@uk.tesco.com;
William.Stewart@iondon.gov.uk; ‘Danny’; ‘Eric’; Tiker’; Terry °; Brian.J.Sims@met. pnn, police uk; ;
police john butler homchurch B dean smith police;
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
an order from the magistrates court to remove the travellers. We are trying fo fix a court hearing
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
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e simon.thelwell@®havering.gov.uk
fext refay 18001 01708 432685

www.havering.gov.uk

Clean | Safe | Proud
Sign up for email updates for local news and information

This document is strictly confidential and is intended only for use by the addressee, If you are not the
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

This email was sent to yon by GH Supplies London, suppliers of
building supplies to the public and trade.
To find out more about GH Supplies London visit our web site at

http.//www.ghsupplieslondon.co.uk

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
All prices are subject to manufacturers price increases,

PLEASE NOTE: GH Supplies (London) Ltd are not qualified estimators and all estimates
are provided 'as is' allowing a small wastage factor.

GH Supplies (London) Ltd will not be held responsible for any shortfall or excesses in
materials provided. If in doubt a qualified estimator should be consulted prior to ordering.

GH Supplies London Ltd - Registered office address:

The Old West Bam, Highcross Road, Southfleet, Kent, DA13 9PH.
Registered No: 05196979

Registered in England

Scanned by MailDefender Plus, powered by Symantec Email Security.cloud
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Beales Jenny

From: Debbie Moore [dmoore@londonriversidebd.co.uk]

Sent: 14 QOctober 2016 12:22

To: Beales Jenny

Subject: FW: Travellers approximately 8 caravans - Lamson Road - Court action - Section 77 of

the Criminal Justice and Public Order Act 1994 - update last 48 hours

From: John Lewis [malito:john.lewls@sog.ttd. uk]

Sent: 14 June 2016 12:05

To: CRUDDAS, Jon

Ce: Scott Davison; Debble Moore; Steve Effiott; Simon Thelwell; Onkar Bhogal; mark;
kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk; Christopher Barter; Andrew BlakeHerbert; andrew.mcguigan@portakabin-
group.com; Andrews; Bairy.Agnew@ibbd.gov.uk; Bob Lambert; Bob Flindall; Chris Herd - Chief Insp;
chris@totalcaresecurity.com; Colin.E.Flynn@met.pnn.police.uk; Diane Egan; Eric.Duff@gvafm.co.uk:
HarryFreeman@barkingriversidetd.org; Hazel North Stephens; Ken Leach; info@barkingriversideltd.ong;
James.E.Barkley@met.pnn.police.uk; jeff. wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk; Jim Ratcliffe; Jolly Choudhury;
keith.smith@freshtostore.co.uk; Hoydphillips.barking@btconnect.com; LouisChau@barkingriversideltd.org;
louise.benn@london.gov.uk; Luke Marshali; Maicolm.Beadle@iondon.gov.uk; MathewJackson®uk.tesco.com;
Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co.uk; Nicola Ho useago; ParksProtection; Philippa.Bloomfleld@iondon.gov.uk: Rebecca
Davey; Richard.Roberts@uk.tesco.com; Roger.Heywood@segro.com; ronald.shepherd@avafim.co.uk; tesco 1;
Amy.Morgan1@environment-agency.gov.uk; BROWN, James A; bryan@bryaniecoche.co,uk;
functions@daggers.co.uk; GlendaPaddle@thompsons.law.co.uk; isher.bahra@lbbd.gov.uk;
Jonathon.toy@Ibbd.gov.uk; KSullivan@havering-college.ac.uk; Lauren Miller; markbassassocitd@btopenworld.co m;
Martyn Thomas; mary@bdchamber.co.uk; MULLANE, Margaret; NUNN, Tracey; Paul@paulsmithassociates.co.uk;
peunningham@fixauto.com; peter.harris@peterjamesgroup.co.uk; phil.assensch@lbbd.gov.uk: R Woodward;
Rob.Blils@met.pnn.police.uk; Robert.Curtls@ibbd.gov.uk; sdempsle@ford.com; sean.wilson@met.pnn.police.uk;
security@ceme.co.uk; segro.mobile@cordantservices.com; londoneast security; Steve Moore; steve@daggers.co.uk;
stewartfinn.barking@btconnect.com; stuarttaylor.barking@btconnect.com; Teresa Munro;
Terry@totalcaresecurity.com; im@freshwharf.co.uk; Tom Dobrashian; trussol@ford.com; tshade@ford.com;
wayne.platt@uk.tesco.com; Willam.Stewart@london.gov.uk; andy.botfield@lanesfordrains.co.uk; d & D commercials;
david@hambroroofing.com; huseyin.Ibrahim@lanesgroup.co.uk; jon@hambroroofing.com;
LesDryden@scaffoldingaccess.co.uk; Lituanka; Michael.Brundie@Brund le.com; paul.bye@rhysdavies.co.uk: Retail
and malling; retail and malling 2; sales@ghsuppliesiondon.co.uk; stephen.flaherty@europackaging.co.uk;

Stephen. Mitchell@as.elliottuk.com; steve@hambroroofing.com; sunil@rsfoods.org.uk; Technology desking; Danny;
Eric; Ilker; Terry; BrianJ.Sims@met.pnn.police.uk; dean smith police; police john butler hornchurch

Subject: Re: Travellers approximately 8 caravans - Lamson Road - Court action - Section 77 of the Criminal Justice
and Pubiic Order Act 1994 - update last 48 hours

Thanks Jon

Sent from my iPhone

On 14 Jun 2016, at 12:04, CRUDDAS, Jon <jon.cruddas.mp@parliament.uk> wrote:

Am going to raise this with andrew blake-herbert on Friday in the town hall jon

From: Scott Davison [mailto:Scott.Davison@havering.gov.uk]
Sent: 14 june 2016 11:58
To: 'Debbie Moare ' <dmoore@londonriversidebid k>; 'Steve Elfiott'

<SElliott@Technologydesking.com>; Simon Thelwell <Simon.Thelwell@havering.gov.uk>; Onkar

Bhogal <Onkar.Bhogal@havering.gov.uk>

Ce: Onkar Bhogal <Onkar.Bhogal@havering.gov.uk>; ‘mark ' <mark@securityprojectsitd.co.uk>;
kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk; Christopher Barter <Christopher.Barter@havering.gov.uk>;
Andrew BlakeHerbert <Andrew.Blake-Herbert@havering.gov. uk>; andrew meguigan@®portakabin-
group.com; ‘Andrews ' <ca777@live.co.uk>; Barry.Agnew@Ibbd.gov.uk; Bob Lambert

1
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<Bob.Lambert@havering.gov.uk>: Bob Flindall <Bob.Frindall@havering.gov.uk:-; 'Chris Herd - Chief
Insp' <Chris.Herd @met.pnin.police.uk>; chris@totalcaresecurity.com:
Colin.E.Flynn@met.pnn.police.uk; Diane Egan <Diane Egan@havering.gov. uk>;

Eric. Duff@gvafm.co.uk; Harn:Freeman@barkingriversideltd.org; Hazel North Stephens
<Hazel.NorthStephens@havering.gov.uk>; Ken Leach <Ken.Leach@havering pov.uk>;
info@barkingriversideltd. org; jaimes.E.Barkley@met.pnn.police.uk; ‘jeff. wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk
' <Jeff. Wilson@wrenbridge.co.uk>; Jim Ratcliffe </im.Ratcliffe@haverin Lov.uk>; Jolly Choudhury
<Jolly.Choudhury@havering.gov.uk>; keith.smith freshtostore.co.uk;
lioydphillips.barking@btconnect.com; LouisChau@barkingriversideltd.org;
louise.benn@iondon.gov.uk; Luke Marshall * <luke @rainhamsteel.co.uk>;
Malcolm.Beadle@london.gov.uk; Mathew.Jackson@uk.tesco.com; Nlck.Card@wrenbridge.co.uk;
Nicola Houseago <Nicola.Houseago@havering gov.uk>; ParksProtection
<ParksProtection@havering.gov.uk>; Phitippa. Bloomfield@london.gov.uk; Rebecca Davey
<Rebecca.Davey®@havering. gov.uk>; Richard.Roberts@uk.tesco.com; Roge r.Heywood@segro.com;
ronald.shepherd @gvafm.co.uk; tesco 1 <Darren.Goodwin@uk. £5C0.Com:>:
Amy.Morganl@environment-agency.gov.uk; BROWN, James A <BROWNIA @parliament.uk>;
bryan@brvanlecoche.co.uk; functions@daggers.co.uk; GIendaPaddIe@thomgsons.law.co.uk;
isher.bahra@|bbd.gov.uk; joh n.lewis@sog. ltd.uk; CRUDDAS, Jon <jon.cruddas.m arliament.uk>;
Jonathon.toy@Ibbd.gov.uk; KSulliva n@navering-college.ac.uk; Lauren Miller
<Layren.Miller@Havering.gov,uk>; markbassassocltd@btopenworld.com; Martyn Thomas

<Martyn. Thomas@havering.gov.uk>; mary @bdchamber.co.uk; MULLANE, Margaret
<MULLANEM@pariiament.uk>; NUNN, Tracey <punnt@parliament.uk>;
Paul@paulsmithassociates.co,uk: pcunningham@fixauto.com;
peter.harris@peterfamesgroup.co.uk; phil.assensoh@Ibbd.gov.uk; r.woodward@londoneast-
uk.com; Rob.Bills@met.pnn.police.uk; Robert Curtis@lbbd.gov.uk; sdempsie@ford.com;
sean.wilson@met.pnn.police.uk; security@ceme.co.uk: segro.mobile@cordantservices.com;
site.security@londoneast-uk.com; Steve Moore <Steve.Moore@havering.gov.uk>;
steve@dapgers.co.uk; stewartfinn.barking@btconnect.com; stuarttaylor.barking@btgonnect.com;
Teresa Munro <Teresa.Munro@haveriug.gov.uk:—; Terry@totalcaresecurity.com:
tim@freshwharf.co.uk; Tom Dobrashian <tom.dobrashian@havering.gov.uk>; trussol @ford.com;
ishade®ford.com: wayne.platt@uk.tesco.com: William.Stewart @lond oh.gov.uk;
andy.botfield@l|anesfordrains.co.uk; ‘¢ & D commercials’ <retreading@hotmail.co.uk>;
david@hambrorpofing.com; huseyin.ibrahim@Ianesgroup.co.uk; ion@hambroroofing.com:

LesDryden@scaffoldingaccess.co.uk: 'Lituanica ' <mick.morrison lituanicaltd.co.uk>;
Michael.Brundle@Brundie.com; paul.bye@rhysdavies.co.uk; 'Retaif and mailing '
<sguy@rmsllp.co.uk>; 'retall and mailing 2' <pbridger@rmslip.co.uk>;

sales@ghsupplieslondon.co. uk; steghen.ﬂahertx@eurogackaging.cn.ul_(;
Stephen.Mitchel!@as.elliottuk.com; steve@hambroroofing.com; sunil@rsfoods.org,uk; 'Technology

desking' <tom.humphrey@technologydesking.com>; ‘Darny' <drk@kpr.co.uk>; *Eric’

<gricmollison@btconnect.com>; 'liker' <idervish@londonriversidebid.co.uk>,- Terry'
<terrylee@|csitd-uk.com>; Brian.J.Sims@met.onn.police.uk: ‘dean smith police'
<Dean.Smith5@met.pnn.police.uk>; 'police john butler hornchurch'

<Jjohn.Butler@met.pnn.palice .uk>
Subject: RE: Travellers approximately 8 caravans - Lamson Road - Court action - Section 77 of the
Criminal Justice and Public Order Act 1994 - update last 48 hours

Hello Debbie

Onkar and [ contacted the Council’s legal team yesterday after the travellers moved back into
Lamson Rd ta chase this up and have contacted them again today.

We have been informed that the legal adviser at the Court has agreed to have the summons issued
and emailed to our legal team. This will enable LBH to serve the summons on the travellers and that
the matter can be heard at a hearing date this week (hopefullyi).

Unfortunately we are dependent on the Court to move this process along which is quite frustrating,
2
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Kind regards

Scott Davison | Planner (Appeals & Enforcement)
London Borough of Havering | Regulatory Services
Mercury House, Mercury Gardens, Romford, RM1 35L
t 01708 432 683

e scott.davison@havering.gov.uk

text relay 18001 01708 432 683
www.havering.gov.uk

From: Debbie Moore [mailto:dmoore@londonriversidebid.co.uk]

Sent: 14 June 2016 11:29
To: "Steve Elliott’; Simon Thelwell; Onkar Bhogal; Scott Davison

Cc: Scott Davison; Onkar Bhogal; 'mark '; kevin@securityprojectsitd.co, yk: Chrisbopher Barter;

Andrew BlakeHerbert; andtemnmua_@uhlm ‘Andrews *;
mﬂgm% Bob Lambert; Bob Filndall; ‘Chris Herd - Chief Insp';

QM!M@IW Diane Egan; Eric.Duff@gvatm.co.uk;
Mmmmm& Hazel North Stephens; Ken Leach;
Info@barkingriversideltd.ora; james.E Barkley@met. pnn.police.uk; “jeff. wllson@wrenrbldge co. uk ';
Jim Ratcliffe; Jolly Choudhury; keith.smith@freshtostore.co,uk; loydphililps. barking@btoonnect.com:
LouisChau@barkinariversideltd.org; loujse.benn@london.gov.uk; "Luke Marshall'

Maicolm, Beadle@londan.gov,uk; Mathew Jackson@uk.tesco,.com; Ni

Nicola Houseago; ParksFrotection; Eh_ﬂnnaﬂmmmw Reheoca Davey;

Richard Roberts@uk.tesco.com; Roger.Heywood@segro.com; ronald.shepherd@qgyafim, co.uk; ‘tesco
bryan@bryanlecoche.co,uk; functions@daggers.co, uk: W :

isher bahra@ibbd.gov.uk; john.lewls@soqg,jtd. uk; 5.m

Jon.cruddas.mp@parliament. uk;
lo_at,hQJm@;M.g_.uls, &i"imi_mungﬂlegg.m;k, Lauren Mlller

nianica ; Michacl Brundie@Brundie.com; paulbye@rhysdavies.coul; Retaland mallng ; et
and maifing 2'; I

; Stephen. flaherty@eyropackaging,co.uk;
Stephen.Mitcheli@as. elliottuk.com; M@hgmbromoﬁng com; sunfi@rsfoods.org.uk; Technology
desking’; "Danny’; 'Eric’; 'Tiker’; Terry ‘; Brian.J.Sims@met,onn.police.uk; 'dean smith police’; "police
John butier hnrnchurch'

Subject: RE: Traveliers approximately 8 caravans - Lamson Road - Court action - Section 77 of the

Criminal Justice and Public Order Act 1994 - update last 48 hours
Hello Onkar/Scott
We refer to our email yesterday detailed beiow.

As you will see from the photograph below the travellers are parked further up Lamson Road
towards Ferry Lane.

Are you able to provide us with an update of where the Council are at with obtaining a Court Order
please?
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We look forward to hearing from you
Kind regards

Debbie

<image001.jpg>

Froia: Debbie Mooie [mallto:dmoore@londonriversidebid.

Sent: 13 June 2016 13;33

To: 'Steve Elllott’; ‘Simon Thelwel’; "'OnkarBhogal<Onkar. Bhogal@havering. gov. uk>";
., davi havering.gov,

Cc: 'Scott Davison’; 'Onkar Bhogal'; 'mark '; kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk;
CLFEMMM_@MQUBQ.QL M-QLEBMLMQ_QD_Q_,

bin-group.com; *Andrews '; Banry.Agnew@Ibbd, gov.uk: 'Bob Lambert’;
Bob.Fli I ing. ; 'Chris Herd! - Chlef Insp,c:hri totalcar

Mﬂm
I Diane.Egan@havering.qov.uk; E _ﬂﬂuﬁwm

Cﬁmﬁfb'__@mmmml@_k,
HanyFreeman@barkingriversideltd.org; H Hazel.NorthStephens@havering.qov.uk; 'HIH 2';
mmmmmm;mgmammwm_, k; ‘jeff. wnlson@wrenrhfdge o, Uk
Jim.Ratciiffe@havering.gov.uk; Jolly,Choudhury@havering.aov,uk: ke kefth.smith@freshtostore, co.uk;
ligydphillips.barking@bteonnect.com; LouisChay@barkingriversidettd.org:
louise.benn@london.gov, uk; "Luke Marshall '; Im.Beag ;
Maﬁllﬂﬂ.lasks_qn@m_htmn, Mcmm& hicola.heuseago@havering.gov.uk;

'parks havering '; Phi ld@london.

; Rebecca.Davey@haverjng.qov.uk;

&cha[si._Qb.eﬂsQ;R uk.tesco.com; B@:mmm@_m mﬂﬂ!d-s_fmle!__r_d@gzafm,uk: ‘tesco

viro| hi-agen Al i .
_nul@.b_r!anlmhm._‘ Aamma@dmu Mm{bﬂmms_lamyg
isher.bahra@Ibbd.gov.uk; john.lewls@sog. Hd, uk: lQmmﬂdaLa@paw_ﬁamgmm
Jonathon.toy@Ibbd gov.uk; KSulivan®havering-coliege.ac.uk; | Mamﬂh@hmﬁ_mM
markbassassocitd@btopenworld.com; martyn.thomas@havering.aov.uk: Mery@bdchamber,co.uk;
mullanem@parfiament.uk; nunnt@paniament. uk ; Paul@paulsmithassociates, co uk:
paunningham@fixauto.com; peter.harris@peterjamesgroup.co.uk; phil.assensoh@lbbd.gov, uk;
r.woodward@londoneast-uk.com; Rob. Bills@met, pnn.police.uk: Ro Robert.Curtis@lbbd, gov.uk;
sdempsle@ford.cony; sean.wilson@met, pnn.police.uk; security@ceme, co.uk:
segro.moblle@cordantservices,com; site.securlty@londoneast-uk com:

MMQQMM&LMMM stewartfinn. barking@ptconnect.com;
stuarttayior. barking@bteonnect.com; teresa munro@havering.gov.uk: Iemy@totalcaresecyrity,com;

tim@freshwharf,co.uk; tom.dobrashian@havering,aov.yk; trusso frussol @ford.com; tshade@ford.com;
wayne.platt@uk.tesco.com; William.Stewart@london.gov.uk: andy.botfield@ianesfordrains.co,uk; 'd
& D commercials’; david@hambroroofing.com; huseyin. ibrahim@lanesgroup.co,uk:
m@mmhrg.roo_msmn LesDryden@scaffoldingaccess,co.uk; "Lituanica *;

Michael Brundle@®Brundle.com; Mﬁm ‘Retail and ma"ing '} 'retail and maliing

2'; sales@ghsupplieslondon.co.uk; stephen.flahe ckaging.
Stephen.Mitchell@as.elliothuk.com: ﬂ steve@hambroroofing.com; iL@r_Sme-g_ Technology

desking’; 'Danny’; 'Eric’; Tiker’; Terry '; Brian.).Sims@met,pon. police. uk; 'dean smith police; "police

jehn butler hornchurch’
Subject: RE: Travellers approximately 8 caravans - Lamson Road ~ Court action - Section 77 of the

Criminal Justice and Public Order Act 1994 - update last 48 hours
Importance: High

Hello Onkar/Scott
We detail below the last 48 hours traveller movements

Saturday 11" June 2016 ~ Travellers leave Lamson Road — Accessed the Simply Loo site A1306
Monday 13" June 2016~ Approximately 12 midday - Police / private landowner moved the

Travellers on from Simply Loo site
Travellers moved to Dovers Corner roundabout - then parked up

outside Havering College Campus, Police on site to move on,
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Approximately 13.15 Travellers were escorted by Police to Lamson
Road. THANK YOU VERY MUCH!II!

UnderSeohon??oftheoftheCnmnalJustlceandPubthrderActI994nohcemenuonedmyour
email dated 3™ June 2016, we presume the Council obtaining an order from the magistrates Court to
evict the Travellers?

We look forward to hearing from you
Kind regards
Maggie

From: Steve Eiliot: :SEIll

Sant: 13 June 2016 13:17
To: Debble Moore ; 'Simon Thelwell'

Cc: 'Scott Dawson' ‘Onkar Bhogal’; mark ; kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk;
Christopher.Barter@havering.gov. uk; gndrew blakeherbert@havering.gov.uk;
andrew.mcguigan@portalabin-group.com; Andrews ; mmmm Bob Lambert;
Bob.Fiindall@havering.gov,uk; Chris Herd - Chief Insp; chris@totalcaresecurity.com;

Colin.E, Flynn@met. pnn.police.yk; Diane.Egan@havering.gov,uk;

JR&MNH.@EMLQ.QQLHK,
I_oﬁphillm baddm@btmnngggg m; LouisChau@barkingriversideitd. ogg,
loulse,benn®london,gov.uk; Luke Marshall ; Malcolm Beadle@k

Mathew.Jackson@uk.teseo.com; Nick. Card@wrenbridge.co.uk; nicola, houmagg@haverlng gov.uk;

parks havering ; Philippa.Bloomfield@london.gov.uk: Bm.nmmlmﬂm.gguk,
Richard.Roberts@uk.tesco.com; _@M@m_com, ronald.shepherd@gvafm.co.uk; tesco 1
hmﬂma@namam:nuk,

7 By u-l'.-.;..f""nu-mcl -dgency.qon

@gﬁ,gmﬂie@Brungle com, mJ_bm@w_hyL,gg,gg, Retall and malilng ; retall and malling 2;

Ste_;uiu_.hen Mitchell@as.elliotiuk.com Mmgmnﬂngm mll@ﬂmds_g:g_k, Technology
desking; 'Danmy’; 'Eric’; 'Tiker’; Terry '; Brian.J.Sims@met.pnn.police.uk; dean smith police; police
john butler homchun:h

Subject: RE: Travellers - Lamson Road - approximately 6 with vehciles

They are back again, the same lot I

This road needs to be blocked off

Kind regards
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Steve

Steve Elliott
Managing Director
Technology Desking Lte

Mob -+44 (0) 7976 800218
DD +44 {0)20 7852 5621
Tet +44 (0)20 7837 3355

<image002.png>

From: Debbie Moore [mailto:dmoore@lo: reidebid.co. uk
Sent: 10 June 2016 10:20

Ta: 'Simon Thelwel!'

Cc: "Scott Davison'; 'Onkar Bhogal'; mark ; kevin@securityproi

MMMWEEMQ%
andrew,mcgulgan@portalabin-group.com:

rakabin Andrews ; Bar ; Bob Lambert;

Bob.Flindall@havering.gov,uk; Chris Herd - Chieflnsp, M@QMM,
Colin.E,Flynn@met.pnn.pollce.uk; D_a_rﬁ-_gan@hamungggw Eric. Duff@gvafm,co.uk;

reeman@barkingriversid Mmmw HIH 2;
info@barkingriversideitd.org; james.E. Barkley@met,pnn.police.uk; jeff, mlson@wrmrb!dge. €0. UK ;
Jim.Ratcliffe@havering.gov.uk; Jol hg.gngughun[@havenng .gov. uk; keith.smith@freshtostore.co.ui;
lioydphillips. barkina@btconnect,com; Loui ;

louise.benn@london.gov.uk; Luke Marshall ; Malcolm., Eeadle@lon@n QOV.uk:
Mﬂ!hm.lacssp_@ukmsm.mm, NELCW_@MQM&& Mlmg@@lmrs_nm
parks havering ; Phill mfl k; Rebecca.Davey@havering.gov.uk;

rd.Roberts@uk. Bng_.li_\m_@_egm ronald.shepherd@aqvafim,cc co.uk; tesco 1
ment-a uk; brownja@parliament.uk; bryan@bryanlecoche.co.uk;

ﬂnuiemanl@ﬁnﬂmn__qmgw_,

unmons.@d..ggg_ers_cp uk; GlendaPaddie@thompsons.law.co.uk; isher.bahra@Ibbd,gov,uk:
John.lewis@sog.itd.uk; MMMMMML Jgnammw
KSullivan@havering-coilege.ac.uk; [auren. m;llg[@haverlng qov.uk;
markbassassocltd@mgpgnmﬂg.gqm maityn.tho. gs@haveung.gov uk; mary@bdchamber.co,uk;
mullanem@parliament.uk; nunnt@parliament.uk; Payl@paulsmithassodates co. uk:

munnlngm_@ll_._,m xauto.com; peter.haris@peteriamesaroup.co.uk; phil.assensch@lbbd.gov.uk;
r.woodward@iondoneast-uk,com; Rob.Blils@met.pnn.police,uk; Robert, Curtis@lbbd.gov.uk;

sdempsie@ford.com; sean.wllsor@met.pnn.police.uk; secu rity@ceme.co.uk:
shte,security@iondoneast-uk.com;

segro.mobile@cordantservices.com; ecurityGion
ov.uk; steve@daggers,co.uk: artfinn.barkin

Steve,Moore@havering.gov.uk; s ﬂew*_g@br;g_rmm
stuarttaylor.barking@btconnedt.com; teresa. munro@havering.gov.uk; Terry@totalcaresecurity.com;
tim@freshwharf.co.uk; tom,dobrashian@havering.gov,uk: trussol @ford.com; tshade@ford Lom;
wayne.platt@uk.tesco.com; Willlam.Stewart®london,gov.uk; andy.botfield@ianesfordrains.co.uk; d &
D commercials; david@hambroroofing.com; Steve Elfiott; husevi hi nesgroup.co.uk:
jon@hambroroofing.com; LesDryden@scaffoldinaaccess.co.uk; Lituanica ;
Michael.Brundle@Brundie.com; paul.bye@rhysdavies.co.uk; Retail and mailing ; retail and mailing 2;

sales@aghsuppliesiondon.co.uk; stephen.flaherty@europackaging.co.uk;
Stephen Mitchell@as. elliottuk.com; Mmmpmﬁng_c_om, sunli@rsfoods.org.uk; Technology

desking; 'Danny’; 'Eric'; Tiker'; 'Terry '; Brian.).Sims@met,pnn.police.uk: dean smith police; police

john butler homchurr:h
Subject: RE: Traveilers - Lamson Road - approximately 6 with vehciles

Hello Simon

Thank you for the update, in the interim time the BID will continue with extra security to ‘oversee’
the travellers and keep an eye on their movements

Kind regards
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Debbie

From: Simon Thelwell [mailto:Simon. Thelwell@havering.qov.uk]
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

Please note that my colleagues in Planning Enforcement are taking this on now as |
am on leave from today to 27 June — | have cc'd them in if you need any update.

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

Froms: Debbie Moore [malito:dmoore@londonriversidabid.co.uk]

Sent: 09 June 2016 14:00

To: Simon Thelwell

Cc: Amy.Morganl @environment-agency.gov.uk; brownja@pariiament. uk;
bryan@bryanlecoche,co.uk; functions@daggers,co,uk; GlendaPaddle@thompsons.Jaw.co.uk:
isher.bahra@tbbd.gov.uk; john.Jewis@scg.ltd.uk; Hian :
Jonathon,toy@lbbd,gov.uk; KSullivan@havesing-college.ac.uk; Lauren Miller;

Terry@totaicaresecurity.com; tim@freshwharf.co.uk; “Tom Dobrashian; trusspl @ford.com;
; wayne,platt@uk.tesco.com; Christopher Barter;

tshade@ford.com;
andrew.gouldstone®rspb.org.uk; andrew.moguigan@portakabin-group.com; Andrews ;
] Ibbd. ; Bob Lambert; Bob Flindall; Chris Herd - Chief Insp;

chris@totalcaresecurity.com; Colin.E.Flynn@met.pnn.police.uk; Diane Egan; Eric. Duff@qgvafi,co.uk;
HanyFreeman@barkingriversideltd.org; Hazel North Stephens; Ken Leach;

7
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I ingri eltd.or mmwrﬁ Wwlison@wrenrbidge. co. uk ;

Info@barkingriversideltd.org;
Jim Retcliffe; Jolly Choudhurv, _:maaug&@m.ggv__ M@ﬁesmﬂmim@us,

hillips.barki uisCh barkin deltd.

M&ma@[y@m Luke: Marshall Malg;lm Beadl_q@!guggn gov. uk; mark ;
Mathew.Jackson@uk.besco.com; Nj

fesco.com Car ; Nicola Houseago; PaﬂcsProtectlon
Philippa.Bloomfield@london.gov.uk; Rebecca Davey: Rumm@mm
Roger.Heywood@segro.com; mﬂﬂlﬂs_hellh_d@ﬁlwmmm tesce 1 ; ‘andrew polley
= Rainham Arch'; 'borough commander ; Cheryl Coppeli; d & D oommercials deskfng, 'Elliots hoo
hire’; ’Europackagmg', 'GH Supplies '; *hambro 1'; 'Hambro Roofing’; 'hambroz Keith - Kerry Foods ;
'landes for drains2'; ‘Lanes for Dralns '; Lituanica ; 'Mike Brundle'; 'PR at Havenng "; 'R S Foods *;
Retall and malling ; retall and malling 2 '‘Rhys Davies' 'Scaffoldlng Access ' Tedmology desking;

'Danny’; 'Eric’; ‘Tiker'; Terry '; Brian.],Sims@met. pnn.police.uk; dean smith polioe pelice john butler

hornchurch
Subject: Travellers - Lamson Road - approximately 6 with vehdles

Hello Simon
As you may already be aware, travellers have returned to the above location. (see photograph below)

We understand that preparations are in hand to remove the travellers from Beam Reach and Choats
Road.

Are you able to confirm that the Section 77 of the of the Criminal Justice and Public Order Act 1994
notice mentioned in your email dated 3™ June 2016 remains in place and the Council are obtaining
an order fromn the magistrates Court 10 remove the travellers

We look forward to hearing from you
Kind regards

Debbie
<image003.jpg>

Fromr: Simon Thelwell [mailto:Simon. Thelwell@havering.gov.uk]

Sent: 03 June 2016 12:00
To: 'Maggie Dbxon'

Cc: Christopher Barter; andrew.gouldstone@rspb,ora.uk; andrew.megulgan@portakabin-group,com;
Andrews ; Eamc.&m@bﬁ@g_g_, Bob Lambert; Bob Flindall; Chris Herd - Chief Insp;
ghrls@tol;alcareseggrﬁx.ggm Colin.E.Flynn ; Diane Egan; Eric.Duff@gvafm,co co.uk;

HarryFreeman@barkingriversideftd.org; Hazel North Shephens, Ken Leach;
J—"ES-E&_\L@EELLM& Jeff. wison@wrenrbidge. co. uk ;

info@barkingriversideltd.org; ja rkle nn
Jlm Ratliffe; Jolly Choudhury; ke _rthiam_xk@lhhd.gp_uk, kevin@securityprojectsitd.co,uk;

il .com; LouisCha idettd,org;

Mls_bgn_@mw Luke Marshall ; Ma@mmm@mw mark ;
com; Nick. gm@wenbndgg.m uk; Nicola Houseago; ParksttecI:ion,

MMM
.Bloomfield@lon ov.uk; Rebecca Davey; Richard.Roberts@uk.tesco.com;

ﬂw@mmmmﬂmmmm.m1
Morganl@environment-age uk; b__rua@;m_amemwm

Amy.Morganl@environment-agency.gov,uk; brow

functions@daqgers.co,uk; GlendaPacdle@thompsons.law.co.uk: ﬁ_hahm@ﬂmw
Johp.lewis@sog.Itd.uk; Jon.cruddas.mp@parilament, uk; Jonathon,toy@lbbd.gov,yk;
KS.uJFanmaxeﬂng_l_c@_@s__, markbassassoclid@btopenworld.com; mary@hdchamber,cg, uk:
mullanem@parliament,uk; nunnt@parliament.uk; Onkar Bhegal; paul@paulsmithassociates. co, uk’;
Raunningham@fixauto.com; peter.harris@peteriamesgroup.co.yk: phil.agsensoh@Ibbd.gov,uk:
Lwoodward@londoneast-uk.com; Rob,Bills@met,pnn. police.uk; Robert.Curtis@lbbd.gov,uk;
sdempsie@ford.com; sean.wilson@met.pnn.police,uk: securfty@ceme.co.uk;
segro.mobile@cordantservices.com; &mﬂm@mﬁm Steve Moore;
steve@dagaers.co.uk; stewartfinn,barking@btconnect.com; rki :
Terry@totalcaresecurity.com; tim@freshwharf,co.uk; Tom Dobrashian. trusso1 @ford.com;
Ishade@ford,com; wayne.platt@uk,tesco.com; William,Stewart@london,gov.uk: 'Danny’; Eric’;

8
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Tiker'; "Terry ’; Brian.).Sims@met.pnn.police,uk; dean smith police; police john butler hotnchurch
Subject: RE: TRAVELLERS _ LAMSON ROAD under TRACKWAY - 6 pm Wecinesday 1st June 2016

Dear Maggie

We served a notice under Section 77 of the of the Criminal Justice and Public Order
Act 1994 last Friday and the travellers moved away shortly afterwards that evening.

The S§77 notice remains in place and as there are now travellers caravans back, we
need to obtain an order from the magistrates court to remove the travellers. We are
trying to fix a court hearing as quickly as possible and will need to serve Summons
on the travellers 1 working day in advance of the hearing. We are at the mercy of the
courts in setting a date for the hearing, but we are stressing the importance of the

matter.
Thanks

Simon

Simon Thelwell | Planning Manager, Projects and Reguiation

L.ondon Borough of Havering | Regulatory Services
Mercury House, Mercury Gardens, Romford, RM1 3SL

t 01708 432685
e simon.thelwell@havering.gov.uk
text refay 18001 01708 432685

www. havering.gov.uk
Clean | Safe | Proud
Sign up for email updates for local news and information

This document is strictly confidential and is intended only for use by the addressee. If you
are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or other action taken in
reliance of the information contained in this e-mail is strictly prohibited. Any views
expressed by the sender of this message are not necessarily those of the London Borough of
Havering. If you have received this transmission in error, please use the reply fimction to tell
us and then permanently delete what you have received. This email was scanned for viruses
by the London Borough of Havering anti-virus services and on leaving the Authority was
found to be virus free. Please note: Incoming and outgoing e-mail messages are routinely
monitored for compliance with our policy on the use of electronic commumications. ~

UK Parliament Disclaimer: This e-mail is confidential to the intended recipient. If you have
received it in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. Any unauthorised
use, disclosure, or copying is not permitted. This e-mail has been checked for viruses, but no
liability is accepted for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail. This e-
mail address is not secure, is not encrypted and should not be used for sensitive data.

Scanned by MailDefender Plus, powered by Symantec Email Security.cloud
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Beales Jenny

From: Debble Moore [dmoore@iondonriversidebid.co.uk

Sent: 14 October 2016 12:28 ‘ :

To: Beales Jenny

Subject: FW: Travellers -Update - Site 1 Premier Inn Dagenham - Site 2 Northe
Road/Glenny Road m Rellef

From: John Lewis [mailtozjohn.lewis@soqg.Itd.uk]

Sent: 27 April 2016 14:48

To: Debbie Moore ; Christopher.Barter@havering.gov.uk; andrew.gouldstone@rspb.org.uk;
andrew.mcguigan@portakabin-group.com; Andrews ; Barry.Agnew@Ibbd.gov.uk: Bob Lambert;
Bob.Fiindall@havering.gov.uk; Chris Herd - Chief Insp; chris@totalcaresecurity.com;
Colln.E.Flynn@mat.ppn.plloe.ulc Diane.Egan@havering.gov.uk; Eric.Duff@gvafim.co.uk;
HarryFreeman@barkingriversideltd.org; Hazel.NorthStephens@havering.gov.uk; HIH 2; info@barkingriversideltd.org;
james.E.BarHey@met.p.nn.pdbe.uk; Jeff. wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk ; Jim.Ratdliffe@havering.gov.uk;
Jolly.Choudhury@havering.gov.uk; Karina.Kucsalte@havering.gov.uk; Keith.Baldock@Ibbd.gov.uk;
keqln@sewrrtyprojectsltd.m.uk; lloydphillips.barking@btoonnect.com; LoulsChau@barkingriversideitd.org;
fouise.benn@london.gov.uk; Luke Marshall ; Maicolm.Beadle@london.gov.uk; mark ; Mathew Jackson@uk.tesco.com;
Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co.uk; parks havering ; Philippa.Bloomfield@london.gov.uk; Rebecca.Davey@havering.gov.uk;
Richard.Roberts@uk.tesco.com; Roger.Heywood@segro.com; ronaid.shepherd@gvafim.co.uk;
scott.davison@havering.gov.uk; tesco 1 ; 'Danny'; *Eric’; Tiker'; Terry ; Brian.).Sims@met. pnn. police.uk; dean smith
police; police johin butler hornchurch; Steve.Moore@havering.gov.uk

Cc: Amy.Morganl@environment-agency.gov.uk; brownja@pariiament.uk; functions@daggers.co.uk;
isher.bahra@lbbd.gov.uk; Jonathon.toy@ibbd.gov.uk; KSullivan@havering-college.ac.uk;
markbassassocitd@btopenworid.com; Martin.Kirby@met.pnn.police.uk; mary@bdchamber.co.uk;
OnkarBhogal<Onkar. Bhogal@havering. gov. uk>; paul@paulsmithassociates. co. uk'; pcunningham@fixauto.com;
peter.harris@peterjamesgroup.co.uk; phil.assensch@Ibbd.gov.uk; R Woodward; Robert.Curtis@ibbd.gov.uk; sde
mpsie@ford.com; sean.wilson@met.pnn.police,uk; security@ceme.co.uk; segro.mobile@cordantservices.com;
londoneast security; steve@daggers.co.uk; stewartfinn.barking@btconnect.com;
stuarttaylor.barking@btconnect.com; Terry@totalcaresecurity.com; tm@freshwharf.co,uk:
tom.dobrashian@havering.gov.uk; trussol@ford.com; tshade@ford.com; wayne,platt@uk.tesco.com:
William.Stewart@london.gov.uk y

Subject: RE: Travellers -Update - Site 1 Premier Inn Dagmham-SIIanNorﬂlemRellefRoalelennyRoad

Many thanks Debbie

Regards
John

JOHN LEWIS

MANAGING DIRECTOR

londoneast-uk Business and Technical Park
Rainham Road South

Dagenham East

RM10 7XS

M: 07901 556557

E: jlewls@londoneast-uk.com

W: www.londoneast-uk.com
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From: Debble Moore Imailto:dmoore@Iondonriversidebid.co.uk]

Sent: 27 April 2016 13:49

Te: Christopher.Barter@havering gov.uk; andrew.gouldstone@rspb.org.uk; andrew.mcguigan@portakabin-
group.com; Andrews ; Barry.Agnew®Ibbd.gov.uk; Bob Lambert: Bob.Flindall@havering.gov.uk; Chris Herd - Chief
Insp; chris@totalcaresecurity.com; Colin.E.Flynn@met.pnn.police.uk; Diane.Egan@havering.gov.uk;
Eric.Duff@gvafm.co.uk; HarryFreeman®barkingriv ersideltd.org; Haze!l.NorthStephens@havering.gov.uk; HiH 2;
info@barkingriversideltd.org; james.E.Barkley@met.pnn.police.uk; jeff. wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk ;
Jim.Ratcliffe @havering.gov.uk; Jolly.Choudhury@havering.gov.uk; Earina.Kuosaite@havering.gov.uk;
Keith.Baldock@|bbd.gov.uk; kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk; lloydphillips barking@btconnect.com:
LouisChau@barkingriversideltd.org; louise.benn@Ilondon.gov.uk; Luke Marshall ; Maicolm.Beadie@london.gov.uk;
mark ; Mathew Jackson@uk.tesco.com; Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co.uk; parks havering ;
Philippa.Bloomfield@iondon.gov.uk; Rebecca.Davex@havering.gov,uk,- Richard.Rgberts@uk.tesco.com;
Roger.Heywood @segro.com; ronald.shepherd @gvafm.co.uk; scott.davison@havering gov.uk; tesco 1 ; ‘Danny’;
'Eric’; "llker'; "Terry *; Brian.J.Sims@met.pnn.police.uk; dean smith police; police john butier hornchurch;
Steve.Moo ring.gov.uk

Ce: Amy.Morganl@environment-agency.gov.uk: brownja@parliament.uk; functions@daggers.co.uk;
Isher.bahra@Iibbd.gov.uk; John Lewis; Jonathon.toy@lbbd.gov.uk; KSuIIivan@havering—college.ac.uk;
markbassassocltd@btopenworld.com; Martin.Kirby@met.pnn.police.uk; mary@bdchamber.co.uk;
OnkarBhogal<Onkar. Bhogal@havering. gov. uk>; paul@paulsmithassociates. co. Uuk’; peunningham@fixauto.com;
peter.harris@peteriamesgroup.co.uk; phil.assensoh@Ibbd.gov.uk: r.woodward@londoneast-uk.com;
Robert.Curtis@ibbd.gov.uk; sdempsie@ford.com: sean.wilson®met.pnn.police.uk; securitv@ceme.co.uk;
segro.mobile@cordantservices.com; site.security@londoneast-uk.com; steve@daggers.co.uk;
stewartfinn.barking@btconnect.com; stuarttaylor.barking@btconnect.com; Terry@totalcaresecurity.com;
tim@freshwharf.co.uk; tom.dobrashian@havering.gov.uk; trussol@ford.com; tshade@ford.com;

wayhe.platt@uk.tesco.com; William.Stewart@Iondon.gov.uk

Subject: FW: Travellers -Update - Site 1 Premier Inn Dagenham - Site 2 Northern Relief Road/Glenny Road

Hetlo all

We understand that the travellers at site 1 have moved and we understand have moved to Hindermans Way
Dagenham (off Choats Road).

We also detail beiow update from Keith Baldock regarding site 2.
Kind regards

Debble

From: Baldock Keith [mailto:Keith.Baldock@ibbd.gov. uk]

Sent: 26 April 2016 15:31
To: 'Debble Moore
Subject: RE: Traveliers -Update - Site 1 Premier Inn Dagenham - Site 2 Northern Relief Road/Glenny Road

Hi
Updates are No Travellers on the Glenny Rd site ( left earleier today towards liford) and
we are currently seeking update from the police on the premier Inn site

Cheers keith
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Ps Ireland bill a start but not far reaching enough. Impound all vehigles on any illegal site ( illegal
= any site for which you have not gained permission fo reside) unless they move on immediately
(immediately = 30 mins after presence is acknowledged. )

Keith Baldock | Interim Manager CGTV and Security , Community Safety and Offender
Management | Commissioning and Partnerships,

London Borough of Barking and Dagenham | Town Hall | Barking | Essex | 1G11 7LU
Phone: 0208 227 2938 Recorded Line) | internal; 2038

E-mail: keith.baldock@lbbd.gov.uk | | Wab: www.barking-dagenham.gov.uk

Facebook: www.facebook.com/barkingandda enham | Twitler: htt fiwitter.com/ibbdeouncil
One borough; one community; Lenden’s growth opportunity

50" Anniversary | 1965 to 2015

Scanned by MailDefender Plus, powered by Symantec Email Security.cloud

hitp./fiwww, ing'cascade.comlproducts/smantec/
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Beales Jenny
A — M

From: Debbie Moore [dmoora@londonrivemidebid.oo.uk]

Sent: 14 October 2016 12:27

To: Beales Jenny

Subject: FW: Travellers - Old Newsfax bullding Beam Reach 5, Consul Avenue Rainham RM13
8GJ / 1-3 Salamons Way Rainham RM13 QUL / Irish Newspaper - Tougher Trespass

From: Martin.Kirby@met.pnn.police,uk [mailto:Mamn.nrby@met.pnn.poﬂoe.uk]

Sent: 03 May 2016 14:25

To: dmoore@londonriversidebid.co.uk

Cc: Rob.Bilis@met.pnn.police, uk

Subject: RE: Travellers - Old Newsfax buliding Beam Reach 5, Consul Avenue Ralnham RM13 8GJ / 1-3 Salamons

Way Rainham RM13 9UL / Irish Newspaper - Tougher Trespass Laws

Debbie,
| have left the Borough and transferred to Tower Hamiets. I'd be very grateful if you could remove me from this mailing

list.

My replacement is Chief inspector Rob Bills - who [ have cc'd in.

Regards
Martin

From: Debbie Moore tto:dm lo versidebid.co.

Sent: 03 May 2016 14:12

To: ; andrew.gouldstone@rspb,org,uk: andrew. meguigan@portakabin-
group.com; Andrews ; Barry, Agnew@®Ibbd.gov.uk: Bob Lambert; Bob.Flindail@havering,agy.uk: Herd Chris -
KD; chris@totalcaresecurity.com; Mnmrn-m;mmmmwmw
HarryFreeman@barkingriversideltd.org; N hens@haveri Lk; HIH 2;
Info@barkingriversideitd.org; Barkiey james E - KD; jeff, wiison@wrenrbidge, co. uk ;

Jim. Ratliffe@havering.gov.uk; Zolly.Choudhury@havering.gov,uk: Kari al i Juk;
Kelth,Baldock@Ibbd,gov.uk; kevin@securftvprofectsitd.co,uk: | I nect.com;
LoulsChau@barkingriversideltd.org; joul n@l ov.uk; Luke Marshall ;

Malcolm Beadle@london.gov.uk; mark ; Ma ckson ; parks
havering ; Philippa.Bloomfield@london.gov.uk; Rebecca, Davey@havering.qoy,uk;
Richard.Roberts@uyk.tesco.com; 1 .C0m); ;

.davison@haverjng.gov.uk; tesco 1 ; 'Danny’; Eric’; 'Tiker’; Terry ’; Sims Brian J - KD; Smith Dean W -
KD; Butler John - KD;

Cc:%@wmw
MWEMMW
mww:mmmmwmmmﬂw

be

SSOC ; Kirby Martin - KG: ; myl j Uk:
nunnt@parjgment.uk; OnkarBhogal<Onkar. Bhogai@havering, gov. uk>; Paul@pauismithassodates. co. uk’;
peunningham@(xauto.com; peter.harris@peteriamesgroup, co.uk; phil.assensoh@Ihbd.gov uk:
Lywoodward@londoneast-uk.com; Robert.Curtis@Ibbd.gov, uk: sdempsle@ford,com; Wilson Sean P.B.S - KG;
security@ceme.co.uk; fle: i ; site.security@londoneast-uk.com;
steve@daggers.co.uk; stewartfinn.barking@bkconnect.com; stuaritayjor. barking@bteonnect.com;

m; la ; Willi on

Subject: Travelers - Old Newsfax buling Beam Reach 5, Consul Avenue Rainham RM13 6GJ / 1.3
Salamons Way Rainham RM13 SUL / Irish Newspaper - Tougher Trespass Laws

Heillo all
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Weicome new additions to the” for information purposes” list. {Apologies to those who may already have
raceived this information). We detail below an email and photographs taken in respect of the above two,
recent traveller related incidents

We also detail below a recent article from an Irish newspaper, regarding tougher trespass laws
Kind regards

Debbie S

From: Maggie Dixon [mailto:mdixon@iondgnriversidebid.co.uk]

Sent: 24 March 2016 17:15
To: Jeff. wilson@wrenrbidge. co. uk ; 'Nick.Card@wrenbridge.co.uk’; "John.McHale@wrenbridge.co,uk’

Cc: "loulse.benn@iondon.gov.uk’; Malcolm.Beadle@london,gov.uk; Erlc. Duff@qvafm,co.uk: Flre;
ronald.shepherd@agyafm.co.uk; sdempsle@ford.com; tshade@ford.com; mark ;
kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk; 'Chet.Beresford@met.pnn.police.uk’; steve.Moore@havering,gov.uk;
tom.dobrashian@havering.gov. uk; {Christopher, Barter@havering.gov. uk); Jolly.Choudhury@havering.gov.uk:
Rebecca.Davey@havering.gov.uk; Karina,Kuosalte@havering.goy.uk; Jim.Ratclife@havering.gov.uk:

'Goodwin, Darren'; Willlam,Stewert@iondon,goy.uk; 'Barry.Agnew@tbbd.gov.uk’;
'Keith.Baidock@Ibbd.gov.uk’; "Richard,Roberts@uk.tesco.com’; ‘Roger.Heywood@segro.com'; 'Nell Impiazi;
danny ; Eric; llker ; terry (terrylee@lcstig-uk.com); Brian.J.Sims@®met.pnn.police. uk:
Coiin.E.Fiynn@met,pnn. police.uk; dean smith police; james.E.Barkley@met,pnn police. uk:
Mohammed. Sarwar2@met,pnn.police,uk; police john butler hornchurch (John.Butler@met. pnn, police.uk);

It

Steve,N,Mangham@met. police. uk
Subject: Old Newsfax building Beam Reach 5, Consul Avenue Rainham RM13 8GJ / 1-3 Salamons Way

Ralnham RM13 SUL

Hello ali

As you are aware travellers have been becoming increasingly prevalent in the Beam Reach/Rainham area
over the past two years, often Jumping from site to site, in close proximity.

On Sunday 13" March 2016, twenty + travellers atrived at the above locations, forcing entry.
Ten caravans settled at 1-3 Salamons Way, with the rest settling at Beam Reach 5.

We understand there was a static security guard at Beam Reach 5. The travellers disconnected the
electricity supply to the static guard hut, intimidated the security guard, who feft the premises.

At both locations the travellers proceeded to fly tip rubbish, broke into the buildings on site, removed
copper pipe, electric wiring and caused considerable internal damage.

We attach several photographs taken at Beam Reach 5, exterior and interior,

The BID's security have now secured Beam Reach 5 by bunding the site and we understand there are plans
to place 40' empty containers across the entrance into 1-3 Salamons Way

The BID has been discussing the possibility of considering match funded Projects to improve CCTV/Security
barriers In the Beam Reach areas. It has been suggested that the existing security hut be moved 1o a more
sultable location to provide monitored access/egress to surrounding companies.

The BID area benefits from a security radio link financed by the BID, which extends to 17 locations, including
the Police (when on night shift) and monitored 24/7 by Homes and Housing, the local authorities monitoring
station located in Romford

The BID would iike to meet with interested parties to consider options to proceed forward, and has
supgested either of the following dates/times.
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Tuesday 12" April 2016 all day
Wednesday 13" April 2016 all day

We look forward to hearlng from you

Kind regards

Maggie Dixon

London Riverside (BiD) Ltd

Estate House

Falrview industrial Estate

Rainham

Essex

RM13 8UH

Tel: 01708 550279 mobile 07767700987

Email: mdixon@londonriversidebid.co.uk

Webhsite: www.londonriversidebid.co.uk

23.0 2018 A

ul P¥ o
:j}).ﬂ.!ﬂ!‘*ﬁfﬂ
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From: Debbie Moore [mailto:dmoore@londonriversidebid, co.uk]

Sent: 26 April 2016 14:30 .

To: Christopher.Barter@havering.gov.uk; andrew.gouldstone@rsph.ore.uk; andrew moguigan@portakabin-
group.com; Andrews ; Barry.Agnew@|bbd.gov.uk; Bob Lambert; MEH@JEM&_.QL Chris Herd -
Chief Insp; mrls@h_g:alcaresecu[m com; Colin.E.Flynn@met. ppn.police.uk; Diane,Faan@havering,aov.uk;

4
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n .D £0. -Ham@mmﬂmﬂmmmm@m@mgmb HIH
lice.uk; Jeff Wilson;

2; info@barkingriversideltd.org; james.F.Barkley@met.pnn.police.uk;
m_um'gamm:max, John McHale; Jolly.Choudhurv@havering.goy, uk;
Karina.Kuosalte@havering.gov.uk; KEMMQ“’MLU_ kevin@securityprojectsitd.co.uk;
Wﬁmw@ Isaui:@_b_rmmmm Luke
M:;r;'?all ; Maloolm.Beadle@london.gov,uk; mark ; Mathew.Jackson@uk.tesco.com; Nick Card; parks havering
_Q&MMMEMMMM k; Richard.Roberts@uyk.tesco.com;
oV, Lik; tesco 1 ;

Baumnd@mm ronald.shepherd@gvafm.co,uk; scott.davison @havering.gov.uk:
'Danny’; 'Eric’; 'Tiker’; T Juﬂ&@m&mwpﬂgab dean smith

Da ngfumh i, rzrry police; police john butler
Ce: m_ brownja@parfiament.uk; functions@daagers.co.uk;
gmnanm@mm,ml, mmmx, Mamnn.mx@Lmﬂ.Lk, KSullivan@havering-
college.ac.uk; markbassassodtd@btopenworid.com; Martin,Kirby@met.pnn.police. uk;
mary@bdchamber,co.uk; OnkarBhogal<Onkar. Bhogal@havering. gov. uk>;

‘paui@pauismithassociates.co.uk’; pcunningham@fixaute.com; mtﬁmammq_nw
M@gmwmmm&mmmm
sdempsie@ford.com; sean.willson@met.pnn.police.uk; security@ceme,co.uk:
segrp.mobile@cordantsetyices,com; site.security@| -uk.com;

itfinn.barki com; stuarttaylor,barking@btoonnect.com; Terry@tota K
tim@freshwharf.co.uk; tom.dobrashian@havering,gov.uk; trussol @ford.com; tshade@ford.com;
w k ; William.Stewart@london.gov.uk

wayne.plati@uk.tesco,com;
Subject: Travellers -Update - Site 1 Premler Inn Dagenham - Site 2 Northern Relief Road/Glenny Road

Hello all
We have been informed that travellers are currently at the above locations.

Wehawalsobeenadﬁsedofthefollomnghillslgmngmml.awm Ireland, It would be great if the UK could
following suitll!

As stated yesterday, please use this email as a template for Traveller related issues only (just press reply to
all) to inform all parties of any movements /pending evictions. Whilst the BID js willing to act as co-ordinator
to forward /oversee Traveller related emails, you will appreciate the BID is not always avallable 24/7 {in
particular early mornings, evenings and weekends).

Should anyone not be able access their email account, the BID security have offered a 24ht contact number
07528968080 {(Mark), who will circulate an email on their behalf.

wele

Vind rass
WG Tegaras

Debbie Moore
London Riverside (BID) Ltd
Estate House

Fairview Industrial Estate
Rainham

Essex

RM13 8UH
Tel: 01708 550279 mobile 07767700987

Email: dmoore®@londonriversidebid.co.uk
Website: www.londonriversidebid.co.uk
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Traveller fury as McAleese signs tougher
trespass laws

Treacy Hogan
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PRESIDENT Mary McAleese yesterday sparked fury among Traveller
groups after she signed into law a controversial Bill to tackle trespassing on

land.

PRESIDENT Mary McAleese yesterday sparked fury among Traveller groups after she signed into
law a controversial Bill giving tough new powers for gardai and local authorities to tackle

trespassing on land,

The president decided not to refer the measure making trespassing on land a criminal offence to the
Supreme Colirt to test its constitutionality.

But Traveller groups, furious at the measure, have threatened their own legal challenge to the
legislation.

Gardai and local authorities may have to wait for weeks and possibly months before they can act on
the new laws,

The Minister for the Environment, Noel Dempsey, must first sign a commencement order and this
will only happen after consultations are concluded between the Departments of Environment and
Justice. This could take weeks or months,

The tough new law means anyone who is found guilty of trespass could face a month in prison, a
fine of 73,000 or both.

The legislation was introduced after public outrage last summer over large-scale Traveller
encampments and massive costs to local authorities of cleaning up dumped rubbish.

There were also claims that in some cases Travellers were demanding money to leave property.
Until now landowners had to take court action to force Travellers to leave their property. But the

new law will allow gardai to arrest suspects without a warrant, order people to move, and remove
property such as caravans without the knowledge of the owner.
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